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15 Community Water Company of Green Valley ("Company") submits its Application for an

16 increase to its revenues by $1,046,102, or approximately 24% over test year revenues, for an

17 overall proposed revenue requirement of $5,376,749 The Company requests that the new rates

18 requested in the Application be effective no later than September l, 2025.

19 In support of its Application, the Company states the following:

20 l. The Company is a non-profit public service corporation with members engaged in

21 providing water service in Pima County, Arizona. It has been a non-profit corporation since 1975

22 and began water operations in June 1977. The Commission approved the Company's initial

23 Certificate of Convenience and Necessity ("CCN") to provide water service in Decision No.

24 47912 (May 1, 1977), when it received assets from Arizona Water Company - formerly known as

25 the Green Valley Water System. The Company received an extension to its CCN in Decision No.

26 57549 (September 9, 1991). the Company acquired the CCN of New Pueblo Water in Decision

27 No. 60082 (February 20, 1997), it has since received subsequent CCN extensions in Decision

28 Nos. 63310 (January 11, 2001), 70164 (February 27, 2008), 70551 (October 23, 2008) and 79350
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(May 13, 2024). On December 31, 2023, the Company served 13,398 members, including

12,882 residential members, 398 commercial members, and 118 other types of members, 96% of

our members are residential. There are approximately 11,252-meter connections to serve an

estimated population of 24,000 people.

2. The Company's office is in Green Valley, Arizona, and its mailing address is 1501

S La Canada Dr, Green Valley, Arizona 85622-1600, and its telephone number is (520) 625-

8409. The Company's President is Arturo R. GabaldOn. The person authorized to receive notices

and communications regarding this application is:

Arturo R. GabaldOn, President
Community Water Company of Green Valley
1501 S La Canada Dr
Green Valley, AZ 85622-1600
Phone: 520-625-8409
Email: arturo@communitvwater.com

The Company's attorney is:

Michael W. Patten
Snell & Wilmer, LLP
One East Washington Street, Suite 2700
Phoenix, Arizona 85004
Phone: (602) 382-6339
Email: mpatten@swlaw.com

All data requests and discovery, as well as related communications and pleadings filed by

other parties regarding this Application, should be directed to the Company's attorney, with a

copy sent to Mr. GabaldOn.

3. The Company is currently authorized to charge rates for water service per

Decision No. 75699 (August 19, 2016), amended Nunc Pro Tunc in Decision No. 75861 (January

3, 2017). The test year used in that proceeding was the 12-month period ending on December

31, 2014. Current revenues from the Company's utility operations are inadequate to allow the

Company to recover its operating costs, to fund necessary capital improvements to maintain and

improve safe and reliable water service and to generate sufficient cash reserves that allow the

Since its last rate case, theCompany to meet unanticipated financial needs as they arise.
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Company has continued to make improvements and additions to its water system designed to

ensure safe, adequate and reliable service. The Company is mindful that the majority of its

members are retirees who depend on such services. The Company maintains a high satisfaction

rating of over 95% from its members, who recognize the need for periodic increases to their rates.

4. The Company utilized a 12-month test year ending on December 31, 2023, for the

preparation of this Application and the supporting schedules. In lieu of a return on fair value rate

base, the Company is seeking a 16.50% operating margin, which is the same operating margin

approved in the Company's previous rate case. The Company's request is designed so that it has

sufficient revenues to address ongoing expenses, as well as fund expected capital requirements

and partially fund cash reserves for items of major maintenance and plant replacements. A

16.50% operating margin also enables the Company to service its long-term debt as well as have

5.

revenue sufficient to avoid incurring operating losses over the next three to five years.

The requested revenue increase will result in modest monthly bill impacts. The

6.

average residential member (with a 5/8x3/4 meter and using 3470 gallons per month) currently

has an average monthly bill of $21.58. As set forth in testimony, this monthly bill is relatively

low compared to other similar water service providers. The bill impact of the requested revenue

increase for this member will be $5.13 per month on average. A median usage member (with a

5/8x3/4 meter and using 2500 gallons per month) currently has an average monthly bill of $19.37.

The bill impact of the requested revenue increase for this member will be $4.71 per month on

average. The Company submits that these bill impacts are reasonable given that there has been

nine years between test years and the resulting average monthly bills are still among the lowest

for similarly situated water service providers.

Overall, this is a straightforward rate case. The Company is not seeking any

unusual relief that has not already been approved for other water companies. The Company is not

seeking post-test year plant, the adoption of a SIB or an operating margin that is out of the

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

ordinary.

Other than the revenue increase, the key issues being addressed in this proceeding include:

a. Rate Design: The Company is not proposing any significant changes to rate design.
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The proposed fixed monthly charges are intended to recover the same percentage of the revenue

requirement (approximately 59%) as is recovered through current rates.

b. Updated Tariffs/Rules and Regulations: The Company is requesting approval of the

tariffs and rules and regulations attached to this Application. This tariff package will consolidate

and replace the various tariffs and rules that have been approved in piecemeal over a series of rate

cases. The tariff package has added liability limitations that have been approved by the

Commission for other Arizona utilities.7

8

9

10

11

12

13

C. Development of Sufficient Cash Reserves: The Company has presented detailed

testimony on the need for (and appropriate amount of) cash reserves for a utility such as the

Company with limited growth, but an aging system that needs increasing maintenance and repair.

d. Adoption of Adjuster Mechanisms: The Company is requesting approval of two

adjuster mechanisms: (i) a Purchased Power Adjustment Mechanism and (ii) a Property Tax

Adjustment Mechanism.

7.14
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The Commission has jurisdiction to conduct public hearings to determine the fair

value of the Company's property, to fix a just and reasonable rate of return thereon, and

thereafter, to approve just and reasonable rates designed to give it a reasonable opportunity to

earn such return. Further, the Commission has jurisdiction to establish the practices and

procedures to govern the conduct of the hearing, including notice, intervention, filing, service,

exhibits, discovery, and other prehearing and hearing matters.

8. Attached to this Application are:

21 a. The standard revenue requirement and rate design schedules described in A.A.C. R14-

22 2-103.

23 b.

24 c.

Consolidated tariffs that will replace all existing tariffs.

Pre-filed direct testimonies and related exhibits from four witnesses for the Company

25 supporting the Application:

.26

.

27

28

Arturo GabaldOn, who discusses the overall condition of the Company and the

primary proposals within the rate application,

John Meyer, who provides an overview of Community Water's water system and
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.

•

operations,

Ray Jones, who provides support for the Company's proposed cash reserves

(including identifying an appropriate target level of reserves), and

Thomas J. Bourassa, who sponsors the schedules and supports the Company's

revenue requirement request (including rate base, income and expense

adjustments), depreciation, operating margin, rate of return, and proposed rate

design.

9. The Company will establish that: (I) a rate increase is necessary for it to continue

to provide safe and reliable service to its members, (2) that a 16.50% operating margin does allow

the Company the cash flow necessary to cover operating expenses as well as fund needed capital

improvements and reserves, (3) that its proposed increase will provide for a reasonable rate of

return on the fair value rate of the Company's utility property, (4) that its proposed rates are just

and reasonable and will provide the Company the necessary revenues to continue to provide

adequate, safe and reliable water service to its members as required by law, and is in the public

interest.

10. The Company is in compliance with all requirements of the Commission, Arizona

Department of Environmental Quality, Arizona Department of Water Resources and Arizona

Department of Revenue.

II . The Company requests that this Commission set a date for a hearing on this

Application such that new rates for the Company will become effective no later than September

1, 2025.
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1 WHEREFORE, the Company respectfully requests that this Commission approve the

2 Company's Application as just and reasonable and grant the Company's request on or before

September 1, 2025.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 15th day of August, 2024

SNELL & WILMER L.L.P.

By: s/Michael W. Patten
Michael W. Patten
One East Washington Street, Suite 2700
Phoenix, Arizona 85004
Telephone: 602.382.6000
Facsimile: 602.382.6070

Attorneys for Community Water Company
of Green Valley
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13 eFiled with Docket Control on August 15, 2024

14 Eight copies of the foregoing
submitted on August 15, 2024 to:

Docket Control
Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007
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I. INTRODUCTION AND SUMMARY.

Q. On whose behalf are you testifying in the proceedings?

Community Water Company of Green Valley ("Company"), which I will refer to in my

direct testimony as the "Company"

Q. Please state your name and address.

A. My name is Arturo Raul GabaldOn. My mailing address is 1501 South La Canada Drive,

Green Valley, Arizona, 85622.

Q. With whom are you employed, and in what capacity?

A. I have been with the Company since 1990, starting my career as the Controller, a position I

held until I was promoted to General Manager in 2003. In April 2006, I was elected to the

Board of Directors, and the board elected me President. Throughout my tenure, I have had

the privilege of contributing to the Company's growth and success in various capacities.

Q. Have you previously testified before the Arizona Corporation Commission?

A. I have testified on behalf of the Company in support of prior rate case applications, as well

as CC&N extension requests.

Q. Please describe your professional background.

A. I am a Certified Public Accountant with an undergraduate degree from the University of

Arizona and an MBA from the University of Phoenix. In March 2024, I was appointed to

the board of the Arizona-Mexico Commission. I represent the Company on the boards of

the Water Utility Association of Arizona ("WUAA") and the Southern Arizona Water

Utilities Association ("SAWUA"). Additionally, I am a member of the American Water

Works Association ("AWWA") and AZ Water Association ("AZWater"). Within AZWater,
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1 I serve on the AZWARN and utility council committees. I served as President of the WUAA

2 Board from 2019 to 2024 and currently hold the position of Secretary-Treasurer.

3

4 Q. Please summarize your testimony.

A.5

6

7

My testimony provides an overview of the Company and its existing water delivery

infrastructure and water resources. I also address the reasons why the Company filed this

rate case and why approval is critical for our ability to continue to provide reliable water

service to our members.8

9

10 Q. Please provide an overview of why the Company has filed this rate case.

A.11

12

13

14

15

16

Our last rate case was filed in 2015 using a 2014 test year. Our last rate increase went into

effect in September of 2016 (see Decision No. 75699 (August 19, 2016). Because we are a

cooperative governed by a volunteer board of members, we make every effort to keep rates

as low as possible without jeopardizing the reliability of service. Our rates are relatively

low compared to other water companies operating in the area and in Arizona. The current

average bill for a residential member is $21.38 per month and the current median bill for a

residential customer is $19.37.17

18

19

20

21

22

23

Given increasing costs and upcoming capital needs, our board has determined to seek a rate

increase. As can be seen in the rate case schedules, we believe the requested increase is

reasonable and relatively conservative. A residential member with average usage will see

an average monthly bill increase of$5. 13. A residential member with median usage will see

an average monthly bill increase of $4.71. Both of these increases are approximately 24%.

24

25

26

27

Another critical discussion of this rate case is replenishing our reserves to an appropriate

level. As Ray Jones's direct testimony explains, the company's nature is dependent on

sufficient reserves to meet capital needs going forward and to address any shorter-term,

2



1

2

3

unexpected expenses. The current reserves are far below necessary levels, and the Company

will work to rebuild some level of cash reserves over the next five years. That being said,

we are seeking the same operating margin as was approved in our prior rate case.

4

conservation efforts have5 contributed to meaningful reductions

6

7

Finally, our in average

consumption per member. That impacts our revenues because a significant portion of our

fixed operating costs are recovered through a commodity rate. We need to adjust those rate

8 elements to reflect reduced average consumption.

9

10 Q. What is known about the inflation in the industry?

A.11 The Consumer Price Index ("CPI") in the United States has increased significantly since

12 2016. Between 2016 and 2024, the CPI rose from 240.007 to 314.175, reflecting an overall

13

14

inflation rate of approximately 31%. This indicates that prices for a broad range of goods

and selvices have increased, reducing the purchasing power of the dollar.

15

16

17

18

19

20

Inflation rates appear to average around 3.42% annually. The Company has achieved some

savings through strategic investments and enhanced efficiency. By prioritizing critical tasks

and continuously evaluating and optimizing our work processes, we have been able to

operate more effectively. Indeed, our proposed increase of 24% is well below the CPI over

the same period.

21
11. COMPANY OVERVIEW.

22

23
Q. Please describe the Company.

24
A.

25

26

The Company was incorporated in 1975 as an Arizona non-profit corporation with members.

The Company acquired the Arizona Water Company's Green Valley Division and began

operating the water utility in June 1977. We provide potable water to residential and
27

3



1 commercial members m southern Arizona, primarily sewing an active adult retirement

2

3

4

community. As a 50l(c)(12) non-profit Arizona Cooperative, we maintain our commitment

to community-focused service. Our service area encompasses part of the incorporated Town

of Sahuarita and portions of Pima County within the Tucson Active Management Area.

5

6 Q. Please describe the Company mission.

A.7

8

9

Our mission is to reliably deliver drinking water that meets all regulatory standards and

maintains a sustainable water supply. We adopted a set of guiding values that recognize the

needs of our members, employees, and applicable business and regulatory environments.

10

11 Q. How many members does the Company have?

A.12

13

14

15

On December 31, 2023, the Company served 13,398 members, including 12,882 residential

members, 398 commercial members, and 118 other types of members, 96% of our members

are residential. There are approximately 1 1,252-meter connections to serve an estimated

population of24,000 people.

16

17 Q. Please describe growth in the Green Valley / Sahuarita area.

A.18

19

20

The Company's service area is near full capacity, and in May 2024, the Arizona Corporation

Commission approved a CC&N expansion. The Company has estimated that growth,

including in the new area, is limited to about 1,500 members. In 2023, there were 23 new

meter sets.21

22

23 Q What is the general opinion of the Company in the community?

A.24

25

26

When our staff hosts public events throughout the year, they consistently hear appreciation

for the Company's long-standing commitment to reliable water delivery service. Our

employees are often praised for their friendliness, supportiveness, and technical expertise.

27 Additionally, the community values our volunteer board's dedication and contributions. This

4



1

2

3

4

5

positive feedback aligns with our annual survey results, which the Company uses to identify

potential issues and assess performance. The latest survey, mailed to 360 members in

December 2023, received 138 responses. Over the past 12 years of survey results, the

Company has consistently scored above 95% of overall satisfaction, with over 90% approval

in areas such as water service, customer service, and water quality.

6

7 Q. Can you describe your staffing plans?

A.8

9

10

11

12

13

The Company plans to employ 22 full-time staff members, comprising 14 field operations,

three customer service representatives, and five administrative support staff (including IT,

accounting, and general support). Currently, we have four vacant positions: three in the field

and one in customer service. Our operational standard is to maintain one field operator for

every 1,000 customers, our current ratio is l:1,218, and with the need to train qualified

operators, the Company is targeting a ratio of 1 :957.

14

15

16

17

18

19

Our employees' average age is 45, with an average tenure of 12 years. Our succession

planning anticipates the retirement of three key employees, who collectively bring over 112

years of utility experience. Their retirement will reduce our average years of ser*/ice to

approximately seven years. It typically takes about three years of field experience, along

with passing the required operator exams, to fully train an operator.

20

21

22

The cost of labor, the ability to attract qualified candidates, and staff retention are major

challenges to the water industry and the Company.

23

24

25

26

To foster a supportive culture and retain employees, the Company adheres to employment

best management practices, including regular one-on-one meetings, weekly safety sessions,

bi-monthly employee meetings, performance evaluations, and competitive salary and

27
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1

2

benefits programs. The Company uses outside consultants to gauge the labor market to

establish reasonable rates of pay.

3

4 Q. Please describe the condition of the Company's water delivery system.

A.5

6

7

The overall condition of the water delivery system is robust. The Company service area,

first established in the mid- 1960s, spans nearly nine square miles and relies on groundwater

from four wells. Each well has on-site treatment, and the upper reservoirs can feed the

8

9

service area by gravity. The water delivery system comprises approximately 144 miles of

water mains across five pressure zones. The aging infrastiucture will eventually require

10 replacements or repairs.

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

The Company has recently experienced persistent issues with Well No. 10, which have led

to major repairs. The well's output capacity is planned to be reduced from 1,800 to 1,300

gallons per minute, straining our ability to meet full build-out requirements and necessitating

the search for an additional well. In July 2023, Well No. 10 was taken out of service due to

sand and gravel infiltration, which damaged the pump, Despite repairing a hole in the casing

and installing a new pump, the problem recurred in March 2024, damaging the new pump.

Inspections revealed that the casing's louvers were worn out, allowing sand and gravel to

infiltrate. The proposed solution is to install a stainless-steel lining, which will reduce the

well's production capacity and require adjustments to booster pumps and additional

investments. Adjustments to booster pumps and new equipment to accommodate Well No.

l0'sreduced capacity will incur additional costs and logistical challenges.

23

24 Despite these challenges, the water delivery system will remain operational and compliant,

and an additional well will be needed to meet future demands.25

26

27
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111. WATER SUPPLY, QUANTITY, AND QUALITY ISSUES.

Q. Where does the Company's water supply come from?

1

2

3

4 A.

5

6

The Company's water source is the Upper Santa Cruz River aquifer, and it relies exclusively

on groundwater. It operates four groundwater wells within its service area. Both company

personnel and the Board of Directors actively develop plans to support the Company's

mission. These plans include utilizing the Central Arizona Project ("CAP") water allocation,

assessing risks to the water supply, financial planning, staffing needs and long-range water

delivery system improvements.

7

8

9

10

Q. What is the status of the water quality?

A.

11

12

13

14

The water delivered to our members meets or surpasses all health and safety measures

required by the United States Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA"), Arizona

Depa ent of Environmental Quality ("ADEQ"), and Pima County Department of

Environmental Quality ("PDEQ"). Our annual water quality report is published on our web15

16 page and made available at various locations in the Green Valley Sahuarita area.

Q. Is there a group of entities working together to examine and address these issues with

the aquifer?

A. Yes, the Company has teamed up with other water providers and users as part of the Upper

Santa Cruz Providers and Users Group ("USCPUG").

Q. What is the Upper Santa Cruz Providers and Users Group?

A.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

The USCPUG was fanned in 2007 in response to the decline in the Upper Santa Cruz River

aquifer and public concern for the sustainability of our water supply. The USCPUG consists

of six local water companies, agricultural and mining companies, and representatives from

Pima County and the Town of Sahuarita. The USCPUG's area of concern is the portion of

7



1

2

the Santa Cruz River valley north of the Santa Cruz County Line and south of Pima Mine

Road. Early work of the group centered on defining the extent of the aquifer problems and

3 The early work has been

4

achieving community consensus on the resulting statistics.

completed, and the group continues the work to keep the information current.

5

6 Q. Please describe the water situation in the Green Valley Sahuarita area.

A.7

8

9

10

11

12

13

The water supply in the Santa Cruz River, particularly beneath the Green Valley area, has

long been a crucial resource. It faces significant challenges due to historical and ongoing

groundwater extraction. This aquifer supports a variety of activities, per USCPUG: mining

- about 58% of water use, agriculture - about 29%, residential - about 8%, and other

commercial operations - about 5%. Groundwater pumping has resulted in a significant

decline in water levels. Historical data from our oldest well, drilled in 1965, indicates that

static water levels have decreased by 187 feet, averaging a decline of 3.2 feet per year.

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

The southern portion of the Tucson Active Management Area, which includes the Town of

Sahuarita, unincorporated Green Valley, and various developments, farms, and mines, has

traditionally relied exclusively on groundwater to meet its water demands. Evaluations by

the USCPUG suggest that the water deficit in the aquifer is likely to persist as new residential

developments will offset new water supplies. The increases in water use may cause a decline

in the water table and lead to potential subsidence. In addition, ADWR has provided us with

information that indicates that there has been subsidence recorded in parts of Sahuarita that

22 may be the result of pumping in the area.

23

24

25

Two initiatives have been implemented: bringing renewable water supplies from the

Colorado River to mitigate further declines.

26

27

8



1

2

3

4

The Company actively manages Project Renews through subsidiaries. It is developing

a 9-mile, 36" DI water conveyance system and recharge facility to transport and recharge

Colorado River water to the region. The project is estimated to be completed in 2028.

The local mines and agricultural stakeholders have initiated a project to deliver Colorado

5

6

River water to the local pecan farms, reducing the need for groundwater pumping. This

project commenced water deliveries to farms in north Sahuarita in 2022.

7

8 Q. Please describe other long-term threats to the area related to the Company's water

9 supply.

A.10

11

12

13

ADEQ has determined that a sulfate plume from Freeport-McMoRan, Inc.'s tailing ponds to

the west of the Company's service territory has impacted over 50% of our service area.

ADEQ has agreed to a mitigation plan with Freeport-McMoRan, Inc. to address the

mitigation.

14

15 Q. Please describe the regulatory environment within which the Company exists.

A.16

17

18

19

20

21

The Company is under the jurisdiction of the Arizona Corporation Commission, ADEQ,

PDEQ, and ADWR. Regarding ADWR, the Company is subject to the 1980 Arizona

Groundwater Management Act, which established a statutory goal of achieving safe yield

within the Tucson Active Management Area by 2025. ADWR is responsible for

administering water resource management to achieve this goal. The Company believes that

surface water from the CAP can play an important role in attaining safe yield.

22

23 Q Is it possible to get CAP water to the Green Valley area?

A.24

25

26

27

Yes. The CAP terminus is located near Pima Mine Road and Interstate 19, nine miles north

of the Company's service area. Project Renews was the result of feasibility studies

performed to explore the augmenting of existing groundwater supplies with the CAP water

in the Green Valley area. In 1996, the Company worked in collaboration with State and

9



1

2

3

4

5

Federal agencies and other water entities toward the goal of bringing surface water supplies

to the area. Malcolm Pirie prepared a feasibility report dated September 1998. This report

has been helpful in our planning, as it presented preliminary investigations, conceptual and

preliminary design of alternatives for optimal routes, and evaluation of the financial

feasibility.

6

7 Q. Please describe the Company's participation in the CAP.

A.8

9

10

The Company acquired most of its CAP subcontract, 1,337 AF of Colorado River water, in

1993 and its next major subcontract, 1,521 AF, in 2007, for a total CAP allocation of 2,858

AF of Colorado River water. To date, the company has met all required annual CAP capital

II charge payments.

12

13 Q. Is the Company asking for recovery of its CAP capital charges?

A.14

15

16

17

Yes, the CAP capital charges are included in our cash flow needs. While the Company is

not currently using its allocation, these annual charges must be paid to maintain our efforts

to provide a sustainable water supply. The allocation is a key component of the board's

strategy to mitigate the risks to our threatened water supplies .

18

19 Q. What other risks are there to the water supplies?

A.20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

In addition to contamination from mining, groundwater depletion, and subsidence, several

other risks threaten the existing groundwater supplies. First, the groundwater flows from

south to north, passing through the Nogales area, where treated wastewater is discharged

into the aquifer. Recently, Nogales, Sonora, Mexico, has started utilizing this treated water,

thereby reducing a significant inflow to the aquifer. Second, development along the Santa

Cruz River, especially in Rio Rico and Tubac, is on the rise. Increased groundwater pumping

upstream of the Upper Santa Cruz River aquifer reduces inflow, exacerbating the overdraft

identified by the USCPUG. Third, agricultural activities from Nogales north to Pima Mine

10



1

2

3

4

Road may be adding nitrates and salts to the aquifer inflows from the south. Nitrate

contamination from nearby agribusinesses and numerous golf courses has historically

resulted in nitrate levels exceeding the action level of 5 mg/L (with the maximum

contaminant level being 10 mg/L). To protect the interests of our members, it is prudent for

the Company to maintain its CAP allocation as a potential alternative water supply.5

6
Iv. PURPOSE FOR THE RATE FILING.

Please describe the Company's rate request in its Application.Q.

A.

7

8

9

10
The Company is requesting a rate increase using a test year ending December 31, 2023, as

set forth in schedules sponsored in Tom Bourassa's testimony. We aim for this adj vestment

to take effect no later than September 1, 2025.
11

12

13

14

15

16

The Company seeks an operating margin, which our management believes will balance the

need to avoid rate shock while addressing short-term financial requirements for essential

plant replacements and improvements. This margin will also enable the Company to meet

its debt service obligations and maintain sufficient revenue to prevent operating losses over

the next three years.

To encourage water conservation, the Company proposes higher rates at higher tiers.

Detailed availability charges and commodity rates are provided to highlight the impact of

water consumption on the bills, thereby promoting more responsible water usage through

higher charges for higher consumption.

Q. Is the proposed operating margin sufficient to fully fund all its anticipated capital

replacement and maintenance reserves?

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
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A.1

2

3

4

No, based on the cash How requirement identified in Mr. Jones' study (see attached

testimony), the Company would need a higher operating margin to lind the reserves fully

within five years. The Company acknowledges that some capital expenses may occur later

than projected, meaning the reserves do not need to be entirely funded with cash

5 immediately. Instead, the Company aims to balance cash reserves and access to debt. To

6

7

achieve this, the Company proposes to gradually increase the operating margin in future rate

cases to ensure the reserves are fully funded over time.

8

9 Q. Why is the Company requesting a rate increase?

A.10

11

12

13

14

15

The Company is requesting a rate increase to address several critical factors contributing to

our rising operating costs, and our current rates are not sufficient. During the nine years that

have passed between the test year in our last rate case and the test year here, routine expenses

such as power and treatment have escalated, necessitating additional revenue to maintain

current operations. Additionally, labor costs have risen, reflecting market trends and the

need to attract and retain qualified personnel.

16

17

18

19

Moreover, essential infrastructure upgrades are planned, requiring additional debt, leading

to higher interest charges and principal payments. Ongoing repairs to our existing wells and

other infrastructure have resulted in increased maintenance expenses. Compliance with the

20

21

EPA's lead and copper testing standards has introduced new costs that were not accounted

for in previous rate cases. These factors combined necessitate a rate increase to ensure the

22 Company can continue to provide safe, reliable, and compliant water services to our

members.23

24
Q. Please describe projected capital expenditures over the next three years.

25
A.

26
Over the next three years (2024 to 2026), the company projected capital improvements of

$5.1 million for the replacement of wells, mains, and other plant facilities.
27

12



1

2 Q. What has contributed to the projected operating and capital expenditure needs?

A.3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

The Company is experiencing rising costs driven by new federal mandates under the Lead

and Copper Rule Revisions ("LCRR"). We must update our infrastructure database and

redirect our operations to comply with the new safety standards. By October 16, 2024, we

must develop and maintain a detailed inventory of all service line materials, including those

beyond the meter to the house, which must be publicly accessible and regularly updated.

This task is challenging and resource-intensive for older subdivisions that are more likely to

have lead or copper pipes. The revised rule mandates a 100% replacement of lead service

lines within a set timeframe, with annual progress updates requiring thorough inspections

and potentially replacing pipes even if they extend into private properties, raising questions

about who bears the cost of replacements on the member's side of the meter. The LCRR

13

14

15

16

17

also imposes stricter monitoring and reporting requirements, necessitating detailed sampling

and comprehensive public notifications about the presence of lead and copper in the water

supply. The impact on costs includes increased operational expenses due to extensive

surveys and inspections, higher capital expenditures for the replacement of lead service lines,

and increased compliance and administrative costs for maintaining accurate records and

18

19

20

ensuring regulatory compliance. Despite these challenges, our proactive approach has

yielded positive results, as our reviews have not identified any lead service lines in our

system to date. We will continue our efforts to ensure full compliance and prepare for any

21 Our effort to comply with federal regulations underscores ourpotential findings.

22

23

commitment to providing safe, clean drinking water to our community despite the associated

costs and challenges.

24

25

26

27

Another new cost has been the Town of Sahuarita's billing for road maintenance related to

raising water valve covers in a subdivision. This will lead to substantial future costs,

potentially amounting to hundreds of thousands of dollars over time.

13



Q. What cost changes has the Company been implementing?

A. In 2023, the Company committed to implementing a Geographic Information System

("GIS"), a major capital expenditure with significant operational costs. Converting our maps

to a GIS standard is crucial for modernizing our infrastructure. GIS enhances data

management and analysis, leading to informed decision-making and improved efficiency. It

helps create a comprehensive service line inventory, ensuring compliance with regulations,

including new lead and copper rules, and providing more information to our members. GIS

reduces redundancy, improves emergency response, and enhances planning and operations.

This investment will result in better service, optimized resource use, and support for

sustainable water management practices.

Q. Regarding usage, has the Company observed a decline in per-member water use over

the past few years?

A. Yes. The following table shows that the number of members has increased, yet the total

water consumption has decreased.

2014Member Data 2023 Change
12,882

515
2,276.3

423 (+3%)
35 (+7%)

-91 .1 (33%)

-73.0 (-3%)2,166.3

112.6
(4.9%)

12,459
480

2,367.4

2,239.3

116. 1
(4.9%)

Residential Units at Year End (YE Units)
Commercial & Other Units (YE Units)
Water Pumped, 12 Months (Acre-Feet)
Water Sold & Accounted for 12 Months
(Acre-Feey
Unaccounted for Water for 12 Months
(Acre-Feel) _

2007 2014Member Data Change
12,459

480

23614

1.074 (+10%)
11 (+2%)

-427.6 ( -15%)

2,239.3

11,385
469

2,795.0

2,620.7 -381.4 (-15.5%)

Residential Units at Year End (YE Units)
Commercial & Other Units (YE Units)
Water Pumped, 12 Months(Acre-Fee0
Water Sold & Accounted for 12 Months
(Acre-Feel)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

14



1
174.3

(6.2%)
116.l
(4.9%)

Unaccounted for Water for 12 Months
(Acre-Feey _

2

3 Q. Do you believe the decrease in consumption is a temporary or permanent change?

4 A.

5

6

7

8

9

We believe this is a permanent change. Results over the past decade have validated the 2014

study performed by Montgomery and Associates, Water Resource Consultants, on

Residential Water Demands. An analysis of annual change demand shows that the

Company's declining water demands are consistent with declining national, state, and area

trends. The study concludes that decreases in consumption are permanent because

technological and infrastructure improvements have led them to low-flow fixtures and

10

12

appliances and no pools or swamp coolers being added. The demand is no longer tightly

tied to population, economic output, conservation efforts, or quality of life. The downward

trends in per-household demand are expected to continue into the next decade.

13

14 Q. Please describe the Company's water conservation efforts.

15 A. The Company complies with the ADWR Best Management Practices Program. As pale of

16

17

18

that program, we continue to work on educating homeowners by presenting 13 months of

water usage and messages on the monthly water bills and including conservation reminders

members. in community events and

19

in any communication with our We participate

distribute conservation information. The Company regularly sponsors free programs related

20 to preventing leaks. Members are directed to our webpage for more information.

21

22

23

24

Our website has a dynamic feature that allows members to view their consumption in

comparison to their neighborhood averages and customized conservation messages based on

the type of home and level of consumption.

25

26 Q.

27

Are the proposed rates designed to provide the Company with sufficient reserves to

address future capital requirements?

15



A.1

2

3

4

5

6

No, but the Company is working on plans to deal with the problem. Ray L. Jones, in his

direct testimony, details the analysis regarding the Company's need to maintain an

appropriate level of reserves to address future requirements without the need for

unacceptably large rate increases or adverse impacts on the Company's financial condition.

Even so, the rates proposed in our application are not intended to fund the future reserve

needs entirely, as determined in Mr. Jones's analysis.

7

8 Q.

9

Does the Company need to prepare for additional capital expenditures to continue to

provide safe and reliable service?

A.10

11

12

Yes. Having an adequate operating margin is important to ensure the Company has

sufficient cash flows to fund operations and capital improvements required to maintain the

performance life of existing plant equipment.

13

14 Q.

15

The company's cash balance seems to be stressed. Why is the Company concerned

about its ability to fund capital replacement through its rates?

A.16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

The Company is concerned about its ability to fund capital replacement through its rates due

to several key factors. Since 2016, the Company has experienced slower levels of growth,

which has limited its revenue increases. Additionally, unexpected major recurring well

maintenance repair costs have further strained our financial resources. Despite having some

of the lowest rates in the region, the Company must ensure it has sufficient funds to continue

operating and providing continuous, safe, and reliable service to our existing members.

Looking ahead, the Company needs to prepare for additional maintenance and replacement

of its aging infrastructure, including mains and valves.

24

25

26

As a non-profit corporation, the Company has only two options to pay for its capital projects:

cash (through rates) and debt. Therefore, it is essential to build cash reserves to meet both

27

16



1

2

expected and unplanned capital replacements in a financially responsible manner, ultimately

aiming to keep costs down for our members.

3

4 Q What are the Future Debt Requirements for the Company?

A.5

6

7

8

9

The Company currently enjoys a healthy financial status, charactellzed by a high net asset

to low debt ratio. Management anticipates a long-term shift towards a high debt-oriented

financial structure. Compounded by inflation, as confirmed by the Consumer Price Index

("CPI"), and the rise in operating expenses, management anticipates the need for more

frequent rate adjustments to prevent rate shock.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

The transition to more debt is a result of the necessity of overtime replacing a substantial

portion of our aging water infrastructure. Our water infrastructure dates from the early

1960s, with a major portion of the system in place by the 1990s. Available data indicates

that the various water pipe materials present a history of lifetimes of 60 to 100 years. The

cost to replace our aging water infrastructure will fall directly upon the Company ratepayers.

As we will outline below, the ratepayers will directly bear the cost of borrowing money at

prevailing market interest rates, which will be significantly higher than historical costs and

will be reflected in the Company's rate schedule.

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

The cost associated with replacing mains and related infrastructure, such as pipelines and

valves, includes direct material expenses, the cost of removing and replacing the faulty

infrastructure that is complicated by the complexity of avoiding other utilities, such as

optical cables, and the additional cost of replacing major sections of the road surfaces above

the faulty infrastructure. When the water infrastructure was initially installed, the financial

burden was on the developers, who passed a portion of these costs on to homebuyers through

26 their mortgages.

27
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Historically, developers provided the least expensive funding for our Company, as they were

not compensated with interest by our Company but received a nominal portion of the revenue

received by our Company for a period of ten years. A portion of their investment was

refunded as Refundable Advances for Construction, and a portion was Contributions in Aid

of Construction. Our Company's experience is that the repayment of the funds advanced for

construction was discounted by around 50 percent. Now, replacement costs will reflect

current market prices, and relying on low-cost funding such as grants for total replacement

of the Company's water infrastructure over a 30-to-60-year period is not feasible. Our

primary financing source will be debt at prevailing market interest rates for a small company

and no discounting of the principal amount.

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

Our Company's engineering firm, Stantec, engineer's opinion of the probable replacement

cost of the Company water delivery system on January 21, 2023, was about $258,300,000

This estimate does not include an additional $200,000,000 estimated for asphalt removal and

replacement. As noted above, we anticipate replacing a substantial portion of our Company's

water delivery system over a 30-to-60-year period. There is no exact timeline for when our

specific infrastructure elements will fail, but the Company actively monitors for potential

failing elements.

19

20

21

22

23

Industry standards dictate that users should pay their fair share, and the financial burden of

replacing our infrastructure will fall on the ratepayers at that time. As noted earlier, the

Company, and hence the ratepayers, historically had repaid only 50% of the principal cost.

However, as we replace the water infrastructure, the ratepayers will repay the full principal

and market interest rates for the borrowed funds.24

25

26

27

The company will increase its outstanding debt to allocate the water infrastructure

replacement costs to the applicable ratepayers. In anticipation of these future debt

18



1

2

3

4

requirements, the Company must maintain sufficient cash reserves and financial viability to

ensure the ability to borrow the necessary funds when the time comes to replace substantial

elements of our water infrastructure. Current financial planning highlights the need to

develop adequate reserves to satisfy financial institutions that our Company qualifies for the

increased debt needs.5

6
Q. How does the Company feel about the terminology 'Monthly Customer Charge' in its

A.

7

8

9

10

tariffs?

The Company prefers to refer to the 'Monthly Customer Charge' as the 'Availability Charge.'

This terminology emphasizes to our members that this charge covers the cost of having

access to water whenever they need or want it. It clarifies that no water usage is included in

this charge, ensuring the members understand that the fee solely represents the cost of

maintaining reliable access to the water supply.

II

12

13

14 v. LOW-INCOME ASSISTANCE.

15

16 Q. What provisions has the Company made for members who cannot afford to pay their

water bills?

A. Since April 2015, the Company has been managing the Round-Up program. This voluntary

pass-through initiative collects donations to provide financial support to individuals within

the Green Valley/Sahuarita area. This program is administered by local charities and is

designed to offer financial assistance to the Company's members in need. Through this

program, participating members agree to have their utility bills rounded up to the next whole

dollar amount or rounded up plus a few additional dollars. The funds collected through these

contributions are used to help less fortunate members pay their utility bills.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
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VI. CONCLUSION

Q. Do you have any other comments?

We would like to extend our appreciation to our staff who represent the Company within our

community, their skills and their contribution to the membership are appreciated. We also

extend special recognition and thanks to our unpaid board members who volunteer their time

and technical expertise in support of the community. The board members have devoted

countless hours to research and evaluation of the technical aspects of this highly regulated

industry. Their collective efforts have successfully guided the Company since its inception

in 1975. As we look to the future, we anticipate ongoing challenges to our water supply,

rate pressures, and increasing regulatory standards. We will continue our mission of reliable

water delivery and work for a sustainable water supply.

Q. Does that conclude your direct testimony?

Yes, it does.
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INTRODUCTION.1 I.

Q. Please state your name and address.

My name is John Meyer. My business address is 1501 S. La Canada Dr., Green Valley, AZ

85622

Q. On whose behalf are you testifying in the proceeding?

I am testifying on behalf of the Applicant, Community Water Company of Green Valley

("Company").

Q. With whom are you employed, and in what capacity?

I am employed by the Company as the Utility Operator. I have held this position for 12

years, having started my career with the Company in 1985.

Q. Please describe your professional background.

I hold an Arizona Department of Environmental Quality ("ADEQ") Grade 4 certification in

Water Distribution, a Grade 4 certification in Water Treatment, and a Grade 1 certification

in Wastewater Collection. My professional background includes construction experience,

specialized training in electrical and process control, and various certificates in water

treatment activities.

Q. Have you previously testified before the commission?

I have testified on behalf of the Company in support of a Certificate of Convenience and

Necessity ("CC&N") extension request.

2

3

4 A.
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8 A.
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1 Q. What is the purpose of your direct testimony?

A.2

3

I will provide an overview of the Company's water system and operations to support its

application for rate relief

4

11. THE COMPANY'S WATER DELIVERY SYSTEM AND OPERATIONS5

6

7 Q. Would you describe The Company's water delivery system?

A.8

9

10

11

12

13

The Company's water delivery system is a groundwater-based system serving portions of

the Town of Sahuarita and the unincorporated community of Green Valley, both located in

southern Pima County, Arizona. On December 31, 2023, the Company served 13,398

members, including 12,882 residential members, 398 commercial members, and 118 other

types of members, 96% of our members are residential. There are approximately 11,000-

meter connections to serve an estimated population of 24,000 people.

14

15

16

17

18

The Company's water delivery system consists of a looped distribution network with five

pressure zones. It includes four wells, four arsenic treatment facilities, four reservoirs, two

forebay tanks, and four booster stations. The system is designed to provide a fire flow of

1,500 gallons per minute for two hours.

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

Each of the Company's four wells is equipped with a coagulation filtration process arsenic

treatment facility. Treated water from Well No. 6 and Well No. 9 is pumped directly to the

Zone 2 distribution system. Excess water produced more than the current demand is released

into Reservoir No. 1 (I,000,000 gallons). Treated water from Well No. 10 and Well No. 1 1

is pumped into Reservoir No. 3 (1,000,000 gallons), Reservoir No. 4 (2,000,000 gallons),

and Reservoir No. 5 (2,000,000 gallons) (all of which serve as elevated storage to the

distribution system) via separate transmission mains. Treated water from Well No. 10 and

Well No. II is transferred to the elevated storage tanks via transfer booster stations. The

2



1

2

3

Well No. 10 Transfer Station consists of a 300,000-gallon forebay tank and a booster station

with five booster pumps. Similarly, Well No. II Transfer Station consists of a 300,000-

gallon forebay tank and a booster station with five booster pumps. The Company utilizes

two additional booster stations. The Reservoir No. 1 Booster Station utilizes one electric4

5

6

7

8

9

10

It

12

booster pump and one natural gas booster pump as a backup in case of a power outage to

supply water to Zone 2 from Reservoir No. 1. Reservoir No. 1 also has a transfer pump that

delivers water to Reservoir Nos. 3, 4, and 5. Lastly, the single pump at the La Canada

Transfer Station allows water to be transferred from Zone 2 to the elevated storage tanks.

The Company's source of supply is the following wells, which have shown a steady decline

in the water tables. The Company will see an increase in energy costs to pump the water

from lower levels, and water quality may require additional treatment processes to meet

water quality standards. Arsenic treatment facilities were added to each well in 2006 and

2007.13

14

.15

16

17

18

.19

20

21

.22

23

24

25

.26

27

Well No. 6 was drilled in May 1977 to a depth of 850 feet. It has been in service since

June 1977 at Well No. 2 site, originally drilled in May 1963. The well is currently

pumping at 700 gallons per minute (rpm). Since 1965, the static water levels have

decreased by 187 feet, averaging a decline of 3.2 feet per year.

Well No. 9 was drilled in November 2001 to a depth of 967 feet. It has been in service

since February 2003 and is designed to pump 1,000 gpm. Since 2003, the static water

levels have decreased by 76 feet, averaging a decline of 3.8 feet per year.

Well No. 10 was drilled in 2006 to a depth of 1,130 feet and has been in service since

January 2007. The well is currently being evaluated for a pumping capacity of 1,300

gpm. Since 2006, the static water levels have decreased by 73 feet, averaging a decline

of 4.3 feet per year.

Well No. 11 was drilled in 1958 to a depth of2,5l6 feet. In 2006, as part of a settlement

and mitigation agreement, the well was rehabilitated and placed in service in January

3



1 2007. Since 2006, the static water levels have decreased by 31 feet, averaging 1.8 feet

2 per year.

3

4 Q. What is your opinion of the Company's water delivery system facilities and operations?

A.5

6

The Company's water delivery system facilities are well-designed and well-maintained. The

system provides reliable service to the community and operational resiliency during

7 Moreover, the system has a very low water losses,emergencies or natural disasters.

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

averaging only 4.83% over the last 3 years,

The Company currently has 11 field operations personnel. The Company plans to employ

14 field operations personnel and is seeking to fill three vacant positions. Our operational

standard is to maintain one field operator for every 1,000 members, our current ratio is

1:1,218 (based on 13,398 units served), and the Company is targeting a ratio of l:957. The

Company's operators have a combined 136 years of experience, Ol an average of over 12

years. Several of the Company's operators have received state-wide awards of excellence

from AZWater at their annual conference. All the Company's operations staff hold ADEQ

certifications ranging from Grade l Water Distribution and Water Treatment to Grade 4

Water Distribution and Water Treatment. The Company also has a Distribution Supervisor

and a Treatment Supervisor who hold ADEQ certifications of Grade 4 Water Distribution

and Grade 4 Water Treatment.19

20

21 Q. Please describe The Company's water distribution facilities.

A.22

23

As noted above, the water delivery system is a looped system that is mostly gravity-fed from

3 reservoirs totaling 5 million gallons. The distribution facility also includes a l-rnillion-

24 gallon reservoir which has a booster station to pump water into the distribution system. The

25

26

Company has a robust distribution system consisting of mostly asbestos cement and ductile

iron pipe mains ranging from 4-inch to 16-inch, totaling over 144 miles of mainline pipe.

27
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1 The new service line material is almost entirely copper tubing, with less than 5% remaining

2 polyethylene ("PE") services.

3

4 Q. What are the maintenance and capital improvement issues facing the Company?

A.5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

The Company is assessing options for repairing Well No. 10. One potential solution

involves installing a liner to prevent gravel pack intrusion, estimated to cost around $550,000

and to be completed within 2-3 months. This repair would reduce the well's capacity from

1,800 gpm to 1,300 gpm. Although the Company can meet current consumer demand with

this reduced capacity, future growth may strain resources. Consequently, the Company is

also evaluating the feasibility of developing a new well-site. The estimated cost of a new

well capable of producing 2,400 gpm is about $1,800,000, with an anticipated completion

time of approximately 18 months. If a treatment plant is needed for this new well, the

additional approximate cost is $4,200,000. Construction for the well and possible treatment

plant is projected to start in the next 4 to 5 years.

15

16 Q.

17

Do you believe that The Company's low water loss percentage reflects the overall

operations of the Company?

A.18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

The Company's proactive approach to replacing failing PE service lines since 1985 has

directly contributed to a lower Lost and Unaccounted ("LAU") water percentage. Internal

procedures mandate that a service technician responds to any reported leak within one hour

and stays on-site until the leak is fully repaired or replaced. Over the past 5 years, the

Company has been actively replacing aging PVC mains with Municipex tubing or copper,

depending on the situation. Additionally, the Company adheres to the manufacturer's

recommendations for replacing water meters to minimize inaccuracies. As a result, the

Company's average LAU percentage for the last 3 years is 4.83%, reflecting its efficient

operations.

27
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1 Q. Please describe The Company's production capacity.

Table 1 below summarizes our wells and production capacity

Table 1

Well No.

6"
10

11

Total Current

Operating Capacity

Discharge Pressure Discharge
(psi) (rpm)
110 700

105 1,100

15 Out of service

15 2, 100

3,900_
Q. Please describe The Company's storage capacity.

The Company owns and operates storage facilities that meet our emergency supply needs.

Specifically, our storage capacity exceeds the 2023 48-hour average demand of 4,064,340

gallons.

Table 2 below details the Companv's emergency supply volume for the system

Table 2

Storage Site
Emergency Supply

Volume'
Nominal Storage

Capacity

1,000,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

300,000

300,000

6,600,000

793,000

792,000

1,333,000

1,333,000

143,750

121,875

4,516,625

53.3_

Reservoir No. l

Reservoir No. 3

Reservoir No. 4

Reservoir No. 5

Well No. 10 Forebay

Well No. 11 Forebay

Total

Hrs. of storage (Avg. Day)

l Emergency Storage + Equalization Storage + % Operational Storage.

2 A.

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 A.

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
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1 Q. Can you explain the process the Company used to establish the emergency water

supply target of 48 hours?

The Company is an Arizona non-profit organization with members and a volunteer board of

directors who are also members. The board sets the direction for how the Company provides

service, while management works to fulfill the Company's mission as established by the

board. Within this framework, management has adopted a customer-focused approach to

determine the emergency water supply target.

Q. Do you believe that The Company's overall infrastructure provides safe and reliable

service?

A. Yes.

Q. Are you requesting any post-test year plant in this rate case?

No.

111. WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM.

Q. Would you summarize the Company's water conservation program?

The Company is in the Tucson Active Management Area and is enrolled as a regulated tier

2 municipal provider in the Arizona Department of Water Resources ("ADWR") Modified

Non-Per Capita Conservation Program ("NPCCP"). As part of this program, the Company

reviewed its water delivery system and proposed five Best Management Practices ("BMPs")

for implementation in its service area, all of which have been approved by ADWR:

2

3 A.

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

It
12

13

14 A.
15

16

17

18

19 A.
20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

Meter Repair and/or Replacement Program

Customer High Water Use Inquiry Resolution

Customer High Water Use Notification

Residential Interior Retrofit Program

7



.1

2

3

Special Events/Programs and Community Presentations

In addition to these five BMPs, the Company has also implemented a Public Education

Program as required by the NPCCP.

4

5 Q. What are the components of the Company's Public Education Program?

A.6

7

The Company actively encourages public education on water through multiple

communication channels. Members regularly receive monthly usage tips included with their

water bills.8 The Company's website provides a variety of water conservation tools.

9

10

11

12

13

Brochures regarding leaks, weather insulation and other water conservation topics are

available on request by mail, and we provide them at public meetings. Annually, the

Company presents a class open to the public highlighting various leak prevention topics.

The Company participates annually in the Project WET program sponsored by the

University of Arizona, which educates over 400 fifth-grade students from surrounding

schools about water.14

15

16 Q. Has the Company's water conservation program been effective?

A.17

18

19

20

21

The Company believes it has been effective. As noted in the Direct Testimony of Arturo

GabaldOn, the Company has been experiencing decreasing water consumption over the past

several years. Based on data from a study that the Company participated in, most water

conservation is occurring because of technology improvements and the Company's

members' water use reductions appear to be tracking national trends.

22

23 Q Does the Company have a program to address water losses?

A.24

25

Yes. All water providers in the Tucson Active Management Area are required to track and

report water losses to ADWR. The Company routinely monitors this data and implements

corrective action as warranted.26

27

8



1 Q. Has the Company done a good job controlling water loss?

Yes, as noted above, The Company's water loss remains well below 10 percent as the

Company reported the following LAU water to ADWR for the past three years.

2021 - 5.59%

2022 - 4.11%

2023 - 4.79%

Q. Does that conclude your direct testimony?

Yes, it does.

2 A.

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 A.

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
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Exhibit I
Community Water Company of Green Valley

System Map

'
4

.|I
19/"

I
fL( v

mm Buttes
3 f Q

- r *

F I8

QQ
4 <

--=~w4rvAm.4§ii1nf no 3
,_ _  ` z

8
<4
v\

c
4 Le2 ~

,-8' »~: z
_: 8

PIN
4 /
. J /o

c l 8  _ _
,&Eire=

4
Wig

ggi15
. .

| '
| -/ /s

/

fl
`'

" \ \  1
,

\I /3$\1 .I  $ °. Q
\

£ 9 4 co'

1
a 4

I Il

\ " 'i. .*L
\ ;.v

_.// 2/
//

C

-- \-':/  , 7 7/ 6 /  /.8
7 4LE ~.

r MY
.»-\"8' MQ

go"1 . I

g

9) s
~r

~"8

8oz
9.o
vs• _ ,

vQ

m

8'
•

4 `
4

49
7 |

I. .
1*
*

6. 1*..,
I

. ,».* .' 84 T
4"` A wkf __

t":8
4 /

,N I

§=u;;=1

in r8!y,"
II

,¢¢¢"
\\-'¢' I

s`
'Q

'Q5\sr

, .
...

4`
J

53 E."r 4
"i £5-

Iu ,

583;...Sl
~r8,7

-91

o

v
a

.s W"/rf"I

1 9_o
.44 \

Y
VuIl\
z

E* '¢
*

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

10



Community Water Company of Green Valley
System Map

(12-Inch and Larger Pipes)
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
CC&N Boundary Map
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I. INTRODUCTION.1

Q. Please state your name and address.

My name is Ray L. Jones. My business address is 1630 Cougar Trl., Prescott, Arizona

86303.

Q. On whose behalf are you testifying in the proceeding?

A. I am testifying on behalf of the Applicant, Community Water Company of Green Valley

("CWC" or "Company").

Q. With whom are you employed and in what capacity?

A. I am the owner and principal of ARICOR Water Solutions LC ("ARICOR"), a consulting

firm providing services to the water and wastewater utility industry.

Q. Please describe your professional background.

I

I began my working career with Citizens Utilities Company ("Citizens") in 1985 as a Staff

Engineer for the Maricopa County water and wastewater division. was employed at

Citizens for 17 years, ascending to Vice President and General Manager for the Arizona

water and wastewater operations. In 2002, American Water ("American") purchased the

water and wastewater assets of Citizens, and I joined American as the President of`Arizona-

American Company.

I left American in 2004 to start ARICOR. My consulting practice at ARICOR specializes

in water resource issues, regulatory strategies, rate case filings and water and wastewater

utility management and operations. In addition to my consulting practice, I sewed as the

Executive Director of the WUAA from December 2014 to April 2024. In that capacity, I

2

3

4 A.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 A.

17

18

19

20
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23

24

25

26

27
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1

2

3

4

5

6

worked closely with regulated water and wastewater providers and the Arizona Corporation

Commission to develop regulatory policy for the water and wastewater industries in Arizona.

I received a Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering in 1985 from the University of Kansas,

and a Master of Business Administration in 1991 from Arizona State University. I am a

Registered Professional Engineer in Arizona and California and a Grade 3 Certified Operator

in Arizona for all four water and wastewater classifications. My resume is attached as

Exhibit RLJ-DTI.

Q. Have you previously testified before the commission?

A.

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

Yes, on numerous occasions. In my time with Citizens and American, I prepared or assisted

in the preparation of multiple filings before the Arizona Corporation Commission

("Commission"), including rate applications and CC&N filings. Since starting ARICOR, I

have prepared many filings and assisted in the preparation of more filings before the

Commission, including rate applications, CC&N filings and filings to approve the

acquisition of utility assets and establishment of deferred debits related to the acquisition

premium paid. I have also testified in all these cases. A summary of my regulatory work

experience is included in my resume attached as Exhibit RLJ-DTI.

Q, What is the purpose of your direct testimony?

A. To support CWC's application for rate relief. Specifically, I will provide support for the

Company's proposed cash reserves, which affect the cash flow needed by the Company to

support its utility operations.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
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CASH RESERVES.11.1

2

3 Q. As part of your work on this case, did you evaluate CWC's need for cash reserves?

A.4

5

Yes, at the direction of Company management I investigated the issue of reserves generally

with a specific focus on capital reserves that would be used to fund replacement of specific

6

7 replacement of specific

Consistent with American Water Works Association!8

categories of long-lived assets. Based on my investigation, I recommended a target level for

the Company's capital reserve dedicated to rehabilitation and

categories of long-lived assets.

9 nomenclature, I have designated this reserve as the Rehabilitation and Replacement Reserve.

10

11 Q. Why is it appropriate for CWC to maintain reserves?

A.12

13

In my experience as a water and wastewater utility manager and consultant, I have observed

that investor-owned water utilities do not rely exclusively on new debt and operating cash

14

15

flow to fund major system maintenance and capital requirements. Rather, from time to time,

investor-owned water utilities must ask the shareholders to infuse new equity into the

16 company to provide funds, typically for investment in capital assets.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

As an Arizona non-profit company with members, CWC does not have shareholders and

therefore does not have an outside source of equity capital. As such they can only rely on

new debt and operating cash How to fund major system maintenance and capital

requirements. Due to the uneven nature of major maintenance and capital expenditures, over

the long-term, reliance exclusively on new debt and operating cash flow is likely to cause

adverse impacts to the Company's financial condition and drive unplanned and unacceptable

rate increases .24

25

26

27 1 American Water Works Association, Cash Reserve Policy Guidelines (American Water Works
Association, 2018), 6.
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1

2

3

By using reserves established from enhanced levels of operating cash flow, the Company

can better provide adequate funding to meet its needs, better avoid negative financial

impacts, mitigate rate increases and provide more financial stability over the long-term.

4

5 Q. Are capital reserves for non-profit water utilities common and appropriate?

A.6

7

8

9

10

11

12

Yes. Municipal districts have maintained cash reserves for a number of purposes including

major maintenance and capital expenditures for many years, and the practice is becoming

more common among private water and wastewater utilities. As a part of its asset

management recommendations, the United States Environmental Protection Agency

recommends the use of capital reserves for small water systems. Additionally, for many

years, in its annual State of the Water Industry Report, the American Water Works

Association ("AWWA") has addressed the concept of full-cost pricing and most recently

stated:13

14

15

16

17

18

AWWA holds that the public can best be provided water services by self-
sustaining enterprises that are adequately financed, with rates and charges
based on sound accounting, engineering, financial, and economic principles.
Revenues from service charges, user rates, and capital charges (e.g., impact
fees, system development charges) should be sufficient to enable utilities to

provide for the full cost of service, including annual operations and
maintenance expenses, capital costs (e.g., debt service, other capital outlays),
and adequate working capital and required reserves.[Emphasis added]19

20 In its 2023 report, AWWA stated:

21

22

23

Full-cost pricing-i.e., charging rates and fees that reflect the full cost of
providing water and/or wastewater services-should include renewal and
replacement costs for treatment, storage, distribution, and collection

systems. Some utilities have previously kept their rates low by minimizing
or ignoring renewal and replacement costs, but as the useful lives of our

24

25

26

27

2 United States Environmental Protection Agency, Asset Management: A Handbook for Small Water
Systems (United States Environmental Protection Agency, September 2023, 20.
3 American Water Works Association, State of the Water industry Report, (American Water Works
Association, 2024), 14.
4 American Water Works Association, State of the Water Industry Report, (American Water Works
Association, 2023), 14.
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1

2

3

4

infrastructure systems come to an end, managers and the communities they
serve are forced to address these costs, sometimes through painful and
unexpected rate increases. Issues related to equity and affordability must be

considered as rates are adjusted, and each system has its own unique rate-
setting challenges based on current conditions as well as recent developments

and long-term history. [Emphasis added]

5

6

7

8

The 2023 AWWA report also noted that 38.9% of respondents to its 2023 State of the Water

Industry Survey listed reserves as a capital funding sourced. The 2024 AWWA survey

ranked Renewal and replacement of aging water infrastructure has the 3'd ranking concern

among survey participants.
9

10

11
In summary, capital reserves are both common and appropriate for public and private

utilities, including a non-profit water utility like CWC.
12

13
Q. Did you find evidence of standardized recommended levels for reserves?

14
A.

15

16

My research indicates that reserve levels vary based on unique needs and circumstances of

a particular utility. The best guiding document I have found is the previously cited AWWA

report titled Cash Reserve Policy Guidelines issued in 2018. The report notes:
17

18

19

20

21

22

The level of reserves maintained by a utility is an important component of
short and long-term financial management, and is a key consideration in the
rate-setting process. Therefore, many utilities and rating agencies place a

significant emphasis on having sufficient reserves available for potentially
adverse conditions and future needs. However, while many utilities view
higher levels of reserves as prudent and conservative planning that result in
many benefits, some utilities philosophically view reserves as tying up
current customer dollars that could be used for expenditures or other benefits.

23
Q. What types of reserves has CWC determined are appropriate?

24

25

26

27
5 Ibid., 22.
6 American Water Works Association, 2024, 6.
7 American Water Works Association, 2018, 2.
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A.1

2

CWC has established operating reserves for items of major maintenance, including reservoir

and forebay maintenance, a debt service reserve, a reserve for renewal of an Arizona State

3 reserve dedicated for rehabilitation and replacement of

4

Land Department lease, and a

specific categories of long-lived assets.

5

6 Q. What was the first step in formulating your recommendation for a capital reserve for

CWC?7

A.8

9

Working with Company management, I reviewed a database listing the original cost of

capital assets and selected specific categories of long-lived assets to include in the capital

reserve calculation. The selected assets were:10

WellsI t

12

13

Pumping Equipment (including structures)

Water Treatment Equipment (including structures)

Distribution Reservoirs14

.15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Mains, Services and Hydrants

Once the categories of reserve assets had been identified, they were organized by

vintage year and an expected service life was assigned to the asset class. Next, the current

replacement cost for each asset class as of year end 2023 was established by using the Handy

Whitman Index for the appropriate asset class to adjust the original costs to their year-end

2023 replacement cost. The next step was to extend the current replacement costs forward

for the years 2024 through 2044 using an expected inflation rate of 2.5%.

22

23 Q

24

How do the trended replacement costs in your study compare to other estimates of

replacement costs obtained by the Company?

A.25

26

27

The current year trended replacement costs used in my trended analysis are approximately

39% lower than the Engineer's Opinion of Probable Replacement Cost presented in the

Colnpany's Water System Improvement Design Plan and Asset Management Plan Update

6



1

2

3

4

5

6

prepared by Stantec. This difference can be attributed to the fact that the original costs reflect

initial installation of plant facilities prior to construction of other improvements such as

streets, sidewalks, landscaping and dry utilities. Replacement projects will include costs for

pavement replacement, landscape restoration, working around existing utilities and design

elements that were not required in the original installation. These costs associated with

replacement projects are not reflected in a trended replacement cost analysis using original

cost data.7

8

9 Q. How do the lower trended replacement costs in your study affect your reserve analysis?

A.10

11

12

13

14

Using the lower trended replacement costs results in a lower required reserve as opposed to

using the higher engineering estimate of costs. Because the Company was not expected to

be able to fully fund its reserve requirement, I choose to use the lower trended costs in this

analysis. However, as the Company more fully funds its reserve and its capital replacement

program intensifies, it would be appropriate to use engineer's estimates ofreplacernent costs

in future reserve studies.15

16

17 Q. What was the next step in the reserve analysis?

18

19

20

21

The final step prior to doing the cash flow and required reserve analysis was to prepare a

schedule, based on the expected service replacement year derived from the service life,

showing the replacement cost of the specific plant items that are projected to be replaced in

each year from 2024 through 2044.

22

23 Q How was the required reserve analysis completed?

A.24

25

26

The required reserve analysis was completed using the methodology described in AWWA's

Cash Reserve Policy Guidelines Report. More specifically, I followed the example in the

report for calculation of Rehabilitation and Replacement Needs followed by the example for

27

7



1 Use of Rehabilitation and Replacement Reserves for a five-year period from 2025 through

2029.2

3

4 Q. What was the result of your analysis?

A.5

6

The AWWA methodology uses the current replacement cost of the plant being evaluated

divided by its service life to set the annual rehabilitation and replacement need that is also

7 the recommended Rehabilitation and Replacement Reserve ("R&R Reserve") amount. As

8

9

shown in the table below, the recommended R&R Reserve amount for CWC is $3,228,100.

This amount is based on year-end 2029, the last year of the five year planning period being

evaluated.10

11

12

AWWA Method Calculation of Rehabilitation and Replacement Needs
2029

Replacement
Cost

Annual R&R
Requirement

(Rounded)Original Cost
Service Life

(Years)umma NAR Pl ntAc ntb Ye r

13
$ $$

14

15

16

17

30
40
50
30
30
30
50
50
80
50
40
50

2,900
9,200

81,100
400,000
14,400

466,700
179,600
154,500

1 ,214,300
445,800
29,600

230,00018

48,037
145,545

2,056,535
3,712,983

118,494
4,724,481
2,311,007

887,631
20,256,328
6,153,971

433,824
2,362,311

87,443
366,493

4,054,688
11,999,353

432,481
14,001,233
8,981,036
7,722,697

97,146,310
22,289,207

1,185,314
11,501 ,844

304
304
307
311
311
320
330
331
331
333

333.1
335

Structures & Improvements (Pumping)
Structures & Improvements (Treatment)
Wells & Springs
Pumping Equipment (Electric)
Pumping Equipment (Gas)
Water Treatment Equipment
Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipes
Transmission 8: Distribution Mains (Small)
Transmission & Distribution Mains (Large)
Services
Services (Fire Taps)
Hydrants

s 43,211,149 $ 179,768,10019

Annual Rehabilitation and Rehabilitation Need and Recommended R&R Reserve Amount $ 3,228,10020

2 1
1,030,265
2,197,835

Projected beginning 2025 Rehabilitation and Replacement Reserve Balance
Rehabilitation and Replacement Reserve Additional Funding Requirement

22

23 Q, Did you evaluate the cash flow implications of the recommended R&R Reserve?

A.24

25

26 Exhibit RLJ-DT2.

2 7

Yes, I completed the Use of Rehabilitation and Replacement Reserve analysis recommended

by AWWA that analyzes and verifies cash flow needs. The full analysis is attached as

This analysis indicates that the average annual cash flow required for

capital improvements is $863,340. The annual cash flow required to build the R&R Reserve

8



1 is $439,567. The total annual cash flow required capital improvements and build the R&R

Reserve is $1 ,302,907 per year.

Q. Can you explain what the required cash flow of $1,302,907 per year means in the

context of this rate case ?

Yes. For a non-profit cooperative utility like CWC, the revenue requirement is set based on

a cash flow basis, typically using a target operating margin to calculate the revenue

requirement. What this reserve analysis shows is that ideally, the operating margin would

be set high enough to generate cash flow, after consideration ofall expenses and debt service

requirements, equaling $1,302,907. This amount of cash flow would allow CWC to fully

fund the portion of its capital program not funded by debt and to increase its reserves so that

in five years the R&R Reserve balance would equal the R&R Reserve requirement of

$3,22&200. Because CWC must balance many factors when making a rate increase request,

the revenue requirement requested by CWC in this case is below the level that is required to

fully fund the R&R Reserve.

Q. Does that conclude your direct testimony?

Yes, it does.

2

3

4

5

6 A,

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 A.

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
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ARICOR 1630 Cougar Trail
Prescott, Arizona 86303

Water Solutions
Ray L. Jones P.E.
Principal

EXPERTISE

Mr. Jones founded ARICOR Water Solutions in 2004. Through ARICOR Water Solutions, Mr. Jones offers a wide
range of engineering and financial analysis services to the private and public sectors. Projects include development of
regulatory strategies and preparing rate cases, including preparation of rate studies, cost of service studies, financial
schedules and testimony for filings before the Arizona Corporation Commission. Services also include consultation
on water and wastewater utility formation, management and operations, and valuation, including due diligence
analysis, water resources strategy development and water rights valuation. ARICOR Water Solutions provides water,
wastewater and water resource master planning, water and wastewater facilities design. and owner representation,
including value engineering, program management and construction oversight. Lastly. ARICOR Water Solutions
supports water solutions with contract operations and expert witness testimony and litigation support.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2004 to Present ARICOR Water Solutions LC
Owner and Principal

2014 to 2024 Water Utilities Association of Arisona
Executive Director
Responsible for representing the association before the public, the Arizona Corporation
Commission, and the Legislature. Key responsibilities include leading the organization,
developing policy positions, and advocating for the Membership's interests.

2002 to 2004 Arizona-American Water Company
President
Responsible for leadership of the Arizona business activities of Arizona-American Water
Company. Key responsibilities include developing and evaluation new business
opportunities. developing strategic plans, establishing effective govcmment and
community relations. insuring compliance with all regulatory requirements, and
providing management and guidance to key operations and support personnel.

1998 to 2002 Citizens Water Resources, Arizona Operations
Vice President and General Manager
Responsible tor leadership of the Arizona regulated and unregulated business activities of
Citizens Water Resources. Key responsibilities included developing and evaluation new
business opportunities, developing strategic plans, establishing effective government and
community relations, insuring compliance with all regulatory requirements, and
providing management and guidance to key operations and support personnel.

1990 to 1998 Citizens Water Resources, Arizona Operations
Engineering and Development Services Manager
Responsible for management of a diverse group of business growth related activities.
Responsibilities include: marketing of operation and maintenance services (unregulated
business growth), management of new development activity (regulated business growth),
management of engineering functions (infrastructure planning and construction),
management of water resources planning and compliance. management of growthrelated
regulatory functions (CC&N's and Franchises), and management of capital budgeting
functions and capital accounting functions.

1985 to 1990 Citizens Water Resources, Arizona Operations
Civil Engineer
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Responsible for the planning, coordination and supervision of capital expansion and
major maintenance and rehabilitation projects as assigned. Responsible for development
of capital program for Maricopa County Operations.

EDUCATION

Arizona State University - Master of Business Administration (1991)
University of Kansas - Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering (1985)

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

Arizona

Registered Professional Engineer - Civil Engineering - Arizona
Registered Professional Engineer - Civil Engineering - California
Certified Operator - Wastewater Treatment, Wastewater Collection, Water Treatment, Water Distribution

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Member - American Society of Professional Engineers
Member - American Society of Civil Engineers
Member - American Water Works Association
Member - Arizona Water Association
Member - Water Environment Federation

CIVIC AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Member - Arizona Water Banking Authority (20l 5-2021 )
Board of Directors - Greater Maricopa Foreign Trade Zone (2009 - 2018)
Advisory Member - Water Resources Development Commission (2010 2012)
Chairman WESTMARC (2008)
Director and Member of the Executive Committee- WESTMARC (1998 - 2010)
Co-Chairman, WESTMARC Water Committee (2006 - 2007)
Chairman-Elect WESTMARC (2007)
Member - Corporate Contributions Committee, West Valley Fine Arts Council Diamond Ball (Chairman 2005)
Member - Technical Advisory Committee - Governor's Water Management Commission (2001 )
Board Member, Manager & Past Chairman - North Valley Little League Softball

REGULATORY EXPERIENCE

Testimony and/or filing schedules has been provided before the Arizona Corporation Commission in the dockets
listed below. Unless otherwise indicated, work performed was on behalf of the utility.

Docket(s)Utility(ies) Filing Type(§)
Filing
Year

1992 U-2334-92-244Sun City West Utilities Company

1993
u- 165693060
U-227693060

Sun City Water Company
Sun Cit Sewer Com an

1993 U-1595-93-241Tubac Valley Water Co., Inc.

1993 U-2334-93-293Sun City West Utilities Company

CC&N Extension (Expansion of Sun
Ci West)

CC&N Extension (Addition of Coyote
Lakes

CC&N Extension (Various
Subdivisions on western border

CC&N Extension (Expansion of Sun
Ci West)
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Docket(s)Filing Tyr»e(s)
Filing
Year

1995 Ratemaking

E- 103295-417
u- 1656-95417
U-2276-95417
U-2334-95417
u- 1595-95417
u- 165696-282
U-227696-282

E-1032-96-518

Utility(ies)

Citizens Utilities Company
Sun City Water Company
Sun City Sewer Company
Sun City West Utilities Company
Tubac Valley Water Company
City Water Company
Sun Ci Sewer Com an

Citizens Utilities Company
» )

1998
W-01656A-98-0577
SW-02334A-98-0577

CC&N Extension (Acquisition of
Youn f town)

CC&N Extension and Deletion
(Reali vnmcnt of So rise Bd

CAP Water Plan and Accounting
Order Sun Cities CAP Ian

2000
SW-3455-00-1022
SW-3454-00-1022

CC&N Extension and Accounting
Order (Anthcn Jacker Propcrty and
Phoenix Treatment Agreement)

Sun City Water Company
Sun Ci West Utilities Com an
Citizens Water Resources Company

of Arizona
Citizens Water Services Company

of Arizona

2000
w0132B-00-1043
SW-0354A001043

CC&N Extension and Approval of
IlookUp Fee (Verrado)

Citizens Communications Company
Citizens Water Services Company

of Arizona

2002 Arizona-American Water Company Ratemaking

2004 CC&N Transfer

WS-0 l 303A-02-0867
WS-0 l 303A-02-0868
WS-0 l 303A-02-0869
WS-0 l 303A-02-0870
WS-0 l 303A-02-0908
WS-0 1303A-04-0089
W-0 l 303A-04-0089
SW-03898A-04-0089

2004 WS-02987A-04-0288CC&N Extension

Arizona-American Water Company
Rancho Cabrillo Water Company
Rancho Cabrillo Sewer Com an
Johnson Utilities Company, LLC

(Representing Pulte Home
Co oration

2005 New CC&N & Initial Rates
WS20379A05-0489
W-20380A-05-0490

Perkins Mountain Utility Company
Ferkins Mountain Water Company

2005 CC&N Extension W-0l l57A-05-706West End Water Company

2005 W01303A-05-0718Arizona-American Water Company
Approvals Associated with
Construction of Surface Water
Treatment Facilit

2006 WS-01303A-06-0403RatelnakingArizona-American Water Company

W-02069A-08-04062008 Sunrise Water Company Ratemaking

2009 WS-01678A-09-0376Boca Float Water Company Ratemaking

2009 W-03476A-06-0425Aubrey Water Company
Lost Water Evaluation (Rate Case
Compliance)

2009 White Horse Ranch Owncr's Assn. W-0416 l A-09-0471Ratcmaking

2010 w01427A-09-0104Litchfield Park Service Company Ratemaking
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Docket(s)Utility(ies) Filing Type(s)
Filing
Year

W-02370A-10-05192010 Chino Meadows II Water Company Ratemaking

2011 RatemakingPima Utility Company W-021999A-11-0329
WS-02199A-11-0330

2011 W-02350A-10-0163Ratemaking

Tusayan Water Development
Association, Inc.

(Representing the Town of
Tusa an

2012 W-01412A-12-0195RatcmakingValley Utilities Water Company,
Inc.

2012 WS-034'/8A12-0307Far West Water & Sewer, Inc. Ratemaking

2012 W-03718A-09-0359Sahuarita Water Company, LLC Amend OffSite Facilities 1-look-Up
Fee

W01737A-12-04782012 New River Utility Company Ratemaking

2013 Far West Water 8; Sewer, Inc. New Off-Site Facilities Hook-Up Fees WS-03478A-13-0200

2012 W-01997A-12-0501RatemakingAdman Mutual Water Company

CC&N Extension2013 WS-03478A13-0250Far West Water & Sewer, Inc.

2013 W-01944A-13-0215Logo Del Oro Water Company Ratemaking

2013 W-01944A- 13 -0242FinancingLogo Del Oro Water Company

2012 W02069A-12-0261FinancingSunrise Water Company

CC&N Extension2010 WS-03478A-10-0523Far West Water & Sewer, Inc.

2014 W-02467A-14-0230Granite Mountain Water Co., Inc. Ratcmaking

2014 W-02370A-14-0231Chino Meadows 11 Water Co., Inc. Ratemaking

2014 W02514A-14-0343Quail Creek Water Company Ratemaking

2015 W-02060A-15-0245Cordes Lakes Water Company Ratemaking

2015 W02304A-15-0263RatemakingCommunity Water Company of
Green Valley

W-03476A-15-02862015 RaternakingBN Leasing Corporation
d.b.a. Aubrey Water Company
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Docket(s)Utility(ies) Filing Tyr»e(s)
Filing
Year

2016 WS-02156A-16-0201Rio Verde Utilities, Inc. Ratemaking

2016 RatemakingPima Utility Company
W-021999A- 16-0421
WS-02199A- 16-0422

2017 W02060A-17-0228Cordes Lakes Water Company
Emergency Ratemaking
Emergency Financing

2017 W-02060A-17-0274RatcmakingCordes Lakes Water Company

2017 W-03039A-I7-0295Brooke Water, LLC Ratemaking

2017 WS-028 l 2A- l7-032 lRatemakingBiasi Water Company, Inc.

WS-02156A-18-0089TariffRevision - Federal Tax Reform2018 Rio Verde Utilities, Inc.

Tariff Revision - Federal Tax Reform WS-03478A-18-00902018 Far West Water & Sewer, Inc.

2018 Tariff Revision - Federal Tax Reform W-01624A-18-0091Big Park Water Company

W-02192A-18-00932018 RatemakingLittle Fark Water Company, Inc.

2019
WS-02987A-18-0329
et al.

Evaluation of Certificate of
Convenience and Necessity

Johnson Utilities, LLC
(Representing the Water Utilities

Association of Arizona )

2019 Brooke Water, LLC
WS-03039A-19-0092
WS-01303A-19-0092

Joint Application to Transfer Assets to
EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc.

2019 W01624A-19-0106RalemakingBig Park Water Company

2019 WS-03478A-19-0275Far West Water & Sewer, Inc. Extension of CC8z;N Territory

WS-01624A l9-03022019 Big Park Water Company Revision - Arsenic Impact Hook-Up
Fee Tariff

2020 WS-02987A-20-0025Ratemaking
Johnson Utilities. LLC

(Through its Interim Manager,
EPCOR Water Arizona. Inc.)

2020 SW-02849A-20-0262Saddlebrooke Utility Company Ratcmaking

w-01624A-20-02602020 Big Park Water Company Tank Coating Surcharge and Tariff

2020 WOl 624A-20-0280FinancingBig Park Water Company

2020
EPCOR Water Arizona Inc.

(Representing the Water Utilities
Association of Arizona) _ -
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Docket(s)Utility(ies) Filing Tyr»e(s)
Filing
Year

2020 W-01624A-20-0375Big Park Water Company Fire Sprinkler Service Line Tariff

2021 ws-01303A-20-0025Ratemaking
EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc.
San Tan Water and Wastewater
District

2021 Cactus State Utility Operating
Company, LLC

Transfer of Certificate of Convenience
and Necessity and Transfer of Utility
Assets

WS-2] I 55A21-0135
WS-2] 155A-21-0137
WS-2] 155A-21-0138
WS-2] I 55A21-0139
WS-2] 155A21-0140
WS-21 155A21-0141
WS-21155A21-0143
WS-21 155A-21-0149
WS-21155A21-0150
WS-21155A-21-0151
WS-21 155A21-0152
WS-2l 155A-21-0153
WS-2l 155A-21-0154
WS-2l 155A-21-0155
WS-2l 155A-21-0156
WS-21155A-21-0161

2021 W-01997A-2]-0280Adaman Mutual Water Company Ratemaking

w-0 1997A-21-02972021 Adaman Mutual Water Company Financing

W01997A-21-0304Fire Service Line Tariff2021 Adaman Mutual Water Company

2022 WS-03478A-22-0058Far West Water & Sewer, Inc.
Transfer of Certificate of Convenience
and Necessity and Transfer of Utility
Assets

2022 Extension of CC&N Territory
Far West Water & Sewer, Inc.
Foothills Water & Sewer, LLC

2022
Cactus State Utility Operating
Company, LLC

WS-03478A-22-0 109
WS-21182A22-0109

WS-21 l 55A-22-005 l
WS-21 155A22-0052
WS-21155A-22-0055
WS-21155A-22-0061

2022 WS-21 155A-22-0198
Cactus State Utility Operating
Company, LLC

Transfer of Certificate of Convenience
and Necessity and Transfer of Utility
Asscts and for Establishment of a
Deferred Debit

Extension of CC&N Territory (New
Service District)

2022 W-01749A-22-0310Rateinaking
Graham County Electric
Cooperative, Inc (Water Division)

2022
2023

Cactus State Utility Operating
Company, LLC

Transfer of Certificate of Convenience
and Necessity and Transfer of Utility
Assets and for Establishment of a
Deferred Debit

2023
Ralcmaking / Sale of Assets and
Consolidation

WS-2] I 55A-22-0309
WS-2] l 55A-22-0314
WS-21155A22-0319
WS-21155A22-0324
WS-21 155A22-0327
WS-21155A23-0013
W0 1412A-23-0070
W02076A-23-0071
W-02076A-23-0072

Valley Utilities Water Company,
Inc.
Tierra Buena Water Cont an . Inc.
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Docket(s)Utility(ies) Filing Tel»e(s)
Filing
Year

WS-21 I 55A-23-02272023
Cactus State Utility Operating
Company, LLC

2023 WS-21155A-23-0267
Cactus State Utility Operating
Company, LLC

2023 WS-21 155A23-0268
Cactus Stale Utility Operating
Company, LLC

2023 WS-2l 155A-23-0269
Cactus State Utility Operating
Company, LLC

Transfer of Certificate of Convenience
and Necessity and Transfer of Utility
Assets and for Establishment of a
Deferred Debit
Transfer of Certificate of Convenience
and Necessity and Transfer of Utility
Assets and for Establishment of a
Deferred Debit
Transfer ofCertificate of Convenience
and Necessity and Transfer of Utility
Assets and tor Establishment of a
Deferred Debit
Transfer of Certificate of Convenience
and Necessity and Transfer of Utility
Assets and for Establishment of a
Deferred Debit

WS-2 I l82A-23-02922023 Foothills Water & Sewer, LLC Ratemaking

2023 WS-21 155A-23-0322
Cactus State Utility Operating
Company, LLC

Transfer of Certificate of Convenience
and Necessity and Transfer of Utility
Assets and for Establishment of a
Deferred Debit

2024 Rateinaking and Consolidations

Boca Float Water Company, Inc.
Clear Springs Utility Company, Inc.
East Slope Water Company, Inc.
Mescal Lakes Water Systems, Inc.
Naco Water Company, L.L.C.

WS-0 1678A-24-0007
WS-0 l678A-24-0008
W-01689A-24-0009
WS-0l689A24-00 10
W01906A-2400l I
W02472A-2400 l2
W-02860A-24-00 13

2024 W01654A-24-0108Ratemak ingGlobal Water - Fanners Water
Company, Inc.

June 2024
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I.1 INTROD UCTION AND QUALIFICATIONS.

2

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS.3 Q.

A.4 My name is Thomas J. Bourassa. My business address is 139 W. Wood Drive, Phoenix,

Arizona 85029.5

WHAT IS YOUR PROFESSION AND BACKGROUND?6 Q.

A.7

8

9

I am a Certified Public Accountant and am self-employed, providing consulting services to

utility companies as well as general accounting services. I have a B.S. in Chemistry and

Accounting from Norther Arizona University (1980) and an M.B.A. with an emphasis in

10 Finance from the University of Phoenix (1991).

COULD YOU BRIEFLY SUMMARIZE YOUR PRIOR WORK AND11 Q.

REGULATORY EXPERIENCE?12

A.13

14

15

I16

17

Yes. Prior to becoming a private consultant, I was employed by Higb-Tech Institute, Inc.,

and served as controller and chief financial officer. Prior to working for High-Tech Institute,

I worked as a division controller for the Apollo Group, Inc. Before joining the Apollo

Group, I was employed at Kozo ran & Ker rode, CPAs. In that position, prepared

compilations and other write-up work for water and wastewater utilities, as well as tax

returns.18

19

20

Exhibit21

In my private practice, I have prepared and/or assisted in the preparation of several

water and wastewater utility rate applications before the Arizona Corporation Commission

("Commission"). A summary of my regulatory work experience is attached as

TJB- DT1.22

ON WHOSE BEHALF ARE YOU TESTIFYING IN THIS PROCEEDING?23 Q

A.24

25

26

I am testifying in this proceeding on behalf of the applicant, Community Water Company

of Green Valley ("Community Water" or "the Company"). Community Water is seeking

increases in its rates and charges for water utility service in its certificated service area in

27 Pima County.

l



1

11. OVERVIEW OF THE COMPANY'S APPLICATION.2

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY?3 Q.

A.4

5

6

7

I will testify in support of the Company's proposed rates. I am sponsoring Schedules "A"

through "H" (excluding the "G" Schedules), which are also being filed in support of the

Company's application. I was responsible for and/or supervised the preparation of these

schedules based on my investigation and review of the Company's relevant books and

records.8 The Company has not prepared a cost of service study ("G" schedules).

9 Consequently, the "G" Schedules are omitted.

WHY DIDN'T THE COMPANY PREPARE A COST OF SERVICE STUDY?10 Q.

A.It

12

13

14

Because the Commission does not typically set rates for water utility service based on cost

of service, and because the changes to the rate design the Company is proposing does not

necessitate a cost of service study, the substantial expense of doing a cost of service study

could not be justified. Further, the customer base consists of over 95 percent residential

15

16

customers making a cost of service study somewhat superfluous. I have taken a similar

approach in other Community Water cases without complaint.

PLEASE SUMMARIZE THE COMPANY'S APPLICATION.17 Q.

A.18

19

20

21

22

23

24

The test year used by Community Water is the 12-month period that ended December 31,

2023. Since the Company is a non-profit, a cost of capital analysis has not been performed.

Instead, the revenue requirement is determined based on an operating margin approach.

The Company proposes a 16.5 percent operating margin which will provide revenues

sufficient to service long-term debt as well as provide sufficient revenues to fund on-going

expense, to fund expected capital requirements, and to partially fund cash reserves for items

of major maintenance and plant replacements (which Ray L. Jones describes in his direct

25

26

27

testimony).

Community Water has also proposed certain pro forma adjustments to take into

account known and measurable changes to rate base, expenses and revenues. These pro

2



1

2

3

4

5

6

forma adjustments are consistent with normal ratemaking principles and with the

Commission's rules and regulations. They are also necessary to obtain a normal or realistic

relationship between revenues, expenses and rate base.

The Company's FVRB is approximately $8,8I 1,074. The increase in revenues to

provide a 16.5 percent operating margin is approximately $1,046,102, an increase of

approximately 24. 16 percent over the adjusted and annualized test year revenues.

WHY is THE COMPANY FILING FOR RATE INCREASES AT THIS TIME?7 Q.

A.8

9

10

11

12

13

14

The Company's last rate increase was approved on August 19, 2016 (in Decision No. 75699)

using a test year ending December 31, 2014. Since that time, the Company has made

significant investments in plant, various operating expenses have increased, and revenues

have not kept pace with expenses. Consequently, rate increases are necessary to help ensure

the ability of the Company to cover its operating expenses, service debt, fund expected

capital requirements, and partially fund cash reserves for major maintenance items and plant

replacements.

111.15

16

SUMMARY OF 66A"` "Et AND GLF" SCHEDULES.

MR. BDURASSA, LET'S TURN TO THE COMPANY'S SCHEDULES. PLEASEQ.

17 DESCRIBE THE SCHEDULES LABELED AS (GAS), SGE9Q9 AND (GAS,.

A.18

19

20

21

I will describe each of the schedules individually, starting with the "A" Schedules. First is

the A-1 Schedule, which is a summary of the rate base, operating income, current operating

margin, required operating margin, operating income deficiency, and the increase in gross

revenue. A 16.5 percent operating margin is requested. Revenues at present and proposed

and customer classifications are also shown on this schedule.22

WHY ARE YOU RECOMMENDING A 16.5 PERCENT OPERATING MARGIN?23 Q

A.24

25

26

27

The 16.5 percent operating margin is the same operating margin as approved in the prior

case. While the Company believes a higher operating margin is warranted given the capital

improvements anticipated in the future. The Company will fall far short of fundings its plant

replacement reserves with a 16.5 percent operating margin even with additional debt

3



1

2

3

4

financing. Nevertheless, the Company is cognizant of the impact on rate payers and has

balanced its need for cash flow and capital with its rate payers' interests by seeking

incrementally smaller increases over several rate cases. Mr. Gabaldon also discusses the

need for at least a 16.5 percent operating margin in his direct testimony.

IS A 16.5 PERCENT OPERATING MARGIN HIGHER THAN THE COMPANY5 Q.

HAS RECEIVED IN ITS PRIOR TWO CASES?6

A.7

8

9

10

No, but the requested operating margin is the same as what the Commission approved in its

last case eight years ago (Decision No. 75699. August 19, 2016, using a test year of

December 31, 2014) and only slightly higher than the 16 percent operating margin the

Commission approved for Community Water is its 2007 rate case (Decision No. 71748,

Given the facts and11 February 3, 2010, using a test year of December 31, 2007).

12 circumstances in this case, the continued use of a 16.5 percent operating margin is

13 appropriate.

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE OTHER "A" SCHEDULES.14 Q,

A.15

16

17

Schedule A-2 is a summary of results of operations for the test year, prior years, and a

projected year at present rates and proposed rates.

Schedule A-3 contains the Company's capital structure for the test year and the two

18

19

20

21

22

23

prior years.

Schedule A-4 contains the plant construction, and plant in service for the test year

and prior years. The projected plant additions are also shown on this schedule.

Schedule A-5 is the summary of the Company's changes in financial position (cash

flow) for the prior two years, the test year at present rates, and a projected year at present

and proposed rates.

WHAT ABOUT THE "E" SCHEDULES FOR THE COMPANY?24 Q.

A.25

26

27

The "E" Schedules are based on the Company's actual operating results, as reported by the

Company in annual reports filed with the Commission. Schedule E-1 contains the

comparative balance sheet data for the years 2021, 2022, and 2023.

4



1 Schedule E-2, page 1, contains the income statement for the years 2021, 2022, and

2023.2

3 Schedule E-3 contains the statement of changes in the Company's financial position

4

5

6

for the test year and the two prior years.

Schedule E-4 provides the changes in membership equity from 2021 to 2023.

Schedule E-5 contains the Company's plant in service at the end of the test year, and

7

8

9

one year prior to the end of the test year.

Schedule E-7 contains operating statistics for the years 2021, 2022, and 2023 .

Schedule E-8 contains the taxes charged to operations for the years 2021 , 2022, and

2023.10

11

12

13

14

15

16

The accountant's notes to the financial statements and the financial assumptions used

in preparing the rate filing schedules are shown on Schedules E-9 and F-4, respectively, in

accordance with the Commission's standard filing requirements. The Company does

prepare audited financial statements. A copy of the latest audit report is attached to my

Testimony as Exhibit TJB-DT2. Page 26 through page 29 of the audit report presents the

Utility (CWC) unconsolidated.

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE "F99 SCHEDULES.17 Q.

A.18 Schedule F-1 contains the results of operations at the present rates (actual and adjusted), and

19

20

21

at proposed rates.

Schedule F-2 contains the summary of changes in financial position (cash flow) for

the prior two years, the test year at present rates, and a projected year at present and proposed

rates.22

23 Schedule F-3 shows the Company's projected construction requirements for 2024,

24 2025, and 2026.

25 Schedule F-4 contains the assumptions used in developing the adjustments and

26 projections contained in the rate filing.

27

5



1 Iv.

Q.

RATE BASE (¢sBa9 SCHEDULES).

WOULD YOU EXPLAIN THE RATE BASE SCHEDULES, WHICH ARE

LABELED AS THE "B" SCHEDULES?

Yes. I will start with Schedule B-5, which is the working capital allowance. The results

produced by the "formula method" of computing the working capital allowance are shown

on each. This Company is not requesting a working capital component in rate base.

DID YOU PREPARE SCHEDULES B-3 AND B-4 FOR COMMUNITY WATER?Q.

No, I did not prepare these schedules because the Company is requesting that its original

cost rate base ("OCRB") be used as its FVRB. Thus, these schedules are unnecessary.

HAVE YOU PREPARED SCHEDULES SHOWING ADJUSTMENTS TO OCRB?Q.

Yes. Schedule B-2 shows adjustments to OCRB proposed by the Company. Schedule B-2,

pages 2 through 4, provides supporting information. There are two adjustments shown in

Schedule B-2.

PLEASE DESCRIBE ADJUSTMENT NUMBER 1.Q,

Adjustment number 1, as shown on Schedule B-2, page 2, adjusts plant-in-service ("PIS").

There is one PIS adjustment which is included in Adjustment I. This is shown on Schedule

B-2, page 3, and is labeled as adjustment "l -A".

Q. PLEASE DESCRIBE THE "A" ADJUSTMENT TO ADJUSTMENT NUMBER 1 ON

SCHEDULE B-2.

Adjustment "I .. A" of Schedule B-2 (as detailed on page 3.2) adjusts PIS to reflect the

reconciliation of the Company's PIS detail to recorded general ledger amounts as reflected

on Schedule E-1 .

Q WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF ADJUSTMENT NUMBER 2 ON SCHEDULE B-2

REGARDING ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION?

2

3

4 A.
5

6

7

8 A.

9

10

11 A.

12

13

14

15 A.

16

17

18

19

20 A.
21

22

23

24

25 A.

26

27

Adjustment 2, shown on Schedule B-2 at page 2, adjusts accumulated depreciation ("A/D").

The details of the A/D adjustments are shown on Schedule B-2, page 4. There is one A/D

adjustment included in Adjustment 2. This is shown on Schedule B-2, page 4, and is labeled

6



as adjustments "2 -. A".

Adjustment "A" adjusts A/D to reflect the re-computed amounts of reconciling A/D

to A/D reconstruction per the Company's B-2 plant detail schedule, pages 3.2 to 3. l l, and

is shown on page 4.1 of Schedule B-2.

DO THE PLANT IN SERVICE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

BALANCES SHOWN ON SCHEDULE B-2 REFLECT THE LAST COMMISSION

RATE ORDER FOR THE COMPANY?

Yes. The Company's reconstruction of the PIS balance started with the PIS balance

approved in the last rate case. Reconciliation to the starting balances for PIS and

accumulated depreciation are shown on Schedule B-2, page 3.2. Plant additions and

retirements since the end of the last test year have been added to and deducted from total

plant shown on Schedule B-2, pages 3.3 to 3.1 I. Pages 3.3 to 3.9 of the schedule also show

the details for the accumulated depreciation, from the end of the last test year through the

end of the test year, using the half-year convention for depreciation.

Q. HOW WAS THE PROPOSED "FAIR VALUE" RATE BASE SHOWN ON A-1

DETERMINED?

The FVRB shown on Schedule A-1 is based on OCRB.

"C "Q,

INCOME STATEMENT (66C99 SCHEDULES).

LET'S MOVE ON TO THE SCHEDULES. PLEASE EXPLAIN THE

ADJUSTMENTS YOU ARE PROPOSING TO THE INCOME STATEMENT AS

SHOWN ON SCHEDULES C-1 AND C-2.

1

2

3

4

5 Q.
6

7

8 A.

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17 A.

18 v.

19

20

21

22 A.
23

24

25

26

27

The following is a summary of adjustments shown on Schedule C-1 :

Adjustment 1 annualizes depreciation expense. The proposed depreciation rate for

each component of utility plant is shown on Schedule C-2, page 2. The depreciation rates

approved in the Company's last rate case were account-specific rates. The Company

proposes to continue to use these rates with some modifications based upon a depreciation

study prepared in 2021. A copy of the depreciation study is attached as Exhibit TJB-DT3.

7



Q. WHAT CHANGES TO THE DEPRECIATION RATES IS THE COMPANY

PROPOSING?

A.

1

2

3

4

5

6

The Company proposes to change the depreciation rate on pumping equipment from 12.5

percent to 8.33 percent, water treatment equipment from 3.33% to 4%, building structures

from 6.67% to 3.33%, and to change the depreciation rate on transportation equipment from

20 percent to 14.29 percent.

THANK YOU. PLEASE CONTINUE.Q.

A.

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

Adjustment 2 increases the property taxes based on proposed revenues. The details of the

computation are shown on Schedule C-2, page 3.

Adjustment 3 removes test year rate case expense (if any) from test year expenses.

The Company proposes to recover rate case expense via a surcharge and collected until fully

recovered. The Company estimates rate case expense as well as the cost of the preparation

and subsequent proceeding for its new financing application will be $300,000. The

Company proposes that rate case expense be recovered over three years or an annual amount

of $100,000. The resulting monthly surcharge based upon the above and 13,381 customers

is $0.73.

15

16

HOW DID YOU ARRIVE AT THIS AMOUNT?Q.

A. Based on my experience with rate cases before the Commission, and that of the Company's

counsel. Given Community Water's size and the anticipated nature, length and complexity

of the proceedings, I estimate this rate case to cost a total of $300,000.

DO YOU EXPECT TO TRUE-UP THIS AMOUNT TO ACTUAL AT THE END OFQ.

A.

THIS CASE?

Yes. The Company only seeks to recover the cost of this rate case, no more, no less.

Q. PLEASE DESCRIBE THE OTHER INCOME STATEMENT ADJUSTMENTS

DETAILED IN THE

A.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

"C" SCHEDULES.

Adjustment 4 annualizes revenues to the year-end number of customers. The annualization

was based on the number of customers at the end of the test year, compared to the actual

8



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

number of customers during each month of the test year. Average revenues by month were

computed for the test year. The average revenues were then multiplied by the increase (or

decrease) in the number of customers for each month of the test year. Adjustment number

4 also increases Purchased Power expense and Chemicals expense based upon the expected

additional gallons to be sold from the revenue annualization.

Adj vestment 5 removes sales taxes included in revenues and expense.

Adjustment 6 reclassifies accrued revenue from Other Water Revenues to Metered

Water Revenues.8

9

10

It

12

13

14

15

16

17

Adjustment 6 increases Salaries and Wages expense and reflects the additional

expense related to the filling of vacant positions as well as expected annualized wage

increases over the next year (approximately the time new rates will be approved).

Adj vestment 6 also increases Employee Pensions and Benefits for expected increases.

Adjustment 8 increases Purchase Power expense to reflect a rate increase from the

Company's purchased power provider, Tucson Electric Power.

Adjustment 9 adjusted bad debt expense to reflect a 3-year average rate for bad debt.

Adjustment 10 removes revenues from non-utility revenues due to the past through

nature of this transaction with an affiliated entity. This adjustment has no impact on the

18

19

revenue requirement.

Adjustments 11 through 12 are intentionally left blank.

ARE THERE ANY OTHER REVENUE AND/OR EXPENSE ADJUSTMENTS?20 Q.

A. No.21

VI. "D" SCHEDULES.22

WOULD YOU PLEASE DISCUSS THE "D" SCHEDULES?23 Q

A.24

25

26

Schedule D-1 shows the summary membership equity and long-term debt. Since the

Company is a non-profit corporation with members, a cost of capital analysis has not been

performed. Schedule D-2 reflects the current and projected balances of long-term debt.

27

9



RATE DESIGN.

WHAT ARE THE COMPANY'S PRESENT AND PROPOSED RATES FOR

VII.

Q.

WATER SERVICE?

A.

1

2

3

4 The Company's present and proposed rates are shown on Schedule H-3.

Q. WHAT IS THE IMPACT OF THE COMPANY'S PROPOSED RATES ON A 5/8X3/4-

INCH METERED RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMER WITH AN AVERAGE BILL?

5

6

A. As shown on Schedule H-2, page 1, the present monthly bill for a 5/8-x-3/4 inch metered

residential customer using an average of3,470 gallons is $21 .38. The proposed monthly bill

for a 5/8-x-3/4-inch metered residential customer using an average of 3,470 gallons would

be $26.51, an increase of SS. 13, or 23.99 percent above the present rates.

Q. How does the Company feel about the terminology 'Monthly Customer Charge' in its

A.

7

8

9

10

II

12

13

14

15

16

tariffs?

The Company prefers to refer to the 'Monthly Customer Charge' as the 'Availability Charge.'

This terminology emphasizes to our customers that this charge covers the cost of having

access to water whenever they need or want it. It clarifies that no water usage is included in

this charge, ensuring customers understand that the fee solely represents the cost of

maintaining access to the water supply.

Q. HAS THE COMPANY PROPCSED A CHANGE IN THE OVERALL RATE

DESIGN STRUCTURE AS PART OF ITS PROPOSAL?

A.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

No. The Company rate design reflects the inverted-tier design adopted in the last case,

including the respective break over points. The availability charges (or monthly fixed

charges) and commodity charges were increased more than the commodity rates to help

balance revenue recovery from the monthly availability charge and the commodity rates.

Under present rates, the Company recovered approximately 59. 16 percent of revenues from

the monthly availability charge and 40.84 percent from the commodity rates - while under

the proposed rates, the Company will recover approximately 59.27 percent of revenues from

the monthly availability charge and 40.73 percent from the commodity rates. Schedule H-3,

10



1 pages 3 and 4, show the revenue recovery from the availability charges and commodity rates

under present and proposed rates.

Q, ARE THERE ANY CHANGES T O  T H E MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE

CHARGES?

Yes. Several miscellaneous charges were updated to match the cost of performing these

functions. See Schedule H-3, page 3.

Q, ARE THERE ANY CHANGES TO THE METER AND SERVICE LINE

INSTALLATION CHARGES?

No.

PROPOS1NG A PURCHASED POWER ADJUSTMENTI S TH EQ,

Yes.

PROPOSING PROPERTY TAX ADJUSTMENTQ,

COMPANY

MECHANISM?

The Company's proposed Purchased Power Adjustment Mechanism Plant of

Administration ("PPAM POA") is attached as Exhibit TJB-DT4.

IS THE COMPANY A

MECHANISM?

Yes. The Company's proposed Property Tax Adjustment Plant of Administration ("PTAM

POA") is attached as Exhibit TJB-DT5.

DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY?Q,

Yes.

2

2

3

4

5 A.

6

7

8

9 A.

10

II

12 A.

13

14

15

16 A.

17

18

19 A.

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

11
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RESUME OF THOMAS J. BOURASSA, CPA

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

B.S. Northern Arizona University Chemistry/Accounting (1980)
M.B.A. University of Phoenix with Emphasis in Finance (1991)
C.P.A. State of Arizona (1995)
Continuing Professional Education - In areas of tax, accounting, management,
economics, finance, business valuation, consulting, and ethics (80 hrs every two years)

MEMBERSHIPS
Arizona Society of CPAs
Water Utilities Association of Arizona
American Water Works Association

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

1995 - Present CPA - Self Employed
Consultant to utilities on regulatory matters including all aspects of
rate applications (rate base, income statement, cost of capital, cost
of service, and rate design), rate reviews, certificates of
convenience and necessity (CC&N), CC&N extensions, financing
applications, accounting order applications, and off-site facilities
hook-up fee applications. Provide expert testimony as required.

Consult on various aspects of business, financial and accounting
matters including best business practices, generally accepted
accounting principles, generally accepted ratemaking principles,
project analysis, cash flow analysis, regulatory treatment of certain
expenditures and investments, business valuations, and rate
reviews.

Litigation support services.

1992-1995 Employed by High-Tech Institute, Phoenix, Arizona as Controller
and C.F.O.

1989-1992 Employed by Alta Technical School, a division of University of
Phoenix as Division Controller.

1985-1989 Employed by M.L.R. Builders, Tampa and Pensacola, Florida as
Operations/Accounting Manager

1982-1985 Employed by and part owner in Area Sand and Clay Company,
Pensacola, Florida.

Exhibit TJB-RB-DTI
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1981-1982 Employed by Purdue University, West Lafayette, Indiana as
Teaching Assistant.
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SUMMARY OF REGULATORY WORK EXPERIENCE AS SELF-EMPLOYED
CONSULTANT

COlVIPANY/CLIENT FUNCTION
Global Water - Framers Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-01654A-24-0108

Permanent Rate Application -Water
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Cost of Service Study, Rate
Design, and Cost otlCapital.

Liberty Utilities (Bella Vista Water) Corp.
ACC Docket No. W-02465A-23-0338

Liberty Utilities (Beardsley Water) Corp.
ACC Docket No. W-02074A-23-0337

Permanent Rate Application -Water and
Wastewater. Prepared financing
application. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Cost of Service Study, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.Liberty Utilities (Rio Rico Water & Sewer)

Corp.
ACC Docket No. WS-0)676A-23-0340

Liberty Utilities (Cordes lakes Water)
Corp.
ACC Docket No. WS-02060A-23-0339

Cedar Grove Water, Inc.
ACC Docket No. W-20541A-24-0002

Permanent Rate Application -Water.
Prepared short-form schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design

Thin Utility Co.
ACC Docket No. W-03293A-23-0296

Permanent Rate Application -Water.
Prepared short-fonn schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design

Navajo Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-0351 lA-23-0260

Permanent Rate Application -Water.
Prepared short-fonn schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design

Sonoita Valley Water
ACC Docket No. W-020435A-23-214

Permanent Rate Application -Water.
Prepared short-form schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design

Cost of Capital. Prepared Cost of Capital
analysis and testimony.

Liberty Utilities (Park Water and Apple
Valley) Corp.

Exhibit TJB-RB-DT1
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FUNCTIONCOMPANY/CLIENT
CPUC Docket A.23-05-004

Links at Coyote Wash
ACC Docket No. SW-04210A-23-0084

Permanent Rate Application -Sewer.
Prepared short-form schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design

Truxton Canyon Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02168A-22-0302

Permanent Rate Application -Water.
Prepared short-form schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design

Expert Witness for Pima County of City
on Tucson Water Cost of Service Study
and Differential Rates.

Pima County v. City of Tucson, et. al.
Maricopa County Superior Court Case No.
CV2022-0l 141

Tonto Basin Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-03515A-22-0266

Permanent Rate Application -Water.
Prepared short-form schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design

East Slope Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-01906A-22-0289

Permanent Rate Application -Water.
Prepared short-form schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design

-Water andSunrise Vistas Utilities
ACC Docket No. WS-03586A-22-0068

Permanent Rate Application
Wastewater. Prepared short-fonn
schedules on Rate Base, Plant, Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, and
Rate Design.

Liberty Utilities (Gold Canyon Sewer)
Corp.

Permanent Rate Application -Wastewater.
Prepared financing application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Cost of Service Study, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Liberty Utilities (Entrada Del Oro Sewer)
Corp.
ACC Docket No. SW-02519A-21-0361
ACC Docket No. SW-04316A-21-0359

Navajo Water Company
ACC Docket No. w-0351 1A-21-0124

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared short-fomi schedules for Rate
Base, Income Statement, Plant, Bill
Counts, and Rate Design.

Exhibit TJB-RB-DT1
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FUNCTIONCOMPANY/CLIENT

Bensch Ranch Utilities, LLC.
ACC Docket No. SW-04026A-21-0225

Permanent Rate Application -Water
Prepared short-fonn schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Cerbat Water Company
ACC Docket No. w-02391A-21-0290

Permanent Rate Application -Water
Prepared short-fonn schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Liberty Utilities (Calpeco Electric, LLC)
Corp.
CPUC Docket A.21-05-017

Cost of Capital. Prepared Cost of Capital
analysis and testimony. Assisted in tax
depreciation projections and
determination of projected accumulated
deferred income taxes.

Double R Water Distributors, Inc.
ACC Docket No. w-02821A-21-0047

Permanent Rate Application -Water
Prepared short-fonn schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Pine Meadows Utilities, LLC.
ACC Docket No. SW-03962A-20-0079

Permanent Rate Application -Water
Prepared short-fonn schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Coronado Utilities, Inc.
ACC Docket No. SW-04305A-20-0346

Permanent Rate Application - Wastewater
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

SaddleBrooke Utility Company
ACC Docket No. SW-02849A-20-0262

Permanent Rate Application - Wastewater
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Pine Meadows Utilities
ACC Docket No. SW-03926A-20-0079

Permanent Rate Application -Wastewater
Prepared short-form schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

EPCOR Arizona (Johnson Utilities)
ACC Docket No. WS-02987A-20-0025

Permanent Rate Application. Water and
Wastewater. Prepared schedules and

Exhibit TJB-RB-DT1
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FUNCTIONCOMPANY/CLIENT
testified on Rate Base, Plant, Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Rate
Design and Cost of Service.

Beardsley Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02074A-19-0312

Permanent Rate Application -Water
Prepared short-fonn schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Oak Creek Water Company No. l
ACC Docket No. w-01392A-19-0216

Permanent Rate Application -Water
Prepared short-form schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Alliant Gas
ACC Docket No. G-20889A-19-0200

Permanent Rate Application - Gas
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Cost of Service Study, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Utility Source, LLC.
ACC Docket No. WS-04235A-19-0232
ACC Docket No. WS-04235A-19-0233

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Wastewater. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base, Plant, Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer)
Corp.
ACC Docket No. SW-0236IA-19-0l 39

Permanent Rate Application -Wastewater.
Prepared financing application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Cost of Service Study, Rate
Design, and Cost of CapitaL

Pueblo Del Sol Water Company
ACC Docket No. SW-02208A- 19-0140

Permanent Rate Application -Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

DS Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-04049A-18-0142

Permanent Rate Application -Water
Prepared short-form schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Liberty Utilities (CalPeco Electric) LLC Cost of Capital. Prepared Cost of Capital
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COMPANY/CLIENT FUNCTION
analysis and testimony.CPUC Application 18-12-001 .

Cost of Capital. Prepared Cost of Capital
analysis and testimony.

Liberty Utilities (Park Water) Corp. and
Liberty Utilities (Apple Valley Ranchos
Water) Corp.
CPUC Applications 18-05-001, et al.

Truxton Water Company
ACC W-02168A-18-308

Permanent Rate Application -Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Payson Water Company
ACC w-03514A-18-0230

Permanent Rate Application - Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Farmers Water Company
ACC W-01654A-18-0083

Permanent Rate Application - Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Liberty Utilities (Silverleaf Water) Corp.
SOAH DOCKET no. 473-18-3006.WS
Texas P.U.C. DOCKET NO. 47976

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Wastewater. Prepared financing
application. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base, Plant, Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Prepared computations of tax "savings"
from the reduction in federal income tax
rates and proposal for passing savings to
rate payers through bill credits.

Generic Proceeding - Income Tax
"Savings" from reduction in Federal
Income Tax Rate
ACC AU-0000A-17-0379
ACC various dockets

Develop wastewater rates based upon
water usage.

Liberty Utilities (Woodmark Sewer) Corp.
Liberty Utilities (Tall Timbers Sewer)
Corp.
SOAH DOCKET no. 473-17-1641 .ws
Texas P.U.C. DOCKET NO. 46256

Cerbat Water Company Permanent Rate Application -Water.
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COMPANY/CLIENT FUNCTION
ACC W-0239 lA-18-0018 Prepared financing application. Prepared

schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Ajo Improvement Company
ACC Docket No. WS-01025A-I7-0361

Permanent Rate Application - Water,
Wastewater, and Electric. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design,

East Slope Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-0203 lA-17-317

Permanent Rate Application -Water
Prepared short-form schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Kachina Village Improvement District
Flagstaff, Arizona

Prepared rate studies and rate designs.
Participated in Board work sessions,
customer work sessions, and open houses.

Liberty Utilities (Litchfield Park Water &
Sewer) Corp.
ACC Docket No. w-01428AA-17-0059
ACC Docket No. SW-01428AA-17-0058

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Wastewater. Prepared financing
application. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base, Plant, Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Cost of
Service, Rate Design, and Cost of Capital.

Pima Utility Company
ACC Docket No. W-02199A-16-042 l
ACC Docket No. SW-02199A-16-0422 Permanent Rate Application - Water and

Wastewater. Prepared financing
application. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base, Plant, Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Rate
Design, and Cost of CapitaL

Valley Pioneers Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02033-16-0412

Permanent Rate Application -Water.
Prepared financing application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Yan ell Water Co-Op
ACC Docket No. W-02255A-16-0153

Permanent Rate Application -Water
Prepared short-form schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.
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COMPANY/CLIENT FUNCTION
Oak Creek Water Company No. 1
ACC Docket No. W-01392A-16-0161

Permanent Rate Application -Water
Prepared short-form schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Epcor Water Arizona
ACC Docket No. W-01303A-I6-0145

Mountain Water Company
Montana PUC Docket No. D2016.2.15

Permanent Rate Application -
Wastewater. Prepared Reconstruction
Cost New Less Depreciation Plant for use
in determining fair value rate base.
Testified in the matter investigating
whether Mountain Water Company's rates
are just and reasonable.

Tumer Ranches Water and Sanitation
Company

ACC Docket No. W-01677A-16-0076

Permanent Rate Application -Water
Prepared short-form schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Liberty Utilities (Entrada Del Oro Sewer)
Corp.
ACC Docket No. W-04316A-16-0078
ACC Docket No. W-043 I6A-16-0085

Permanent Rate Application -Wastewater.
Prepared financing application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Original Cost Less Depreciation Plant,
Reconstruction Cost New less
Depreciation Plant, Income Statement,
Revenue Requirement, Rate Design, and
Cost of Capital.

Liberty Utilities (Rio Rico Water and
Sewer) Corp.
ACC Docket No. WS-02676A-15-0368
ACC Docket No. WS-02676A-15-0371

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Wastewater. Prepared financing
application. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base, Plant, Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Liberty Utilities (Bella Vista Water) Corp.

ACC Docket No. W-02465A-15-0367

ACC Docket No. W-02465A- 15-0370 Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared financing application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Community Water of Green Valley
ACC Docket No. W-02304A-15-0263

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
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COMPANY/CLIENT FUNCTION
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Sahuarita Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-03718A-I5-0213

Permanent Rate Application -Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Liberty Utilities (Black Mountain Sewer)
Corp.
ACC Docket No. SW-0236 IA- 15-0206
ACC Docket No. SW-0236 lA- 15-0207

Permanent Rate Application -Wastewater.
Prepared financing application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Cost of Service Study, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Tierra Buena Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02076A-15-013

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Assisted in preparation of short-form
schedules.

Red Rock Utilities, LLC
ACC Docket No. W-04245A-14-0295

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Wastewater. Prepared short-form
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Quail Creek Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02514A-14-0370

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Tonto Basin Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-03515A-l4-0310

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared short-form schedules for Rate
Base, Income Statement, Plant, Bill
Counts, and Rate Design.

Navajo Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-03511A-14-304

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared short-form schedules for Rate
Base, Income Statement, Plant, Bill
Counts, and Rate Design.

Prepared schedules and testified on cost of
capital.

Alaska Power Company
Regulatory Commission of Alaska
Docket No. U- 14-002
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COMPANY/CLIENT FUNCTION

Prepared schedules and testified on cost of
capital.

Anchorage Municipal Light & Power
Regulatory Commission of Alaska
Docket No. U-13-l 84

Liberty Utilities (Pine Bluff) Inc.
Arkansas Public Service Commission
Docket No. l4-020-U

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Cost of Service, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Abra Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-01782A-14-0084

Permanent Rate Application - Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc.
ACC Docket No. w-01303A-14-0010

Permanent Rate Application - Prepared
rate designs and cost of Service studies for
Mohave Water District, Mohave
Wastewater District, Paradise Valley
Water District, Tubac Water District, and
Sun City Water District.

Liberty Utilities (Midstates Natural Gas),
Inc.
Missouri Public Service Commission
Case No. GR-2014-0152

Permanent Rate Application - Assist in
preparing required rate application
schedules for Rate Base, Plant, Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, and
Rate Design.

Hydro Resources, LLC.
ACC Docket No. W-20770A-13-0313

Certificate otlConvenience and Necessity
- Water. Prepared pro-forma balance
sheets, income statements, plant
schedules, rate base, and initial rates.

Little Park Water Company
ACC Docket No. w-02192A-13-0336

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared short-form schedules for Rate
Base, Income Statement, Plant, Bill
Counts, and Rate Design.

Utility Source, LLC.
ACC Docket No. WS-04235A-13-0331

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Sewer. Prepared schedules and testified
on Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement,
Revenue Requirement, Rate Design, and
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COMPANY/CLIENT FUNCTION
Cost of Capital.

Payson Water Company
ACC Docket No. w-03514A-13-01 11
ACC Docket No. W-03514A-13-0142

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Financing Application. Prepared financial
ratios and debt surcharge mechanism.

ValuationGoodman Water Company

Verde Santa Fe Wastewater
ACC Docket No. SW-03437A-13-0292

Permanent Rate Application -
Wastewater. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base, Plant, Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Logo Del Oro Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-01944A- 13-0215

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Cost of Service, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Chaparral city Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-021 13A-13-01 18

Permanent Rate Application - Prepared
and testified on cost of service study.

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-01583A-13-0117

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Southwest Environmental Utilities. Inc.
ACC Docket No. WS-20878A-13-0065

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
- Water and Wastewater. Prepared pro-
forma balance sheets, income statements,
plant schedules, rate base, and initial rates.

Litchfield park Service Company
ACC Docket No. SW-01428A-13-0043
ACC Docket No. W-01428A-13-0042

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Wastewater. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base, Plant, Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Rate
Design, Cost of Service, and Cost of
Capital.
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Beaver Dam Water Company
ACC Docket No. WS-03067A-I2-0232

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules on Plant, Income Statement,
Revenue Requirement, and Rate Design.

Rio Rico Utilities
ACC Docket No. WS-02676A-12-0196

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Wastewater. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base, Plant, Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Cost of
Service, Rate Design, and Cost of Capital.

Vail Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-01651B-I2-0339

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Cost of Service, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Avra Water Co-Op.
ACC Docket No. w-02126A-1 1-0480

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Cost of Service, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Pima Utility Company
ACC Docket No. W-02l99A-l 1-0329
ACC Docket No. SW-02l99A-l 1-0330

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Wastewater. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base, Plant, Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Cost of
Service, Rate Design, and Cost of Capital.

Work on financing application.

Liberty Utilities (CALPECO Electric),
LLC)
Docket No. l 1202020

Work on preparation of permanent rate
application. Prepared schedules on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement.

Liv co Water Company
ACC Docket No. SW-02563A-I 1-0213

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Wastewater. Prepared short-form schedules
for Rate Base, Income Statement, Plant,
Bill Counts, and Rate Design.

Orange Grove Water Company
ACC Docket No. w-02237A-11-0180

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules on Plant, Income Statement,
Revenue Requirement, and Rate Design.
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COMPANY/CLIENT FUNCTION
Goodman Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02500A- 10-0382

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Doney Park Water
ACC Docket No. W-01416A-10-0450

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Consultant to defendant and expert
witness for defendant on rates and
ratemaking.

Grim melmann, et. al. v. Pulte Home
Corporation, et. al., case no. CV-08-I 878-
PHX-FJM, the United States District Court
for the District of Arizona.

Southern Arizona Home Builders
Association

Consultant on ratemaking aspects to line
extension policies (electric).

ValuationH20 Water Company

ValuationTierra Linda HOA Water Company

Las Quintas Serenes Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-01583A-09-0589

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Coronado Utilities
ACC Docket No. SW-04305A-09-0291

Permanent Rate Application -
Wastewater. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base, Plant, Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Little Park Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02192A-09-053 I

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules on Plant, Income Statement,
Revenue Requirement, and Rate Design.

Sahuarita Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-03718A-09-0359

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, Cost of
Service, and Cost of Capital.
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COMPANY/CLIENT FUNCTION
Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, Cost of
Service, and Cost of Capital.

Bella Vista Water Company
Southern Sunrise Water Company
Northern Sunrise Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02465A-09-0414
ACC Docket No. W-02453A-09-0414
ACC Docket No. W-02454A-09-0414

Rio Rico Utilities, Inc
ACC Docket No. WS-02676A-09-0257

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Wastewater. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base, Plant, Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Litchfield park Service Company
ACC Docket No. sw-01428A-09-0103
ACC Docket No. W-01428A-09-0104

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Wastewater. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base, Plant, Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Rate
Design, Cost of Service, and Cost of
Capital.

Consultant to plaintiff on ratemaking and
cost of service.

Town QfThatcher v. Cizjv Q/Scg[/zbrd, CV
2007-240, Superior Court of Arizona

Cost of CapitalValencia Water Company
California Public Utility Commission Case
No. 09-05-002

Valley Utilities
ACC Docket No. W-01412A-08-0586

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Black Mountain Sewer Company
ACC Docket No. SW-0236IA-08-0609

Permanent Rate Application - Sewer.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Far West Water and Sewer Company
ACC Docket No. WS-03478A-08-0608

Interim Rate Application (Emergency
Rates)

Farmers Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-01654A-08-0502

Peimanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
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Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Far West Water and Sewer Company
ACC Docket No. WS-03478A-08-0454

Permanent Rate Application. Sewer.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design and Cost of
Capital.

Ridgeline Water Company, LLC
ACC Docket No. W-20589A-08-0173

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
- Water. Prepared pro-forma balance
sheets, income statements, plant
schedules, rate base, financing, and intitial
rates.

Sacramento Utilities, Inc.
ACC Docket No. SW-20576A-08-0067

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
- Wastewater. Prepared pro-forma
balance sheets, income statements, plant
schedules, rate base, and financing.

Johnson Utilities
ACC Docket No. WS-02987A-08-0180

Permanent Rate Application. Water and
Sewer. Prepared schedules and testified
on Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement,
Revenue Requirement, Rate Design and
Cost of Capital.

Participate in 40-252 proceeding.

Orange Grove Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02237A-08-0455

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules 011 Plant, Income Statement,
Revenue Requirement, and Rate Design.

Far West Water and Sewer Company
ACC Docket No. WS-03478A-07-0442

Financing Application. Prepare schedules
to support application.

Oak Creek Water No. 1
ACC Docket No. W-01392A-07-0679

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

ICR Water Users AssociationDocket W-02824-07-0388 Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.
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Johnson Utilities Valuation consultant in the matter of the

sale oflohnson Utilities assets to the
Town of Florence.

HZO, Inc
ACC Docket No. W-02234A-07-0550

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Chaparral City Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-021 13A-07-0551

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules and testified 011 Rate Base, Plant,
Income Statement, Revenue Requirement,
Rate Design, and Cost of Capital.

Valley Utilities
ACC Docket No. W-01412A-07-0561

Financing Application. Prepare schedules
to support application.

Valley Utilities
ACC Docket No. W-01412A-07-280

Emergency Rate Application. Prepare
schedules to support application.

Valley Utilities
ACC Docket No. W-01412A-07-0278

Accounting Order. Assist in preparing
definition and scope of costs for deferral
for furore regulatory consideration and
treatment.

Litchfield Park Service Company
ACC Docket No. W-01427A-06-0807

Accounting Order. Assist in preparing
definition and scope of costs for deferral
for furore regulatory consideration and
treatment.

Golden Shores Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-0l 8 I5A-07-0117

Permanent Rate Application. Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Diablo Village Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02309A-07-0140

Off-site facilities hook-up fee application.
Prepare schedules to support application.

Diablo Village Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02309A-07-0399

Permanent Rate Application (Class C).
Water. Prepared schedules and testified
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FUNCTIONCOMPANY/CLIENT
on Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement,
Revenue Requirement, Rate Design, and
Cost of Capital.

Sahuarita Water Company
(Rancho Sahuarita Water Co.)
ACC Docket No. W-03718A-07-0687

Extension Certificate of Convenience and
Necessity - Water. Prepared pro-forma
balance sheets, income statements, plant
schedules, rate base, and financing.

Utility Source, L.L.C.
ACC Docket No. WS-04235A-06-0303

Permanent Rate Application- Water and
Wastewater. Prepared schedules and
testified on Rate Base, Plant, Income
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Rate
Design, and Cost of Capital.

Tiena Buena Water Company Valuation of Tierra Buena Water
Company for estate purposes.

Goodman Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02500A-06-0281

Permanent Rate Application (Class C).
Water. Prepared schedules and testified
on Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement,
and Cost of Capital.

Links at Coyote Wash Utilities
ACC Docket No. SW-042 lOA-06-0220

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
- Sewer. Prepared pro-forma balance
sheets, income statements, plant
schedules, rate base, financing, and initial
rate design.

New River Utilities
ACC Docket No. W-0173A-06-0l 7 l

Extension Certificate of Convenience and
Necessity - Water. Prepared pro-forma
balance sheets, income statements, plant
schedules, rate base, and financing.

Johnson Utilities
ACC Docket No. WS-02987A-04-0501
Docket WS-02987A-04-0177

Extension of Certificate of Convenience
and Necessity - Sewer. Prepared pro-
forma balance sheets, income statements,
plant schedules, rate base, financing, and
initial rate design.

Bachmann Springs Utility
ACC Docket No. WS-03953A-07-0073

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Sewer. Prepared short-form schedules for
Rate Base, Income Statement, Plant, Bill
Counts, and Rate Design.
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Avra Water Cooperative
ACC Docket No. W-02126A-06-0234

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

Gold Canyon Sewer Company
ACC Docket No. SW-025191A-06-0015

Permanent Rate Application - Sewer.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

State QfArizona v. Far West Water and
Sewer, No. 1 CA-CR 06-0160

Expert witness on behalf of defendant in
penalty phase of case.

Far West Water and Sewer Company
ACC Docket No. WS-03478A-05-0801

Permanent Rate Application - Sewer.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Black Mountain Sewer Company
ACC Docket No. SW-02361A-05-0657

Permanent Rate Application .- Sewer.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of
Capital.

Balterra Sewer Company
ACC Docket No. SW-02304A-05-0586

Certificate otConvenience and Necessity
- Sewer. Prepared pro-forma balance
sheets, income statements, plant
schedules, rate base, financing, and initial
rate design.

Community Water Company of Green
Valley
ACC Docket No. W-02304A-05-0830

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, and Rate Design.

McClain Water Systems
Norther Sunrise Water
Southern Sunrise Water
ACC Docket No. W-020453A-06-0251

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
- Water. Prepared pro-forma balance
sheets, income statements, plant
schedules, rate base, financing, and initial
rate design.

Valley Utilities Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-01412A-04-0376

Off-site facilities hook-up fee application.
Prepare schedules to support application.
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Valley Utilities Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-01412A-04-0376

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, and
Revenue Requirement. Assisted in
preparation of Rate Design.

Beardsley Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-02074A-04-0358

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared short-form schedules for Rate
Base, Income Statement, Plant, Bill
Counts, and Rate Design.

Pine Water Company, Inc.
ACC Docket No. W-035 l2A-03-0279

Interim and Permanent Rate Application,
Financing Application - Water. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, Cost of Capital,
and Rate Design.

Chaparral City Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-021 13A-04-()616

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules and testified on Rate Base,
Plant, and Income Statement. Assisted in
preparation Rate Design.

Tierra Linda Home Owners Association
ACC Docket No. W-0423A-04-0075

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
- Water. Prepared pro-forma balance
sheets, income statements, plant
schedules, rate base, financing, and initial
rate design.

Diamond Ventures - Red Rock Utilities
ACC Docket No. WS-04245A-04-0184

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
- Water and Sewer. Prepared pro-forma
balance sheets, income statements, plant
schedules, rate base, financing, and initial
rate design.

n Water Company, Inc.
ws-01303A-02-0867
WS-01303A-02-0868
WS-01303A-02-0869
WS-01303A-02-0870
WS-01303A-02-0908

Arizona-America
ACC Docket No.
ACC Docket No.
ACC Docket No.
ACC Docket No.
ACC Docket No.

Permanent Rate Application Water and
Sewer (10 divisions). Prepared schedules
and testimony on Rate Base, Plant,
Income Statement, and Revenue
Requirement. Assisted in preparation of
Rate Design.

Exhibit TJB-RB-DT1
Page 20 of 22



COMPANY/CLIENT FUNCTION
Bella Vista Water Company, Inc.
ACC Docket No. W-02465A-01-0776

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared schedules and testimony on Rate
Base, Plant, Income Statement, and
Revenue Requirement. Assisted in
preparation of Cost of Capital and Rate
Design.

Green Valley Water CompanyDocket (2000 Not Filed) Permanent Rate Application. Prepared
schedules and testimony on Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, and Revenue
Requirement. Assisted in preparation of
Cost of Capital and Rate Design.

Gold Canyon Sewer Company
ACC Docket No. SW-02519A-00-0638

Permanent Rate Application - Sewer.
Prepared schedules and testimony on Rate
Base, Plant, Revenue Requirement, and
Income Statement. Assisted in
preparation of Cost of Capital and Rate
Design.

Rio Verde Utilities, Inc.
ACC Docket No. WS-02156A-00-0321

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Sewer. Prepared schedules and testimony
on Rate Base, Plant, Revenue Requirement,
and Income Statement. Assisted in
preparation of Cost of Capital and Rate
Design.

Liv co Water Company
Liv co Sewer Company
ACC Docket No. SW-02563A-05-0820

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Prepared short-form schedules for Rate
Base, Income Statement, Plant, Bill
Counts, and Rate Design.

Liv co Water Company
ACC Docket No. SW-02563A-07-0506

Permanent Rate Application - Water and
Sewer. Prepared short-fOrm schedules for
Rate Base, Income Statement, Plant, Bill
Counts, and Rate Design.

Cave Creek Sewer Company Revenue Requirement, Rate Adjustment
and Rate Design - Sewer.

Avra Water Cooperative
ACC Docket No. W-02I26A-00-0269

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Assisted in preparation of Rate Base, Plant,
Income Statement, Revenue Requirement,
and Rate Design.

Exhibit TJB-RB-DT1
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COMPANY/CLIENT FUNCTION
Town of Oro Valley Revenue Requirements, Water Rate

Adj ustments and Rate Design.

Far West Water Company
ACC Docket No. WS-03478A-99-0144

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Assisted in preparation of schedules for
Rate Base, Income Statement, Revenue
Requirement, Lead-Lag Study, Cost of
Capital, and Rate Design.

MHC Operating Limited Partnership
Sedona Venn re Wastewater
ACC Docket No. W-

Permanent Rate Application - Sewer.
Assisted in preparation of schedules for
Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, and
Rate Design.

Vail Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-0165lB-99-0406

Permanent Rate Application. Assisted in
preparation of schedules for Rate Base,
Plant, Income Statement, and Rate Design.

E&T Water Company
ACC Docket No. W-Ol 409A-95-0440

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Assisted in preparation of schedules for
Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, and
Rate Design.

New River Utility
ACC Docket No. W-01737A-99-0633

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Assisted in preparation of schedules for
Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, and
Rate Design.

Golden Shores Water
ACC Docket No. W-Ol 815A-98-0645

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Assisted in preparation of schedules for
Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, and
Rate Design.

Ponderosa Utility Company
ACC Docket No. W-0l 717A-99-0572

Permanent Rate Application - Water.
Assisted in preparation of schedules for
Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, and
Rate Design.

Exhibit TJB-RB-DT1
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Company Rules and Regulations
Water Conservation
Water Quality
Backflow
EZPay - An efficient way to make
your payments electronically.
RoundUp - A volunteer program
that provides financial assistance
to customers in need.

Please contact us at:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
(520) 625-8409

Colnmunitywater.com
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As we reflect on the past year, we find ourselves filled with gratitude for the support of our members and the
progress we have made in securing a sustainable water future for the Green Valley Sahuarita area. We are pleased
to provide you with an update on our achievements, challenges, and plans for the future.

2023 Operations

In 2023, Community Water Company addressed significant unexpected repairs. One of our major production wells
was out of service for about half the year due to casing damage, and a 2-million-gallon reservoir was out of service
for several months due to the replacement of structural parts. We continue to focus on main replacements
located in cutde-sacs and roadways. We thank you for your patience during these periods of inconvenience as we
strive to ensure reliable water delivery.

Over the years, we have witnessed some service expansion and growth. As of year-end 2023, we serve 13,398
active units, with 154 miles of mainline pipe and a storage capacity of 6 million gallons. We are seeking to expand
our service area to include the recharge facilities of Project Renews.

Financial Sustainability and Service Expansion

We focus on maintaining financial sustainability; our residential water bills average $22.10 monthly, and the
average residential consumption is 3,300 gallons per month. Our last rate change was in September 2016, this
year, management will apply for rate adjustments to meet the rising cost of inflation and ensure our ability to
deliver drinking water reliably. As a nonprofit, we are unique in our finances as all funds above expenditures are
reinvested in the utility.

Water Quality

The water delivered to our members and customers met or surpassed all health and safety measures required by
the United States Environmental Protection Agency, the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality, and the
Pima County Department of Environmental Quality. Our annual Water Quality Report is available on our website,
www.communitywater.com.

Our Water Quality Report notes that we are not currently impacted by sulfate contamination from the local mines.
A Community Advisory Group (CAG) was established as part of a sulfate mitigation order, and the Arizona
Department of Environmental Quality agreed to report on the local sulfate mitigation efforts. Representatives of
Community Water attend the CAG meetings.

Project Renews: A Commitment to Sustainable Water Supply

In 2007, Project Renews was initiated to bring renewable water supplies to our community, ensuring a sustainable
future. This project, which connects to the Central Arizona Project (CAP) at the CAP Terminus, encompasses
pipelines along roads in our region and includes a longterm lease on a recharge site. Implementing Project
Renews has been a significant step towards securing our water supply without imposing additional costs on our
members.

Community Engagement and Round-Up Program

Our commitment to community welfare extends beyond water supply. We actively engage with local charities,
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administer our successful Round-Up program, and support initiatives like Median Green. Through partnerships
with local organizations, we strive to communicate our conservation messages and address any questions or
concerns you may have about our local water environment.

Local Control and Informed Decision-Making

Maintaining local control is crucial, and our volunteer directors play a pivotal role in governance. Their firsthand
perspective on water supply priorities enables us to make informed decisions on long~term investments, such as
proactive water main replacements, technology upgrades, and integration of new technologies like GIS mapping.

We appreciate the dedication of our directors and board consultants who invest time in attending workshops,
participating in committee meetings, and staying informed about trends impacting our water resources. Our
success story began in 1975 with volunteers who committed their expertise and knowledge to establish this utility,
recognizing the value of safe, local, and sustainable service.

Employee Dedication

Our employees play a vital role in ensuring the reliability and efficiency of our water system. Despite facing
challenges such as retirements and a competitive labor market, we proudly promote talented individuals and
thank them for their achievements, reflecting our commitment to maintaining a skilled workforce. In 2023, Saul
Leal, Distribution Supervisor, was recognized as Small System Operator of the Year by the AZWater Association.

Looking Ahead: The Road to Sustainability

The journey that began 47 years ago is a success, thanks to our members' support, our volunteers' dedication, and
our employees' hard work. We look forward to your continued collaboration in securing a sustainable water
future for the Green Valleysahuarita area. We would also like to take a moment to recognize the contribution of
James R. Livingston, who passed away in December 2023. He was our President and General Manager at our
founding and served our utility until October 28, 1995. He helped set the course for our success.

As we move forward, we focus on sustainability and addressing challenges headon. We invite you to attend the
annual members meeting on Wednesday, April 24, 2024, at 9:30 AM at the Green Valley Recreation East Center
Auditorium at Esperanza Blvd and Abrego Drive, where we will discuss our achievements and plans and listen to
your valuable input. Registration begins at 9:00 AM. We look forward to seeing you there.

Sincerely,
Community Water Company of Green Valley

l?tt@.t.
Thomas E. Cooke
Chair of the Board

Arturo R. GabaldOn
President . |in;

Scan to learn more.
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ULLMANN & COMPANY, RC.
CERTI FIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS0

Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors and Members of

Community Water Company of Green Valley

(An Arizona nonprofit corporation with members):

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Community Water Company of Green
Valley, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the related
consolidated statements of revenues and expenses, net assets, and cash flow for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Community Water Company of Green Valley as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Community Water
Company of Green Valley and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Community Water Company
of Green Valley's ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the consolidated financial
statements are available to be issued.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a
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substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment madeby a reasonable
user based on the consolidated financial statements.

•
.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of Community Water Company of Green Valley's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about Community Water Company of Green Valley's ability to continue as a going concern
for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we
identified during the audit.

Report on Supplementary information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a
whole. The Supplemental Consolidating Abbreviating Schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the consolidated basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to
the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Other Information Included in the Company's Annual Report

Management is responsible for the other information included in the Company's annual report. The other
information comprises the Letter to the Members and Officers & Directors and Board Consultants listing but it does
not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditors' report thereon. Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information, and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance on it.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the
consolidated financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we
are required to describe it in our report.

)=*-t°~\
ULLMANN & COMPANY

Certified Public Accountants

Phoenix, Arizona

April 23, 2024
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2023 and 2022

In Thousands

2023 2o2z

743652 $s

421
63

29

419
70
30

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, less allowance for

doubtful accounts of $2,000 in 2023 and 2022

Materials and supplies
Prepayment

Total current assets 1,2561,171

Noncurrent assets
358 419

472589

2,573

64
270
155
13

2,866
86

273
160
11

Cash and cash equivalents, designated
Securities available for sale, at market
resewed for reservoir maintenance
Securities available for sale, at market
designated other
Mark-to-market value of interest rate swap
Operating lease right-of-use asset
Investment in LLC
Deferred tax asset

4,2874,022Total noncurrent assets
Deferred charges

80
130

Right-of-way use permits (ROW)
Other

74
107
181 210Total deferred charges

Utility plant
50,581

124
49,674

76
Plant in service, at cost
Construction work in progress

49,75050,705
(26,979)(28,519)
22,77122,186

Less accumulated depreciation
Total utility plant

Total assets $ 27,560

The accompanying notes are UN integral part Qlf/ie co/zsoliclated/ifumcial sfalements
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
Demmnber31,2023and2022

In Thousands

20222023

Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities

SSAccounts payable (A/P)
Current maturities on long-term debt
Accrued taxes
Other accrued liabilities

232
138
110
225

196
146
117
236

705695Total current liabilities

2,108 2,254Long-term debt, net

Deferred credits
2,332

472
9

2,261
589

9

Refundable advances for construction
Reservoir maintenance reserves
Operating lease long-term liability

2,859 2,813
-of construction (CIAC),

Total deferred credits
Contributions in-aid

net 11,88811,069
Total liabilities 16,731 17,660

(72)
3,256
7,680

(15)
2,729
8,115

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
Appropriated accumulated surplus
Other accumulated surplus and membership

Total net assets 10,86410,829

Total liabilities and net assets $ s27,560 28,524

The accompanying names are an integral part of the consoliclated./inancia/ stare/nenfs
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Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses
For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

In Thousands

20222023

s 4,s94$ 4,627Operating revenues

Operating expenses
2,424

491
$62
547

2,676
554
804
559

Operations
Maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
Taxes - other

4,593 4,024

57034

Total operating expenses

Excess cr operating revenues over
operating expenses

Other revenues (expenses)
(147)

29
(145)

(5)
76

(151)
64

(134)
(5)

100

CAP capital charges
Interest income
Interest expense
Passthrough expense investment in LLC
Other revenues, net

(192)

378

(126)

(92)

Total other revenues (expenses)

Income before income tax

Income tax benefit (expense)

(1)
3

(2)
2

Current tax expense
Deferred tax benefit

4 2

380(92)

Total income tax benefit (expense)

Excess of revenues over expenses

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax:
77 (138)

337

Unrealized gain (loss) on securities

Unrealized gain (loss) on mark-to-market value of
interest rate swap

199

579ss

(20)
57
(35)

Total other comprehensive income (loss)

Total comprehensive income (loss)

The accompanying notes are UN integral part of the co/zsoliclated/ifumcial sfalements
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Consolidated Statements of Net Assets
For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

In Thousands

Total

net assets

Appropriated
accumulated

surplus

Other
accumulated
surplus and
membership

Accumulated
other

comprehensive
income (loss)

12/31/2021
Net assets 10,285s 3,574 s 6,982 s (271) s

12/31/2022
Comprehensive
income (loss) 698 199 579(318)

12/31/2022
Net assets 3,256 7,680 10,864(72)

435 57

12/31/2023
Comprehensive
income (loss) (527) (35)

12/31/2023
Net assets $ 10,8298,115 $2,729 $ (15) s

The accompanying notes are UN integral part 0lf/ie c0uso liclated./iIlcu1cial statements
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flow
For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

(In Thousands)

2023 2oz2

Net cash provided by operating activities

380s $(92)Excess of revenues over expenses
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues over

expenses to net cash provided by operating

568810

129
1

248

(22)

1
(7)

(33)
(19)
(3)
12
(3)

(68)
5

(139)
5

2

(5)
(67)

5

(73)
20

activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Depreciation and amortization included in

operations and maintenance
Other noncash income and expenses
Change included in:

Accounts receivable
Materials and supplies
Deferred tax
Prepayments
Interest receivable
Accounts payable (net of Capital A/P)
investment in LLC
Deferred charges, net
Other liabilities

912 455Total adjustments

820 835Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flow used in investing activities

(1,173)

(1,061)

(1,221)
49

(758)

405

Capital expenditures
Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Purchase of securities available for sale
Proceeds from maturities of

securities available for sale 1,340

(894) (1,525)Net cash used in investing activities

Continued on the next page)

The accompanying notes are UN integral part Qlf/1e c0uso liclated./iI1cu1cial statements
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flow
For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

(In Thousands)

(Continued)

20222023
Cash flow (used for) provided by financing activities

ss (138)

(16)
76

Repayment of long-term debt

Proceeds from refundable advances and CIAC

Repayment of refundable advances

Proceeds from other members

(131)

377

(29)
71

288(78)Cash flow provided by (used for) financing activities

Ss (402)(152)Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

1,5641,162

$ $1,010

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 1,162

Noncash investing activities
7443s sA/P purchases of utility plant

Cash and cash equivalents on balance sheet
20222023

$ s652

358

743

419

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, designated

$$ 1,010 1,162

The accompanying notes are UN integral part Qlf/ie co/zsoliclated/ifumcial sfalements

l 1



-F4* » Q.
water

§`°°4
3 E
4. 4
22 8

400. oF vi**

SAFE . LOCAL . SUSTAINABLE

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS:

A group of Green Valley residents incorporated Community Water Company of Green Valley
(CWC) as an Arizona nonprofit corporation with members in 1975. The residents purchased an
existing water utility business and began operating the water utility in 1977. The water utility is
a regulated public service corporation that delivers water to residential and commercial
customers in a southern Arizona active adult community.

These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of all entities in which CWC has a
controlling financial interest. In 2011, CWC established a wholly-owned subsidiary corporation
named SICAN, Inc. (SICAN) for business investments. In 2012, CWC created a variable interest
entity named Community Water Company of Green Valley ROW Trust (Trust); CWC is the
truster and the beneficiary, and SICAN is the trustee. The entity invests in activities for the
benefit of CWC, and it currently holds and manages right-of-way use permits (ROW) and leases
required for Project Renews.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (US GAAP) view the
economic substance of the trust arrangement as giving CWC a controlling financial interest in
Trust. Therefore, US GAAP requires that CWC consolidate Trust's financial results into the
consolidated financial statements.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements present the results of consolidating CWC,
SiCAN, and Trust (collectively referred to as CWC Consolidated).

CWC Consolidated eliminated all significant intercompany accounts and transactions in the
consolidation process.

Maintenance of Accounting Records - CWC, SICAN, and Trust present their audited financial
statements on the accrual basis of accounting, they recognize revenue when earned and
expenses when the obligation has been incurred. CWC maintains its records following the
Uniform System of Accounts prescribed for Class A water utilities by the National Association of
Regulatory Utility Commissioners, the us GAAP for the water utility industry. Trust and SICAN
maintain their internal accounting records on a cash basis.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - CWC Consolidated considers cash in banks and all highly liquid
investments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents for
purposes of reporting cash flows.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Securities Available for Sale - CWC Consolidated accounts for its investment securities following FASB
ASC 320-10-45. CWC Consolidated may classify investments in securities as securities to be held to
maturity or securities available for sale. CWC Consolidated has classified all investments as securities
available for sale. Securities available for sale consist of mortgage-backed securities and certificates of
deposits. These securities are recorded at fair value, with any unrealized gains and losses reflected as a
separate component of Net Assets. Gains (losses) on the sale of securities available for sale are
determined using the specific identification method.

Accounts Receivable - CWC Consolidated accounts receivable consists primarily of balances due from
regulated utility customers, which were billed on a monthly cycle basis. CWC extends credit based on
the guidelines of the applicable regulators, and generally, collateral is not required.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Allowances for uncollectible accounts are maintained for estimated
probable losses resulting from CWC's inability to collect customer receivables. Accounts that are
outstanding longer than the payment terms are considered past due, and the allowance for doubtful
accounts is computed based on an analysis of the collectability of accounts receivable at the balance
sheet date. For 2023 and 2022, there was an allowance of $2,000. CWC writes off balances when
considered uncollectible. SlCAN and Trust did not have allowances for uncollectible accounts for 2023
and 2022.

Materials and Supplies Inventory - CWC presents inventory at the lower of cost or net realizable value.
Cost is determined on a weighted average basis.

Utility Plant - CWC presents the utility plant at its original cost, consisting of contract costs, labor,
material, and allowances for indirect costs. CWC charges the cost of maintenance, repairs, and minor
renewals to expense in the year incurred. Depreciation and amortization expense is provided for on the
straight-line basis utilizing the following annual rates based on the assets' estimated useful lives. The
depreciation rates and plant-in-service balances by major classes of depreciable assets are as follows:

Utility Plant
Computer Equipment
Backhoe
Vehicles
Land

Depreciation
Rate

(in Percent)

2.00 to 12.50
20.00
5.00

20.00
N/A

Total

Balance At
December 31, 2023

(In Thousands)

s 48,351
1,121

288
650
171

s 50,581

Balance At
December 31, 2022

(In Thousands)
$ 47,725

968
288
522
171

s 49,674

Deferred Charges - CWC reviews intangible assets - rightof-way use permits (ROWs) for impairment
when circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Impairment is
recognized if the sum of undiscounted estimated future cash flows expected to result from the use of
the asset is less than the carrying value. When an impairment loss is recognized, the asset's carrying
value is reduced to its estimated fair value.

Trust holds ROWs that are initially measured based on their fair values and are being amortized on a
straight-line basis over the life of the ROWs, and they are stated at cost net of accumulated
amortization.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

Refundable Advances and Contributions in-aid-of Construction (CIAC) - The cost of constructing
specific expansions to the utility plant has been advanced or contributed to CWC by the owners of the
property served by the expansions. CWC repays advances by refunding the owners' specified
percentages of the annual water revenue, which CWC derives from the expansions. These repayments
continue until the advances are fully repaid or until an agreed-upon repayment term is expired.
Contributions for construction are not reimbursed. Further, if the repayment term of an advance
expires before the advance is fully repaid, the unpaid balance is reclassified as CIAC. Amounts classified
as CIAC are amortized on a straight-line basis utilizing the plant composite rate set by the Arizona
Corporation Commission. The percentage in effect for 2023 and 2022 was 3.92%.

Refundable advances for construction are non-interest-bearing. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022,
CWC's outstanding refundable advances for construction specified repayment rates was 10% of relevant
annual water revenues for a duration of 10 years for most contracts. CWC is nearly built out, as it
moves to the future, CWC will not benefit from the low-cost money provided by these developer funds.

Accumulated Surplus - Accumulated Surplus consists of member revenues from sales of water service
and nonmember revenues minus current and prior periods' expenses. CWC allocates appropriated
accumulated Surplus to members based on business with CWC.

Revenue Recognition - CWC's operating revenues are mainly generated through water delivery charges
to residential and commercial customers in the Green Valley Sahuarita area at rates authorized by the
Arizona Corporation Commission. All revenues are recognized at a point in time. Water delivery
charges are recognized when the water is delivered to the customer. CWC bills monthly according to
the customer's bill cycles, payments are due within 30 days. As a result of the bill cycle cut-off, monthly
service revenue earned but not yet billed at the end of the accounting period is estimated and accrued.
Estimates are based on estimated daily usage from the meter reading closest to the end of the
accounting period. Sales taxes (included in revenue- see Note 16) and convenience fees are recognized
at the time of billing. Other customer-related fees, such as Service Establishment Charges and income
from customers' late payments, are recognized when the controls over these services have been
transferred to the customer. Fees for information related to wastewater usage are recognized when
the data is prepared. Funds received for the anticipation of expenses directly related to Project Renews
are recognized as non operating revenues upon receipt. Other income to rehabilitate damaged assets is
recognized when the repair cost is incurred.

Comprehensive Income - Other comprehensive income consists of available-for-sale securities' net
unrealized holding gains and losses and the recognition of the value of the interest rate swap.

Income Taxes - CWC is an Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(a) organization, exempt from taxes
by application of IRC Section 501(c)(12) for CWC's operations.

SICAN and Trust are not exempt from income taxes. Income taxes are recognized for the tax effects of
transactions reported in the financial statements and consist of taxes currently due plus deferred taxes
related primarily to differences between the bases of certain assets and liabilities for financial and tax
reporting. The deferred taxes represent the future tax return consequences of those differences, which
will either be deductible or taxable when the assets and liabilities are recovered or settled.

Use of Estimates - Preparing financial statements in conformity with us GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions. Estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements. They also impact the reported revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

Concentration of Credit Risk - Financial instruments that potentially subject CWC Consolidated to credit
risk concentrations consist of temporary cash investments and cash equivalents. CWC Consolidated
places its temporary cash investments with financial institutions and limits the amount of credit
exposure to any one financial institution since the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or Securities
Investor Protection Corporation insures them.

Credit risk concentration concerning cash equivalents is limited due to the diversification of the
investments. At times, the Company may hold bank balances above FDIC insurance limits, as was the
case at December 31, 2023.

Effective January 1, 2023, CWC Consolidated adopted FASB ASC 326, Financial Instruments - Credit
Losses. The adoption of FASB ASC 326 did not have a material impact on CWC Consolidated's results of
operations or cash flows.

Leases - CWC Consolidated adopted FASB ASC 842, Leases in 2021. CWC Consolidated determines if an
arrangement contains a lease at inception based on whether CWC Consolidated has the right to control
the asset during the contract period and other facts and circumstances. CWC Consolidated elected to
carry forward the historical lease classification as allowed by the Standard. See Note 7 for more
information on the operating lease.

3. LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY:

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without external restrictions limiting their use,
within one year of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively, are:

12/31/2023 12/31/2022(In Thousands)

Financial assets

s sCashand cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, designated

Securities available for sale, at market reserved for reservoir maintenance
Securities available for sale, at mallet designated other

Accounts receivable

Total financial assets

743
419
472

2,866
421

4,921

652
358

589
2,573

419

4,591

Less resewed or designated funds

(589)
(2,931)

(472)
(3,285)

Reserved for maintenance (see Note 4)

Designated for other purposes (see Note 4)

$ 1,071 $ 1,164Amounts available for general expenditures within one year

The above table reflects board-designated funds as unavailable because CWC intends to reserve those
resources for the long-term support of CWC. CWC could appropriate these resources for general use if
needed.

4. RESERVED AND DESIGNATED FUNDS:

CWC has accrued reservoir maintenance expenses for recoating reservoirs and fore bays as a liability on
the balance sheet. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, these reserves totaled $589,136 and $472,300,
respectively.

CWC has also designated an appropriated accumulated surplus and the related cash and investment
funds for state land leases and plant replacements. These are reported on the balance sheet as cash
and cash equivalents, designated and securities available for sale, at market-designated other.

15



5. SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE, AT MARKET:

CWC Consolidated owns Certificates of Deposit (CDs), Mutual Funds, and Mortgage-backed securities
(MBS). The carrying amounts of investment securities available for sale are as follows:

Fair
ValueCost

At December 31, 2023
(In Thousands)

Unrealized
Gains (Losses)

2733$ s $(6)

2,321
613

2,961

2,360
637

3,030

(39)
(24)
(59)

Held By CWC:
MBS, U.S.
CDs with maturities:

within one year
1-5 years

Total Held By CWC

Held By Trust
CDs with maturities:

> 5 years
Mutual Funds

Total Held By Trust

Total $

29

172
201

$ 3,162

40

151
191

$ 3,221

(11)
21
10

(59)

At December 31, 2022
(In Thousands)

Unrealized
Gains (Losses)Cost

Fair

Value

Held By CWC:
2734 s Ss (7)

1,570

1 852
3,456

1,550

1,733
3,310

(20)
(119)
(146)

MBS, U.S.
CDs with maturities:

within one year

1-5 years
Total Held By CWC

Held By Trust
CDs with maturities:

> 5 years

Total Held By Trust
(12)
(12)

(158)

40 28
40 28

Total S 3,496 S $ 3,338

Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities since issuers may have the right to call or
prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties. These investments are presented in
current and noncurrent Securities available for sale on the balance sheets.

In 2023 and 2022, CWC Consolidated held over $2.5 million in brokered CDs and $236,000 in CDs
purchased directly from a local bank. All the CDs are included in securities available for sale in 2023 and
2022.
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6. MARK-TO-MARKET VALUE OF INTEREST RATE SWAP:

On November 14, 2014, CWC entered into an interest rate swap agreement with PNC, which CWC
designated as a hedge against the variability in future interest payments due on $3,234,208. CWC pays
PNC Bank 2.98%, in return, PNC pays the LIBOR rate to CWC. The terms of the swap agreement
effectively convert the variable rate interest payments due on the note to a fixed rate of 5.68% through
maturity on November 14, 2029.

Interest rate risk associated with the CWC's floating rate debt creates exposures for CWC. The
Company entered into an interest rate swap to manage interest rate risk and adjust the interest rate
profile of the Company's obligation to achieve a target mix of floating and fixed-rate debt. Unrealized
gains/losses resulting from the derivative will be presented as Other Comprehensive Income. In 2023
and 2022, CWC recognized about $20,000 and $337,000 as unrealized loss and gain, respectively. At
December 31, 2023 and 2022, the cumulative gain presented with noncurrent assets on the balance
sheets was $63,446 and $85,868, respectively.

7. OPERATING LEASE RIGHT-OF-USE ASSET:

The Trust leases a piece of land from the Arizona State Land Department as part of the 99-year ground
lease with a cost of $302,554, of which $275,318 had been paid in cash upon inception. The remaining
nineteen payments are $1,433 every five years for the remaining 99 years, starting in 2023. The lease
matures in December 2117.

The following summarizes the line items in the balance sheet, which include amounts for operating
leases:

Balance at
December 31, 2022

(in Thousands)
$273

$

Balance at

December 31, 2023
(in Thousands)

Operating Lease Right-of-use Asset $270

Current Operating Lease Liability 0 1
Long-Term Portion of Operating Lease Liability 9 9

Total Operating Lease Liability $  9 S 10 .

$1,433 was paid in cash for the lease during the year ended December 31, 2023, no amount was paid in
cash during the year ended December 31, 2022. The discount rate used to calculate the right-of-use
asset was 2.62% (the risk-free rate at the implementation of the lease).

The maturities of the operating lease liability under the lease agreement are as follows:
At December 31
(In Thousands)

$ 0
0
0
0
1

25
26

(17)
gs

2024
2025
2026
2027
2028

Thereafter
Total

Present Value Adjust.
Operating Lease Liability

17



8. INVESTMENT IN LLC:

SICAN has an investment in JPAR, LLC (LLC), a development company that is recognized at book value.
This investment is funded by the other LLC member, not CWC. The following data reflects the book
value related to SlCAN's investment in LLC. SlCAN's cumulative interest in LLC's book value is as follows:

SICAN'S
Cumulative
Interest in LLC

Balance at
December 31, 2023

(In Thousands)

Balance at
December 31, 2022

(In Thousands)

340 340Ss

(185)
155

SICAN Capital
Contribution in LLC
Cumulative Share
of Net Loss

Book Value

(180)
160S$

Net losses are due to a timing difference because LLC is in the construction and planning phases of
operations, and losses are expected until construction is complete. LLC's financial results can be
summarized as follows:

LLC Financial

Summary

Balance at
December 31, 2022

(In Thousands)

s 11,060
58

s 11,002

Balance at
December 31, 2023

(In Thousands)

s 12,104
54

s 12,050

Total Assets
Total Liabilities
Total Equity

s sRevenues

Expenses
Net Loss $ s

o
193

(1931

0
173

(173)

SlCAN's share of net loss for the year is calculated using the weighted average capital accounts during
the year. During the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, SICAN's allocated loss was about 2.51%
and 2.67%, respectively. This represents a net loss of around $5,000 each year. SlCAN owns less than
20% of LLC's profit and loss percentages at December 31, 2023. CWC applied the equity method in the
consolidated accounts for the investment because SICAN is the managing member of LLC and has
significant influence over LLC's operations.
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9. DEFERRED CHARGES:

Trust's ROWs consist of the following:

Balance at
December 31, 2022

(In Thousands)

s 133

Balance at
December 31, 2023

(In Thousands)

S 133ROW
Less: accumulated
amortization
Net ROW in service

(59)
74

(53)
80$ $

ROWs were funded from nonmember nonutility income. Total amortization expense amounted to
$5,797 for each of the years ending December 31, 2023 and 2022. At December 31, 2023 and 2022,
Trust had $133,234 in ROW permits. No intangible assets were acquired during the years ended
December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022. The schedule below relates to the estimated future
amortization expense for ROWs. Other deferred charges include stored water credits with the Arizona
Department of Water Resources, rate case and water system plan expenses, and leases.

2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
Total

At Year-End
December 31

(In Thousands)

$ 6
5
6
6
6

29$
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10. LONG-TERM DEBT (LTD):

On November 5, 2014, the Arizona Corporation Commission approved a $3,320,000, 15-year debt
instrument with PNC, formerly 'Compass Bank.'

The note to PNC matures on November 14, 2029, when the remaining unpaid balance is due in full.
CWC intends to extend the maturity of this note. The future maturities of LTD outstanding at December
31, 2023 based on the terms of the signed commitment, are as follows:

At Year-End
December 31, 2023

(In Thousands)

2024
2025

2026
2027

2028
2029

146
156
165
174
184

1,429
2,254
(146)

$ 2,108
Current portion of LTD

Total LTD, less current portion

PNC has a senior lien on CWC's utility plant and the utility's revenues.

CWC's current debt agreement contains various covenants and requires CWC to maintain a water utility
operation's debt service ratio of at least 1.2 as of the end of any year. The ratio was 3.90 and 4.35 at
December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Long-term debt monthly payments equal to the accrued interest on the note commenced on December
14, 2014. Monthly principal and interest payments of $22,730 began on April 14, 2015. Interest
accrues at a variable rate of LIBOR plus 2.7%.

The outstanding balances of LTD were $2,253,894 and $2,392,478 at December 31, 2023 and December
31, 2022, respectively.
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11. INCOMETAX:

As a 501(c)(12), income tax did not apply to CWC for 2023 or 2022. SlCAN and Trust incurred the
following income tax for 2023 or 2022, rounded to the nearest thousands:

Tota I
Year Ended December 31, 2023

SICAN Trust(IN THOUSANDS)

sss
Current
Federal
State

s s s

(1)
0

(1)

(1)
0

(1)

(2)
0

(2)

s$ $ 2
0
2
o

2
0
2
1

$
s ss

0
o
0

(1)

Total current tax (expense)
Deferred
Federal
State

Total deferred tax benefit (expense)
Income tax benefit (expense)

Year Ended December 31, 2022
SICAN Trust Tota I

s s$ 0
0
0 Ss$

(1)
0

(1)

(1)
0

(1)

SsS 2
1
3
2

2
1
3
3

(IN THOUSANDS)

Current
Federal
State

Total current tax (expense)
Deferred
Federal 0
State 0

Total deferred tax benefit (expense) S 0
Income tax benefit (expense) $ (1) S S

Deferred taxes are recognized for temporary differences between the bases of assets and liabilities for
financial statements and income tax purposes. The differences relate primarily to accrual to cash
differences and the amortization lives of intangible assets, and a passive loss carryforward of $122,664
with no expiration by Trust.

For SICAN, a valuation allowance of $47,757 is not recognized as a deferred tax asset at December 31,
2023 since the future benefits from accrual to cash differences from the Investment in LLC are not
expected to be realized due to expected changes in profit and loss allocations in future years. The
valuation increased by $1,257 during the year ended December 31, 2023.

The components of the Net deferred tax asset (liability) at December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022
are as follows:

(IN THOUSANDS)
Tota I

At December 31, 2023

SICAN Trust
Deferred tax asset
Current

Net deferred tax asset
13
13

13
13

o
0

$
s

s
s

$
s

(IN THOUSANDS)

Tota I
At December 31, 2022

SICAN Trust

11
11

11
11

0
0

Deferred tax asset
Current
Net deferred tax asset

S

s
s
$

s
s
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12. CAP CAPITAL CHARGES:

CWC holds a subcontract for 2,858 acre-feet of annual CAP water allocations managed by the Central
Arizona Water Conservation District (CAWCD) on behalf of the Bureau of Reclamation. Total CAP
Capital Charges are to be billed to subcontract holders between 1993 and 2046. CAWCD has recognized
and billed capital charges since its inception at about $643M at December 31, 2023. CWC's
proportionate share of all CAP allocations is .4%, and CWC has paid $2.8M at December 31, 2023.

13. SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
CWC and SICAN engaged in the following transactions:

For the Year 2022
(In Thousands)

For the Year 2023
(In Thousands)

CWC Expired Refundable
Advances for Construction
CWC Interest Paid
SICAN Income Taxes Paid

55
134

1

262

142
1

s
S

s

s
$
s

14. RETIREMENT PLANS:

CWC has defined contribution retirement plans that substantially cover all employees working over
1000 hours yearly. Under the provisions of these plans, during 2023 and 2022, CWC contributed
between 10% and 19% of qualified employees' salaries and wages to the retirement plans for
investment by the plan trustees.

Qualified employees become fully vested in the employer's contributions after five years of eligible
service, as defined in the plans. CWC recorded expenses for these contributions of $114,475 and
$192,847 for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Qualified employees can contribute to the plan under the terms of the 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan.

15. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS:

FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Asc 820) establishes a framework for
measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to
valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the lowest
priority to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements).

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets that CWC Consolidated has the ability to access.

.

.

.

.

Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodology include:
Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets,
Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets,
Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;
Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation
or other means.

The level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability if the
asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term.
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Level 3:

15. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued):

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement.

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the
lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used
need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value.
There have been no changes in the methodologies used at December 31, 2023 and 2022.

Securities Available for Sale - Certificates of Deposits (CDs): The fair values of available-for-sale
Certificates of Deposits are based on quoted market prices for those or similar investments.

Securities Available for Sale - Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS): The fair values of available-for-sale
securities are based on quoted market prices for those or similar investments.

Mutual Funds:The fair values of available-for-sale Certificates of Deposits are based on quoted market
prices for those or similar investments.

Mark-to-Market Value of Interest Rate Swap: The fair value of a mark-to-market interest rate swap is
based on the current and present value of projected 1month LIBOR rates.

The above methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net
realizable value or reflective of future fair value. Furthermore, although CWC believes its valuation
methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, using different methodologies
or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair
value measurement at the reporting date. SICAN had no assets measured at fair value in 2023 and
2022.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, CWC Consolidated's assets and
liabilities at fair value:

Balance at
December 31, 2022

(In Thousands)

Balance at
December 31, 2023

(In Thousands)Level 1

Securities available for sale
Certificates of deposit
MBS
Mutual Funds

Total

s 3,311
27
0

S 3,338

$ 2,963
27

172
$ 3,162

Level 2

Balance at
December 31, 2022

(In Thousands)

Balance at
December 31, 2023

(In Thousands)

8664$ s
Assets - Mark-to-market
value of interest rate swap
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16. SALES TAXES:

Some transactions require CWC to collect sales tax from our customers. These taxes, which totaled
$287,446 and $287,041 in 2023 and 2022, respectively, are included in operating revenues.

17. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

Management has evaluated subsequent events through April 23, 2024, the date on which the financial
statements were available to be issued.

On March 30, 2024, CWC extended until March 30, 2025 an unused $800,000 short-term line of credit
from PNC to finance various assets at a variable rate of the higher of the Prime Rate and the sum of the
Overnight Bank Funding Rate plus 200 basis points. There were no additional debt covenants required
for the Company to follow. CWC has not withdrawn any funds from the available credit line as of the
date of this report.

There were no other subsequent events that required adjustment to the financial statements or
additional disclosures. 0
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Supplemental Consolidating Schedules
Cash Flow

For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022
In Thousands

2o2z2023
ROW ConsoEdating
Tr us t Aciuszmenr

ROW CcnsoEdating
Trus t Mciuslmem TOTALSICANCWCTOTALCWC SICAN

Net cash provided by operating activities

3804 s 398 sss s(2) s (16) s(92)s (94) s (2) sExcess of revenues over expenses
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues over

expenses Io net cash provided by operating

8106804 6$62 568

248 129
1

129
1(22)

248
(22)

1
(7)

1
(7)

(33)

(19)

(3)
2

(5)

(67)

12

(3)

(68)
55

3

activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Depreciation and amortization included In

operations and maintenance
Other noncash income and expenses
Change included in:

Accounts receivable
Materials and supplies
Deferred tax
Prepayments
interest receivable
Accounts payable (net of Capital A/P)
Investment in LLC
Deferred charges, net
Other liabilities

(33)

(19)

(3)
12

(3)

(68)
5

(139)

s
(142)

5

2

(5)

(67)
5

(73)
20

(73)
19

443 5920 4555 0 912 7Total adjustments

1
(13)

83538418203826 (9)(9)Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flow used in investing activities

(1,173) (1,173) (1,221)
49

(758)

(1,221)
49

(758)(910) (1,061)(151)

405 4051,340 1,340

Capital expenditures
Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Purchase of securities available for sale
Proceeds from maturities of

securities available for sale
Investment in ROW use permits

(894)Net cash used in investing activities (743) (151) (1,525)(1,525)

Cash flow (used for) provided by financing activities

s ss ss s(138)s (138) s s (131) s
377

(29)(16)
7176

(131)
377

(29)
71

(16)
76

Repayment of longterm debt
Proceeds from refundable advances and CIAC
Repayment of refundable advances
Proceeds from other members

7121776 288(78)(154)Cash flow provided by (used for) financing activities

3 s 62 ss s3 s (84) s (152) $(467) sS (71) s (402)Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

22 373703 1,1691,162

s s25 s aa4 sS saz S S loa S
25 434
zss asa s

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

1,564

1,1621,010

Noncash investing activities
7443$ sA/P purchases of utility plant

Cash and cash equivalents on balance sheet
2022

sCash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, designated

a s 434 s
o o

7_5 434

274

358

632

s 284 s
419

703

s
s
$

28 $
s

2s s

350 s
s

3505

s
$

$

s
o

ss

743
419

1,1s2

2023
652
358

1,010
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GUASTELLA ASSOCIATES. LLC
UrlLITY MANAGEMENT VALUATION RATE CONSULTANTS

N. Hwy, AlA, SUITE B 103
Jupiter, Florida 33477
TEL: (561)7479867

October  15 ,  2021

Mr. Pierre Y. Han fart

Controller/Treasurer
Community Water Company of Green Valley
1501 South La Canada Drive
Green Valley, AZ 85622

Dear Mr. Han fart:

We have completed our depreciation study of Community Water Company of
Green Valley's ("Company") depreciable assets. The study was performed based on a
comparative analysis of depreciation practices with respect to similar utility assets as
applicable to your assets in Arizona.

The results of our analysis are contained in this report that includes specific
recommendations of average service lives and resultant depreciation rates, by account,
along with a comparison of depreciation expense under existing and proposed
depreciation rates. We have also included a general discussion of depreciation principles
and related accounting treatment.

I very much appreciate this opportunity to provide consulting services and am
available to review this report with you and others in the Company.

Respectfully submitted,
GUASTELLA ASSOCIATES, LLC

John F.  Guaste l la

Pres ident

WWW.GUASTELLA.COM



Community Water Company of Green Valley

Table of Contents

Description Page

Transmittal Letter

1
l
1
2
3

General
Purpose
Recommendations
Depreciation Rates and Rate Setting
Accounting for Depreciation and Rate Setting

5
5
6
7
8
8
8

Analysis
Source of Comparative Data
Average Service Lives
Net Salvage Values
Depreciation Rates
Impact of Recommended Depreciation Rates

Remaining Life

Discussion 9

10Recommendations

** *

Schedule A - Recommended Depreciation Rates

Schedule B - Average Service Lives - Comparisons

Schedule C - Depreciation Rates - Comparisons

Schedule D - Depreciation Expense - Present and Recommended

Schedule E - Remaining Life Estimates



GENERAL

Purpose

The purpose of this study is to establish depreciation rates that are reasonably

applicable to the depreciable assets of the water system of Community Water Company of

Green Valley ("Company").

In accordance with discussions with the Company, it was determined that the

depreciation study should be performed on the basis of comparative average service lives and

depreciation rates. The primary reasons for this approach are the lack of sufficient retirement

data because of the size of the system and its historic development, and the high cost of

performing actuarial studies that would likely produce incomplete or uncertain results for a

system with limited retirement data. It has been our experience that actuarial studies are not

performed for relatively small water utilities. Instead, depreciation rates are typically

established by undertaldng comparative analyses. Consistent with that experience, the

National Association of Regulatoiy Utility Commissioners has published guidelines of

average service lives and depreciation rates for small water companies, recognizing the need

for such comparisons.

Recommendations

In order to better associate the discussions in the text of this report with the results of

our study, refer to Schedule A that contains our recommendations of average service lives and

depreciation rates for each of the primary plant accounts for which the Company has amounts

of the original cost of depreciable assets.
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Depreciation Rates and Rate Setting

The goal of depreciation for rate setting purposes is to allow utilities to recover the

original cost of the assets that are used and useful in providing service to their customers, and

at a level that spreads the recovery of the cost over the estimate life of the assets so that each

generation of customers pays its fair share of the cost according to their use of the assets. The

Uniform System of Accounts published by the National Association of Regulatory Utility

Commissioners ("NARUC") defines depreciation as:

Qepreciation, as applied to depreciable utility plant, means the loss in service value not
restored by current maintenance, incurred in connection with the consumption or
prospective retirement of utility plant in the course of providing service from causes
which are known to be in current operation and against which the utility is not
protected by insurance. Among the causes to be given consideration are wear and tear,
decay, action of the elements, inadequacy, obsolescence, changes in the art, changes in
demand, and requirements of public authorities.

Under this definition, depreciation studies are performed in order to estimate the average

service lives of various depreciable assets, the major component with which to calculate

depreciation rates. Application of depreciation rates to the original cost of assets establishes

annual depreciation expense allowances in utility rates for service that will meet the goal of

reasonable cost recovery and intergenerational equity.

In addition to average service lives, the other component in the calculation of

depreciation rates is net salvage values, or salvage value less cost of removal.

The relevant Uniform System of Accounts definitions are:

Salvage Value means the amount received for property retired, less any expenses
incurred in connection with the sale or in preparing the property for sale, or, if
retained, the amount at which the material recoverable is chargeable to materials and
supplies, or other appropriate account.

2



Cost of Removal means the cost of demolishing, dismantling, tearing down or
otherwise removing utility plant, including the cost of transportation and handling
incidental thereto.

Net Salvage Value means the salvage value of property retired less the cost of removal.

For proper rate setting, the calculation of depreciation rates and resultant depreciation expense

recognizes that the allowance for depreciation should include the recovery of the original cost

of the depreciable assets less any anticipated positive salvage values and/or plus any

anticipated cost of removal. Under this calculation of depreciation rates, existing and future

customers will pay their fair share of the original cost and net salvage value of the assets that

have been used to provide utility service to them. It is noted that the Staff of the Arizona

Corporation Commission ("ACC") has advised that salvage values are included in their average

service lives and depreciation rates. Accordingly, we are not making separate adjustments for

salvage values but instead using average service lives and depreciation rates that are within the

data base that separately calculates the depreciations rates as adj usted for salvage.

Accounting for Depreciation and Rate Setting

Annual depreciation expense accruals are of course credits, or increases, to the

accumulated depreciation. Recognition of positive net salvage decreases the accrual and

negative net salvage increases the accrual because the cost of removal exceeds the salvage

amount. Accordingly, accumulated depreciation is higher or lower depending on net salvage

value, and the rate base on which utilities are given an opportunity to eam a return is lower or

higher, respectively. Instructions in the Uniform System of Accounts describe the accounting

with respect to the retirement of a retirement unit of property as follows:

If the retirement unit is of a depreciable class, the book cost of the unit retired and
credited to utility plant shall be charged to the accumulated depreciation applicable to

3



such property. The cost of removal and the salvage shall be charged or credited, as
appropriate, to such depreciation account.

Under the required accounting, the accumulated depreciation would decrease by the original

cost of the retired property and by the cost of removal, determined at the time of retirement,

which ideally would offset, on average, the annual accruals that had increased the accumulated

depreciation over the years. In other words, as annual accruals that include recovery of the

original cost as well as cost of removal accumulate, they increase the reserve for depreciation

and, therefore, decrease the rate base. The booking of the cost of removal when assets are

retired would decrease the reserve for depreciation and increase the rate base.

It is also noted that for rate setting purposes the establishment of reasonable

depreciation rates is primarily a matter of achieving intergenerational equity -- existing and

future customers paying their fair share of the costs associated with the assets that are used to

provide them with service. Further, while depreciation expense is a deduction to revenues

when calculating utility operating income (return on net investment or rate base), it is a "non-

cash" expense, depreciation expense is for the most part a recovery of the original cost of

assets for which expenditures had previously been made. Thus, depreciation expense is a

source of internally generated funds, along with retained earnings. Because dividends to

stockholders are only paid out of net income, these internally generated funds provide

financing of new plant, not additional return on investment. The level of these internally

generated funds, however, only provides part of the capital needed for new plant, because the

original cost of the assets being recovered through depreciation allowances is typically only a

small fraction of the current cost of
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new plant and facilities -- the balance of the funding must be obtained from the attraction of

outside debt and/or equity capital.

Accordingly, in addition to intergenerational equity, establishing reasonable

depreciation rates that provide for the recovery of the original cost of assets and net salvage

values, including cost of removal, should, at least theoretically, improve the utility's ability to

attract capital at a lower cost -- because the portion of the new outside capital in relation to

existing investment would not be higher than otherwise needed to make up for a shortfall in

internally generated capital and debt coverage requirements. Obviously, a lower cost of capital

has a beneficial impact on rates for service. This potential benefit assumes a long-term effect

of adequate depreciation practices.

Depreciation practices, however, are not a substitute or offset for other rate setting policies

that should establish new rates for service that cover the cost of service for the period when

those rates become effective. Accordingly, appropriate depreciation practices, coupled with

other rate setting practices that provide a utility with a realistic opportunity to achieve the

allowed return on investment, will in the long run improve the utility's ability to attract the

lowest cost of capital.

ANALYSIS

Source of Comparative Data

The source data relied upon with respect to average service lives have been obtained

from this finn's files, and data provided by the Company with respect to its Arizona system,

and by the Arizona Corporation Commission ("ACC") Staff with respect to its

recommendations for certain systems. The source data include determinations of average
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service lives for utilities with which this firm has been directly or indirectly involved, many

based on actuarial studies. Our data base includes information for utilities located in such

areas of the country as the Northeast, Midwest, Southeast, West Coast, Arizona, American

Water systems in various states, and from publications by the NARUC. It has been our

experience that determinations of average service lives for investor-owned water utilities in the

Northeast and Midwest areas of the county tend to produce results that are based on actuarial

studies because of the age of the systems and availability of retirement data. Data for such

states as Florida and California tend to use shorter average service lives, possibly due to

different construction characteristic related to the climate in those parts of the country. The

source data published by the NARUC were specifically developed to assist small water utilities

in establishing reasonable depreciation rates. In previous studies performed for Arizona

utilities, we focused on the climate in and near Arizona to recommend average service lives

and considered the ACC's Staff guidelines for average service lives.

Average Service Lives

Schedule B contains comparisons of the average service lives previously used by

utilities in Arizona, along with the average service lives we now recommend for the Company.

Whether the determination of average service lives is based on actuarial studies or an

analysis of comparisons with other utilities, judgment is required to select average service

lives of various types of assets. For water utility assets in Arizona, we have also inspected

water systems of utilities in Arizona and discussed their operation and maintenance with their

engineers and operators.

In selecting the average service lives for each account that would be most appropriate
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for the Company's system, consideration was given to all comparable data, including whether

the average service lives were based on actuarial studies, geographical location in relation to

Arizona, existing average service lives in Arizona (including those recommended by the ACC

Staff), and in connection with other studies of water utilities in Arizona, observations with

respect to visible assets during inspections and discussions with their employees.

The recommended average service lives are shown in Schedules A-I and A-2 for water

and wastewater, respectively.

Net Salvage Value

Having selected the average service lives, the next step was to assign net salvage

values to each account. Under the required accounting treatment, it is necessary to determine

the net salvage value with respect to an item of property being retired. The calculation of

depreciation rates also requires the inclusion of net salvage values.

Estimates of salvage values, such as trade-in payments or discounts, or resale values on meters

and transportation equipment are consistently positive values. On the other hand, determining

the cost of removal is more challenging for assets being retired as part of a replacement during

a common project and, therefore, requiring an allocation of costs.

There has been less consideration given to salvage values, particularly cost of removal,

until relatively recently. It is assumed that some 90 years ago the original

development of actuarial studies for utility assets was focused on establishing average service

lives, during the relatively early years of utility rate regulation. In addition, it is also apparent

cost of removal was not perceived as a major issue than until long after the l960's when utility

rates for service were in many cases declining, due to customer growth and increasing utility

demands for service, combined with low inflation. It has also been the prevailing practice to
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effectively include cost of removal in the cost of the new replacement plant, so that it was

being recovered -- although not as effectively in terms of intergenerational equity. In any

event, establishing the most appropriate depreciation rates requires a meaningful analysis of

cost of removal and consideration of intergenerational equity, and the advantages previously

discussed attributable to appropriate depreciation rates and cost recovery. As noted above, we

have selected average service lives that consider the ACC Staff"s practice of including salvage

in its recommendations of average service lives.

Depreciation Rates

Having selected average service lives, the determination of depreciation rates is simply

a matter of arithmetic: the percent depreciation is 1.0 divided by the average service life.

Section C contains a comparison of depreciation rates for the same regions and entities

as provided in the comparison of the average service lives in Section B. These comparisons are

primarily provided for information purposes.

Impact of Recommended Depreciation Rates

Section D provides a comparison of the annual depreciation expense under existing

and recommended depreciation rates for each of the Company's water plant accounts. The

existing and recommended depreciation rates were applied to the utility plant balances as of

December 3 l , 2020. Contributions in aid of construction are amortized at a composite 2.98%

depreciation rate weighted according to accounts for which contributions had been used as a

source of funding.

Remaining Life

Schedule E is provided for information purposes. It shows, by primary plant account,
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the booked original cost and accumulated depreciation of December 3 l, 2020, along with the

percent depreciated, average ages (mostly based on the years of installation until year end

2020), the average service lives as recommended and the approximate average remaining life.

DISCUSSION

The recommended depreciation rates are based on our best judgment at this time with

respect to the average service lives and net salvage values for the Company's water system.

Although judgment of others, who have similar experiences, may differ for any particular asset,

it is likely that the potential variances would not be significant. As has always been the case,

individual assets will be retired earlier or later than the selected average service lives for a

multitude of reasons, but that retirement experience is exactly what is expected and reflected in

the determination of average service lives according to statistical methods that take such

variances into account. It is noted for accounting purposes that because some assets would be

retired before their average service lives, depreciation rates should still be applied to the fully

depreciated, even if some individual assets remaining in service have already been fully

depreciated - otherwise the Company would not recover the total original cost of all assets.

For the most part, water utility assets have relatively long lives. As retirement

experience increases with time, the depreciation rates can of course be adjusted, but any

adj ustments or refinements will likely be gradual and would be made on a prospective basis

without the need to adjust the book reserve for depreciation.

In response to the Company's inquiry regarding any relationship between depreciation

and debt financing, the interest on debt is recovered through the allowance of net operating

income or return on investment, but the principal portion of the debt service payment (part of
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the sources of funds used to pay for utility assets) is not included for rate setting in the revenue

requirement. The cost of utility assets is recovered through depreciation allowances over the

average service lives of the depreciable assets. The principal payments are spread over the term

of the debt, typically 20 or 30 years which is shorter than the composite average service life of

the assets, or about 40 to 50 years for water systems. The principal portion of debt is paid from

internally generated funds or cash flow from non-cash depreciation expense allowances and

retained earnings, or potentially through a refinancing.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The depreciation rates reflected in Schedule A are for the most part consistent with those

accepted for other water utilities in Arizona as well as the ACC Staff"s general guideline

depreciation rates. The average service lives and depreciation rates are also within the ranges

of comparable data maintained by this firm.

It is recommended that the Company begin to apply these depreciation rates to the

monthly depreciable plant balances, converting the annual depreciation rates to a monthly

percentage. These depreciation rates would also be used for the Company's anticipated next

rate application, including this report in support of the proposed depreciation expense

allowance.

Respectfiilly submitted,
GUASTELLA ASSOCIATES, LLC

J»8%
John F. Guastella President
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Schedule ACommunity Water Company of Green Valley - AZ

Recommended Depreciation Rates
Water

Annual
Depreciation

Rates

Average
Service
LivesDescription

30
30
12
12
12
12

3.33%
3.33%
8.33%
8.33%
8.33%
8.33%

3.33%
4.00%

30
25

30
45
50
50
30
12
50
30

3.33%
2.22%
2.00%
2.00%
3.33%
8.33%
2.00%
3.33%

AIC No.
Source of Supply & Pumping:

304.1 Structures & Improvements
307.0 Wells & Springs
311.2 Electric Pumping Equipment
311 .3 Diesel Pumping Equipment
311 .4 Pumping Equipment-Hydraulic
311 .6 Other Pumping Equipment

Water Treatment Equipment:
304.3 Structures & Improvements
320.0 Purification System Equipment

Transmission & Distribution Plant:
304.4 Structures & Improvements
330.0 Distr. Resew. & Standpipes
331 .0 Transmission and Distribution Mains
332.0 Fire Mains
333.1 Services
334.1 Meters & Installations
335.0 Hydrants
339.0 Other Plant & Misc. Equipment (Buildings)

General Plant:
30
30
30
30
30
15
5
7

20
25
20
10
20
10
10
10
10
10

3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
6.67%

20.00%
14.29%
5.00%
4.00%
5.00%

10.00%
5.00%

10.00%
10.00%
10.00%
10.00%
10.00%

304.5 Structures & Improvements
304.6 Structures & Improvements Offices

304.62 Structures & Improvements Leasehold
304.7 Structures & Improvements Store, Shop & Garage
304.8 Structures & Improvements Misc.
340.0 Office Fum. & Equipment
340.2 Comp & Periph Equipment
341 .0 Transportation Equipment
341 .4 Trans Equip Other (Power Operated Backhoe)
342.0 Stores Equipment
343.0 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment
344.0 Laboratory Equipment
345.0 Power Operated Equipment
346.0 Communications Equipment
346.2 Comm Equipment - Telephone
346.3 Comm Equip other
347.0 Miscellaneous Equipment
348.0 Other Tangible Plant



ScheduleBCommunity Water Company of Green Valley AZ

AverageServ ice Liv es Comparisons
Arizona . Water

AI I S  s ta r s

Anthem

Oss: Co

Johnson
Uti l i ties

Arizona Avera e

Paradise
Valle

Sun any

West

Community Water

Recommended ASL

ACC Staff

Guideline

ASLDESCRIPTIONAcct. No.

Tubae

Valle Low

~:».. 36

42

3G3

304.3

7

67 57.3

38.122
inzzllm!
.mallm: 22

71

43.1

7.0

are e 22

304.62

304.7

304.8

41.7

se.7

21,6 21.6

7.0 7.0

21 .6

307 37 39

15.0

90 . 1

30.0

3 9 ]

37,5

26.0 30

anlzation

Franchises

Land and Land Ri is

Structues and lm movements Sauce S

Struciues and in rovemenls Pum i

Siruw lues and lm row nrents WT

Structures and lm rmements TD

Struduss and m rurements AG

Structues and vennnts43a Lease

Strudues and In roremenlsbf tioes

Strudues and w mentsieasehold

Strucaues and in rmemnls Slave s .

Strudues and cements Sauce Misc

Colecti and h i  o u d i

Lake, River & Olli[htake

Wells and S ri s

htiltlatlon Galleries & Tune

Su I Mains

PowerProduc ion E ui men310

311

311.2

23

23 23

12

21.0

22.B. i n 27 23 24

2a

27

23
23
23
23

49.8

27.0

22.6

311.4

311.5

311,53

311.54

23
23

25

20

21.9

21,8

21.7

26.8

24.1

22.6

24.7

11,2

25

22.6

23,0

13.8

31 .7 $1 .7

»

.
.

lm !

320.1

330.1

330.3:m l
51 75331

331.1 24
40man

38.3

24.0

38.3

38.3

38.3

Pum i E ui menElec tr ic

Pum I E ui menDies el

Pum i E ui ment raulic

Pum i E u menOther

Pum i E Li M8I1tWT

Pu m in  E u  me n TD

Water Treatmen1 E ui menupurittcatiion

WatarTreahner1 E ui men Non»Media

WTE ui Fitter Media

Distribution Reservoirs and Stand i s

Elevated Tanks and StaM i s

Ground Level Tanks

Below GroundTanks

Clearw ell

Transmission and DistnbWon Mains

Trarsmission and Distribution Mains4 <

Transmission and Distribution Mains 6 8

Transmission and Distribution Mains 10 16

Transmission and Distribution Mains >16

Fire Mains

70

70

70

70

75.0 70

54.7

4B.4

35.7 30

1210.815

Meters and Meter ln§aIlaliors

Meters and Meter Installations

Meter Irslallaticns

Meter Vaults

38.8

39.8

75

see

47.6

39.8

662

39.8

75.0

48

43

18 35

15

15

53

15.0

s

331.3

331 .4

332

333

334

334.1

334.2

334.3

335

336

339 30

22
22

340.1

340.2

22

22

13.5 30.5

2.1 2.1iznxl
17.3

2.7

21.8

5mm
22

22
22
3

21,8

2.7

2.7

21.8

2.7

21.B14

2.7

17,9
Izzy
Emf

7Izmir
7 76.77

13
I ratedBackhoe

7 7 1

4
l u !
Izmir

25
20

10

25
2727

292

30.3

340.31

340.33

341

341.2

342

344 27

l 1

a

L
27

7 11

27,0

7.2

27

19

25.4

21.9

27.5

17.4

13.127

27

346.1

346.19

27.3

27.3

:nal
9.1

9.1

9.7

9.7

10

10

20 20346.3

347

20.3

20.1m

17.0

16.4

Backflow Devoes

OlherPlarland Misc.E ui men Builds

Off ice Furniture and E ui men

Off ice Furniture and E ui men

Com &Per i  hE u i ent

Com LmerSofrw are

Com LlerSof tw are

Com LlerSof tw are

Com UerSofw rare

Date Handily E ui men

O1hef  Oi6ce E u Men(

Trans rtationE Li ar t

Tr ans E ui L!D Trucks

TransE ui D Trucks

TransE d Autos

TrarsE ui otter  Pow er

Stores E ui men

Toob.Sm anGara eE ui men!
Lahoralo E ui men

Power eraledE ui men

CommLnicationE ui men

CommE Li men NonTele hone

RemoteCorlrol& hstnrnem

Co mmE u  me n Te le re

CommE ui other

MIscelaneoLsE ui

1E_ K l _ K K 1



Schedule CCommunity Water Company of Green Valley AZ

Depreciation Rates Comparlsons
Arizona Water

Recommended

ASL

Annual
Depreciation

Rates
Anthem
DistcoMohave HavasuDESCRIPTION

Tubac
Valle

Paradise
Valle

Sun City
WestAcct. No.

301mm
I 2.40%

1.94%
2.50%
1.67%
1.67%

2.79%
2.03%
2.03%

30

30
192%

2.50%
1.67%
1.67%
1.67%

2.50%
1.67%
1.67%
157%
1.67%

2.50%
1.67%
1.67%
2.00%
463%

2.83%
2.39%
2.50%
1.81%
2.03% 30

30
1 .6B% 2.89%1.67%2.03% 2.03%

lam
mu

mm
30

4.63%
14.280%

ar

303
304.1
304.2
304.3
304.4
304 .5
304 .51
304.6
304 .62
304.7

304.8 14.59%
3.99%
2.00%
150%
4 .63%
4 .63%
4.63%
14.28%
463%
4.63% 2.50%157%

2.50%m umx: 2.50%
2.50%
2.52%

40
30248% 3.08%2.52% 2.52%

2.54%

2.54%307

O anization
Franchises
Land and Land Ri ms
Structures and lm movements Source S
Structures and lm movements Pum i
Siiuctures and lm movements WT
Structures and lm movements TD
Structures and lm movements AG
Structures and lm movementsCa Lease
Structures and lm movementsomces
Structures and lm rovsmentsLeasehold
Structures and lm movements Store she ,
Structures and lm rovemenls Source Misc
Collecti and in oundi
Lake, River & Other htake
Wells and S ii s
htittration Galleries & Tune

2.50%
2.50%
2.52%
6.67%

2.03%

4.63%

2.54%

2.70%

2.00%1.11%
333%

2.00%
4.42% 3.33%3.33%

2.00%
3.33% 20

12
5.12%

3.71%5.12% 4.42%
12

4.39%
4.39%

4.24%
5.00%

4.42%
5.00%
5.00%
2.01 % 4.42%5.12% 4 .24%

Power Production E ui men
Pumping E uipmenl
Pun i E ui menElectric
Pun in E Li menDiesel
Pum i E d meniH raulic
Pun in E up meritOther
Pum in E Li menwT 3.71 %

4.42%
4.42%
4.42%
4.42%
4.42%

.

.
12.00%

310
311

311.2
311.3
311.4
311.5
311.53
311.54
320.1

12
12
257.05%

4.00%
3.15%330

4.00%
4.00%
1.67%

4.42%
4.42%
4.42%
4.42%
4.42%
4.42%
4.00%
4.00%
1.67%

12.00%
4.00%
2.33%

4.00%
4.00%
1.62%1.81%

1,81%

.m l
l

4.00%

1.67%

1667%330.2
330.3

153%
4.17%
2.52%
2.34%
2.34%

1.53%
1.53%
1.53%
1.53%
2.34%

2.10%
2.10%
2.10%
2.10%
2.10%

1.53%
1.53%
1,53%
1.53%
1.53%

1.97%
1 .97%
1.97%
1.97%
2.34%

4.00%
4.00%
167%
1.67%
1.67%
1.67%
1.67%
1.53%
153%
1.53%
1.53%
2.34%

1.53%
153%
1.53%
1.53%
1.53%

2.61%
2.61%
2.61%
2.61%
2.61%

Water Treatment E Li men
WTE ul FiNer Media
Distribution Reservoirs and Stand i es
Elevated Tanks and Stand i es
Ground Level Tanks
Below Ground Tanks
Cleannel
Transmission and Distribution Mains
Transmission and Distribution Mains 4 <
Transmission and Distribution Mains 6 8'
Transmission and Distribution Mains 10 16
Transmission and Distribution Mains >16
Fire Mains

2.45%2.48% 2.48%5.41%2.48%4.72% 289%2.48%
50

12

331.1
331.2
331.3
331 .4
332
333
334
334.1 6.67%

2.42%
6.67%
6.53%

6.67%
3.52%

6.67%
1.51 %

Meters and Meter Installations
Meters and Meter Installations
Meter installations
Meter VaLils 30

1.97%

6.67%
2.51 %
2.51%
2.00% 1.99%

2.51 %
2.51%
2,51 %
2.00%

s
1 .90%
3.31%

2.10%

3.31% 2.51 %
2.51 %
2.51 %
2.00%
2.00%

6.67%
2.51 %
2.51%
2.00%
3.31 %

334.3
335
339
340
340.1
340.2

3.28%
20.00%

4.04%
15.89%
37.71 %

400%
4.04%
37.71% 4.04%

4.04%
37 .71 v.

4.55%
4.55%
37.71%

4.59%
4.59%
37.71% 4.10%

4.10%
37.71%

4.59%

4.59%
4.59%
37.71 %
4.59%
4.59%
37.71 %

340.325

340.4
4.59%

37.71%
37.71%
7.13%

NM:nail
EM
lm!

20.00%
341

341.1 20,00%
15.00%

20.00%
15.00%

20.00%
15.00%

20 .00%
15.00%

25.00%
25.00%:url

n.

7
7
7
7

2025.00%
341.3
341.4

25.00%
25.00%
25.00%
25.00%rated Backhoe

4.00%
3.42%343

25.00%
3.91 %
4.02%
3.71 to
5.20%

25.00%
3.93%
11 .70%
3.30%
13.90%

7.55%

9.23%

20.00%
15.00%
7.80%
16.67%
3.92%
3.61%
3.71%
4.64% 4.64%

4.02%
3.71%
5.20%

4.14%
3.71%
5.14%

3.91%
4.02%
3.71%
5.02%

10

mm
l i m:nulam

5.03%a.37%
8.37%

346.1
346.19

6.19%

3.66%
3.66%
9.76%
6.19% 4.93%189

sum

10.28%
10.28%
10.28%
10.28%
6.19%

10.30%
10.30%
10.30%
4.93%
6.19%

9.76%
9.76%
9.76%
7.91%
5.10%

10.30%
10.30%
10.30%
4.93%
6.19%347

10.30%
10.30%
10.30%
4.93%
4.98%

olherpIantand MIsc.E ui men Bulldog
Office Furniture and E ul men
Office Furniture and E ui men
Com &Peri hE ui men
Com uterSoflware
Com Mer Sofiware
Com ulerSoflware
Com uterSoi\ware
Dale Handli E la men
OtherOfliceE ul men
Trans rladonE ui men
TransE ul LtD Trucks
TransE ui H D Trucks
TransE up Autos
TransE ui Other Power
StoresE ui men
Tools, Sho and Gave eE ui men
Laborato E ui men
Power eratedE d men
Communication E ui men
CommE Lli mennon Tele hone
Remote Control & Instrument
CommE ui menTele hone
CommE ui other
MiscelaneousE ui men
Other Ta ible pram

3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
2.50%
2.50%
3.33%
6.67%
2.00%
5.00%
8.33%
8.33%
8.33%
8.33%
8.33%
8.33%
8.33%
4.00%
10.00%
2.22%
2.00%
2.00%
2.00%
2.00%
2.00%
2.00%
2.00%
2.00%
2.00%
2.00%
3.33%
8.33%
8.33%
3.33%
3.33%
2.00%
3.33%
6.67%
6.67%
20.00%
20.00%
20,00°/a
20.00%
20.00%
20.00%
6.67%
14.29%
14.29%
14.29%
14.29%
5.00%
4.00%
5.00%
10.00%
5.00%
10.00%
10,W%
10.00%
10.00%
10.00%
10.00%
10.00%

. _ _

:: _ -



Schedule DCommunity Water Company of Green Valley -AZ

Annual Depreciation_ _
llzammmmn

Comparison of Depreciation Expense
Under Present and Recommended Depreciation Rates

WaterS stem
Adjusted

Balances at
12/31/20 DifferenceAIC No. Rate

sss 1,023 $
67.979

1 ,023
67979

3.33%
3.33%
8.33%
8.33%

3.33%
3.33%
12.50%
12.50%

30.695
2,039,373
3,470,686

118,494
(H)
(a)

3.33%
3.33%

3.33%
4.00%

141,261
4,630,002

4,709
185,200 30.867

4,709
154,333

47

(5,452)

46.527
409,974

8,178
181,533
239,020
44.830

46.481
409,974

13,630
181.533
239.020
44.830

2.22%
2.00%
2.00%
3. 33%
8.33%
2.00%
3.33%

2.22%
2.00%
3.33%
3.33%
8.33%
2.00%
6.67%

2,093,718
20,498,712

40B,911
5.445.995
2.868.236
2. 241 .see

615,536(a)

12,215
162.173

12,215
162,173

(a)
14.398

98
4,854

14.398
98

4,854
(s)

8,657 8,657
(a)

6.67%
20.00%
20.00%
5.00%
4.00%
5.00%
10.00%
5.00%
10.00%
10.00%

867%
20.00%
14. 29%
s.oo%
4.00%
5.00%
10.00%
5.00%
10.00%
10.00%

s$ $ 25,481
2.533

1,368,440

183,224
810,867
541.085
287,956

2,441
97,078
12,000

173,137
127.983
25,331

46,864,219
2,533

1,393,901 s

Source of Supply & Pumping:
304.1 Structures & Improvements

307 Wells & Springs
311 .2 Electric Pumping Equipment
311 .3 Diesel Pumping Equipment

Water Treatment Equipment:
304.3 Structures & Improvements

320 Purification System Equipment
Transmission & Distribution Plant:

330.1 Storage Tank
331.001 Transmission and Distribution reins

332 Fire Mains
333 Services

334.1 Meters & Installations
335 Hydrants
339 Other Plant & Msc. Equipment (Buildings)

General Plant:
340 Office Furn. & Equipment

340.1 Computer Software
341 Transportation Equipment

341 .4 Trans Equip Other (Power Operated Backhoe)
342 Stores Equipment
343 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment
344 Laboratory Equipment
345 Power Operated Equipment
346 Communications Equipment
348 Other Msceilaneous Equipment

Total Depreciable Property

25.461$ s 1,368,440 s 1.393.901 s

47,863
244

102.101
220

22.567
45,102

47.082.915

301 Organization
302 Franchises

303.2 Land & Land Rights Source/Pumping
303.3 Land & Land Rights Treatment
303.4 Land & Land Rights Trans/Distr
311.2 Electric Pumping Equipment (Fully Deprec.)

Total Utility Plant in Service

2.91% 2.98%ContributionsinAidofConstruction (599,014)(20,609,834) (15,679)(614,693)

s$ s 779,208 $769,42626,473,082 9,782Totals. Net of CIAC

Note: (a) These accounts are fully depreciated and reflect no depreciation expense on the Company's 2020 books .



Schedule ECommunity Water Company of Green Valley - AZ

Remaining Life Estimates
Avg Yrs Recommended

in Average
Service Service Life

Original
CosA/C No.

Percent
Depreciated

Approximate
Remaining
Deprec. Life

Accumulated
Depreciation

s $ 17.3
18.5

30.0
30.0
12.0
12.0

12.25
10.50
7.75

17.00

42.3%
38.4%

100.0%
100.0%

30,695
2,039,373
3,470,686

118,494 12,969
782,813

3,470,686
118,494

17.85
5.80

49.7%
38.1%

15.1
15.5

30.0
25.0

70,220
1,766,069

141,261
4.630.002

30.9
29.2
23.6
14.2
6.2

28.8

45.0
50.0
50.0
30.0
12.0
50.0
30.0

313%
41 .5%
52.9%
52.6%
48.6%
42.4%

100.0%

18.50
?

18.63
?
?

22.60
24.25

2,093,718
20,498,712

408.911
5,445,995
2,868,236
2,241,500

615,536

655,085
8,517,204

216,131
2,863,574
1,394,150

949,485
615,536

6.0
0.4

8.9
1.6
7.2

11.5

5.2

9.66
?

5.50
17.00
31.50
18.30
12.00
15.40
14.30
8.33

59.8%
92.5%

100.0%
55.7%
93.7%
64.1%

100.0%
42.6%

100.0%
47.8%

15.0
5.0
7.0

20.0
25.0
20.0
10.0
20.0
10.0
10.0

183,224
810,867
541,085
287,956

2.441
97,078
12,000

173,137
127,983
25,331

109,534
750,085
541,085
180,374

2,288
62,230
12,000
73,807

127,983
12,108

Source of Supply & Pumping:
304.1 Structures & Improvements

307 Wells & Springs
311.2 Electric Pumping Equipment
311.3 Diesel Pumping Equipment

Water Treatment Equipment:
304.3 Structures & Improwments

320 Purification System Equipment
Transmission & Distribution Plant:

330.1 Storage Tank
331.001 Transmission and Distribution Mains

332 Fire Mains
333 Services

334.1 Meters & Installations
335 Hydrants
339 Other Plant & Misc. Equipment (Bldgs.)

General Plant:
340 Office Furn. & Equipment

340.1 Computer Software
341 Transportation Equipment

341.4 Trans Equip Other (Power Operated Backhoe)
342 Stores Equipment
343 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment
344 Laboratory Equipment
345 Power Operated Equipment
346 Communications Equipment
347 Other Miscellaneous Equipment
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COMMUNITY WATER COMPANY OF GREEN VALLEY

PROPOSED PLAN OF ADMINISTRATION FOR
PURCHASED POWER ADJUSTMENT MECHANISM

1. GENERAL DESCRIPTION.

This document is the Plan of Administration ("POA") for the Purchased Power
Adjustment Mechanism ("PPAM") for Community Water Company of Green Valley
("Community Water" or "Company") approved by the Arizona Corporation Commission
("Commission") in Decision No. on , 2025. The PPAM allows
Community Water to pass through to its customers the increase or decrease in purchased
power costs that result from a rate change for any Commission-regulated electric service
provider supplying retail electric service to the Company.

Ii. PPAM RELATED FILINGS.

A. Within 60 days of the effective date of a Commission Decision authorizing
a rate change in the approved tariffs for any Commission-regulated electric service
provider supplying retail electric service to the Company, the Company shall file with
Docket Control an analysis of the actual impact on the energy portion of the Company's
electric service costs.

B. The Company will provide the Commission with spreadsheets detailing
exactly how the Colnpany's purchased power expenses were calculated in the time period
prior to a change in the rate that the Company must pay for purchased power. These
calculations will include basic service charges and rate and volume figures. That is, the
Company will break down its total purchased power bill into the amount due to fixed fees,
volume of electricity used, and the rates paid per unit of electricity. For the period
following the rate change, the Company will provide the same information, then compare
the two periods, isolating any change in purchased power cost that is due exclusively to a
rate change. The specific intent is to show exactly how much of any increase or decrease
is due to changes in rates beyond the Company's control and how much is due to a change
in the amount of power that the Company consumes. The Company will only recover
increases or refund decreases that are due to changes in rates.

C. All revised schedules filed with the Commission pursuant to the provisions
of this PPAM will be accompanied by documentation prepared by the Company in a format
approved by Utilities Division Staff of the Commission and will contain sufficient detail
to enable the Commission to verify accuracy of the Company's calculations.

D. The surcharges will not become effective until approved by the Commission.

1



E. The Company will file annually with the Commission a report detailing the
Company's purchased power costs and any conservation or power-shifting measures
employed by the Company.

F. The Company shall provide notice (in a form acceptable to Staff) of the rate
increases to customers with the bill where the rate increase first appears.

111. APPLICATION TO WATER AND SEWER CUSTOMERS.

A. The increase or decrease in purchased power costs that are due to changes in
rates at the Colnpany's water and sewer facilities will be allocated on a per capita basis.

B. See the following example:

I

Current Year
Purchased Power
Rate $0.1000$0.080

1,250,0001,250,000

Test Year
Purchased Power
Rate
Kilowatt Hours Used
Purchased Power
Ex erse

Kilowatt Hours Used
Purchased Power
Ex erse33100,000 $125,000

1

Pass Through Calculation
Current Year Purchased Power Expense
Test Year Purchased Power Expense
Increase in Purchased Power Ex erse Due to Rate Increase

$125,000
$100,000
$25,000

$25,000
20,000

5131 .25

$0.10|o

PPAM Charge on Sample Customer Bill
Increase in Purchased Power Expense Due to Rate Increase
Test Year Number of Water/Sewer Customers
Annual PPAM Charge Per Customer
Monthl PPAM Char e Per Customer ($1.25 / 12)

2
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COMMUNITY WATER COMPANY OF GREEN VALLEY

PLAN OF ADMINISTRATION FOR
PROPERTY TAX ADJUSTMENT MECHANISM

I. GENERAL DESCRIPTION.

This document is the Plan of Administration ("POA") for the Property Tax
Adjustment Mechanism ("PTAM") for Community Water Company of Green Vally
("Colnlnunity Water or "Company") approved by the Arizona Corporation Commission
("Commission") in Decision No. on . The PTAM allows
Community Water to pass through to its customers the increase or decrease in property
taxes that results from a change in the applicable assessment ratio and/or property tax rates.

II. PTAM RELATED FILINGS.

A. Within 60 days of the effective date of a change in the assessment ratio and/or
property tax rates applicable to the Company, the Company shall file with Docket Control
an analysis of the actual impact on the Company's property tax expenses.

B. The Company will provide the Commission with spreadsheets detailing
exactly how the Company's property tax expenses were calculated in the time period prior
to a change in the assessment ratio and/or property tax rate that affects the Company's
property tax expenses. These calculations will include the assessment ratio, the property
tax rates, and the value of the property that was taxed. For the period following the
change(s), the Company will provide the same information, then compare the two periods,
isolating any change in property tax expense that is due exclusively to changes in the
assessment ratio and/or property tax rates. The specific intent is to show exactly how much
of any increase or decrease in property tax expense is due to changes in the assessment
ratio and tax rates beyond the Colnpany's control and how much is due to changes in the
value of the property the Company owns. The Company will only recover increases or
refund decreases that are due to changes in the assessment ratio and tax rates.

C. All revised schedules filed with the Commission pursuant to the provisions
of this PTAM will be accompanied by documentation prepared by the Company in a format
approved by Utilities Division Staff of the Commission and will contain sufficient detail
to enable the Commission to verify accuracy of the Company's calculations.

D. The surcharges will not become effective until approved by the Commission.

E. The Company will file annually with the Commission a report detailing the
Company's property tax expenses.

l



F. The Company shall provide notice (in a form acceptable to Staff) of the rate
increases to customers with the bill where the rate increase first appears.

111. APPLICATION TO SEWER CUSTOMERS.

A. The increase or decrease in property tax expenses that are due to changes in
the assessment ratio and/or property tax rates at the Company's sewer facilities will be
allocated on a per capita basis.

B. See the examples on the next page:

2



Change in Assessment Ratio Example

-Test Year
Assessment Ratio
Property Full Cash Value

Assessed Valuation

Current Year

Assessment Ratio
Property Full Cash Value

Assessed Valuation

21.00%
$10,000,000

$2,100,000

20.00%
$10,000,000

$2,000,000

Change in Assessed Valuation
Current Year Assessed Valuation
Test Year Assessed Valuation

Increase in Assessed Valuation Due to Increase in Assessment Ratio

$2,100,000
$2,000,000

$100,000

10.00%
$2,000,000

$200,000

10.00%
$2,100,000

$210,000

Current Year
Total Property Tax Rate
Assessed Valuation

Property Tax Expense

Test Year
Total Property Tax Rate
Assessed Valuation

Property Tax Expense

PTAM Charge on Sample Customer Bill

Increase in Property Tax Expense Due to Increase in Assessment Ratio
Number of Sewer Customers

$10,000
20,000

$0.50PTAM Charge on Sample Customer Bill

Change in Total Property Tax Rate Example

Test Year
Total Property Tax Rate

Current Year
Total Property Tax Rate-> 11.00%

$2,000,000

$220,000

10.00%
$2,000,000

$200,000

Assessed Valuation

Property Tax Expense

Assessed Valuation

Property Tax Expense

$220,000
$200,000

$20,000

Pass Through Calculation

Current Year Property Tax Expense
Test Year Property Tax Expense

Increase in Property Tax Expense Due to Rate Increase

PTAMCharge on Sample Customer Bill

$20,000
20,000

$1.00

Increase in Property Tax Expense Due to Rate Increase
Number of Sewer Customers

PTAM Charge on Sample Customer Bill

3
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
TestYear Ended December 31, 2023

Computation of Increase in Gross Revenue
Requirements As Adjusted

Fair Value Rate Base s 8,811,074

Adjusted Operating Income

Current Rate of Return

(143,989)

1 .63°/o

$ 887,164

16.50%

Required Operating Income

Required Operating Margin

s 1,031,153Operating Income Deficiency

Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 1.0145

$ 1,046,102
Increase inGross Revenue
Requirement

$
$
$

Adjusted Test Year Revenues
Increase in Gross Revenue Revenue Requirement
Proposed Revenue Requirement
% Increase

4,330,647
1,046,102
5,376,749

24.16%

Percent
Increase

$ $$Residential
Residential
Residential
Residential
Residential
Residential

Customer
Classification
5/8X3/4 Inch
3/4 Inch
1 Inch
1 112 Inch
2 Inch
3 Inch

24.14%
24.45%
24.14%
26.14%
26.58%
22.50%

Dollar
Increase

685,232
7,731

58,247
26,492
35,333

3.264

Present
Rates
2,838,389

31,623
241,312
101,362
132,912
14,509

Proposed
Rates
3,523,622

39,354
299,560
127,854
168,245

17,773

Subtotal 24.29%816,3004,176,4093,360,108

Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial

5/8X3/4 Inch
3/4 Inch
1 Inch
1 112 Inch
2 Inch
3 Inch
4 Inch

26.15%
24.11 %
25.69%
24.19%
26.95%
23.65%
32.04%

7,163
369

35,038
12,172

113.379
1,966

46,941

27,396
1,530

136,388
50,314

420,640
8,314

146,509

34,560
1 .899

171,426
62,486

534,019
10,280

193,451

27.43%Subtotal 791,092 217,0291,008,120

24.89%
23.43%
23.49%

5lBXSI4 Inch
1 Inch
2 Inch

Commercial/Residential
Commercial/Residential
Commercial/Residential

862
12,357
18,247

1 .076
15,252
22,532

214
2,895
4,286

Subtotal 23.50%31 ,465 38,860 7,395

6 Inch 5,038 23.98%
0,00%
0.00%

21,005
10,110
1,260

26,043
10,110
1,260

Bulk
Fire Lines up to 6 Inch
Fire Lines up to 8 Inch

320 23.12%Revenue Annualization 1,386 1 ,707

Subtotal 24.81%$ 4,216,426 s 5,262,508 $ 1,046,082

20
116,573

(2,332)
Misc Revenues
Reconciling Amount
Rounding
Total of Water Revenues

0.00%
0.85%
0.00%

24. 16%5,376,749 s 1,046,102

116,573
(2,352)

$ 4,330,647 s

Line
M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
B 1
C1
C3
H1



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Summary of Results of Operations
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Schedule A2
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Description
Gross Revenues

Test Year
Prior Years Ended Actual Adjusted

12/31/2021 12/31/2022 12/31/2023 12/31/2023
s 4,673,936 $ 4,584,292 $ 4,616,707 $ 4,330,647

Projected Year
Present Proposed
Rates Rates

12/31/2024 12/31/2024
$ 4,330,647 $ 5,376,749

4,489,5853,969,561 4,474,6364,717,0784,145,654 4,474,636Revenue Deductions and
Operating Expenses

$ 438,638 $704,375 $ 887,164Operating Income (100,371) $

5,912

(143,989) $

(69,825)(60,377)

(143,989) $

(69,825) (69,825)(38,513)Other Income and
Deductions

Interest Expense

Net Income $

(17)

817,322

(1,837)

398,287 s

(148,530)

495,468 $

(17)

(213,831) $

(17)

(213,831) $

(17)

(94,475) $

# Year End Members 10,032 10,0329,914 9,980 10,032 10,032

39.91 81.47
Earned Per Average

Member Share 49.98 (21.31)(21.31)(9.42)

Dividends Paid

Dividends Per
Member Share

Payout Ratio

1.63% 2.78%0.73%1.38% -0.74%0.33%
Return on Average
Invested Capital

2.73%-0.74%0.34%1.39%1.72% -0.71%
Return on Year End
Capital

3.70%4.89% 0.86% 1 .96% 7.15%-1 .95°/1
Return on Average
Membership Equity

-1 .98% 6.90%4.74% 3.60% 0.86% -1 .97%
Return on Year End
Membership Equity

3.710.020.081 .05
Times Bond Interest Earned

Before Income Taxes (1.66) (1.66)

0.11 0.500.500.18

Times Total Interest and
Preferred Dividends Earned
After Income Taxes 1.16 3.71

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
C 1
E-2
F 1

Line
ML

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Summary of Capital Structure

Exhibit
Schedule A-3
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Projected
Year

12/31/2024
Prior Years Ended

12/31/2021 12/31/2022

Test
Year

12/31/2023Description:

Short-Term Debt

4,115,3102,253,8942,392,4782,519,399LongTerm Debt

Total Debt $ 2,253,894 $2,519,399 $ 2,392,478 s 4,115,310

Preferred Stock

10,809,51411,023,34511,063,74910,454,328Member Equity

$ 12,973,728 $ 13,456,227 $ 13,277,238 $ 14,924,824Total Capital & Debt

Capitalization Ratios:

16.98%17.78%19.42% 27.57°/>LongTerm Debt

Total Debt 19.42% 17.78% 16.98% 27.57%

Preferred Stock

80.58% 82.22% 72.43%83.02%Member Equity

100.00% 100.00%100.00%100.00%Total Capital

1.81%1.14% -0.01% 0.62%
Weighted Cost of
Senior Capital

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
E-1
D-1

Line

1
2
3
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Construction Expenditures
and Gross Utility Plant in Service

Net Plant
Placed

in
Service

Gross
Utility
Plant

in Service
Construction
Expenditures

Prior Year Ended 12/31/2021 47,503,446

Prior Year Ended 12/31/2022 48,608,025

(447,692)

1,104,579

(447,692)

1,205,010

Test Year Ended 12/31/2023 49,515,359907,3341,007,666

1 ,855,7001 ,855,700 51,371,059Projected Year Ended 12/31/2024

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
B-2
E-5
F-3

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



Community Water Company of Green Valley
TestYear Ended December 31, 2023
Summary Statements of Cash Flows

Exhibit
Schedule A5
Page 1
Witness: BourassaLine

Prior
Year

Ended
12/31/2022

Projected Year
Present Proposed
Rates Rates

12/31 /2024 12/31 /2024

Test
Year

Ended
12/31 /2023

Prior
Year

Ended
12/31/2021

$ 817,322495,468 $ 398,287 $ (213,831) s(94,475) $

681 ,793681,793565,665
(97,260)

939,343
(210,278)

689,561
(350,494)

(16,493)
3,356

25,686

(32,464)
(19,591 )
10,720

1,140
(6,715)

(367)

(36,343)
(372)

6,635
7,025

144,024

(186,207)
314
185

(2,929)
98,291

(7,743)
(997)
(432)

(6,815)
34,281

749,617 $756,739 $$ 467,963 $ 1,499,115843,651 s

(1 ,855,700) (1 ,855,700)447,692
23,737

(1 ,007,666)
349,375

(1 ,205,010)
(229,082)

$ 471,429 $ (658,291) $ (1.855,700> $ (1,855,700)(1,434,092) $

(750,000)
2,000,000

(1 ,000,000)
2,000,000

(482,071 )(482,071 )

(8,197)
(69,484)

(138,584)
54,071

1,423,980
(2,056,228)

(115,446)
142,751

(170,150)

24,784
265,461

(126,921)
211,134

(251,363)

$ $ $

$

767,929
(619,808)
631,279

11,471$

(162,194) $
(70,868)

702,147
631,279 s$$

(775,093) $
453,075
716,419

1,169,494

517,929
161 ,344
631,279
792,623

123,095
(467,346)

1,169,494
702,148

Net Cash Flows Provided by Financing Activities
Increase(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
E 3
F 2

1
2
3
4
5 Cash Flows from Operating Activities
6 Net Income
7 Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
8 provided by operating activities:
9 Depreciation and Amortization
10 Other -Adjustments
11 Changes in Certain Assets and Liabilities:
12 Accounts Receivable
13 Materials and Supplies Inventory
14 Prepaid Expenses
15 Deferred Charges
16 Receivables to Associated Co.
17 Accounts Payable
18 Interest Payable
19 Customer Meter and Security Deposits
20 Taxes Payable
21 Other assets and liabilities
22 Rounding
23 Net Cash Flow provided by Operating Activities
24 Cash Flow From Investing Activities:
25 Capital Expenditures
26 Temporary Cash Investments
27
28 Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities
29 Cash Flow From Financing Activities
30 Capital and Maintenance Reserves
31 Proceeds from LongTerm Debt
32 Net receipt of contributions in aid of construction
33 Net receipts of advances in aid of construction
34 Repayments of LongTerm Debt
35 Net changes in Membership Equity
36 Deferred Financing Costs
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50



"B "SCHEDULE



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Summary of Rate Base

Exhibit
Schedule B-1
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Original Cost
Rate base

Fair Value
Rate Base

Line

$ $ 49,515,359
27,353,799

49,515,359
27,353,799

Gross Utility Plant in Service
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

$ 22,161,560 $ 22,161,560Net Utility Plant in Service

Less:
Advances in Aid of Construction 2,261,2712,261,271

Contributions in Aid of Construction 22,291,078 22,291 ,078

Accumulated Amortization of CIAC (11,221,932)(11,221,932)

20,06920,069Customer Meter Deposits
Customer Security Deposits
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax

Plus:

Deferred Regulatory Assets
Prepayments
Materials and Supplies
Allowance for Cash Working Capital

Total Rate Base $ 8,811,074 8,811,074$

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
B-2
B-3
B-5
E-1

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments

Exhibit
Schedule B-2
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Witness: Bourassa

Adjusted
at end

of
Test Year

Actual
at

End of
Test Year

Proforma
Adjustment

Gross Utility
Plant in Service 0 $ 49,515,359$ 49,515,359

27,353,79927,452,975

Less:
Accumulated
Depreciation (99,176)

Net Utility Plant
in Service $ 22,161,560$ 22,062,384

Less:
Advances in Aid of
Construction 2,261,2712,261,271

Contributions in Aid of
Construction - Gross 22,291,078 22,291 ,078

Accumulated Amortization of CIAC (11,221932)<11 ,221932)

20,06920,069Customer Meter Deposits
Customer Security Deposits
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax

Plus:

Deferred Regulatory Assets
Prepayments
Materials and Supplies
Working capital

Total $$ 6,611,0748,711,898

RECAP SCHEDULES:
B-1

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
B2, pages 2
E-1

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments

Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 2
Witness: Bourassa

_21
Proforma Adjustments

_3
intentionally

Levi
Blank

Plantin
Sewice

§
Intentionally

Left
Blank

Actual
at

End of
Test Year

Adjusted
at end

of
Test Year

4_
Intentionally

Left
Blank

Accumulated
Depreciation

Gross utility
Plant in Service 0 $$ 49,515,359 49,515,359

27,353.79927,452,975

Less:
Accumulated
Depreciation (99,176)

Net Utility Plant
in Service 0 s s $ $$ 22,062,384 $ 22,161,56099,176 s

Less:
Advances in Aid of
Construction 2,261,2712,261,271

22,291,078 22,291 ,078
Contributions in Aid of
Construction (CIAC)

Accumulated Amort of CIAC (11,221,932) (11 ,221 ,932)

20,069 20,069Customer Meter Deposits
Customer Security Deposits
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes

Plus:

Deferred Regulatory Assets
Prepayments
Materials and Supplies
Allowance for Cash Working Capital

sTotal $0 s $ $8.711.898 S 8,811,07499,176 $

RECAP SCHEDULES:
B 1

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
B2. pages 34
E 1

Line
N&
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
2G
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Original Cost Rate Base Prclofma Adjustments
Adjustment Number 1

Plantlr»$ervk:e

a
A$ustmenls

9A D E

intentionally
Left

Blank

Intentionally
LeN

B535

intentionally
Left

B  n

Adjustments
19 Reconcile

:nuug8.@§Q.n§!n4§9a@

Intentionally
Le!!
I nk

Actual
Original
Q83

47a63
244

170. 589

Adjusted
Orlghal

Q M
41.a6a

244
170,589

48.037
145,545

48.037
145,545

0 2.056.5352,056,535

(0)

0

3,712,9B3
11B,494

4.724.481

3.712.983
118,494

4,724,481

2,311,0072.311,008 (1)

(1)
1

(0)
0

21 .29&932
5.788.238

433,824
2.958.296
2,362.311

21.299.933
5.768.237

433.B24
2.958.296
2.362.311

(0)
(0)
1

(0)
0
(0)

(0)
0
0

646,156
183,224

1.121 .soz
649.883

2.441
104.856
12.000

175.672
287,956
147.859

646,156
1 B3,224

1 .121 .601
649.883

2,441
104,856
12,000

175.672
287,956
147,859

AocL
M
301
302
303
304

304. 1
304.2
305
306
307
308
309
310
311

311 .1
320

320.1
320.2
330

330.1
330.2
331
333

333.1
334
335
336
339
say

340. 1
341
342
343
M4
345

345. 1
345
M7
348 025.330 25.331

s

Q§i2iDSi9E
Organization Cos!
Franchise Cost
Land and Land Rights
Structures a Improvements
Structures and In prov Pumping
Structures and In prov . Waler Trmnl
Collecting & Impounding Reservoirs
Lake. River. Canal Imakos
Wels so Springs
lnliltralion Galenes
Raw Water Supply Mains
Power Generation Equipment
Pumping Equbmenl
Pumping Equhmenl . Gas
Water Treahnem Equipment

Water Treatment Plants
Sohalion Chemical Feeders

DssInnuuon Reservoirs a Slandplpas
Storage Tanks
Pressme Tanks

Transmission a Disvibulicn Mains
Senrlces
Fire Taps
Meters
Hydrants
Badtficw Prevention Devices
Other Plant a Misc Equktment
Otfioe FumNure A Equipment
Computers & Sokware
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools. Shop a Garage Equipment
Laboratory Equipment
Power Operated Equipment
Power Operated Equipment Backhoe
Communication Equipment
Miscelanaous Equipment
Other Tangible Plant
Plan! Held for Future Use

TOTALS s s0  ss s 49,515,35949,515,359 s

49.515.359sPlantlnServioe per Books

0s

0s

lnaease (decrease) in PintinService

Adjustment to PlaneinServbe

u  PO TI H D
B2.pages 3.1

Line
M

1
2
s
4
5
s
7
B
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
$6
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
4B
49
50
51
52
53
$4
55
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments
Adjustment Number 1 A

Reconciliation of Plant to Plant Reconstruction

Difference
B 2

Adjustments

Plant
Per

Reconstruction
47,863

244
170,589

Orginal

47,863
244

170,589

Adjusted
Orginal

Cost
47,863

244
170,589

48,037
145,545

48,037
145,545

48,037
145,545

02,056,535 2,056,5352,056,535

(0)

0

3,712,983
118,494

4,724,481

3,712,983
118,494

4,724,481

3,712,983
118,494

4,724,481

2,311,0082,311,008 2,311,007 (1)

(1)
1

(0)
0

21 ,299,933
5,768,237

433,824
2,958,296
2,362,311

21,299,933
5,768,237

433,824
2,958,296
2,362,2311

21 ,299,932
5,768,238

433,824
2,958,296
2,362,311

(0)
(0)
1

(0)
0

(0)

(0)
0
0

646,156
183,224

1 ,121 ,602
649,883

2,441
104,856
12,000

175,672
287,956
147,859

646,156
183,224

1,121 ,601
649,883

2,441
104,856

12,000
175,672
287,956
147,859

646,156
183,224

1,121,601
649,883

2,441
104,856

12,000
175,672
287,956
147,859

025,33125,330 25,330

0

Acct.
Description

301 Organization Cost
302 Franchise Cost
303 Land and Land Rights
304 Structures & Improvements

304.1 Structures and In prov Pumping
304.2 Structures and In prov - Water 7
305 Collecting & Impounding Reservoir
306 Lake, River, Canal Intakes
307 Wells & Springs
308 Infiltration Galleries
309 Raw Water Supply Mains
310 Power Generation Equipment
311 Pumping Equipment

311.1 Pumping Equipment Gas
320 Water Treatment Equipment

320.1 Water Treatment Plants
320.2 Solution Chemical Feeders
330 Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipi

330.1 Storage Tanks
330.2 Pressure Tanks
331 Transmission & Distribution Mains
333 Services

333.1 Fire Taps
334 Meters
335 Hydrants
336 Backflow Prevention Devices
339 Other Plant a. Misc Equipment
340 Office Furniture & Equipment

340.1 Computers & Software
341 Transportation Equipment
342 Stores Equipment
343 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment
344 Laboratory Equipment
345 Power Operated Equipment

345.1 Power Operated Equipment Back
346 Communication Equipment
347 Miscellaneous Equipment
348 Other Tangible Plant

Plant Held for Future Use
TOTALS $$ 49,515,359 s 49,515,359 s49,515,359 $

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE
B2, pages 3.2 through 3.11

Line
. M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Plant Additions and Retirements
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Allowed
Depress.

Rate
PTY

Reir eQgsgnmign

Prior Decision Balances 12131/2014
AID

Balance
P Is

NARUC
Line Aocounl
u M

PTY
PI n

Adjusted
PI n

Plant
Balance

P e i  i  n
PTY
M

PTY
Retir me t

Adjusted
A l l

47,863
244

170.589

47.863
244

170.589

30,695
141.261

7,169
41,653

30,695
141 ,261

7,169
41,653

479.078479.0782.013.0492.013.049

3.289.327
118.494

4.440.527

3.289.327
118.494

4.440.527

3.009.211
118.494

1.027.605

3.009.211
118.494

1 .027.605

946.5452,011,537 424,210 424,270(1,065,092)

6,109,218
1,B60.194

114,507
502,173
729.173

6,109,218
1.860.194

114.507
502,173
729,173

19,123,697
4,696,522

332,174
1.G00,133

2,031,565 19,123,697
4,696,522

332,174
1 .500,133
2,031,665

28,583 28,583(55,896)

501.826
67.080

334,225
451.604

1,702
41.023
6.201

31.957
113.595
70.153

583,181
151,618
60B,761
4G9,777

2,441
103.018
12.000

136.512
149,439
124,856

501 .826
67,080

334,225
423.021

1 ,702
41 ,023
6.201

31 ,957
113,595
70.153

583,181
151 .61 a
$08,761
442,464

2,441
103.018
12,000

136,512
149,439
124,658

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
2.50%
250%
3.33%
6.57%
2.00%
5.00%

12.50%
12.50%
3.33%
3.33%

20.00%
2.22%
2.22%
5.00%
2.00%
3.33%
3.33%
8.33%
2.00%
6.67%
5.67%
6.67%

20.00%
20.00%
4.00%
5.00%

10.00%
5.00%
5.00%

10.00%
10.00%
10.00% 1 ,247 1 ,24712,938 12,938

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

301 Organization Cost
302 Franchise Cost
303 Land and Land Rights
304 Structures a Improvements

304.1 Structures and In prov Pumping
304.2 Structures and In prov Water Tmnl
305 Collecting & Impounding Resawoirs
306 Lake. River, Canal Intakes
307 Wells & Springs
308 Infiltration Galleries
309 Raw Water Supply Mains
310 Power Generation Equipment
311 Pumping Equipment

311.1 Pumping Equipment Gas
320 Water Treatment Equipment

320.1 Water Treatment Plants
320.2 Solution Chemical Feeders
330 Dlstribution Reservoirs & Standpipes

330,1 Storage Tanks
330.2 Pressure Tanks
331 Transmission & Distribution Malns
33 Services

333.1 Fire Taps
334 Meters
335 Hydrants
336 Backflow Prevention Devices
339 Other Plan! & Misc Equipment
340 Office Furniture 8- Equipment

340.1 Computers & Software
341 Transportation Equipment
342 Stores Equipment
343 Tools, Shop a. Garage Equipment
344 Laboratory Equipment
345 Power Operated Equipment

M54 Power Operated Equipment Backhoe
348 Communlcation Equipment
347 Miscellaneous Equipment
348 Other Tangible Plant

Roundlng
CWIP
TOTALS 28.583 16,043,35842,402,220 28.583 16,014,7754l,a09,a1s(1,120,988



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Plant Additions and Retirements

Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 3.3
Witness: Bourassa

2015
Allowed
Depress.

Rate
plan!
al  n

Depreciation
Ca I t e

Salvage
N D I

Adjusted
Plan!

Retire en

Adjusted
Plant

M ! 8 9 9Qgsgnmign

NARUC
Line Aocounl
u M

Acc um.
Qsnna.

47,863
244

170.589

1,022
4.704

30,695
141,251

8.192
46.357

2,013,049 546,11367. 035

7.60012.837

6.285

292.753
0

148,261

29.787 3.294.365
118,494

4,464.028

3.294.365
118,494

1.169,581

32,839 457,1091.065.388 2,011,933

3.168

39.867

383,460
15B,378
11,285

142,706
40,976

19,222,327
4,815,849

344.407
1 .826.178
2,065,982

6.492,679
2,015,403

125,772
605.012
770,149

98.630
122.295
12,233

265.911
34,318

1.300
3.000

39.071

13.028
30.935
81,053
62,397

2,930

594.909
179,553
650,743
504,861

2,441
103,018
12.000

139,442
149,439
125.777

39,289
11,045

125,950
81,840

98
5,151
1,200
6,899
7,472

12,522

539,816
75.125

421,104
533,444

1,799
46,174
7.401

38,856
121,0G7
82,6741,121

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
2.50%
250%
3.33%
6.57%
2.00%
5.00%

12.50%
12.50%
3.33%
3.33%

20.00%
2.22%
2.22%
5.00%
2.00%
3.33%
3.33%
8.33%
2.00%
6.67%
5.67%
6.67%

20.00%
20.00%
4.00%
5.00%

10.00%
5.00%
5.00%

10.00%
10.00%
10.00% 2,54112,9381,294

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

301 Organization Cost
302 Franchise Cost
303 Land and Land Rights
304 Structures a Improvements

304.1 Structures and In prov Pumping
304.2 Structures and In prov Water Tmnl
305 Collecting & Impounding Resawoirs
306 Lake. River, Canal Intakes
307 Wells & Springs
308 Infiltration Galleries
309 Raw Water Supply Mains
310 Power Generation Equipment
311 Pumping Equipment

311.1 Pumping Equipment Gas
320 Water Treatment Equipment

320.1 Water Treatment Plants
320.2 Solution Chemical Feeders
330 Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipes

330.1 Storage Tanks
330.2 Pressure Tanks
331 Transmission & Distribution Malns
33 Services

333.1 Fire Taps
334 Meters
335 Hydrants
336 Backflow Prevention Devices
339 Other Plant & Misc Equipment
340 Office Furniture 8- Equipment

340.1 Computers & Software
341 Transportation Equipment
342 Stores Equipment
343 Tools, Shop a. Garage Equipment
344 Laboratory Equipment
345 Power Operated Equipment

M54 Power Operated Equipment Backhoe
348 Communication Equlpmenl
347 Miscellaneous Equipment
348 Other Tangible Plant

Roundlng
CWIP
TOTALS 43,042. 186 17,519,2261,576,1591 .B32,663 100,291



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Plant Additions and Retirements

Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 3.4
Witness: Bourassa

2016
Allowed
Depress.

Rate
Salvage
A/ On!

Adjusted
Plan!

Retire en

Adjusted
Plant

M ! 8 9 9
Plank
ala

Depreciation
&§82s!!§l&1Qgsgnmign

NARUC
Line Aocounl
u M

Acc um.
Mums .

47,863
244

170.589

30,695141.261 9,214
51,061

1 ,022
4,704

67.035 513.1472.013.049

8.37279.8536,372

148.652

3.220.884
118.494

1.318.233

3.220.884
118.494

4,464,028

486.62515,0707.944 2.004.80744.586

1 ,045
4,037

33.649
1 .375

386,062
1G2.929
11 .627

160.732
41 ,760

162,584
158.261

9,482
240.413
45,361

19,383,866
4.969.872

353,889
2.032.941
2,109,969

6,877,696
2.174.295

137.399
732.095
B 10,534

1 ,430
74,312
76,837

11 ,359
432

103,376

113,801 606.268
178.555
579,807
541 .825

2,441
103,018
12,000

139,442
149,439
125,777

579,875
85.638

479,848
541 ,825

1 ,897
51 .325
8.601

45,828
128.539
95,252

40.059
11 .943

133,055
85,218

98
5,151
1 ,200
6,972
7.472

12.578

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
2.50%
250%
3.33%
6.57%
2.00%
5.00%

12.50%
12.50%
3.33%
3.33%

20.00%
2.22%
2.22%
5.00%
2.00%
3.33%
3.33%
8.33%
2.00%
6.67%
5.67%
6.67%

20.00%
20.00%
4.00%
5.00%

10.00%
5.00%
5.00%

10.00%
10.00%
10.00% 3,83412,9381 .294

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

301 Organization Cost
302 Franchise Cost
303 Land and Land Rights
304 Structures a Improvements

304.1 Structures and In prov Pumping
304.2 Structures and In prov Water Tmnl
305 Collecting & Impounding Resawoirs
306 Lake. River, Canal Intakes
307 Wells & Springs
308 Infiltration Galleries
309 Raw Water Supply Mains
310 Power Generation Equipment
311 Pumping Equipment

311.1 Pumping Equipment Gas
320 Water Treatment Equipment

320.1 Water Treatment Plants
320.2 Solution Chemical Feeders
330 Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipes

330.1 Storage Tanks
330.2 Pressure Tanks
331 Transmission & Distribution Malns
33 Services

333.1 Fire Taps
334 Meters
335 Hydrants
336 Backflow Prevention Devices
339 Other Plant & Misc Equipment
340 Office Furniture 8- Equipment

340.1 Computers & Software
341 Transportation Equipment
342 Stores Equipment
343 Tools, Shop a. Garage Equipment
344 Laboratory Equipment
345 Power Operated Equipment

M54 Power Operated Equipment Backhoe
348 Communication Equlpmenl
347 Miscellaneous Equipment
348 Other Tangible Plant

Roundlng
CWIP
TOTALS 859,385 43,613,963 18,572,137287,609 1,340,520



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Plant Additions and Retirements

Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 3.5
Witness: Bourassa

2017
Allowed
Depress.

Rate
Plank
ala

Depreciation
Qemlugzggl

Salvage
A/ On!

Adjusted
Plan!

Retire en

Adjusted
Plant

M ! 8 9 9
Acc um.
Mums .Qgsgnmign

NARUC
Line Aocounl
u M

47,863
244

170.589

10,236
55.765

1 ,022
4,704

30,695
141.261

e80.18267.035 2,013,049

19.822 126.582126.582

627420 148.649

3.327.643
118,494

4.463.822

3.327.643
118.494

1 .466,254

531 .40424,546 44.779 2.029.353

6,678
5,111

37.009

381.749
207.847
49,173

276.646
56.383

19,758,937
5.172.608

403.062
2.272.579
2.166.351

391 ,428
1G8.872
12.603

179.325
42,763

7.262.445
2.338.058

150.002
874,411
853,297

6.000

57,318

8,564
35,511
62,411

5,940

12,015

606.268
181 .11 g
715,318
546.91 s

2,441
97,078
12,000

151 ,457
149,439
125,777

606.268
91 ,633

619,360
546,918

1 ,995
50.38B
9.801

53,100
136,011
107,830

26.393
11.995

139,513
62,411

98
5.002
1,200
7,272
7.472

12,578

301
302
303
304

304.1
304.2
305
306
307
308
309
310
311

311 .1
320

320. 1
320.2
330

330,1
330.2
331
33

333.1
334
335
336
339
340

340.1
341
342
343
344
345

M 54
348
347
348

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
2.50%
250%
3.33%
6.57%
2.00%
5.00%

12.50%
12.50%
3.33%
3.33%

20.00%
2.22%
2.22%
5.00%
2.00%
3.33%
3.33%
8.33%
2.00%
6.67%
5.67%
6.67%

20.00%
20.00%
4.00%
5.00%

10.00%
5.00%
5.00%

10.00%
10.00%
10.00% 1 .294 5,12812,938

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

Organization Cost
Franchise Cost
Land and Land Rights
Structures a Improvements
Structures and In prov Pumping
Structures and In prov Water Tmnl
Collecting & Impounding Resawoirs
Lake. River, Canal Intakes
Wells & Springs
infiltration Galleries
Raw Water Supply Mains
Power Generation Equipment
Pumping Equipment
Pumping Equipment Gas
Water Treatment Equipment

Water Treatment Plants
Solution Chemical Feeders

Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipes
Storage Tanks
Pressure Tanks

Transmission & Distribution Mains
Services
Fire Taps
Meters
Hydrants
Backflow Prevention Devices
Other Plant & Misc Equipment
Office Furniture 8- Equipment
Computers & Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment
Laboratory Equipment
Power Operated Equipment
Power Operated Equipment Backhoe
Communication Equlpmenl
Miscellaneous Equipment
Other Tangible Plant
Rounding
CWIP
TOTALS 138,505 1 .462,9891,241,848 19,896,62144,717,305



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Plant Additions and Retirements

Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 3.6
Witness: Bourassa

2018
Allowed
Depress.

Rate
Salvage
A/ On!

Adjusted
Plan!

Retire en

Adjusted
Plant

M ! 8 9 9
Plank
ala

Depreciation
&§82s!!§l&1Qgsgnmign

NARUC
Line Aocounl
u M

Acc um.
Mums .

47,863
244

170.589

11 ,25a
60,469

1 ,022
4,704

30,695
141.261

747.21867,035 2,013,049

41 ,209 41 ,20927,913

155.234

3.340.940
118,494

4.554.35064,705 150,153

3.340840
118,494

1 .551 ,702

566.46857.064 45.568 2.075.91210,505

2,569
3.854

51.060

158.149
109,174

5,849
235.307
27.087

19,914,517
5,277,928

408,911
2,456,826
2,193,438

7,656,61 1
2.508.203

163,521
1,020,331

896,895

396,735
174.001
13.519

196.980
43,598

e.000
10.857
32,787
29.912

5.921
7.077

15.851
86,854

20.090

5.921
11,955

111 .809
66.854

98
4.854
1.200
a.075
7.472

12,578

606.189
177.339
S9B,382
583,859

2,441
97,078
12,000

171 .547
149,439
125,777

508,189
92.730

698,382
583,859

2,092
55.242
11 .001
61 ,176

143,483
120,408

301
302
303
304

304.1
304.2
305
306
307
308
309
310
311

311 .1
320

320. 1
320.2
330

330,1
330.2
331
33

333.1
334
335
336
339
340

340.1
341
342
343
344
345

M 54
348
347
348

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
2.50%
250%
3.33%
6.57%
2.00%
5.00%

12.50%
12.50%
3.33%
3.33%

20.00%
2.22%
2.22%
5.00%
2.00%
3.33%
3.33%
8.33%
2.00%
6.67%
5.67%
6.67%

20.00%
20.00%
4.00%
5.00%

10.00%
5.00%
5.00%

10.00%
10.00%
10.00% 25,3311,913 7,04212,392

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

Organization Cost
Franchise Cost
Land and Land Rights
Structures a Improvements
Structures and In prov Pumping
Structures and In prov Water Tmnl
Collecting & Impounding Resawoirs
Lake. River, Canal Intakes
Wells & Springs
Infiltration Galleries
Raw Water Supply Mains
Power Generation Equipment
Pumping Equipment
Pumping Equipment Gas
Water Treatment Equipment

Water Treatment Plants
Solution Chemical Feeders

Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipes
Storage Tanks
Pressure Tanks

Transmission & Distribution Mains
Services
Fire Taps
Meters
Hydrants
Backflow Prevention Devices
Other Plant & Misc Equipment
Office Furniture 8- Equipment
Computers & Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment
Laboratory Equipment
Power Operated Equipment
Power Operated Equipment Backhoe
Communication Equlpmenl
Miscellaneous Equipment
Other Tangible Plant
Rounding
CWIP
TOTALS 45,394,4001,367,252240,162 21,023,710B17,257



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Plant Additions and Retirements

Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 3.7
Witness: Bourassa

2019
Allowed
Depress.

Rate
Salvage
A/ On!

Adjusted
Plant

M ! 8 9 9

Adjusted
Plan!

Retire en

NARUC
Line Aocounl
u M Qgsgnmign

Plank
ala

Depreciation
&§82s!!§l&1

Acc um.
Mums .

47,863
244

170.589

30,695141.261 12,280
65,173

1 ,022
4,704

703.8812,004,035110.220101.206 66.884

404,393392.902 392,902 3.329.449
118.494

4.556.91842.339 151,70344.907

3.329.449
118.494

1.661 ,065

608.7865.227 46,101 2.077.3573.783

12.297549,398
116.378

43.477
990

312,925
42,464

8,047,976
2.885.898

177,138
1,192,730

940,188

20,451 .61 g
5.394.3%

408.911
2,726,274
2,284,912

403,661
177.693
13.517

215.876
44,284

88,248
27,883

90,088
23,853

2,745

606,189
177.339
896,541
587,889

2,441
97,078
12,000

174,292
149,439
124,583

608,189
104,559
696,541
587,889

2,190
60.096
12.000
69.822

149,439
124,487

11 .828
88.248
27,883

98
4.854

999
8.645
5,956

12,5188,4397,245

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
2.50%
250%
3.33%
6.57%
2.00%
5.00%

12.50%
12.50%
3.33%
3.33%

20.00%
2.22%
2.22%
5.00%
2.00%
3.33%
3.33%
8.33%
2.00%
6.67%
5.67%
6.67%

20.00%
20.00%
4.00%
5.00%

10.00%
5.00%
5.00%

10.00%
10.00%
10.00%

301
302
303
304

304.1
304.2
305
306
307
308
309
310
311

311 .1
320

320. 1
320.2
330

330,1
330.2
331
33

333.1
334
335
336
339
340

340.1
341
342
343
344
345

M 54
348
347
348 2,533 25,331 9,575

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

Organization Cost
Franchise Cost
Land and Land Rights
Structures a Improvements
Structures and In prov Pumping
Structures and In prov Water Tmnl
Collecting & Impounding Resawoirs
Lake. River, Canal Intakes
Wells & Springs
infiltration Galleries
Raw Water Supply Mains
Power Generation Equipment
Pumping Equipment
Pumping Equipment Gas
Water Treatment Equipment

Water Treatment Plants
Solution Chemical Feeders

Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipes
Storage Tanks
Pressure Tanks

Transmission & Distribution Mains
Services
Fire Taps
Meters
Hydrants
Backflow Prevenuon Devices
Other Plant & Misc Equipment
Office Furniture 8- Equipment
Computers & Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment
Laboratory Equipment
Power Operated Equipment
Power Operated Equipment Backhoe
Communication Equlpmenl
Miscellaneous Equipment
Other Tangible Plant
Rounding
CWIP
TOTALS 1,591,528 46,346,050 21 ,965,8421,682,010739,879



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Plant Additions and Retirements

Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 3.8
Witness: Bourassa

2020
Allowed
Depress.

Rate
Plank
ala

Depreciation
Qemlugzggl

Salvage
A/ On!

Adjusted
Plan!

Retire en

Adjusted
Plant

M ! 8 9 9Qgsgnmign

NARUC
Line Aocounl
u M

Acc um.
Mums .

47,863
244

170.589

13,302
69.877

30,695
141.261

1 ,022
4,704

35,338 771.20367,323 2.039.373

114,200 255,438255,436

108,684 152.962

3.470.886
118.494

4.830.002

3.470.686
118.494

1.778.42735,500

16.361 655.08546.299 2.093.718

47.093
54.504 2,815

40.064
3.850

1B2026
10,438

20,498,712
5,445,995

408.911
2.868.236
2,241,500

409,503
180.491
13,617

233,011
44,764

8,457,479
2,863,572

190.755
1.385.677

981,103

97,197
129,344

9,348
5,885

211,522
82,539

9.348
12.025

150,741
82,539

98
4.854

4,700 e,eae
10,935

6.6363,140

615.536
183.224
810,867
541 .085

2,441
97,078
12,000

173,137
287.958
127,983

3,545
138,517

6,540

515,536
116.583
750,085
541 ,085

2,288
64.949
12.000
73,807

160,374
127,983

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
2.50%
250%
3.33%
6.57%
2.00%
5.00%

12.50%
12.50%
3.33%
3.33%

20.00%
2.22%
2.22%
5.00%
2.00%
3.33%
3.33%
8.33%
2.00%
6.67%
5.67%
6.67%

20.00%
20.00%
4.00%
5.00%

10.00%
5.00%
5.00%

10.00%
10.00%
10.00% 2,533 25,331 12.108

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

301 Organization Cost
302 Franchise Cost
303 Land and Land Rights
304 Structures a Improvements

304.1 Structures and In prov Pumping
304.2 Structures and In prov Water Tmnl
305 Collecting & Impounding Resawoirs
306 Lake. River, Canal Intakes
307 Wells & Springs
308 Infiltration Galleries
309 Raw Water Supply Mains
310 Power Generation Equipment
311 Pumping Equipment

311.1 Pumping Equipment Gas
320 Water Treatment Equipment

320.1 Water Treatment Plants
320.2 Solution Chemical Feeders
330 Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipes

330.1 Storage Tanks
330.2 Pressure Tanks
331 Transmission & Distribution Malns
33 Services

333.1 Fire Taps
334 Meters
335 Hydrants
336 Backflow Prevention Devices
339 Other Plant & Misc Equipment
340 Office Furniture 8- Equipment

340.1 Computers & Software
341 Transportation Equipment
342 Stores Equipment
343 Tools, Shop a. Garage Equipment
344 Laboratory Equipment
345 Power Operated Equipment

M54 Power Operated Equipment Backhoe
348 Communication Equlpmenl
347 Miscellaneous Equipment
348 Other Tangible Plant

Roundlng
CWIP
TOTALS 1,1G7,776 47,082,9151 .B97,527430,910 23,232,458



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Plant Additions and Retirements

Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 3g
Witness: Bourassa

2021
Allowed
Depress.

Rate
Plank
ala

Depreciation
Qemlugzggl

Salvage
A/ On!

Adjusted
Plan!

Retire en

Adjusted
Plant

M ! 8 9 9Qgsgnmign

NARUC
Line Aocounl
u M

Acc um.
Mums .

47,863
244

170.589

1 ,022
4,704

14.324
74.581

30,695
141.261

839,11567.911 2,039,373

48,102121.094 121.094 3.543.677
118,494

4,578,242154,982139.891

3.543.677
118,494

1,841 ,75991,651

2.089.92346.438 697,7283.795

658
3.959

21,137

410.752
182.510
13.702

239.522
44,931

8,867,573
3.042.123

204,457
1.504.061
1,026,034

78.421
73.549
5,128

35,485

10.110 20,576.475
5.515.585

414.039
2,882,584
2,251,610

13.842 3,311

3,97936.676
74,825

13.842
12,221
97,458
74,825

98
4.9112.283

2.535

526,068
183.224
843.564
615,909

2,441
99.361
12,000

175,672
287.958
131 .266

626.068
128.804
843,564
815,909

2,385
69.860
12,000
82,528

174,772
106,04834.89838,181

8,720
14.398
12.962

301
302
303
304

304.1
304.2
305
306
307
308
309
310
311

311 .1
320

320. 1
320.2
330

330,1
330.2
331
33

333.1
334
335
336
339
340

340.1
341
342
343
344
345

M 54
348
347
348

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
2.50%
250%
3.33%
6.57%
2.00%
5.00%

12.50%
12.50%
3.33%
3.33%

20.00%
2.22%
2.22%
5.00%
2.00%
3.33%
3.33%
8.33%
2.00%
6.67%
5.67%
6.67%

20.00%
20.00%
4.00%
5.00%

10.00%
5.00%
5.00%

10.00%
10.00%
10.00% 25,331 14,6412,533

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

Organization Cost
Franchise Cost
Land and Land Rights
Structures a Improvements
Structures and In prov Pumping
Structures and In prov Water Tmnl
Collecting & Impounding Resawoirs
Lake. River, Canal Intakes
Wells & Springs
infiltration Galleries
Raw Water Supply Mains
Power Generation Equipment
Pumping Equipment
Pumping Equipment Gas
Water Treatment Equipment

Water Treatment Plants
Solution Chemical Feeders

Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipes
Storage Tanks
Pressure Tanks

Transmission & Distribution Mains
Services
Fire Taps
Meters
Hydrants
Backflow Prevention Devices
Other Plant & Misc Equipment
Office Furniture 8- Equipment
Computers & Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment
Laboratory Equipment
Power Operated Equipment
Power Operated Equipment Backhoe
Communication Equlpmenl
Miscellaneous Equipment
Other Tangible Plant
Rounding
CWIP
TOTALS 24,550,50647,503,4461,529,536532.020 211,489



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Plant Additions and Retirements

Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 3.10
Witness: Bourassa

2022
Allowed
Depress.

Rate
Plank
ala

Depreciation
Qemlu§lgg1

Salvage
A/ On!

Adjusted
Plan!

Retire en

Adjusted
Plant

M ! 8 9 9
Acc um.
Mums .Qgsgnmign

NARUC
Line Aocounl
u M

47,863
244

170.589

13,163
4,284

15,566
79.356

43,858
145.545

1 ,241
4,775

903.2403.724 67,849 2,035,649

47,497 58.39958.399 3.554.579
118.494

1.986.336111.608 157.43012.853

3.554.579
118.494

4.776.998

46.396 2.089.923 744.125

4.502
1 .766

9.280.275
3.227.432

218,574
1 .846,146
1 .071 ,958

417,204
187.075
14,117

242,085
45.925

21 .143.959
5.720.148

433,824
2.929.773
2.340.846

571,987
208,328
19.785
47,190
89,236

6.717 4,730

5,999
136,402

131,213
42,322

1,130

6.717
12,221

131,213
42,322

56
5,1056,625

1 .200

628.055
141,025
968,778
521 ,829

2,441
73.835
12.000
91 .311

189,169
118,691

8,784
14.398
13,84315,525

528,055
183.224
968,778
521 .829

2,441
104,856
12,000

175,672
287.958
145.591

301
302
303
304

304.1
304.2
305
306
307
308
309
310
311

311 .1
320

320. 1
320.2
330

330,1
330.2
331
33

333.1
334
335
336
339
340

340.1
341
342
343
344
345

M 54
348
347
348

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
2.50%
250%
3.33%
6.57%
2.00%
5.00%

12.50%
12.50%
3.33%
3.33%

20.00%
2.22%
2.22%
5.00%
2.00%
3.33%
3.33%
8.33%
2.00%
6.67%
5.67%
6.67%

20.00%
20.00%
4.00%
5.00%

10.00%
5.00%
5.00%

10.00%
10.00%
10.00% 25,3312,533 t7,174

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

Organization Cost
Franchise Cost
Land and Land Rights
Structures a Improvements
Structures and In prov Pumping
Structures and In prov Water Tmnl
Collecting & Impounding Resawoirs
Lake. River, Canal Intakes
Wells & Springs
Infiltration Galleries
Raw Water Supply Mains
Power Generation Equipment
Pumping Equipment
Pumping Equipment Gas
Water Treatment Equipment

Water Treatment Plants
Solution Chemical Feeders

Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipes
Storage Tanks
Pressure Tanks

Transmission & Distribution Mains
Services
Fire Taps
Meters
Hydrants
Backflow Prevention Devices
Other Plant & Misc Equipment
Office Furniture 8- Equipment
Computers & Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment
Laboratory Equipment
Power Operated Equipment
Power Operated Equipment Backhoe
Communication Equlpmenl
Miscellaneous Equipment
Other Tangible Plant
Rounding
CWIP
TOTALS 48,508,025 25,810,3901 ,479,6881,324,382 219,804



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Plant Additions and Retirements

Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 3.11
Witness: Bourassa

2023
Allowed
Depress.

Rate
Plank
ala

Depreciation
Qemlugzggl

Salvage
A/ On!

Adjusted
Plan!

Retire en

Adjusted
Plant

M ! 8 9 9
Acc um.
Mums .Qgsgnmign

NARUC
Line Aocounl
u M

47,863
244

170.589

4,179 17,096
84,203

1 ,530
4.847

48,037
145.545

968.17524.086 2,056,53568.1353,200

80.000238,404 238,404 3,712,983
118.494

2,083,8028,217 60.734 158.200

3.712.983
118,494

4.724.481

265.085 748.97544.000 2,311,00748.850

19,334
1,348

175,307
49,438

36.32464.846

21,465 21299.932
5.768.238

433,824
2.958.296
2.362,311

424,439
191 .282
14,448

245.235
47,032

9,685,380
3.417.368

233,020
2.055.061
1 ,118,990

26.101 8.000

16,966

26,101
12,221

159,789
117,171

169.789
128,054

5,243

646.156
153,246

1 ,121 .602
639,001

2,441
79,078
12.000

100,095
203,567
133.363

646,156
183,224

1 ,121 ,602
649,883

2,441
104,856
12,000

175,672
287.958
147,859

8,784
14,398
14,6732,268

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
2.50%
250%
3.33%
6.57%
2.00%
5.00%

12.50%
12.50%
3.33%
3.33%

20.00%
2.22%
2.22%
5.00%
2.00%
3.33%
3.33%
8.33%
2.00%
6.67%
5.67%
6.67%

20.00%
20.00%
4.00%
5.00%

10.00%
5.00%
5.00%

10.00%
10.00%
10.00% 19,7072,533 25,331

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

301 Organization Cost
302 Franchise Cost
303 Land and Land Rights
304 Structures a Improvements

304.1 Structures and In prov Pumping
304.2 Structures and In prov Water Tmnl
305 Collecting & Impounding Resawoirs
306 Lake. River, Canal Intakes
307 Wells & Springs
308 Infiltration Galleries
309 Raw Water Supply Mains
310 Power Generation Equipment
311 Pumping Equipment

311.1 Pumping Equipment Gas
320 Water Treatment Equipment

320.1 Water Treatment Plants
320.2 Solution Chemical Feeders
330 Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipes

330.1 Storage Tanks
330.2 Pressure Tanks
331 Transmission & Distribution Malns
33 Services

333.1 Fire Taps
334 Meters
335 Hydrants
336 Backflow Prevention Devices
339 Other Plant & Misc Equipment
340 Office Furniture 8- Equipment

340.1 Computers & Software
341 Transportation Equipment
342 Stores Equipment
343 Tools, Shop a. Garage Equipment
344 Laboratory Equipment
345 Power Operated Equipment

M54 Power Operated Equipment Backhoe
348 Communication Equlpmenl
347 Miscellaneous Equipment
348 Other Tangible Plant

Roundlng
CWIP
TOTALS 49,515,3591,177,239 1,813,314 27,353,799269.905



Exhibit
Schedule B2
page 4
Witness: Bourassa

Community Water Company of  Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjuslmenls
Adjustment Number 2

Accumulated Denreciauoh

A Q E

Adluslmenls

SLE

lnlenlionslly
Left

Blank

Intentionally
Left

B  n

lnWntionalVy
Le!!

8993

Adjusted
Accurn.

MEN

intentionally
Left

menu

Per Books
Acc um.

a m
47,588

136

Adiustmenis
to Reconcile

eaz:23§99n§mms1nn
(47,588)

(136)

Line

1
2
a
4
5
8
7
a

17.096
84.203

17.096
84,203

979.784 968,175(11,609)

3.712.983
118,494

2.083.B92

0
(0)

12,358

3.712.983
118,494

2.071 ,443

0 748,975148,975

9.745.106
3.442.744

233.020
2,063,534
1.0B7,372

(59,725)
(25,379)

(01
(8,473)
31 .617

9.685.380
3.411,366

2aa,020
2,055,061
1 ,118,990

(of
7,049

(0)
(0)
(0)

2,120

846.156
146,197

1,121,602
539.001

2.441
76,359
12,000

100.095
203,567
133,363

G46,156
153,246

1 . 121 .602
639,001

2,441
79.078
12,000

100.095
203.567
133.363

(0)
0

(0)

19.717 19,701

AccL

up. Qgmr s nu
301 Organization Cost
302 Franchise Cost
303 Land and Land Rtghls
304 Structures 5. Improvements

304.1 Structures and In prov Pumplng
304.2 Structures and In prov Water  Tm
305 Collecting 8 Impcundlng Reservoirs
306 Lake, River, Canal Intakes
307 w ells 8 Springs
308 InNttraUon Galleries
309 Raw  Water Sur19l'/ Mains
a 10 Pow er Generation Equipment
311 Pumping Equipment

311,1 Pumping Equipment Gas
320 Water Treatment Equipment

320.1 Water Treatment Plants
320.2 Solution Chemical Feeders
330 Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipes

330.1 Storage Tanks
330.2 Pressure Tanks
331 Transmission a osstrmuuon Mains
333 Services

333.1 Fire Taps
334 Meters
335 Hydrants
336 Backttow  Prevention Devices
339 Other Plan! a Misc Equlpmenl
340 Cffme Furniture a Equipment

340.1 Computers 5 Softw are
341 Transportation Equipment
342 Stores Equipment
343 Tools. Shop & Garage Equipment
344 Laboraloiy Equipment
345 pow er Operated Equipment

345.1 Pow er Operates Equipment Backhoe
346 Communication Equipment
347 Miscellaneous Equipment
348 Other Tangible Plant (10)

TOTALS s s ss 27.452.975 s s 27,353,799(99.176) s

s 27 .452.975Accumulated Depreciaw n per Books

s (99,176)

s (99,176)

Increase (deciease) in AmumulalW Mw Wuon

Adw smen\ M Amumueted Depreciation

& E E 9 3 I !9 & $ H § Q4 § §
B2. page 4.1

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55



Exhibit
Schedule B2
Page 4.1
Witness: Bourassa

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments
Adjustment Number 2 A

Reconciliation of A/D to A/D Reconstruction

A/D
Per

Reconstruction
B 2

Adjustments

Adjusted
Original

Cost
47,588

136

Original

47,588
136

Difference
(47,588)

(136)

17,096
84,203

17,096
84,203

17,096
84,203

968,175979,784 979,784 (11 ,609)

3,712,983
118,494

2,071,443

3,712,983
118,494

2,071,443

0
(0)

12,358

3,712,983
118,494

2,083,802

0748,975748,975748,975

9,745,106
3,442,744

233,020
2,063,534
1 ,087,372

9,685,380
3,417,366

233,020
2,055,061
1 ,118,990

9,745,108
3,442,744

233,020
2,063,534
1 ,087,372

(59,725)
(25,379)

(0)
(8,473)
31,617

(0)
7,049

(0)
(0)
(0)

2,720

646,156
146,197

1,121,602
639,001

2,441
76,359
12,000

100,095
203,567
133,363

646,156
153,246

1,121 ,602
639,001

2,441
79,078
12,000

100,095
203,567
133,363

646,156
146,197

1,121 ,602
639,001

2,441
76,359
12,000

100,095
203,567
133,363

(0)
0

(0)

19,70719,71719,717 (10)

Acct.
Description

301 Organization Cost
302 Franchise Cost
303 Land and Land Rights
304 Structures & Improvements

304.1 Structures and In prov Pumping
304.2 Structures and In prov - Water 7
305 Collecting & Impounding Reservoir
306 Lake, River, Canal Intakes
307 Wells & Springs
308 Infiltration Galleries
309 Raw Water Supply Mains
310 Power Generation Equipment
311 Pumping Equipment

311 .1 Pumping Equipment Gas
320 Water Treatment Equipment

320.1 Water Treatment Plants
320.2 Solution Chemical Feeders
330 Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipi

330.1 Storage Tanks
330.2 Pressure Tanks
331 Transmission & Distribution Mains
333 Services

331 .1 Fire Taps
334 Meters
335 Hydrants
336 Backflow Prevention Devices
339 Other Plant a. Misc Equipment
340 Office Furniture & Equipment

340.1 Computers & Software
341 Transportation Equipment
342 Stores Equipment
343 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment
344 Laboratory Equipment
345 Power Operated Equipment

345.1 Power Operated Equipment Back
346 Communication Equipment
347 Miscellaneous Equipment
348 Other Tangible Plant

Plant Held for Future Use
TOTALS $ $ 27,452,975 s 27,353,799 s27,452,975 $ (99,176)

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE
B2, pages 3.2 through 3.11

Line
. M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Computation of Working Capital

Exhibit
Schedule B-5
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Line

M
$ 402,058

16,069

Cash Working Capital (1/8 of Allowance
Operation and Maintenance Expense)

Pumping Power (1/24 of Pumping Power)
Purchased Water (1/24 of Purchased Water)

$ 418,127Total Working Capital Allowance

$Working Capital Requested

Adjusted Test Year
$ 4,474,636

$
190,718
681,793

$
$

385,656
3,216,468

402,058

Total Operating Expense
Less:
Income Tax
Property Tax
Depreciation
Purchased Water
Pumping Power
Allowable Expenses
1/8 of allowable expenses

RECAP SCHEDULES:
B 1

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
E-1

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



SCHEDULE "C "



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Income Statement

Exhibit
Schedule C1
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Test Year
Book

Results

Proposed
Rate

Increase

Test Year
Adjusted
Results

Adjusted
with Rate
Increase

Line
Ns; Adjustment

$$ $ 1,046,102 $(273,060) $
Revenues

Metered Water Revenues
Unmetered Water Revenues
Other Water Revenues

$$ $

4,201,856
12,218

116,573
4,330,647

4,474,917
12,218

129,573
4,616,707

5,247,959
12,218

116,573
5,376,7491,046,102 $

13,000
(286,060) $

Operating Expenses
$
$

$
$

$
$

169,189
41,838

1,236,005
203,674

1,405,194
245,512

1,405,194
245,512

30,773
g

385,656
54,035
3,442

226,437
14,603

385,656
54,035
3,442

226,437
14,603

354,883
54,026
3,442

226,437
14,603

20,038
38,205
18,714

20,038
38,205
18,714

20,038
38,205
18,714

16,836
413,685

16,836
413,685

16,836
413,685

50,182

87,590
81 ,182

268,502

87,590
81,182

218,320

87,590
81,182

268,502

721(55) 3,705
193,804
681,793
139,264
190.718

(257,550)
(287,446)

10,618

3,039
193.804
939,343
426,710
165,872 14,229

2,984
193,804
681 ,793
139,264
176,490

Salaries and Wages
Employee Pensions and Benefits
Purchased Water
Purchased Power
Chemicals
Material and Supplies
Repairs and Maintenance
Office Supplies and Expense
Contractual Services
Contractual Services Engineering
Contractual Services .. Accounting
Contractual Services Legal
Contractual Services Management Fees
Contractual Services Water Testing
Contractual Services - Other
Rents
Rental of Building/property
Rental of Equipment
Transportation Expenses
Insurance General Liability
Insurance Health and Life
Reg. Comm. Exp, Rate Case
Bad Debt Expense
Miscellaneous Expense
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Taxes Other Than Income
Property Taxes
Income Tax
Customer Security Deposits

$
$

$
$

$
$

14,950
1,031,153

671
4,489,585

887,164

671
4,474,636 $
(143,989) $

242,442 $
(43,618) $

671
4,717,078
(100,371)

(75,737)

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income
Other Income (Expense)

InteresVDividend Income
NonUtility Income
NonUtility Expense
Interest Expense

60,832
78,994

(17)
(133,913)

60,832
3,257

(17)
(133,913)

60,832
3,257

(17)
(133,913)

$
$

$
$

$
$

69,842
817,3221,031,153

Total Other Income (Expense)
Net Profit (Loss)

75,737 $
(119,355) $

69,842 $
(213,831) s

5,895
(94,475)

RECAP SCHEDULES:
A 1

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
C1, page 2
E 2

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50



Community Water Company of Green Valley
TestYear Ended December 31, 2023
Income Slalemenl

Exhlbll
Schedule C1
Page 2.1
Witness: Bourassa

1 Z Q 5 §LABEL>>>>>
Test Year

Book
Besulla

5
Remove

Sales
l a x

Property
I d e a

Line
NSA. D§DI§§1§ll9D

Rate
s m fzn e n s a

z
Salaries

and
!N38t§§.§l§.

Accrued
B§!§MA§§

Revenue
Annseillziliiiu

s 13.000s 1,386 s (287,446)
Revenues

Metered water Revenues
Unmetered Water Revenues
Other Water Revenues

s ss$ s
(13,000)

. s1,386 s

4.474.917
12,218

129.573
4,616,707 (287,446) s

Oparailng Expanses
s s 169,189

41,838
1 .236 ,005

203,674

61
9

354.883
54.026
3.442

226.437
14.603

20,038
38,205
18.714

16.836
413.685

87.590
81,182

218,320 50,182

(257,550)
(287,446)

10,618

3,039
193.804
939,343
426.710
185,872

Salaries and Wages
Employee Pensions and Benefits
Purchased Water
Purchased Power
Chemicals
Meterlat and Supplies
Repairs and Maintenance
Office Supplies and Expense
Contractual Services
ContractualServices .Engineering
Contractual Services Accounting
Contractual Services . Legal
Contractual Services Management Fees
Contractual Services Water Testlng
Contractual Services Other
Rents
Rental of Building/properly
Rental of Equlpment
Transportation Expenses
Insurance .. General Liability
Insurance Health and Like
Reg. Comm. Exp. Rate Case
Bad Debt Expense
Miscellaneous Expense
Depreclalion and Amorlizalioh Expense
Taxes Olher Than lneome
Properly Taxes
Income Tax
Customer Security Deposits

s
s

70
1.316

s
s

s
s

s
s

(287,446) s
. s

(257550) s
257,550 s

10.618 s
(10.618) s

251,209
(251 ,209)

671
4.717.078 $

(100,371) s
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income
Other Income (Expense)

InleresVDividend Income
NonUlllity Income
NonUtility Expense
lmeresl Expense

60,832
78.994

(17)
(133,913)

s
s

s
s

s
s

s
s

5.895
94.475

s
s

s
s

s
$ 257.550 10,618 1,316

s
s 261,209

Total Other Income (Expense)
Net Profit (Loss)

SPPORI s EDLSz
C2
E2

1
2
3
4
5
e
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50



Community Water Company of Green Valley
TestYear Ended December 31, 2023
Income Slalemenl

Exhlbit
Schedule C1
Page 2,2
Witness: Bourassa

2! 12
Intentionally

Left
Blank

Test Year
Aaiusxeu
a w e

JJ.
Intentionally

Len
Blink

Adjusted
with Rate
IDS!§§§&

Line
NSA.

Purchased
Em u ;

Proposed
Rate

1lJ§I§§59
Bad

l8hlE5D§!!§£

1.0
Project
Renews
Eunsls

s s 1,046,102 s
Revenues

Metered water Revenues
Unmetered Water Revenues
Other Water Revenues

s ss s

4,201,858
12,218

116573
4.330.647s

5,247,959
12 .218

11 s .573
5,376 ,749s s 1,046.102 s

Oparailng Expanses
ss 1,405,194245.512 1,405,194

245.512

30,713 385.656
54.035
3.442

226.437
14.603

385.656
54.035

3.442
226 ,437

14.603

20.038
38.205
18.714

20.038
38.205
18.714

16.836413.685 16.838
413.685

87.590
B1 .1 B2

26B.502

87,590
81,182

268,502

721(55) 3.705
193.804
681 .793
139.284
190.718

2.984
193,804
681 .793
139,264
176,490 14.229

Salaries and Wages
Employee Pensions and Benefits
Purchased Water
Purchased Power
Chemicals
Materlat and Supplies
Repairs and Maintenance
Office Supplies and Expense
Contractual Services
Contractual Services . Engineering
Contractual Services Accounting
Contractual Services . Legal
Contractual Services Management Fees
Contractual Services Water Testing
Contractual Sewlces Other
Rents
Rental of Buildlng/property
Rental of Equlpment
Transportation Expenses
Insurance General Liability
Insurance Health and Life
Reg. Comm. Exp. Rate Case
Bad Debt Expense
Miscellaneous Expense
Depreciation and Amonizallon Expense
Taxes Other Than lnaome
Pmpeny Taxes
Income Tax
Customer Security Deposits

s
s

14.950
1.031.153

s
s

(55) s
5 5  s

s
s

671
4.489585

887,164
s
s

s
s

671
4,474,636 s

(143389) s
30.713 s
(30,713) s

(75,737)

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income
Other Income (Expense)

Interest/Dividend Income
NonUlllity Income
NonUtility Expense
Interest Expense

60,832
3.257

(17)
(133,913)

60,832
3.257

(17)
(133.913)

55
s
s

s
s

s
s

s
s

s
s

s
s

(75,737) s
75.737 s

169.842) s
213.831 s 1.031.15330,713

(69,842)
817.322

Total Other Income (Expense)
Net Profit (Loss)

SPPORI s EDLSz RECAP SCHEDULES:
C1, page 1C 2

E 2

1
2
3
4
5
e
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
az
33
34
35
35
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Adjustments to Revenues and Expenses

Exhibit
Schedule C2
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Subtotal
Adustments to Revenues and Expenses
Z Q 41 §

Properly
Taxes

Accrued
RevenuesDepreciation

Rate
Case Exbense

Revenues

Revenue
Annualization

1,386

§
Remove

Sales

(287,446) (286,060)

7010,618(257,550) (287,446)Expenses (534,308)

Operating
Income 257,550 248.2481,316(10,618)

Interest
Expense

Other
Income I
Expense

Net Income 257,550 248,2481,316(10,618)

Subtotal
Adustments to Revenues and Expenses
§ 2 L0

Project
Renews
Funds

L2
Intentionally

Left
Blank

Purchased
Power

1 1
intentionally

Left
Blank

_7
Salaries

and
Wages

Bad
Debt Expense

Revenues (286,060)

30,713261,209 (55) (242,442)Expenses

55
Operating

Income (30,713)(261 ,209) (43,618)

(75,737) (75,737)

Interest
Expense

Other
Income 1
Expense

55Net Income (30,713) (75,737) (119,355)(261 ,209)

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g

10
11
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
1 g
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Adjustments to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 1

Depreciation Expense

Proposed
Rates

Nondeprl
Fully Depr

Plant

Adjusted
Original

Cost
Depreciation

Expense

Adjusted
Original

Cost
47.863

244
170,589

(47,863)
(244)

(170,589)

1,600
4,847

48,037
145,545

48,037
145,545

2,056,5352,056,535 68,483

(3.712,983)
(118,494)

188,979

3,712,983
118,494

4,724,481 4,724,481

2,311,007 2,311,007 51,304

21 ,299,932
5,768,238

433,824
2,958,296
2,362,311

425,999
192,082
14,446

246,426
47,246

21 ,299,932
5,768,238

433,824
2,958,296
2,362,1311

(646,156)
12,221183,224

(1,121,602)
92,868649,883

(2,441 )
5,243104,856

(12,000)
8,784

14,398
14,786

646,156
183,224

1 ,121 .602
649,883

2,441
104,856
12,000

175,672
287,956
147.859

175,672
287,956
147,859

Acct.
8.9
301
302
303
304

304.1
304.2
305
306
307
308
309
310
311

311.1
320

320.1
320.2
330

330.1
330.2
331
333

333.1
334
335
336
339
340

340.1
341
342
343
344
345

345.1
346
347
348

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
3.33%
3.33%
3.33%
2.50%
2.50%
3.33%
6.67%
2.00%
5.00%
8.33%
8.33%
4.00%
4.00%

20.00%
2.22%
2.22%
5.00%
2.00%
3.33%
3.33%
8.33%
2.00%
6.67%
3.33%
6.67%

20.00%
14.29%

4.00%
5.00%

10.00%
5.00%
5.00%

10.00%
10.00%
10.00%

Description
Organization Cost
Franchise Cost
Land and Land Rights
Structures & Improvements
Structures and In prov Pumping
Structures and In prov Water Trmnt
Collecting & impounding Reservoirs
Lake, River, Canal Intakes
Wells & Springs
Infiltration Galleries
Raw Water Supply Mains
Power Generation Equipment
Pumping Equipment
Pumping Equipment Gas
Water Treatment Equipment

Water Treatment Plants
Solution Chemical Feeders

Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipes
Storage Tanks
Pressure Tanks

Transmission & Distribution Mains
Services
Fire Taps
Meters
Hydrants
Backflow Prevention Devices
Other Plant & Misc Equipment
Office Furniture & Equipment
Computers & Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment
Laboratory Equipment
Power Operated Equipment
Power Operated Equipment - Backhoe
Communication Equipment
Miscellaneous Equipment
Other Tangible Plant

TOTALS $
2,533

1 ,392,245$
25,331

49,515,359
25,331

43,682,988$ (5,832,371) $

Gross CIAC Amort. Rate

31872%
Less: Amortization of Contributions

Gross Contributions $$ 22,291,078 (710,451)

$ 22,291,078 $
s

(710,451 )
681,793

CIAC Totals
Total Depreciation Expense

939,343$Adjusted Test Year Depreciation Expense

Increase (decrease) in Depreciation Expense (257,550)

$ (257,550)Adjustment to Revenues and/or Expenses

Line
ML
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE
B2, page 3
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 2

Prooertv Taxes

Company
Recommended
$ 4,330,647

2
8,661 ,293
5,376,749

14,038,042
3

4,679,347
2

9,358,695

Test Year
as ad'usted

$ 4,330,647
2

8,661 ,293
4,330,647

12,991 ,940
3

4,330,647
2

8,661 ,293

S$

10,882
9,347,813

17.0%
1,589,128
12.0014°/o

190,718

10,882
8,650,411

17.0%
1,470,570
12.0014%
176,490

$
$
$

176,490
165,872
10,618

s
s
s

190,718
176,490
14,229

Property Tax on Company Recommended Revenue (Line 16 + Line 17)
Company Test Year Adjusted Property Tax Expense (Line 18)
Increase in Property Tax Due to Increase in Revenue Requirement

$
$

14,229
1,046,102
1.36016%

increase in Property Tax Due to Increase in Revenue Requirement (Line 24)
Increase in Revenue Requirement
Increase in Properly Tax Per Dollar increase in Revenue (Line 26 l Line 27)

Line
DESCRIPTION

1 Company Adjusted Test Year Revenues
2 Weight Factor
3 Subtotal (Line 1 * Line 2)
4 Company Recommended Revenue
5 Subtotal (Line 4 + Line 5)
6 Number of Years
7 Three Year Average (Line 5 l Line 6)
8 Department of Revenue Multiplier
9 Revenue Base Value (Line 7 * Line 8)
10 Plus: 10% of CWIP (intentionally excluded)
11 Less: Net Book Value of Licensed Vehicles
12 Full Cash Value (Line 9 + Line 10 - Line 11)
13 Assessment Ratio
14 Assessment Value (Line 12 * Line 13)
15 Composite Property Tax Rate
16 Test Year Adjusted Property Tax Expense (Line 14 * Line 15)
17 Tax on Parcels
18 Total Property Taxes (Line 16 + Line 17)
19 Test Year Property Taxes
20 Adjustment to Test Year Property Taxes (Line 18 - Line 19)
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31 , 2023

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 3

Rate Case (and Financing Application) Expense

$Rate case expense to be recovered in base rates

$

Test Year Rate Case Expense

Increase(decrease) Rate Case Expense

$Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense

Rate Case Expense Surcharge

$ 300,000Estimated Rate Case Expense

3Estimated Amortization Period in Years

$ 100,000Annual Rate Case Expense

Year-end number of Customers 11,381

0.73$Monthly Surcharge

Reference
Testimony

Line
M

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31 , 2023

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 4

Revenue Annualization

Revenue Annualization $ 1,386

Total Revenue from Annualization $ 1,386

Purchased Power Annualization

s 354,883
693,052

0.5121

Test Year Purchased Power Expense
Gallons sold (in 1,000s)
Cost per 1,0000 gallons

119

61s

Annualized Gallons (in 1,000's)

Increase (decrease) in Purchased Power Expense

Chemicals Expense Annualization

$ 54,026
693,052
0.0780

Test Year Chemicals Expense
Gallons Sold (in 1,000s)
Cost per 1,0000 gallons

119

g$

Annualized Gallons (in 1,000's)

Increase (decrease) in Chemicals Expense

$ 1,316Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Work Papers
H 1
Testimony

Line
M

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 5

Salaries and Waqes

$ 169,189Increase in Salaries and Wages

$ 169,189Adjustment to Salaries and Wages

$ 41,838

$ 41,838Adjustment to Employee Pensions and Benefits

Increase in Insurance - Health and Life $ 50,182

$ 50,182Adjustment to Insurance - Health and Life

$ 261,209Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense

Line
M

1
2
3
4
5
6
7 Increase in Employee Pensions and Benefits
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

Reference
Testimony
Work papers
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 6

Accrued Revenues Reclassification

Other Revenues $ (13,000)

Metered Revenues $ 13,000

$Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense

Reference
Testimony
Work papers

Line
M

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2001

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 8

Purchased Power

Annualized Increase in Purchased Power expense $ 30,713

$ 30,713Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20



Exhibit
Schedule C2
Page 10
Witness: Bourassa

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31 , 2001

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 9

Bad Debt Expense
Proposed

RateRateRevenues
Bad Debt
Expense

Bad Debt Rate 2021
Bad Debt Rate 2022
Bad Debt Rate 2023

0.060%
0.081%
0.066%

$
$
$

$
$
$

2,813
3,701
3,039

4,673,936
4,584,292
4,616,707

0.069% 0.069%Average of three year's of bad debt expense rate

Adjusted TY

Revenues $

Proposed

5,376,7494,330,647 s

s 2,984 $ 3,705Computed Bad Debt Expense

$

$

2,984
3,039

(55)

Computed Bad Debt Expense
Test Year Bad Debt Expense
Change in Bad Debt Expense

3,705
2,984

721

$
$
$

Bad Debt Expense on Company recommended revenue
Company Test Year Adjusted Bad Debt Expense
Increase in Bad Debt due to Increase in Revenue Requirement

$
$

721
1,046,102
0.06891%

Increase in Bad Debt Expense Due to Increase in Revenue Requirement
Increase in Revenue Requirement
Increase in Bad Debt Expense Per Dollar Increase in Revenue

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Reference
Testimony
Work papers
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 10

Project Renews Funds

$ (75,737)Class C member funds for project renews

$Adjustment to Other Revenue and/or Expense (75,737)

Line
M

1
2
3

4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

Reference
Testimony
Work papers
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 10

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Line
M

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 11

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Line
M

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 12

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Line

1
2
3
4

5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 4

Revenue Annualization

Revenue Annualization $ 1,386

Total Revenue from Annualization $ 1,386

Purchased Power Annualization

$ 354,883
693,052

0.5121

Test Year Purchased Power Expense
Gallons Sold (in 1,000s)
Cost per 1,0000 gallons

119

61$

Annualized Gallons (in 1,000's)

Increase (decrease) in Purchased Power Expense

Chemicals Expense Annuallzation

$ 54,026
693,052

0.0780

Test Year Chemicals Expense
Gallons Sold (in 1,000's)
Cost per 1,0000 gallons

119

9$

Annualized Gallons (in 1,000's)

Increase (decrease) in Chemicals Expense

$ 1,316Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Work Papers
H 1
Testimony

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 5

Salaries and Waqes

$ 169,189Increase in Salaries and Wages

$ 169,189Adjustment to Salaries and Wages

$ 41,838

$ 41,838Adjustment to Employee Pensions and Benefits

Increase in Insurance - Health and Life $ 50,182

$ 50,182Adjustment to Insurance - Health and Life

$ 261,209Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense

Line
M

1
2
3
4
5
6
7 Increase in Employee Pensions and Benefits
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

Reference
Testimony
Work papers
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 6

Accrued Revenues Reclassification

Other Revenues $ (13,000)

Metered Revenues $ 13,000

$Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense

Reference
Testimony
Work papers

Line

M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2001

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 8

Purchased Power

Annualized Increase in Purchased Power expense $ 30,713

$ 30,713Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 200t

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 9

Bad Debt Expense

Revenues
Proposed

RateRate
Bad Debt
Expense

Bad Debt Rate 2021
Bad Debt Rate 2022
Bad Debt Rate 2023

0.060%
0.081%
0.066%

$
$
$

$
$
$

2,813
3,701
3,039

4,673,936
4,584,292
4,616,707

0.069%0.069%Average of three year's of bad debt expense rate

Adjusted TY

Revenues $

Proposed

5,376,7494,330,647 $

$ 2,984 $ 3,705Computed Bad Debt Expense

$

$

2,984
3,039

(55)

Computed Bad Debt Expense
Test Year Bad Debt Expense
Change in Bad Debt Expense

3,705
2,984

721

$
$
$

Bad Debt Expense on Company recommended revenue
Company Test Year Adjusted Bad Debt Expense
Increase in Bad Debt due to Increase in Revenue Requirement

$
$

721
1,046,102
0.06891%

Increase in Bad Debt Expense Due to Increase in Revenue Requirement
Increase in Revenue Requirement
Increase in Bad Debt Expense Per Dollar Increase in Revenue

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Reference
Testimony
Work papers
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 10

Project Renews Funds

$Class C member funds for project renews (75,737)

$Adjustment to Other Revenue and/or Expense (75,737)

Line

M
1
2
3

4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

Reference
Testimony
Work papers
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 10

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Line
M

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 11

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Line
M

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses
Adjustment Number 12

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Line

1
2
3
4

5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Computation of Gross Revenue Conversion Factor

Exhibit
Schedule C-3
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Witness: Bourassa

Description
Combined Federal and State Effective Income Tax Rate

Percentage
of

Incremental
Gross

Revenues
0.000%

Uncollectible Factor 0.069%

1 .360%Property Taxes

1 .429'/0Total Tax Percentage

98.571%Operating Income % = 100% - Tax Percentage

1 = Gross Revenue Conversion Factor
1.0145Operating Income %

RECAP SCHEDULES:
A 1

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
C-3, page 2

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42



DOCKET no. WS02676A120196

Community Water Company of  Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

ExNbll
SGYISULIIB C3
Page z
Wllness: Buurassa

GROSS REVENUE CONVERSION FACTOR

(C) [El [FI(B)(A) (D)
Descrlnl lon

Line
M

1
2
3
4
s
s

100.0000%
0.D000/

100.0GOD"/a
1.3602%

98.6398%
1.013789

CalcWallon of Grass Revenue Conversion Fanon
Revenue
Uncoliecllnla Famed (Une 11)
Revenues IL L2)
Combined Federal and Slate lneume Tax and Progeny Tax Rate (Une 23)
Subtotal (La . L4)
Revsnuu Conversion Factor (L1 I L5)

100.0000%
0. 0000%

100.0000%
0.IJ689%

1
s
9
10
11 0.068998

Calcwallon of  Uncollec l/ble Fac lon
Unlly
Combined Federal and Slate Tax Rate (L17)
One Minus Comhlned Income Tax Rate (L7 L8 )
Uncollecllble Rats
Uncollecllble Facie (L9 L10 )

100.0000%
0. 0G00%

100. 0000%
0,0GOD%
0.0000%

0.000094

Calculat ion o!  Ellec live Tax Rare:
12 Operating Income Before Taxes (Arizona Taxable Income)
13 Arizona Stale Income Tax Rate
14 Fellefal Taxable Income (L 12 . L 13)
15 Applicable Federal Income Tax Rare (L55 Col F)
16 Elleclive Federal Income Tax Rate (L14 x L15)
17 Combined Federal and Slate Income Tax Role (L 13 +L16)

100.DGOD%
0. 0G00%

100.0(]00/
1.3802"/n

1 .3602%

1B
19
20
21
22
23 1.360254

Calculat ion of  Ellec live Pvuosnv Tax Factor
Unlty
Combined Federal and State Income Tax Rats (L17)
One Mlnus Ccmblnevi Income Tax Rate (L18LI9)
Properly Tax Factor
Efleclive Property Tax Feaclov (L20L21 )
Combined Federal and Slate Income Tax and Property Tax Rate (L17v\.22)

s
s

8s7,1sa
1143.9B9)

s 1.031.153

24 Required Operating Income
25 Adjusted Tess Year Operating Income (Loss)
26 Required Increase in Operating Income (L24 . L25)

s
s

27
2B
29 s

Income Taxes on Recommended Revenue (Col. (F), L 52)
Inecme Taxes on Test Year Revenue (Col. IC), L 52)
Required Increase in Revenue to Provide for Income Taxes (L27 L28)

s

s
s

5,376,749
0.0689%

3,705
2.984

721s

30
a1
32
33
34

Recommarded Revenue Requirement
Urvsollectible Role (Line 10)
Uncollectible Expense on Recommended Revenue (L24 L25)
Adjusted Test Year unco4lec\ible Expense
Required Increase in Revenue to Provide for Unodlecxible Exp.

s
$

190,718
176.490

35
35
37

Property Tax w im Recommended Revenue
Property Tax an Test Year Revenue
Inevease in Properly Tax Due lo Increase in Revenue (L35L36) s

s

14,229

1.D46.1D28 Total Required Increase In Revenue (L26 + L29 + L 37)

A c EDB

s

Total

s
Teal

s s

s sS

4.3ao,s47
4.298.146

57.824
(25.323)
0.0000%

5,376,749
4.298.857

57.824
1,020.059

0.WOD%

4.330847
4.298.146

57.824
(25.323)
0.W00%

W a s
5.376.749
4,298,887

57.824
1,020,058

0 .0000%

Lam

s
s

s
s s1,020,059 1 ,020,058(25,323)

s
s
s
s
s

s
$
s
s
s

Fadeld Tax on Flrsl Income Bracket ($1 850.000) @ 15%
Fadefal Tax on Second Income Bradcel ($50,001 575.000) @25%
Federal Tax on Third Income Bracxel ($75.001 $100.000) @ 34%
Federal Tax on Fourth Income Bracket ($100.001 $335.000) @ 39%
Federal Tax on Fifth Income Bradcel ($335,001 S 10,000,000) @ M%

s ss

| .
1 E

Calculat ion of  Income Tax :
39 Revenue
40 Operating Expenses Excludlng Income Taxes
41 Synchronized Interest (L41)
42 Allzona Taxable Income (L39 L40 L41 )
43 Arizona Stale Etlecllve Income Tex Rate (see w ork papers)
44 Ailzona Income Tax (L42 x L43)
45 Federal Taxable Income (L42 L44)
DB
47
48
49
so
51
52
53 Told Federal Income Tax
54 Combined Federal and Slate Income Tax [L354 L42)

0.000D%
0,000a%

55
ss
57 0.0000%

Qgumuzn Appiicahle Feaefal lm:ome Tax Rate (cu. 101, L53 . Cd. 1A1. L53 I [ca ml. L45 . Col. 1A1. L45l
mze§1:.1arAI§8 Applicable Federal Income Tax Rate (cu. 1E1. L53 . Col. fox. L531 I [Col. 19, L45 . col. [8]. L451
144153 Appilcahie Federal income Tax Rate (col, 1F1. L53 . Cd rel. Hsu 1c01. IF, L4s Col, Ic1. L4s)

__58
59
an

Water
s 8,811.074

0.6563%
57.824s

Calculallon of  lnlarss l Svnchron/zallan:
Rate Base
Walghlod Average Cost of Debt
Synchronized Interest (L59 x L60)
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Summary of Cost of Capital

Exhibit
Schedule D1
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Consolidated Capital Structure of Water and Wastewater Division

Proiected Capital StructureAdjusted End of Test Year

Weighted
Cost

Weighted
Cost

0.66%

Cost
Rate
3.68%

Percent
of

Total
27.57% 1.81%

Percent
of

Total
17.83% Cost

Rate
6.57%

Dollar
Amount

2,392,478

Dollar
Amount

4,115.310
Item of Capital
LongTerm Debt

N/A N/ANIA N/A82. 17% 72.43%10,809,51411,023,345Stockholders Equity

N/A100.00%Totals 100.00% NIA14,924,82413,415,823

RECAP SCHEDULES:
A 3

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
D 1
D 3
D-4
E 1
Testimony

Line
MCL
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Cost of Long Term Debt

Exhibit
Schedule D2
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Amount
Outstandina

Annual
Interest

Annual
InterestDescription of Debt

Weighted
Cost

Weighted
Cost

End of Test Year
Effective
Interest
1 8

Amount
Outstandinq

End of Projected Year
Effective
Interest

e

$$ 2,392,478 $ 89,627 2,115,310
2,000,000

$ 123,957
146,600

PNC (Compass) Bank Loan
New Financing

3.01 %
3.56%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

5.86%
7.33%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

3.68%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

3.68%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

Totals 3.68% 6.57%$ 2,392,478 s 4,115,310 270,55789,627

Supportinq Schedules:
E 1
E 2

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Cost of Preferred Stock

Exhibit
Schedule D3
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

End of Test Year End of Protected Year

AmountAmount
Description
of Issue

Dividend
Requirement

Dividend
Requirement

Shares
Outstanding

Shares
Outstanding

NOT APPLICABLE, NO PREFERRED STOCK ISSUED OR OUTSTANDING

RECAP SCHEDULES:
D-1

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
E-1

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Cost of Common Equity

Exhibit
Schedule D-4
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Line
NO

1
Not Applicable. The Company is proposing an operating margin approach.

SUPPORTING SCHEDULESz
E 1

RECAP SCHEDULES1
D 1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Comparative Balance Sheets

Exhibit
Schedule E1
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Test
Year

Ended
12/31/2023 Year

Ended
12/31/2021

Year
Ended

12/31/2022

s $ s 47,503,44648,608,02549,515,359
ASSETS

Plant In Service
Other Plant (Acquisition Adj.), Net
NonUtility Plant, net
Construction Work in Progress
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Net Plant

848,365
116,972

(24,650,018)
23,818,765

1,042,380
123,720

27,452,975
23,228,485s s$

989,875
75,893

(25,913,289)
23,760,504

Debt Reserve Fund $ $$

s $ $

s $$ 1,169,493
3,081,048

388,067

631,278
2,960,755

419,391

702,147
3,310,130

420,531

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Equivalents
Temporary Cash Investments
Accounts Receivable, Net
InterCompany Receivable
Notes Receivable
Materials and Supplies
Prepayments
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets s $

43,670
40,339

340,621
5,063,238$

63,261
29,619

426,489
4,952,177

69,976
29,986

404,067
4,515,453

Unamort. Debt Disc. And Expense
Other Deferred Debits
Deferred Debits s $$

Other Assets $ $ $

TOTAL ASSETS $$ $ 28,882,00428,712,68127,743,938

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY

$ $ s 10,454,32811,063,74911,023,345Member Equity

s $$2,108,155 2,388,5432,253,894LongTerm Debt

$$$ 232,269
138,584

195,926
145,739

240,012
130,857

13,86620,069 13,434

$$

115,510
7,414

556,771
1,064,430$

108,695
6,417

676,920
1,176,319

115,720
6,045

798,522
1,282,021

$ $$
251,363

2,305,9712,261,271 2,330,755

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Current Portion of LongTerm Debt
Payables to Associated Companies
Security Deposits
Customer Meter Deposits, Current
Current Portion of AIAC
Accrued Taxes
Accrued Interest
Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
DEFERRED CREDITS

Maintenance Reserves
Unamortized Premium on Debt
Customer Meter Deposits, less current
Advances in Aid of Construction
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes
Contributions In Aid of Construction
Accumulated Amortization
Total Deferred Credits s $$

22,033,814
(9,616,445)
14,974,703

22,299,275
(10,411,311)
14,218,719

22,291 ,078
(11,221,932)
13,330,417

s $ $ 28,882,00428,712,68127,743,938Total Liabilities & Common Equity

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: RECAP SCHEDULES:
A-3

Line

1
2
3
4
5
e
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Comparative Income Statements

Exhibit
Schedule E-2
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Prior
Year

Ended
12/31/2021

Prior
Year

Ended
12/31/2022

Test
Yea r

Ended
12/31 /2023

$ $$

$s$

4,555,584
12,444

105,908
4,673,936

4,473,247
12,276
98,768

4,584,292

4,474,917
12,218

129,573
4,616,707

Revenues
Metered Water Revenues
Unmetered Water Revenues
Other Water Revenues

Total Revenues
Operating Expenses

$$
$

$
s

1,136,100
195,504

1,171,393
192,847

1,236,005
203,674

293,264
31 ,286

5,917
237,313

13,000

354,883
54,026

3,442
226,437

14,603

313,138
34,175
11,852

208,028
16,071

1,040
32,873
21,098

30,934
11,477

20,038
38,205
18,714

16,836
413,685

7,034
268,651

6,528
363,569

66,724
73,621

227,994

87,590
81,182

218,320

80,168
76,411

218,291

3,039
193,804
939,343
426,710
165,872

2,813
74,503

689,561
423,556
178,205

3,701
253,257
565,665
41 1 ,174
163,755

Salaries and Wages
Employee Pensions and Benefits
Purchased Water
Purchased Power
Chemicals
Material and Supplies
Repairs and Maintenance
Office Supplies and Expense
Contractual Services
Contractual Services - Engineering
Contractual Services Accounting
Contractual Services Legal
Contractual Services - Management Fees
Contractual Services - Water Testing
Contractual Services - Other
Rents
Rental of Building/Property
Rental of Equipment
Transportation Expenses
Insurance General Liability
Insurance - Health and Life
Reg. Comm. Exp. - Rate Case
Bad Debt Expense
Miscellaneous Expense
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Taxes Other Than Income
Property Taxes
Income Tax
Customer Security Deposits

$
S

$
s

620
4,145,654

438,638
$
$

2,104
3,969,561

704,375

671
4,717,078
(100,371)

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income
Other Income (Expense)

Interest/Dividend Income
NonUtility Income
NonUtility Expense
Interest Expense

28,874
77,710
(1 ,837)

(145,097)

60,832
78,994

(17)
(133,913)

19,485
77,961

(148,530)
(157,823)

$
$

(40,350) $
398,287 $

(208,907)
495,468

5,895 $
(94,475) $

Total Other Income (Expense)
Net Profit (Loss)

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:

Line
M

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Comparative Statements of Cash Flows

Exhibit
Schedule E3
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Prior
Year

Ended
12/31/2021

Prior
Year

Ended
12/31/2022

Test
Yea r

Ended
12/31 /2023

$ 398,287 $ 495,468(94,475) $

939,343
(210,278)

565,665
(97,260)

689,561
(350,494)

(32,464)
(19,591 )
10,720

(16,493)
3,356

25,686

1,140
(6,715)

(367)

(186,207)
314
185

(2,929)
98,291

$ 756,739

(36,343) (7,743)
(372) (997)

6,635 (432)
7,025 (6,815)

144,024 34,281
(1) (1)

749,616 so 843,650 $

447,692
23,737

(1 ,007,666)
349,375

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and Amortization
Depreciation and Amortization Adjustments
Changes in Certain Assets and Liabilities:

Accounts Receivable
Materials and Supplies Inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Deferred Charges
Receivables to Associated Co.
Accounts Payable
interest Payable
Customer Meter and Security Deposits
Taxes Payable
Other assets and liabilities
Rounding

Net Cash Flow provided by Operating Activities
Cash Flow From Investing Activities:

Capital Expenditures
Temporary Cash Investments

(1 ,205,010)
(229,082)

$ 471 ,429(658,291) $ (1,434,092) s

(8,197)
(69,484)

(138,584)
54,071

24,784
265,461

(126,921 )
211,134

(251 ,363)

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Maintenance Reserves
Proceeds from LongTerm Debt
Net receipt of contributions in aid of construction
Net receipts of advances in aid of construction
Repayments of LongTerm Debt
Net changes in Membership Equity
Deferred Financing Costs

1,423,980
(2,056,228)

(115,446)
142,751

(170,150)

s$

$$

(775,093)
453,075
716,419

$ 1,169,494

(162,194) $
(70,869)
702,147
631,278

123,095
(467,347)

1,169,494
702,147

Net Cash Flows Provided by Financing Activities
Increase(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

RECAP SCHEDULES:
A-5

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
Workpapers

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Statement of Changes in Member's Equity

Exhibit
Schedule E4
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Total
Member

E ui t

$ $ 9,816,109
142,751

9,816,109
142,751

495,468 495,468

Balance, December 31, 2020
Capital Adjustment
Distributions
Net Income
Rounding

$ $ 10,454,328
211,134

10,454,328
211,134

398,287
(1)

Balance, December 31, 2021
Capital Adjustment
Distributions
Net Income
Rounding

398,287
(1)

$ $11,063,749
54,071

11,063,749
54,071

(94,475) (94,475)

Balance, December 31, 2022
Capital Adjustment
Distributions
Net Income
Rounding

$Balance, December, 2023 11,023,34411,023,344 $

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Detail of Plant in Service

Exhibit
Schedule E-5
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Plant
Balance

at
12/3112023

Plant
Balance

at

12/31/2022 Plant
Additions,
Reclass-

ications or
or

Retirements
Acct.

M
Line

M Plant Description

$ $$ 47,863
244

170,589

47,863
244

170,589

4,17943,858
145,545

48,037
145,545

2,056,53520,8862,035,649

158,404 3,712,983
118,494

4,724,481

3,554,579
118,494

4,776,998 (52,517)

2,311,008221,0852,089,923

155,974
48,090

21,299,933
5,768,237

433,824
2,958,296
2,362,311

21 ,143,959
5,720,148

433,824
2,929,773
2,340,846

28,523
21 ,465

18,101
0

152,823
128,054

(0)
0

0
(0)

2,268

646,156
183,224

1 ,121 ,601
649,883

2,441
104,856

12,000
175,672
287,956
147,859

628,055
183,224
968,778
521,829

2,441
104,856

12,000
175,672
287,956
145,591

301
302
303
304

304.1
304.2
305
306
307
308
309
310
311

311 .1
320
320

320.2
330.0
330.1
330.2
331
333
333
334
335
336
339
340

340.1
341
342
343
344
345

345.1
346
347
348 25,331 25,330

Organization Cost
Franchise Cost
Land and Land Rights
Structures & Improvements
Structures and In prov - Pumping
Structures and In prov - Water Trmnt
Collecting & Impounding Reservoirs
Lake, River, Canal Intakes
Wells & Springs
Infiltration Galleries
Raw Water Supply Mains
Power Generation Equipment
Pumping Equipment
Pumping Equipment - Gas
Water Treatment Equipment

Water Treatment Plants
Solution Chemical Feeders

Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipes
Storage Tanks
Pressure Tanks

Transmission & Distribution Mains
Services
Fire Taps
Meters
Hydrants
Backflow Prevention Devices
Other Plant & Misc Equipment
Office Furniture & Equipment
Computers & Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment
Laboratory Equipment
Power Operated Equipment
Power Operated Equipment - Backhoe
Communication Equipment
Miscellaneous Equipment
Other Tangible Plant (0)

Rounding
TOTAL WATER PLANT $ 48,608,025 $ 907,334 $49,515,359

RECAP SCHEDULES:
A-4
E-1

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Work Papers
B-2 pages 3.1 to 3.4

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Operating Statistics

Exhibit
Schedule E-7
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Test
Year

Ended

12/31/2023 Prior
Year

Ended
12/31/2021

Prior
Year

Ended
12/31/2022

Line
M

WATER STATISTICS:

703,738 732,395693,052Total Gallons Sold (in Thousands)

Water Revenues from Customers: $ 4,474,917 $ 4,473,247 $ 4,555,584

Year End Number of Customers 10,77910,835 10,696

6865
Annual Gallons (in Thousands)
sold Per Year End Customer 64

425.91$ 415.00 $413.01 $Annual Revenue per Year End Customer

0.44500.5121 0.4004

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

$
$

$
$

$
$

Pumping Cost Per 1,000 Gallons
Purchased Water Cost per 1,000 Gallons



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Taxes Charged to Operations

Exhibit
Schedule E8
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Test
Year

Ended

12/31/2023 Prior
Year

Ended
12/31/2022

Prior
Year

Ended
12/31/2021

Description

$$$

178,205

State Income Taxes
Federal Income Taxes
Payroll Taxes
Property Taxes 165,872

Totals

163,755

$ 165,872 $ 163,755 $ 178,205

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Notes To Financial Statements

Exhibit
Schedule E-9
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Line

M
See Attached.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Projected Income Statements - Present & Proposed Rates

Exhibit
Schedule F-1
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Test Year
Actual
Results

At Present
Rates
Year

Ended
12/31 /2024

At Proposed
Rates
Year

Ended
12/31 /2024

$ $ $
Revenues

Metered Water Revenues
Unmetered Water Revenues
Other Water Revenues

$$ s

4,201 ,856
12,218

116,573
4,330,647

5,247,959
12,218

116,573
5,376,749

4,474,917
12,218

129,573
4,616,707

Operating Expenses

Line
M

1
2
3
4
5
6
7 $

$
$
$

$
$

1,405,194
245,512

1,405,194
245,512

1 ,236,005
203,674

8
g

10
11

385,656
54,035
3,442

226,437
14,603

385,656
54,035

3,442
226,437

14,603

354,883
54,026

3,442
226,437
14,603

20,038
38,205
18,714

20,038
38,205
18,714

20,038
38,205
18,714

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

16,836
413,685

16,836
413,685

16,836
413,685

87,590
81,182

218,320

87,590
81 ,182

268,502

87,590
81,182

268,502

2,984
193.804
681 ,793
139,264
176,490

3,039
193,804
939,343
426,710
165,872

3,705
193,804
681,793
139,264
190,718

Salaries and Wages
Employee Pensions and Benefits
Purchased Water
Purchased Power
Chemicals
Material and Supplies
Repairs and Maintenance
Office Supplies and Expense
Contractual Services
Contractual Services Engineering
Contractual Services Accounting
Contractual Services Legal
Contractual Services - Management Fees
Contractual Services Water Testing
Contractual Services - Other
Rents
Rental of Building/Property
Rental of Equipment
Transportation Expenses
Insurance General Liability
Insurance Health and Life
Reg. Comm. Exp. Rate Case
Bad Debt Expense
Miscellaneous Expense
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
TaxesOther Than Income
Property Taxes
Income Tax
Customer Security Deposits

$
s

$
$

$
$

671
4,489,585

887,164

671
4,717,078
(100,371)

671
4,474,636
(143,989)

60,83260,832

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income
Other Income (Expense)

Interest/Dividend Income
Non-Utility Income
Non-Utility Expense
Interest Expense

60,832
78,994

(17)
(133,913)

(17)
(133,913)

(17)
(133,913)

$
s

$
s

(73,099)
814,065

5,895
(94,475)

Total Other Income (Expense)
Net Profit (Loss)

(73,099) $
(217,088) $

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
C-1

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Projected Statements of Changes in Financial Position
Present and Proposed Rates

At Proposed
Rates
Year

Ended
12/31 /2024

At Present
Rates
Year

Ended
12/31 /2024

Test Year
Ended

12/31 /2023

$ 817,322(94,475) $ (213,831) $

681,793681,793939,343
(210,278)

1,140
(6,715)

(367)

$

(36,343)
(372)

6,635
7,025

144,024
1

749,617 $ 467,963 $ 1,499,115

(1,855,700)(1 ,855,700)(1,007,666)
349,375

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and Amortization
Depreciation Adjustments
Changes in Certain Assets and Liabilities:

Accounts Receivable
Materials and Supplies Inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Deferred Charges
Receivables to Associated Co.
Accounts Payable
interest Payable
Customer Meter and Security Deposits
Taxes Payable
Other assets and liabilities
Rounding

Net Cash Flow provided by Operating Activities
Cash Flow From Investing Activities:

Capital Expenditures
Temporary Cash Investments

$ (1 ,855,700)(1,855,700) $(658,291) $

(750,000)
2,000,000

(1,000,000)
2,000,000

(482,071) (482,071 )

(8,197)
(69,484)

(138,584)
54,071

Net Cash Flows from investing Activities
Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Maintenance Reserves
Proceeds from Long-Term Debt
Net receipt of contributions in aid of construction
Net receipts of advances in aid of construction
Repayments of LongTerm Debt
Net changes in Membership Equity
Deferred Financing Costs

$ $$

$$$

767,929
(619,808)
631,279
11,471

162,194
(70,868)
702,147

631,279 517,929
161,344
631,279
792,623

Net Cash Flows Provided by Financing Activities
Increase(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
E 3

Line
M

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023
Projected Construction Requirements
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20252024 2026Test Year*
$ $ $ $

4,179

24,086 330,800

228,300238,404

461 ,4008,217 334,100 457,700

265,085

175,307
49,438

165,400
87,400
66,200

184,700
1 t ,000

473,600
79,500
34,100

124,900
11,400

726,100
78,200
33,500

122,900
11 ,200

64,846
21,465

91,00026,101

194,900
150,000

185,100
150,000

126,200
150,000

169,789
128,054

11,40011,000 11,200

9002,268

Plant Asset:
Organization Cost
Franchise Cost
Land and Land Rights
Structures & Improvements
Structures and In prov Pumping
Structures and In prov - Water Trmnt
Collecting & Impounding Reservoirs
Lake, River, Canal Intakes
Wells & Springs
Infiltration Galleries
Raw Water Supply Mains
Power Generation Equipment
Pumping Equipment
Pumping Equipment - Gas
Water Treatment Equipment

Water Treatment Plants
Solution Chemical Feeders

Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipes
Storage Tanks
Pressure Tanks

Transmission & Distribution Mains
Services
Fire Taps
Meters
Hydrants
Backflow Prevention Devices
Other Plant & Misc Equipment
Office Furniture & Equipment
Computers & Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment
Laboratory Equipment
Power Operated Equipment
Power Operated Equipment - Backhoe
Communication Equipment
Miscellaneous Equipment
Other Tangible Plant

Account
Number

301
302
303
304

304.1
304.2
305
306
307
308
309
310
311

311 .1
320
320

320.2
330.0
330.1
330.2
331
333
333
334
335
336
339
340

340.1
341
342
343
344
345

345.1
346
347
348

Total 1,177,239 $ 1,527,700 $1,855,700 $ 1,720,700$

* Does not reflect disposals/retirements.

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Assumptions Used in Rate Filing
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Line

M
Property Taxes were computed using the method used by the Arizona Department
of Revenue modified for ratemaking.

Projected construction expenditures are shown on Schedule A-4.

Expense adjustments are shown on Schedule C2, and are explained in the testimony.

1
2
s
4
5
6
7
8
g

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

Revenue Summary
With Annualized Revenues lo Year End Number of Customers

Percent

s $ $

Line
M ;
1
2
3
4

Percent
of

Present
Water

Revenues
65.54%
0.73%
5.57%
2.34%
3.07%
0.34%

g
Residential
Residential
Residential
Residential
Residential
Residential

an e
24. 14%
24.45%
24.14%
26.14%
26.58%
22.50%

Percent
of

Proposed
Water

Revenues
65.53%
0.73%
5.57%
2.38%
3. 13%
0.33%

Meter
Q Q

5/8X3/4 Inch
3/4 Inch
1 Inch

1 1/2 Inch
2 Inch
3 Inch

Proposed
R v n

3,523,622
39,354

299,560
127,854
168,245
17,773

Present
Revenues

2,838,389
31.623

241,312
101,362
132.912
14,509

Dollar
Chanqg

685.232
7,731

58,247
26,492
35.333
3.264

77.68%24.29%Subtotal 77.59%816,3004,176,4093.360.108

$ s 5
$

5/8X314 Inch
3/4 Inch
1 Inch

1 1/2 Inch
2 Inch
3 Inch
4 Inch

0.64%
0.04%
3. 19%
1.16%
9.93%
0.19%
3.60%

0.63%
0.04%
3.15%
1.16%
9.71 °/a
049%
3.38%

26.15%
24.11 %
25.69%
24. 19%
26.95%
23.65%
32.04%

Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial

34,560
1,899

111 ,426
62,486

534,019
10,280

193.451

7,163
369

35,038
12,172

113,379
1,966

46,941

27,398
1,530

136.388
50,314

420,640
8,314

146,509

Subtotal 27.43% 18.75%18.27%1,008,120 $ 217,029$

s

791,092 $

s 0.02%
0.29%
0.42%

5/8X314 Inch
1 Inch
2 Inch

Commercial/Residential
Commercial/Residential
Commercial/Residential

24.89%
23.43%
23.49%

0.02%
0.28%
0.42%

862
12,357
18.247

214
2,895
4,286

1,076
15.252
22,532

0.73%23.50%Subtotal 012%38.860

6 Inch $

7,395

5.038

31,465 s

$

s

s 0.48%
0. 19%
0.02%

23.98%
0.00%
0.00%

0.49%
0.23%
0.03%

26.043
10,110
1,260

21,005
10,110
1,260

Bulk
Fire Lines up to 6 Inch
Fire Lines up to 8 Inch

Total Revenues Before Annualizailon 0o.

5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

Revenue Summary
With Annualized Revenues to Year End Number of Customers
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Revenue Annuallzatlon

Percent
an e

Additional
Bills

22s $

Additional
Gallons to
be Pumped
In 1 00

87
(0)

(40)
(1)
(7)

Proposed
R v  n

618
(32)

(425)

Present
Revenues

499
(25)

(344)

Dollar
Chanqg

119
(6)

(80)

s ;
Residential
Residential
Residential
Residential
Residential
Residential

23.78%
24.39%
23.34%

0.00%
22.88%
22.39%

Meter
Q Q

5/8X3/4 Inch
3/4 Inch
1 Inch

1 1/2 Inch
2 Inch
3 Inch

(361)
(70)

(1.577)
(315)

(355)
(60)

(6)
(1)

(1,938)
(385)

722.65%Subtotal s

$

(369)

(58)

(399)

(68) (9)

20
26
(2)

306
587

(106)

(1,762) is

(304) s

1,361
2,512
(481) 249

401
(106)

(2,162)

(372)

1,667
3,159
(586)

22.42%
0.00%

22.50%
22.84%
22.03%
0.00%
0.00%

5/8X314 Inch
3/4 Inch
1 Inch

1 1/2 Inch
2 Inch
3 Inch
4 Inch

Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial

35 487720Subtotal 22.86%$ 3,149 $ 3,868

$
s

s
$

5lBx3l4 Inch
1 Inch
2 Inch

Commercial/Residential
Commercial/Residential
Commercial/Residential

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%Subtotal s $

Total Revenue Annualization 320 11942s 23.12%1.386 s 1,707 $

Line
M ;

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

Revenue Summary
with Annualized Revenues to Year End Number of Customers

Line
.Ne

Present Proposed Dollar
Revenues Revenues Chanqe

s 4,215,040 $ 5,260,802 $ 1,045,762

Percent
o f

Proposed
Water

Revenues
97.84%
0.00%
0.03%

97.88%

Percent
of

Present
Water

Revenues
97.33%
0.00%
0.03%

973B%

Pereent
Chanqe

24.81 %
0.00%

23.12%
24.81 %s

1,701
5,262,508 $$

320
1 ,046.082

1,386
4.216,426

s 0.00%
0.00%

24.16%

2.69%
0.05%

100.00%s

2.17%
0.04%

100.00%

116,573
(2,332)

5,376,749 $

116.573 $
(2,352)

4,330,647 s
20

1,046,102

s 4,487,134
(287,448)

13,000
4,212,688$

B.C. Revenues before Annualization s 4,215,040

Difference $ (2,352)

% Difference 0.06%

sTolerance +/ 112% 21,075

1 subtotal Metered Revenues
2
3 Subtotal Revenue Annualization
4 Total Metered Revenues
5
6 Misc./Olher Revenues
7 Reconciling Amount
8 Total Water Revenues
9
10
11
12 Reconciliation of GL Water Revenues
13 Water Revenues per GL (Unadjusted C1 )
14 Less: Sales Taxes Recorded in Revenues
15 Plus: Unbilled Revenues in Misc. Rev
16 Adjusted Total
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Customer Summary
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(24
Average

Number of
Customers

at
12/31/2023

$s

Averaqe Bill
Present Proposed
Rates Rates

21 .38 26.51
25.12 31 .25
59.50 73.07

193.38 240.50
296.59 364.75
388.05 473.38

Meter Size Class
5/8X3/4 Inch Residential
3/4 Inch Residential
1 Inch Residential
1 1/2 Inch Residential
2 Inch Residential
3 Inch Residential

Pfgpgsgd Increase
Dollar Percent

Amount Amount
s. 13
6. 13

13.57
47.12
68.16
85.33

10.355
100
329

42
35
3

23.99%
24.42%
22.82%
24.37%
22.98%
2189%

Average
Consumption

3.470
2.519
9,399

45.423
70.368
86,768

Subtotal 10,863

$
$

62
5

154
42

128
2
1

5/8X314 Inch
3/4 Inch
1 Inch
1 1/2 Inch
2 Inch
3 Inch
4 Inch

Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial

22.40%
24,80%
22.4a%
22.8a%
22.00%
22.25%
32.04%

41.71
19.81
84.14

119.74
299.41
411 .12

16,120.88

7.63
3.94

15.44
22.29
53.99
74.83

3,911.76

34.08
15.87
68,70
97.45

245.43
336.29

12,209.12

8.520 $
(3,267) $

12,694
14,907
54,757
68,234

3,165,350

Subtotal 394

$
$
$

s
$
$

5.42
4.03

16.10
37.97

28.58
20.37
88,05

204.48

23.16
16.34
71.95

166.51

5/8X3/4 Inch
3/4 Inch
1 Inch
2 Inch

23.38%
24.67%
22.38%
22.80%

2,612
167

13,858
26,496

3
1

14
9

27

CommerciaVResidenlial
CommerciaVResidentiaI
CommerciaVResidential
CommerciaVResidential
Subtotal

42.696 Inch 11.55110
84

7

178.01
10.00
15.00

23.98%
0.00%
0.00%

220.70
10.00
15.00

$
$

$
s

Bulk
Fire Lines up to 6 Inch
Fire Lines up to 8 Inch

Total 11.369

(a) Average number of customers of less than one (1), indicates that less than 12 bills were issued during the year.

Line
.*i¢L

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
a
g

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
an
31
32
33



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Customer Summary
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PfODOS8d Increase
Dollar Percent

Amount Amount

(a)
Average

Number of
Customers

at
12/31/2023

s s10,355
100
329
42
35
42

4.71
5.82

11.36
32.83
45.34
32.83

Median Bill
Present Proposed
Rates Rates

19.37 24.08
23.69 29.51
48.61 59.97

149.37 182.20
202.82 248.16
149.37 182.20

Meter Size Class
5/8X3/4 Inch Residential
3/4 Inch Residential
1 Inch Residential
1 1/2 Inch Residential
2 Inch Residential
3 Inch Residential

24, 31 %
24.56%
23.38%
21 .98%
22.35%
21.98%

Median
Consumption

2.500
1.500
5,500

33,500
39.500
33,500

Subtotal 10,902

1,500 s
s

s
s

5/8X314 Inch
3/4 Inch
1 Inch
1 1/2 Inch
2 Inch
3 Inch
4 Inch

62
5

154
42

128
2
1

23.86%
24.80%
23.57%
23.46%
23.30%
23.85%
32.02%

Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial

24,84
19.81
56.61
98.22

170.90
228.93

15,935.41

4.79
3,94

10.80
18.66
32.30
44.08

3,864.96

4.500
a,500

16,500
14,000

3,129,050

20.06
15.87
45.82
79.56

138.60
184.85

12,070.45

Subtotal 394

Subtotal

1,500 s
s
s

s
s
s

4.79
3.94

15.33
35.98

20.06
15.87
68.16

156.75

23.86%
24.80%
22.50%
22.96%

5/8X3/4 Inch
3/4 Inch
1 Inch
2 Inch

24.84
19.81
83.49

192.73
11,108
32,389

3
1

14
9

27

CommerciaVResidentiaI
CommerciaVResidentiaI
CommerciaVResidentiaI
CommerciaVResidentiaI
Subtotal

e Inch 38.4350010
84

7

24 . 76%
0.00%
0.00%

183.58
10.00
15.00

t 47,15
10.00
15.00

$
s

s
s

Bulk
Fire Lines up to 6 Inch
Fire Lines up to 8 Inch

Total 11,408

(a) Average number of customers of less than one (1), indicates that less than 12 bills were issued during the year.

Line
.*i¢L

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
a
g

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
to
31
32
33
34
35
36
37



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Revenue Breakdown Summary

Test Year Ended December 31, 2023
Present Rates
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Commodity
Third Tier

101 ,754
684

5/8X3/4 Inch
3/4 Inch
1 Inch
1 1/2 Inch
2 Inch
3 Inch

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

s
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Current
Monthly

Mins
1,972,387

25,908
130,872

28,133
37,748

5,247
2,200,296

85.52%
102 ,437

3.05%

Commodity
First Tier

367,281
2,951

85,108
38,660
44,422
8,384

546,806
16.28%

Commodity
Second Tier

$ 397,467
$ 2,054
$ 24,988
$ 34,569
$ 49,165
$ 563
$ 508,807

15. 15%

Total
2,838,889

31 ,598
240,968
101,362
13t .335

14, 195
3,358,346

100.00%

Residential
Residential
Residential
Residential
Residential
Residential
Subtotal
% Recovery

5/8X3/4 Inch
3/4 Inch
1 Inch
1 1/2 Inch
2 Inch
3 Inch
4 Inch

$
$
$
$
s
s
s
s

$
$
$
$
$
$
s
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
s
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

7,501
464

41,452
18,225

117,559
3,914

14,208
203,323

25.60%

7,975
115

34,053
5,187

160,490
902

125,668
334,390

42.10%

27,093
1,530

137,749
52,885

420,160
8,314

146.509
794,240
100.00%0.00%

11,617
952

62,244
29,473

142,111
3,498
6,633

256,528
32.30%

Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Subtotal
% Recovery

1035/8X3/4 Inch
3/4 Inch
1 Inch
2 Inch

$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$

s
$
S
s
$

s
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$

862
196

12,357
18,247
31,661

100.00%

571
190

5,586
9,992

16,340
51 .61 %

1 ,003
980

2,086
6.59% 0.00%

187
6

5,768
7,275

13,235
41 .80%

Commercial/Residential
Commercial/Residential
Commercial/Residential
Commercial/Residential
Subtotal
% Recovery

6 Inch s3,806 $$ $
$
$

$
$
$

21,005
10,110

1,260

17,199
10,110
1,260

Bulk
Fire Lines up to 6 Inch
Fire Lines up to 8 Inch

$$$$ $ 4,216,622
99.71%

767,170
18.14%
77.30%

102,437
2.42%

99.71 %

845,283
19.99%
97.29%

TOTALS
Percent of Total
Cummulative %

2,501,732
59.16%
59.16%
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Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31,2023

Revenue Breakdown Summary
Proposed Rates

$ $

Commodity
Third Tier

$ 136,094
915

5/8X3/4 Inch
3/4 Inch
1 Inch
1 1/2 Inch
2 Inch
3 Inch

$ $$ $

Commodity
Second Tier

$ 478,156
2,471

33,422
46,236
65,758

754
$ 626,796

15.02%

Commodity
First Tier

$ 448,450
3,604

102,385
46,508
53,440
10,086

664,473
15.92%

Total
3,524,240

39,323
299,135
127,854
166,307

17,388
4,174,247

100.00%

Proposed
Monthly

M1§
2,461 ,539

32,333
163,328

35,110
47,110
6,548

2,745,969
65.78%

137,009
3.28%

Residential
Residential
Residential
Residential
Residential
Residential
Subtotal
% Recovery

$ $ SB$ $5/8X3/4 Inch
3/4 Inch
1 Inch
1 1/2 Inch
2 Inch
3 Inch
4 Inch

$$$$

9,024
558

49,867
21,925

141,425
4,708

17,093
244,599

24.17%

10,666
153

45,546
6,938

214,653
1,206

168,080
447,243

44.19%
$

0.00%

14,498
1,188

77,681
36,782

177,354
4,366
8,278

320,147
31 .64%

34,188
1,899

173,093
65,645

533,432
10,280

193,451
1,011,989

100.00%

Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Subtotal
% Recovery

138$
$

$
$

$
8

$
$

$
$

518X3/4 Inch
3/4 Inch
1 Inch
2 Inch

$ $ $$ $
0.00%

225
7

6,939
8,751

15,922
40.72%

713
238

6,971
12,470
20,392
52. 15%

1,076
244

15,252
22,532
39,104

100.00%

1,341
1,311
2,790
7.13%

Commercial/Residential
Commercial/Residential
Commercial/Residential
Commercial/Residential
Subtotal
% Recovery

6 Inch $ $ $$4,579 $ 26,043
10,110
1,260

21,464
10,110

1,260

Bulk
Fire Lines up to 6 Inch
Fire Lines up to 8 Inch

$ $$ $ $ 5,262,753

100.00%

TOTALS
Percent of Total
Cummulative %

1 ,076,829
20.46%
97.40%

137,009
2.60%

100.00%

929,573
17.66%
76.94%

3,119,342
59.27%
59.27%



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Present and Proposed Rates

Exhibll
Schedule H3
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

han
Present
R  e

Percent
Chanqg

Proposed
Rat

s $ 3.94
5.35
8.25

13.84
22.94
38.15

137.08
222.76
342.71

24.80%
24.80%
24.80%
24.80%
24.80%
24.80%
24.80%
24.80%
24.80%

Monthly Availability Charge for:
Meter Size (All Classes):
5/8 Inch
3/4 Inch
1 Inch
1 1/2 Inch
2 Inch
3 Inch
4 Inch
6 Inch
8 Inch
Construction Waler

15,87
21 .59
33.25
55.82
92.52

145.75
552.76
898.24

1,381 .90
According to Meter Size

Liilad Above

s 19.81
26,94
41 .50
69.66

115.46
181 ,90
689.84

1,121 .00
1,724.61

According to Meier Size
Lialed Above

Gallons In Minimum (All Classes)

(Per 1,000 gallons)
Present Proposed

Rate RateBlockCommodity Rates

518x3/4 Inch Residential 1.71
3.36
5.11

1 .40
2.79
3.82

s
s
s

s
$
s

0 gallons lo 3,000 gallons
3.001 gallons to 10,000 gallons
over 10,000 gallons

3/4 Inch Meter Residential 1.71
3.36
5.11

1.40
2.79
3.82

$
s
$

$
$
$

0 gallons to 3,000 gallons
3.001 gallons lo 10.000 gallons
over 10,000 gallons

5/8x3/4 inch Nonresidenlial s
s

2.79
3.82

3.36
5.11

s
$

1 gallons to 10,000 gallons
over 10,000 gallons

3/4 Inch Nonresidential 2.79
3.82

3.36
5.11

s
$

$
$

1 gallons to 10.000 gallons
over 10,000 gallons

1 Inch Meter All Classes. except Construction 3.36
5.11

2,79
3.82

s
s

s
s

0 gallons to 21 ,000 gallons
over 21 .000 gallons

1,5 inch Meter All Classes 3.36
5.11

2.79
3.82

s
s

$
s

0 gallons to 35.000 gallons
over 35,000 gallons

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
1 g
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38



Communlty Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

Present and Proposed Rates

Exhibll
Schedule H3
Page 2
Witness: Bourassa

Commodity Rates
2 Inch Meter All Classes, except Construction 2.79

3.82

(Per 1.000 gallons)
Present Proposed

Rate Rate
s 3.36
s 5.11

s
s

Block
0 gallons to 63,000 gallons
over 63,000 gallons

3 Inch Meter . All Classes. except Construction 3.36
5.11

2.79
3.82

$
s

s
s

0 gallons to 103,000 gallons
over 103,000 gallons

4 Inch Meter All Classes, except Construction 3.36
5.11

2.79
3.82

s
$

s
s

0 gallons to 424,000 gallons
over 424,000 gallons

G Inch Meter All Classes. except Construction. 3.36
5.11

2.79
3.82

s
s

$
$

0 gallons lo 680.000 gallons
over 680,000 gallons

8 Inch Meter . All Classes, except Construction 3.36
5.11

2.79
3.82

s
s

$
s

0 gallons lo 1 ,050,000 gallons
over 1 ,050,000 gallons

Construction Water (all meter sizes) 2.79
3.82

3.36
5.11

s
s

$
$

0 gallons lo 1.050.000 gallons
over 1,050,000 gallons

Line
N9
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Changes in Representative Rate Schedules

Test Year Ended December at, 2023

Exhibit
Schedule H-3
Page 3
Witness: Bourassa

$
$
$

Present
Rates

25.00 $
25.00 $
20.00 $

(a)

Proposed
Rates

35.00
35.00
25.00

(a)

$
$
s
s
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$ 155.00
$ 255.00
$ 315.00
$ 525.00
$ 1,045.00
$ 1,890.00
$ 1,670.00
$ 2,545.00
$ 1,737.00
$ 3,645.00
$ 3,766.00
$ 6,920.00

Cost
Cost
Cost

6.00%**
(b)
(b)

$ 25.00
$ 20.00

1,5% per month
1.5% per month
$ 20.00

$20 + Cost
Cost
Cost

155.00
255.00
315.00
525.00

1,045.00
1,890.00
1,670.00
2,545.00
1,737.00
3,645.00
3,766.00
6,920.00

Cost
Cost
Cost

6.00%**
(b)
(b)

$ 25,00
$ 10.00
1.5% per month
1.5% per month
$ 20.00

Cost
Cost
Cost

50.0040.00 $$

10.00
15.00
22.50
33.75

10.00
15.00
22.50
33.75

$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$

Line
09 Other Service Charges

1 Establishment
2 Reconnection (Delinquent)
3 Meter test (If Correct)
4 Deposit
5 Hydrant Meter Deposit:*
6 5/8 X 3/4 Inch
7 3/4 Inch
8 1 Inch
9 1 1/2 Inch
10 2 Inch Turbine
11 2 Inch Compound
12 3 Inch Turbine
13 3 Inch Compound
14 4 Inch Turbine
15 4 Inch Compound
16 6 inch Turbine
17 6 Inch Compound
18 8 Inch
19 10 Inch
20 12 Inch
21 Deposit Interest
22 Reestablishment (within 12 months)
23 Reestablishment (within 12 months after hours)
24 NSF Check
25 Meter Reread (of Correct)
26 Late Payment Penalty
27 Deferred Payment (R-012-409.G)
28 Moving meter at customer request (Rt4-2-405(B))
29 Meter Tampering Charge
30 Meter Box - Cut Lock Charge
31 Payment via Visa Charge Card (cost up to 6%
32 service charge on bill paid)
33 After Hours Service Charge
34
35
36 Monthlv Service Charae for Fire Sprinkler
37 Less than 6"
38 Less than 8"
39 Less than 10"
40 Less than 12"
41
42 * Shall be refunded entirely upon return of undamaged meter.
43 ** Per Commission Rule A.A.C. R-14-2-403(B)
44 (a) Residential - two times the average bill. Non-residentia|- two and one-half times the average bill
45 (b) Minimum charge times months off the system.
46
47
48
49

IN ADDITION TO THE COLLECTION OF REGULAR RATES, THE UTILITY WILL COLLECT FROM
ITS CUSTOMERS A PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF ANY PRIVILEGE, SALES, USE, AND FRANCHISE
TAX. PER COMMISSION RULE 14-2»409D(5).



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31 , 2023

Meter and Service Line Charges

Exhibit
Schedule H-3
Page 4
Witness: Bourassa

Refundable Meter and Service Line Char es

$58

Present
Meter
Install-
ation

Charge
155.00
225.00
315.00
525.00

1 ,045.00
1 ,890.00
1 ,670.00
2,545.00
1 ,737.00
3,645.00
3,766.00
6,920.00
Cost
Cost
Cost

Present
Service

Line
Charqe

$ 445.00
445.00
495.00
550.00
830.00
830.00

1 ,045.00
1 ,165.00
1 ,490.00
1 ,670.00
2,210.00
2,330.00
Cost
Cost
Cost

Total
Present
Charqe

600.00
670.00
810.00

1,075.00
1,875.00
2,720.00
2,715.00
3,710.00
3,227.00
5,315.00
5,976.00
9,250.00
Cost
Cost
Cost

Proposed
Meter
Install-
ation

Charqe
$ 155.00

225.00
315.00
525.00

1,045.00
1,890.00
1,670.00
2,545.00
1,737.00
3,645.00
3,766.00
6,920.00
Cost
Cost
Cost

5/8 X 3/4 Inch
3/4 Inch
1 Inch
1 1/2 Inch
2 Inch Turbine
2 Inch Compound
3 Inch Turbine
3 Inch Compound
4 Inch Turbine
4 Inch Compound
6 inch Turbine
6 Inch Compound
8 Inch
10 Inch
12 Inch

Proposed
Service

Line
Charge

$ 445.00
445.00
495.00
550.00
830.00
830.00

1 ,045.00
1 ,165.00
1,490.00
1 ,670.00
2,210.00
2,330.00
Cost
Cost
Cost

Total
Proposed
Charge

$ 600.00
670.00
810.00

1,075.00
1,875.00
2,720.00
2,715.00
3,710.00
3,227.00
5,315.00
5,976.00
9,250.00
Cost
Cost
Cost

Line

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35



H4
1Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates

5/8x314 Inch Residential

Exhibit
Schedule
Page
Witness: Bourassa

Percent
IncreaseUsage

proposed

M
s $

15.87s

1 .40
2.79
3.82

Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons
Up to
Up to
Over

3,000
10,000
10,000

s
$
$

19.81$

1.71
3.36
5.11

Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
Up to
Up to
Over

$
$
$

3,000
10,000
10,000

19.81
21 .52
23.22
24 .93
28,29
31 .65
35.01
38.37
41 73
45.09
48.45
58.67
88.89
79.11
89.32
99.54

125.09
150.64
176.18
201 .73
227.28
252.83
303.92
355.01
406.11
457.20
508.30

Dollar
Increase

s 3.94
4.25
4.55
4.86
5.43
6.00
6,56
7,13
7.70
8.27
8.83

11,41
13.99
16.57
19.15
21.72
28.17
34.62
41.06
47.51
53.96
60.40
73.30
86.19
99.08

111 .97
124.87

24.80%
24.58%
24.40%
24 .23%
23.75%
23.38%
23.08%
22.83%
22,62%
22.44%
22.29%
24.15%
25,48%
26.49%
27.28%
27.92%
29.07%
29.84%
30.39%
30.81%
31 .13%
31 .39%
31 .78%
32.06%
32.27%
32.43%
32.57%

Present
M

15.87
17.27
18.67
20.07
22.86
25.66
28.45
31.24
34.03
36.83
39.62
47.26
54.90
6254
70.18
77.82
98.92

116.02
135.12
154.22
173.32
192.42
230.62
268.83
307.03
345.23
383.43

1 .000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5.000
B,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000
20,000
25,000
30,000
35,000
40,000
45,000
50.000
60.000
70.000
80.000
90.000

100.000

5.13 23.99%s 26.51 s21.38 $

4.71 24.31%s 24.08 s

Average Usage
3,470

Median Usage
2.500 19.37 $



H4
2Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparlson Present and Proposed Rates

3/4 Inch Residential

Exhibit
Schedule
page
Witness: Bourassa

Percent
IncreaseUsage

proposed

M
s $

21.59$
Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons
Up to
Up to
Over

1.40
2.79
382

$
$
$

3,000
10,000
10,000

26.94$

1,71
3.36
5.11

Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
Up to
Up to
Over

s
s
s

3,000
10,000
10,000

24.80%
24 .64%
24.49%
24.36%
23.96%
23.64%
23.36%
23.13%
22.93%
22,76%
22,e1%
24,22%
25,42%
26.35%
27.10%
27.70%
28.83%
29.e0%
30.16%
30.59%
30.93%
3120%
31 .61 %
31 .91 %
32.13%
32.31%
32.45%

Dollar
Increase

s 5.35
5.86
5.97
6.28
6.85
1.42
7.98
8,55
9,12
9.68

10.25
12.83
15,41
17.99
20.56
23.14
29.59
36.04
42,48
48.93
55.37
61 .82
74.71
87.61

100.50
113.39
126.28

26.94
28.65
30.36
32.07
35.43
38.79
42.15
45.51
48.87
52.23
55.59
65.81
76.03
86.24
96.46

106.68
132.23
15778
183.32
208.87
234.42
259.96
311 .06
362.1 s
413.25
464.34
515.43

Present
M

21 .59
22.99
24.39
25.79
28.58
31 .38
34.17
36.96
39.75
42.55
45.34
52.98
60.62
68.26
75.90
83.54

102.64
121 .74
140.84
159.94
179.04
198. 14
236.34
274.55
312.75
350,95
389.15

1 .000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5.000
B,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000
20,000
25,000
30,000
35,000
40,000
45,000
50.000
60.000
70.000
80.000
90.000

100.000

24.42%6.1331.25 ss 25.12 $

24.56%5.82s 29.51 s23.69 $

Average Usage
2.519

Median Usage
1 .500



H4
3

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates

1 Inch ResidentialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule

Page
Witness: Bourassa

Percent
IncreaseUsage

Proposed
M

Present
M

$ s

33.25$

2.79
3.82

Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1 ,000 Gallons
Up to
Over

$
$

21.000
21 ,000

41.50s
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1 ,000 Gallons
Up to
Over

3.36
5.11

21.000
21 ,000

$
$

Dollar
Increase

s 8.25
8.81
9.38
9.95

10.51
11.08
11.65
12.21
12.78
13.35
13.92
15.05
16.18
17,32
18.45
t9.58
25.31
31 .75
38.20
44.65
51 .09
57.54
70.43
83.32
96.22

109.11
122.00

41 .50
44.86
48.21
51 .57
54.93
58.29
61 .65
65.01
68.37
71 .73
75.09
81 .81
88.53
95.25

101 .97
108.68
132.48
158.03
183.58
209. 12
234157
260.22
311 .31
362.40
413.50
464.59

515.69 24.80%
24.45%
24. 15%
23.89%
23.67%
23.47%
23.29%
23. 13%
22.99%
22.86%
22.75%
22.54%
22.37%
22.22%
22.09%
21 .9B%
23.61%
25. 15%
26.28%
27. 15%
27.83%
28.39%
29.24%
29.86%
30.33%
30.69%
30.99%

33.25
36.04
38.84
41 .63
44.42
47.21
50.01
52.80
55.59
58.38
61 .18
66.76
72.35
77.93
83.52
89.10

107.17
126.27
145.37
164.48
183.58
202.68
240.88
279.08
317.28
355,48
393.68

1,000
2,000
3.000
4,000
5.000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10.000
12,000
14,000
16.000
18.000
20.000
25,000
30,000
35,000
40.000
45,000
50.000
60,000
70.000
80.000
90.000

100.000

13.57 22.82%59.50 s$ 73.07 $

11.36 23.38%48.61 $$

Average Usage
9,399

Median Usage
5,500 59.97 s



H4
4Meter Size:

Community Waler Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates

1 1/2 inch Residential

Exhibit
Schedule
Page
Witness: Bourassa

Percent
IncreaseUsage

Proposed

M
Present

M
$$

55.82$

2.79
3.82

Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,o00 Gallons
Up to
Over

$
$

35,000
35.000

69.66$

3.36
5.11

Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons
Up to
Over

$
s

35,000
35,000

Dollar
Increase

$ 13.84
14,41
14.98
15.54
16.11
16.88
11.24
17.81
18.38
18.95
19.51
20.65
21.78
22.91
24.05
25.18
28.02
30.85
33.68
40,13
4G.58
53.02
65.92
78.81
91.70

104.59
117.49

55.82
58.61
61 .41
64.20
66.99
69.78
72.58
75.37
78.16
80.95
83.75
89.33
94.92

100.50
106.09
111 .67
125.63
139.60
153.56
172.66
191 .76
210.86
249.06
287.26
325.46
363.67
401 .87

69.66
73.02
76.38
79.74
83.10
86,46
89.82
93. 18
96.54
99.90

103.26
109.98
116.69
123.41
130.13
136.85
153.65
170.45
187.24
212.79
238.34
263.88
314.98
366.07
417.17
468.26

519.35 24.80%
24.59%
2439%
24.21%
24.05%
23.90%
23.76%
23.63%
23.51%
23,40%
23.30%
23.11%
22.95%
22.80%
22.67%
22.55%
22.30%
22.10%
21 .94%
23.24%
24.29%
25. 15%
26.47%
27.43%
28.18%
28.76%
29.24%

1.000
2,000
3.000
4,000
$,000
6,000
7,000
8.000
9,000

10.000
12,000
14,000
16.000
18,000
20,000
25,000
30,000
35.000
40,000
45.000
50,000
60,000
70.000
80.000
90,000

100,000

24.37%47,12240.50 $193.38 $

32.83 21 .98%182.20 s$ 149.37 $

Average Usage
45.423 $

Median Usage
33,500



H4
5

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates

2 Inch ResidentialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule
Page
Witnessi Bourassa

Percent
IncreaseUsage

Proposed
M

Present
M

$$

92.52s
Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
Up to
Over

2.79
3.82

$
$

63,000
63.000

115.46$
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons
Up to
Over

3.36
5.11

63,000
63,000

$
$

115.46
118,82
122.18
125.54
128.90
132.26
135.62
138.98
142.34
145.70
149.06
155.78
162.50
169.22
175.93
182.65
199.45
216.25
233.04
249.84
266.64
283,43
317.03
362.87
413.97
465.06

516.15 Dollar
Increase

s 22.94
23.51
24.08
24.65
25.21
25.78
26.35
26.91
27.48
28.05
28.61
29.75
30.88
32.02
33.15
34.28
37.12
39.95
42,79
45.62
48.46
51.29
56.96
G7.68
80.58
93.47

106.36

92.52
95.31
98. 11

100,90
103.69
106.48
109.28
112.07
114.86
117.65
120.45
126.03
131.62
137.20
142.79
148.37
162.33
176.30
190.26
204.22
218. 18
232.15
260.07
295. 1 g
333.39
371 .59
409.79

24.80%
24.61%
24.54%
24.43%
24.32%
24.21 %
24.11%
24.02%
23.92%
23.84%
23.76%
23.80%
23.46°/>
23.33%
23.22%
23,11%
22.87%
22.66%
22.49%
22.34%
22.21 %
22.09%
2180%
22.93%
24.17%
25. 15%
25.96%

1.000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000
20,000
25,000
30,000
35,000
40,000
45,000
50,000
60,000
70.000
80,000
90,000

100,000

68,16 22.98%364.75 $296.59 $$

22.35%45.34202.82 $ 248.16 s$

Average Usage
70,368

Median Usage
39,500



H4
6Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates

3 Inch Residential

Exhibit
Rebuttal Schedule
Page
Witness; Bourassa
REVISED

Percent
IncreaseUsage

Present

M
Proposed

M
$

Dollar
Increase

$$

145.75s

2.79
3.82

Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
Up to
Over

$
s

103,000
103,000

181.90$
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons
Up to
Over

3.36
5.11

$
s

103.000
103,000

145.75
148.54
151.34
154. 13
156.92
159.71
162.51
165.30
168.09
170.88
173.68
179.26
184.85
190.43
196.02
201 .60
215.56
229.53
243.49
257.45
271 .41
285.38
313.30
341 .23
369. 15
397.08
425.00

181,90
185.26
188,61
191 .97
195.33
198,69
202.05
205.41
208.77
212.13
215.49
222.21
228.93
235.65
242,37
249.08
265.88
282.68
299.48
316.27
333.07
349,87
383,46
417.05
45055
484.24

517,84 36.15
36.71
37.28
37.85
38.41
38,98
39.55
40.11
40.68
41.25
41.82
42.95
44.08
45.22
46.35
47.48
50.32
53.15
55.99
58.82
61.66
64.49
70.16
75.83
81.50
87,17
92.84

24.80%
24.72%
24.63%
24.56%
24.48%
24.41 %
24.34%
24.27%
24.20%
24.14%
24,08%
23.96%
23.85%
23.74%
23.65%
23.55%
23.34%
23.16%
22.99%
22.85%
22.72%
22.80%
22.39%
22.22%
22.08%
21 .95%
21 ,84%

1.000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000
20,000
25,000
30,000
35.000
40,000
45.000
50,000
60,000
70.000
80.000
90,000

100,000

85.33 21 .99%473.38 $388.05 $$

52.87 23.18%281.00 s$ 228,13 $

Average Usage
86,768

Median Usage
29,500



H4
7Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparison present and Proposed Rates

5/8 Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule
Page
Witness: Bourassa

Percent
IncreaseUsage

Proposed

M
Present

M
$$

15.87$

2.79
3.82

Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
Up to
Over

$
$

10,000
10,000

19,81$
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons
Up to
Over

3.36
5.11

10.000
10.000

$
$

Dollar
Increase

$ 3.94
4.50
5.07
5.64
6.20
6.77
7.34
7.90
8.47
9.04
9.60

12.18
14,76
17,34
19.92
22.50
28.94
35.39
41.84
48.28
54.73
61.18
74.07
86.96
99.85

112.75
125.64

19.81
23.17
26.52
29.88
33,24
36.60
39.96
43.32
46.68
50.04
53.40
63.62
73.84
84 .06
94.27

104.49
130.04
155.59
181 .13
206.68
232.23
257.78
308.87
359.96
411.06
462. 15
513.25

15.87
18.66
21 .46
24.25
27.04
29.aa
32.63
35.42
38.21
41 .00
43.80
51 .44
59.08
66.72
74.36
82.00

101 . 10
120.20
139.30
158.40
177.50
196.60
24. 80
273.00
311 .20
349.41
387.61

24.80%
24. 13%
23,63%
23.25%
22.94%
22.69%
22.49%
22.32%
22. 17%
2204%
21 .93%
23.69%
24.99%
25.99%
26.79%
27.44%
28.63%
29.44%
30.03%
30.48%
30.83%
31 ,12%
31 .54%
31 .85%
32.09%
32.27%
32.41 %

1.000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000
20.000
25,000
30,000
35.000
40.000
45.000
50,000
60,000
70.000
80,000
90,000

100,000

22.40%7.6341.71 $34. 08 s$

4.79 23.86%24.84 s$ 20.06 s

Average Usage
6,520

Median Usage
1,500



H4
8

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates

3/4 Inch CommercialMeter Size;

Exhibit
Schedule
Page
Witness: Bourassa

Percent
IncreaseUsage

Proposed
M

Present
M

$ $

15.87$

2.79
3.82

Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons
Up Io
Over

$
$

10,000
10,000

19.81$

3.36
5.11

Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
Up to
Over

10.000
10,000

$
$

Dollar
Increase

s 3.94
4.50
5.07
5.64
6.20
6.77
7.34
7.90
8.47
9.04
9.60

12. 18
14.76
17.34
19.92
22.50
28.94
35.39
41 .84
48.28
54.73
61 .18
74.07
86.96
99.85

112.75
125.64

19.81
23.17
26.52
29.88
33.24
36.60
39.96
43.32
46.68
50.04
53.40
63.62
73.84
84.06
94.27

104.49
130.04
155.59
181 . 13
206.68
232.23
257.78
308.87
359.96
411 .06
462.15
513.25

15.87
18.66
21 .46
24.25
27.04
29.83
32.63
35.42
38.21
41 .00
43.80
51 .44
59.08
66.72
74.36
82.00

101 .10
120.20
139.30
158.40
177.50
196.60
234.80
273.00
311 .20
349.41
387.61

24.50%
24. 13%
23.63%
28.25%
22.94%
22.69%
22.49%
22.32%
22. 17%
22.04%
21 .93%
23.69%
24.99%
25.99%
26.79%
27.44%
28.63%
29.44%
30.03%
30.48%
30,83%
31 .12%
a1,54%
31 .85%
32.09%
32.27%
32.41 %

1.000
2.000
3,000
4.000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8.000
9,000

10.000
12.000
14,000
16.000
18,000
20.000
25,000
30,000
35.000
40,000
45.000
50,000
60.000
10,000
80,000
90.000

100,000

24.80%3.9415.87 $ 19,81 $

24.80%3.9415.87 $

Average Usage
(3,267) s

Median Usage
.. S 19.81 $



H4
9Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates

1 Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule
Page
Witness: Bourassa

Percent
IncreaseUsage

proposed

M
s $

33.25s
Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons
Up to
Over

2.79
3.82

s
s

21,000
21,000

41.50s

3.36
5.11

Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
Up to
Over

s
s

21,000
21,000

Present
M

33.25
36.04
38.84
41 .63
44.42
47.21
50.01
52.80
55.59
58.38
61 .18
66.76
72.35
77.93
83.52
89.10

107.17
126.27
145.37
164.48
1 B358
202.88
240.88
279.08
317.28
355.48
393.68

Dollar
Increase

s 8.25
8.81
9.38
9.95

10.51
11.08
11.65
12.21
12.78
13.35
13.92
15.05
16,18
17.32
18,45
19.58
25.31
31.75
38.20
44.65
51.09
57.54
70.43
83.32
96.22

109.11
122.00

41 .50
44.86
48,21
51 .57
54 .93
58,29
61 .65
65.01
68.37
71 73
75.09
81 .81
88.53
95.25

101 .97
108.68
132.48
158.03
183.58
209.12
234.67
260.22
311 .31
362.40
413.50
464.59

515.69 24.80%
24.45%
24 .15%
23.89%
23.67%
23.47%
23.29%
23.13%
22.99%
22,86%
22.75%
22,54%
22.37%
22,22%
22.09%
21 .98%
23.61%
25.15%
26.28%
27.15%
27.83%
28.39%
29.24%
29.86%
30.33%
30.69%
30.99%

1 .000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5.000
B,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000
20,000
25,000
30,000
35,000
40,000
45,000
50.000
60.000
70.000
80.000
90.000

100.000

15.44 22.48%84.14 ss 68.70 $

23.57%10.8056.61 ss

Average Usage
12.694

Median Usage
4,500 45.82 $



Community Water Company of Green Valley
BIII Comparison Present and Proposed Rates

1 1/2 Inch CommercialMeter Size:
H4
10

Exhiblt
Rebuttal Schedule
Page
Witness: Bourassa

Percent
IncreaseUsage

Present
M

proposed
M

s $

55.82s
Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons
Up to
Over

2.79
3.82

$
$

35,000
35,000

69.66$
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
Up to
Over

3.36
5.11

s
s

35,000
35,000

Dollar
Increase

s 13.84
14.41
14.98
15.54
16.11
16.68
17.24
17.81
18.38
18.95
19,51
20.65
21 .78
22.91
24.05
25.18
28.02
30.85
33.68
40.13
46.58
53.02
65.92
78.81
91 .70

104.59
117.49

24.80%
24.59%
24 .39%
24 .21 %
24.05%
23.90%
23.76%
23.63%
23.51%
23.40%
23.30%
23.11%
22.95%
22.80%
22.67%
22.55%
22.30%
22.10%
21 .94%
23.24%
24.29%
25.15%
26.47%
27.43%
28,18%
28.76%
29.24%

69.66
73.02
76.38
79.74
83.10
86.46
89.82
93.18
96.54
99.90

103.26
109.98
116.69
123.41
130.13
136.85
153.65
170.45
187.24
212.79
238.34
263.88
314.98
366,07
417.17
468.26
519.35

55.82
58.61
61 .41
64.20
66.99
69.78
72.58
75.37
78.18
80.95
83.75
89.33
94.92

100.50
106.09
111 .67
125.63
139.60
153.56
172.66
191 .76
210.86
249.06
287.26
325.46
363.57
401 .87

1 .000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5.000
B,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000
20,000
25,000
30,000
35,000
40,000
45,000
50.000
60.000
70.000
80.000
90.000

100.000

22.29 22.88%119.74 ss 97.45 $

18.66 23.46%98.22 ss

Average Usage
14,907

Median Usage
8,500 79.56 $



H4
11

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates

2 Inch CommercialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule
Page
Witness: Bourassa

Percent
IncreaseUsage

Proposed
M

Present
M

$ $

92.52s

2.79
3.82

Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons
Up to
Over

s
s

63,000
63,000

115.46s
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
Up Io
Over

3.36
5.11

$
s

63.000
63,000

Dollar
Increase

s 22.94
23.51
24.08
24.65
25.21
25.78
26.35
28.91
27.48
28.05
28.61
29.75
30.88
32.02
33. 15
34.28
37.12
39.95
42.79
45.62
48.46
51 .29
56.96
67.68
80.58
93.47

106.36

115.46
118.82
122.18
125.54
128.90
132.26
135.62
138.98
142.34
145,70
149.06
155,78
162.50
169.22
175.93
182.65
199.45
216.25
233.04
249.84
266,64
283.43
317.03
362.87
413.97
465.06
516. 15

24.50%
24.67%
24.54%
24.43%
24.32%
24.21%
24.11%
24.02%
23.92%
23.84%
23.76%
23.60%
23.46%
23.33%
23.22%
23.11%
22.87%
22.66%
22.49%
22.34%
22.21%
22.09%
21 .90%
22.93%
24.17%
25. 15%
25.96%

92.52
95.31
98.11

100.90
103.69
106.48
109.28
112.07
114.86
117.65
120.45
126.03
131 .62
137.20
142.79
148.37
162.33
176.30
190.26
204.22
218.18
232.15
260.07
295.19
333.39
371 .59
409.79

1.000
2.000
3,000
4.000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8.000
9.000

10,000
12.000
14,000
16,000
18,000
20.000
25,000
30,000
35,000
40,000
45,000
50,000
60,000
70.000
80.000
90,000

100,000

22.00%53.99245.43 $$ 299,41 $

23.30%32.30s 138.60 $ 170.90 $

Average Usage
54,757

Median Usage
16,500



Meter Size:
H 4
12

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates

3 Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule
Page
Witness: Bourassa

Usage
Percent
Increase

Proposed

M
Present

M
$

Dollar
Increase

$$

145.75$
Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
Up to
Over

2.79
3.82

s
s

103,000
103,000

181.90s
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons
Up to
Over

3.36
5.11

$
$

103,000
103,000

181,90
185.26
188,61
191 .97
195.33
198,69
202.05
205.41
208.77
212.13
215.49
222.21
228.93
235.65
242,37
249.08
265.88
282.68
299.48
316.27
333.07
349,87
383.46
417.05
45055
484.24

517,84 36.15
36.71
37.28
37.85
38.41
38,98
39.55
40.11
40.68
41.25
41.82
42.95
44.08
45.22
46.35
47.48
50.32
53.15
55.99
58.82
61 .66
64.49
70.16
75.83
81.50
87,17
92.84

145.75
148.54
151.34
154. 13
156.92
159.71
162.51
165.30
168.09
170.88
173.68
179.26
184.85
190.43
196.02
201 .60
215.56
229.53
243.49
257.45
271 .41
285.38
313.30
341 .23
369. 15
397.08
425.00

24.80%
24.72%
24,63%
24.56%
24.48%
24.41 %
24.34%
24.27%
24.20%
24.14%
24,08%
23.96%
23.85%
23.74%
23.65%
23.55%
23.34%
23.16%
22.99%
22.85%
22.72%
22.80%
22.39%
22.22%
22.08%
21 .95%
21 ,84%

1.000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000
20,000
25,000
30,000
35.000
40,000
45,000
50,000
60,000
70.000
80,000
90,000

100,000

74.83 22.25%411.12 $336,29 $$

44.08 23.85%228.93 s

Average Usage
68,234

Median Usage
14,000 $ 184.85 $



H4
13Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates

4 Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule
Page
Witness: Bourassa

Percent
IncreaseUsage

Present

M
$

Dollar
Increase

$$

552.76$
Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
Up to
Over

2,79
3.82

$
$

424,000
424,000

689.845
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons
Up to
Over

3,36
5.11

424.000
424.000

$
$

137.08
137.65
138,22
138,79
139.35
139.92
140,49
141.05
14162
142.19
142.75
143.89
145.02
146.15
147.29
148.42
151.26
154.09
156.93
159.76
162.59
165.43
171.10
176.77
182.44
188.11
193.77

552.76
555.55
558.35
561 . 14
563.93
566.72
569.52
512.31
575.10
577.89
580.69
586.27
591.86
597.44
603.03
608.61
622.57
636.54
650.50
664.46
678.42
692.39
720.31
748,24
776.16
804.09
832.01

24.80%
24.78%
24.75%
24,73%
24.71%
24.69%
24.67%
24.65%
24.63%
24.60%
24,58%
24.54%
24.50%
24.46%
24.42%
24,39%
24.30%
24.21 %
24. 12%
24.04%
23.97%
23.89%
23.75%
23.62%
23.51%
23.39%
23.29%

1.000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000
20,000
25,000
30,000
35.000
40,000
45.000
50,000
60,000
70.000
80,000
90,000

100.000

Proposed

M
689.84
693.20
696.56
699.92
703.28
706.64
710.00
713.36
716.72
720.08
723,44
730.16
736.88
743.59
750.31
757,03
773.83
790.63
807.42
B2422
841 .02
857.81
891 .41
925.00
958.60
992. 1 g

1 ,025.78

32.04%3,911.76$ 12,209.12 $ 16,120.88 $

32.02%3,864.96

Average Usage
3. 165.350

Median Usage
3.129.050 s 12,070.45 s 15,935.41 s



H4
14Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates

5/8 Inch Commercial/Residential

Exhibit
Rebuttal Schedule
Page
Witness: Bourassa

Percent
IncreaseUsage

Proposed

M
Present

M
$$

15,87$

2.79
3,82

Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
Up to
Over

$
$

10.000
10,000

19.81$
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons
Up to
Over

3.36
5.11

$
s

10.000
10,000

Dollar
Increase

$ 3.94
4.50
5.07
5.64
6.20
6.77
7.34
7.90
8.47
9.04
9.60

12.18
14,76
17,34
19.92
22.50
28.94
35.39
41,84
48.28
54.73
61.18
74.07
86.96
99.85

112.75
125.64

19.81
23.17
26.52
29.88
33,24
36.60
39.96
43.32
46.68
50.04
53.40
63.62
73.84
84 .06
94.27

104.49
130.04
15559
181 . 1 a
206.68
232.23
257.78
308,87
359.96
411.06
462. 15
513.25

15.87
18.66
21 .46
24.25
27.04
29.aa
32.63
35.42
38.21
41.00
43.80
51 .44
59.08
66.72
74.36
82.00

101 . 10
120.20
139.30
158.40
177.50
196.60
24. 80
273.00
311 .20
349.41
387.61

24.80%
24.13%
23,63%
23.25%
22.94%
22.69%
22.49%
22.32%
22. 17%
2204%
21 .93%
23.69%
24.99%
25.99%
26.79%
27.44%
28.63%
29.44%
30.03%
30.48%
30.83%
31.12%
31 .54%
31 .85%
32.09%
32.27%
32.41 %

1.000
2,000
3,000
4,000
$,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000
20.000
25,000
30,000
35.000
40.000
45.000
50,000
60,000
70.000
80,000
90,000

100,000

23.38%5.4228.58 $23.16 $$

4.79 23.86%24.84 s$ 20.06 s

Average Usage
2.612

Median Usage
1,500



H4
15Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates

3/4 Inch Commercial/Residential

Exhibit
Rebuttal Schedule
Page
Witness: Bourassa

Percent
IncreaseUsage

Proposed

M
Present

M
$$

15,87$

2.79
3,82

Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
Up to
Over

$
$

10.000
10,000

19.81$
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons
Up to
Over

3.36
5.11

$
s

10.000
10,000

Dollar
Increase

$ 3.94
4.50
5.07
5.64
6.20
6.77
7.34
7.90
8.47
9.04
9,60

12.18
14,76
17,34
19.92
22.50
28.94
35.39
41,84
48.28
54.73
61.18
74.07
86.96
99.85

112.75
125.64

19.81
23.17
26.52
29.88
33,24
36.60
39.96
43.32
46.68
50.04
53.40
63.62
73.84
84 .06
94.27

104.49
130.04
15559
181 . 1 a
206.68
232.23
257.78
308,87
359.96
411.06
462. 15
513.25

15.87
18.66
21 .46
24.25
27.04
29.aa
32.63
35.42
38.21
41.00
43.80
51 .44
59.08
66.72
74.36
82.00

101 . 10
120.20
139.30
158.40
177.50
196.60
24. 80
273.00
311 .20
349.41
387.61

24.80%
24.13%
23,63%
23.25%
22.94%
22.69%
22.49%
22.32%
22. 17%
2204%
21 .93%
23.69%
24.99%
25.99%
26.79%
27.44%
28.63%
29.44%
30.03%
30.48%
30.83%
31.12%
31 .54%
31 .85%
32.09%
32.27%
32.41 %

1.000
2,000
3,000
4,000
$,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000
20.000
25,000
30,000
35.000
40.000
45.000
50,000
60,000
70.000
80,000
90.000

100,000

24.67%4.0316.34 s 20.37 $
Average Usage

167 s
Median Usage

24.80%3.9419.81 s$ 15.87 $



H4
16Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparison present and Proposed Rates

1 Inch Commercial/Residential

Exhibit
Schedule
Page
Witness: Bourassa

Percent
IncreaseUsage

Proposed

M
Present

M
$$

33.25$

2.79
3.82

Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
Up to
Over

$
$

21,000
21 ,000

41 .50s
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons
Up to
Over

3.36
5.11

$
$

21,000
21,000

Dollar
Increase

$ a.25
8.81
9.38
9.95

10.51
11.08
11.65
12.21
12.78
13.35
13.92
15.05
16.18
17.32
1 a.45
19.58
25.31
31.75
38.20
44,65
51.09
57.54
70.43
83.32
96.22

109.11
122.00

41 .50
44.86
48.21
51 .57
54.93
58.29
61 .65
65.01
68.37
71 .73
75,09
81 .81
B853
95.25

101 .97
108.68
132.48
158.03
183.58
209.12
234.67
260.22
311.31
362.40
413.50
464.59
515.69

33.25
36.04
38.84
41 .63
44.42
47.21
50.01
52.80
55.59
58.38
61 .18
66.76
72.35
77.93
83.52
89.10

107. 17
126.27
145.37
164.48
183.58
202,68
240.88
279.08
317.28
355,48
393.68

24.80%
24.45%
24.15%
23.89%
23.67%
23.47%
23.29%
23.13%
22.99%
22.86%
22.75%
22.54%
22.37%
22.22%
22.09%
21 .98%
23.61 %
25.15%
26.28%
27. 15%
27.83%
28.39%
29.24%
29.86%
30.33%
30.69%
30.99%

1.000
2,000
3,000
4,000
$,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10.000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000
20.000
25,000
30,000
35.000
40,000
45.000
50,000
60,000
70.000
80.000
90,000

100,000

22.38%16.1088.05 $71. 95 s$

15.33 22.50%83.49 s$ 68,16 $

Average Usage
13.858

Median Usage
12,500



H4
17Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparison present and Proposed Rates

1.5 Inch Commercial/Residential

Exhibit
Rebuttal Schedule
Page
Witness: Bourassa

Percent
IncreaseUsage

Proposed

M
Present

M
$$

33.25$

2.79
3.82

Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
Up to
Over

$
$

21,000
21 ,000

41 .50s
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons
Up to
Over

3.36
5.11

$
$

21,000
21,000

Dollar
Increase

$ a.25
8.81
9.38
9.95

10.51
11.08
11.65
12.21
12.78
13.35
13.92
15.05
16.18
17.32
1 a.45
19.58
25.31
31.75
38.20
44,65
51.09
57.54
70.43
83.32
96.22

109.11
122.00

41 .50
44.86
48.21
51 .57
54.93
58.29
61 .65
65.01
68.37
71 .73
75,09
81 .81
B853
95.25

101 .97
108.68
132.48
158.03
183.58
209.12
234.67
260.22
311.31
362.40
413.50
464.59
515.69

33.25
36.04
38.84
41 .63
44.42
47.21
50.01
52.80
55.59
58.38
61 .18
66.76
72.35
77.93
83.52
89.10

107. 17
126.27
145.37
164.48
183.58
202,68
240.88
279.08
317.28
355,48
393.68

24.80%
24.45%
24.15%
23.89%
23.67%
23.47%
23.29%
23.13%
22.99%
22,B6"/o
22.75%
22.54%
22.37%
22.22%
22.09%
21 .98%
23.61 %
25.15%
26.28%
27. 15%
27.83%
28.39%
29.24%
29.86%
30.33%
30.69%
30.99%

1.000
2,000
3,000
4,000
$,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10.000
12,000
14,000
16.000
18,000
20.000
25,000
30,000
35.000
40,000
45.000
50,000
60,000
70.000
80.000
90,000

100,000

24.80%8.2541.50 $33. 25 s

24.80%8.2541.50 s

Average Usage
$

Median Usage
. $ 33.25 $



Meter Size:
H 4
18

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates

2 Inch Commercial/Residential

Exhiblt
Schedule
Page
Witness: Bourassa

Percent
IncreaseUsage

Present
M

proposed

M
s $

92.52$

2.79
3.82

Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons
Up to
Over

$
s

63,000
83,000

115.46$

3.36
5.11

Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
Up to
Over

s
s

63,000
63,000

115.46
118.82
122.18
125.54
128,90
132.26
135.62
138.98
142.34
145.70
149.06
155.78
162.50
169.22
175.93
182.65
199.45
216.25
233.04
249.84
266.64
283.43
317.03
362.87
413.97
465.06
516.15

Dollar
Increase

s 22.94
23.51
24.08
24.85
25,21
25,78
26.35
26.91
27,48
28.05
28.61
29.75
30.88
32.02
33. 15
34.28
37. 12
39.95
42.79
45.62
48,46
51 .29
56.96
67.68
80.58
93.47

106.36

24.80%
24.67%
24.54%
24.43%
24.32%
24 .21 %
24.11%
24.02%
23.92%
23.84%
23.76%
23.60%
23.46%
23.33%
23.22%
23.11%
22.87%
22.66%
22.49%
22.34%
22.21%
22.09%
21 .90%
22.93%
24.17%
25.15%
25.96%

92.52
95.31
98.11

100.90
103.69
106.48
109.28
112.07
114.86
117.65
120.45
126.03
131 62
137.20
142.79
148.37
162.33
176.30
190.26
204.22
218.18
232. 15
260.07
295. 19
333.39
37159
409.79

1 .000
2,000
3.000
4,000
5.000
B,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000
20,000
25,000
30,000
35,000
40,000
45,000
50.000
60.000
70.000
80.000
90.000

100.000

22.80%37.97204.48 ss 166.51 $

22.96%35.98s 192.73 s

Average Usage
26.496

Median Usage
23,000 156.75 $



Meter Size:
H 4
19

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates

3 Inch Bulk

Exhibit
Schedule
Page
Witness: Bourassa

Usage
Percent
Increase

Proposed

M
Present

M
$

Dollar
Increase

$$

145.75$
Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
Up to
Over

2.79
3.82

1,050,000
1 ,050.000

$
$

181.90$
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons
Up to
Over

3.36
5.11

$
s

1.050.000
1,050,000

181,90
185.26
188,61
191 .97
195.33
198,69
202.05
205.41
208.77
212.13
215.49
222.21
228.93
235.65
242,37
249.08
265.88
282.68
299.48
316.27
333.07
349,87
aea.4e
417.05
45055
484.24

517,84 36.15
36.71
37.28
37.85
38.41
38,98
39.55
40.11
40.68
41 .25
41 .82
42.95
44.08
45.22
46.35
47.48
50.32
53.15
55.99
58.82
61 .66
64.49
70,16
75.83
81.50
87,17
92.84

145.75
148.54
151.34
154. 13
156.92
159.71
162.51
165.30
168.09
170.88
173.68
179.26
184.85
190.43
196.02
201 .60
215.56
229.53
243.49
257.45
271 .41
285.38
313.30
341 .23
369. 15
397.08
425.00

24.80%
24.72%
24.63%
24.56%
24.48%
24.41 %
24.34%
24.27%
24.20%
24.14%
24.08%
23.96%
23.85%
23.74%
23.65%
23.55%
23.34%
23.16%
22.99%
22.85%
22.72%
22.80%
22.39%
22.22%
22.08%
21 .95%
21 ,84%

1.000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000
20,000
25,000
30,000
35.000
40,000
45.000
50,000
60,000
70.000
80,000
90,000

100,000

42.69 23.98%220.70 $178.01 $$

24.76%36,43

Average Usage
11 ,551

Median Usage
500 147.15 $$ 183.58 s



Meter Size:
H 4
20

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates

Fire Lines Up to 6 Inch

Exhibit
Schedule
Page
Witness: Bourassa

Percent
IncreaseUsage

Proposed

M
Present

M
$

Dollar
Increase

$$

10.00$
Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:

10.00$
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:

10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00

10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
1000
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00

0.00%
0.00%
000%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

1.000
2,000
3,000
4,000
$,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
10,000
18,000
20.000
25,000
30,000
35.000
40.000
45.000
$0,000
60.000
70.000
80,000
90.000

100,000

0.00%10. 00 s 10.00 $

0.00%10.00 s

Average Usage
$

Median Usage
. $ 10.00 $



Meter Size:
H 4
21

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates

Fire Lines Up to 8 Inch

Exhibit
Schedule
Page
Witness: Bourassa

Percent
IncreaseUsage

Proposed
M

Present

M
$

Dollar
Increase

$$

15.00s
Present Rates:
Monthly Minimum:

15.00s
Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:

15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00

15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00

0.00%
0.00%
000%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
$,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000
20,000
25,000
30,000
35.000
40,000
45.000
$0,000
60,000
70,000
80,000
90,000

100,000

0.00%15. 00 s 15.00 $

0.00%15.00 s

Average Usage
$

Median Usage
. $ 15.00 $



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

5/8 x314 Inch ResidentialMeier Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Cumul
aiive

Billing
Usage
From:

Usage
To:

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1 .000sl

Month
of

Jan23
477

1,344
2,337
2,084
1 ,523

946
583
391
232
141
9:3
72
47
30
23
21
12
11

Month
of
r23

244
1,063
2.051
2,047
1.610
1,126

727
461
318
231
128
89
ez
49
29
31
22
13
11

Month
of

Nov23
633

1,390
1.898
1,816
1,313

931
707
483
342
240
150
127
76
54
41
26
18
20
8

21
5
3
6
3

Month
of

Feb23
299

1 ,216
2.387
2,281
1 ,592

996
567
361
218
126
89
56
44
25
29
8

10
8
3
4
3
2

e

Month
of

Mar23
264

1,281
2,515
2,319
1,576

903
508
364
229
136
77
45
31
28
16
14

4
8
3
6
4
4
3
2
2
11

1
2

9
4
6
6
4
5
1
1
1

Month
of

Dec23
526

1 ,383
2.157
2.047
1.415

994
598
377
279
179
108

74
50
42
26
15
17
13
8
B
3
8
4
2
2
2
2
a
2

Month
of

$eD.23
994

1 ,474
1 .698
1 ,617
1 ,190

900
657
486
301
259
188
148
100
70
51
35
36
23
23
12
17
11
2
5
6
6
5
3
4

Month
of

Aua23
972

1 ,445
1 .641
1,560
1 ,187

908
689
481
353
274
198
153
98
72
57
55
41
22
22
31
14

7
7
8

10
3
7
5
3
4

1
1
1

Month
of

Oc!23
890

1,581
1 ,921
1,680
1 .239

845
614
443
295
226
172
102

71
56
34
24
21
17
16
14
g
7
6
8
4
5
2
2
2
1
2

1
1

7
7
4
4
1
1
4
2
5
2
3
2

1
4
3
2
1
1
1
1
1

1

5
3
3
1

2
1

Month
o!

Jun23
808

1,411
1 ,674
1,536
1,210

936
G90
534
387
315
204
140
136
81
40
56
44
22
19
26
15
13
10
e
7
5
4
6
5
3
2
5
1
2

Month
of

Mav23
459

1 ,381
2,011
1 ,872
1 ,361

991
673
489
366
205
142
104

75
52
39
34
21
15
14
10
10

7
2
6
2
2
2
4
3
2
1
1
2
1
1

2
1
1
1

1
2
4
2

1 1 1

2
2
1

11
1

2
1
2 31

11 21

1
1
11

Month
of

Jul23
942

1,434
1,626
1,409
1,210

904
662
545
362
300
208
191
110
7B
66
49
36
43
19
21
16
20
13
13
9
3
4
2
5
2
5
3
2
1
2
2
1
1
3
3
3

2
1
2

1 111

2
1
1

1
1

Total
Year

7,508
16,403
23,916
22,268
16,426
11,380

7,675
5,415
3,682
2,632
1 ,757
1,301

900
637
451
368
282
215
151
165
108
95
57
63
52
33
34
31
31
17
21
18
14
13
8
B
4
8
8
6
9
4
6

1
1,001
2,001
3.001
4.001
5,001
6,001
7.001
B,001
9.001

10,001
11.001
12.001
13,001
14,001
15.001
16,001
17,001
18.001
19,001
20.001
21 .001
22,001
23.001
24,001
25,001
26.001
27.001
28,001
29.001
30,001
31,001
32.001
33,001
34.001
35.001
38,001
37.001
38.001
39,001
40.001
41 .001

8,210
44.096
99,777

157,276
208,492
250,708
285.908
313,525
335.898
352,591
366,252
376,602
384,565
390,654
395,990
400,361
403,909
406,551
409,604
411,710
413.658
414,883
416,301
417,523
418.331
419,198
420.020
420,872
421,357
421.976
422,525
422,966
423,389
423.657
423,933
424,075
424,367
424,667
424,898
425,253
425,415
425.664

7,508
23,911
47,827
70,095
86.521
97.901

105,576
110.991
114.673
117.305
119.062
120.363
121,263
121 .900
122.351
122.719
123.001
123,216
123.367
123.532
123,840
123,735
123,792
123,855
123.907
123.940
123,974
124,005
124.036
124,053
124.074
124.092
124,106
124.119
124,127
124,135
124.139
124,147
124,155
124,161
124.170
124.174
124,180

1,000
2.000
3,000
4.000
5.000
6,000
7.000
8.000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13.000
14,000
15,000
16.000
17,000
18,000
19.000
20.000
21.000
22,000
23,000
24.000
25.000
26.000
27,000
28.000
29,000
30,000
31 ,000
32,000
33,000
a4.000
35.000
36.000
37,000
38.000
39.000
40,000
41 .000
42,000



Meier Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

5/8 x314 Inch Residential

Exhibit
Scheriule H5
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Cumul
Usage

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Au923

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Jan23
Usage
From:

Total
Year

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
o!

Jun23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of
r23

Month
of

Nov23
1

Month
of

Oc123
1

11

Month
of

$eD.23
1
12

1 11
2
1
11

2
1
11

1 1
11 1

11
1

2
111

1
1 11

11

3
7
4
3
4
2
3
2
1
2
3
1
3
2
311 1

1
1

2
1

1

11 1
1
1

1

1
1
2
1
1
1
4
1

1 311

11 31

1
1

1
1

1 1

1
1

1
1

2 2

11

42,001
43,001
44,001
45.001
46.001
47.001
48,001
49.001
50.001
51 ,001
52.001
53,001
54.001
55.001
56,001
57,001
58.001
59,001
60,001
61 .001
62,001
63.001
64.001
65,001
66.001
67,001
68,001
69.001
10.001
71.001
72.001
73,001
74,001
75.001
78,001
77.001
78.001
79,001
B0.001
81 .001
82,001
83.001
84.001

To:
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47.000
48.000
49,000
50,000
51,000
52,000
53.000
54,000
55,000
56.000
57,000
58,000
59.000
60,000
61,000
62.000
63,000
64,000
65,000
66,000
67.000
68.000
69,000
70.000
71 .000
72,000
73.000
74,000
75,000
76,000
77,000
78,000
79.000
80.000
81 ,000
82,000
83,000
84,000
85.000

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1 000$]

425,792
426,096
426,274
426,411
426,597
426.692
426,837
426,936
426.987
427,090
427,247
427,301
427,464
427,575
427,745
427,745
427,803
427,863
427,984
428,045
428,108
428.171
428,429
428,495
428,495
428.697
42B,697
428,906
428,906
428,977
429,050
429,050
429,050
429,050
429,126
429,126
429,126
429,206
429.286
429,286
429,451
429,451
429,536

auve
Billing
124,183
124,190
124,194
124,197
124,201
124,203
124,206
124,208
124.209
124,211
124.214
124,215
124,218
124.220
124,223
124,223
124.224
124,225
124,227
124,228
124,229
124,230
124.234
124,235
124.235
124.238
124,238
124,241
124.241
124,242
124,243
124,243
124,243
124.243
124,244
124,244
124,244
124,245
124,246
124.246
124,248
124,248
124.249



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

5/8 x314 Inch ResidentialMeier Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Au923

Month
of

Oct23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
o!

Jun23

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Dec23
Total
Year

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

$eD.23

Month
of
r23

1
1 1

1

1
2
1
11

11

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
11

Usage
From:
85,001
86,001
87,001
88.001
89.001
90.001
91 .001
92.001
93.001
94,001
95.001
98,001
97.001
98.001
99,001

208,200
156,400
142,700
134,700
237.700
135,100

131.200 Usage
To:
86,000
87.000
88.000
89,000
90.000
91.000
92,000
93.000
94.000
95,000
96.000
97,000
98,000
99.000

100.000
206,200
156,400
142,700
134,700
237,700
135, 100

131,200 Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1 000$]

429,536
429,536
429,536
429,624
429,803
429,894
429,985
429,985
429,985
429,985
429.985
429,985
430,083
430,083
430,083
430,289
430,445
430.588
430,723
430.961
431,096
431 .227
431.227
431,227
431.227
431,227
431,227
431,227
431 ,227
431,227
431.227
431,227
431,227
431.227
431,227
431,227
431.227
431,227
431,227
431.227
431,227
431.227
431.227

Cumul
auve

Billing
124,249
124,249
124,249
124,250
124,252
124,253
124,254
124,254
124,254
124,254
124.254
124,254
124,255
124.255
124,255
124,256
124.257
124.258
124,259
124,260
124,281
124,262
124.262
124,262
124.262
124.262
124,262
124,262
124.262
124,262
124,262
124,262
124,262
124.262
124,262
124,262
124,262
124,262
124.262
124.262
124.262
124,262
124,262



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

5/8 x314 Inch ResidentialMeier Size:

Exhibit
Scheriule H5
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Oc123

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Au923

Month
of

Mav23
Total
Year

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Nov23
Usage

To:

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Jul23
Usage
From:

Month
of

8eD,23

Month
of
r23

Cumul
attve

Billing
124,262
124,262
124,262
124,262
124,262
124.262
124,262
124,262
124,262

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1 000$]

431 .227
431,227
431,227
431,227
431,227
431 ,227
431,227
431,227
431,227

Totals 10,35210,34010,3G210,38710.36210,34110,404 10,35710,35210,s4a 124,262
3,470
2,500

10,355
(47)

10,356 10,321
Average Usage
Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change in Number of Customers



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year En¢1ed December 31. 2023

3/4 Inch Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H5
page 2
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Ma v23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

NOv23

Month
of

Oct23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Dec23
Usage
From:

Usage
To:

Month
of

Jan23

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1 000s)

Month
of

ADr23

Cumul
ative

Billinq

Month
of

Jun23
8

15
29
21
13
5
2

6
18
28
17
14

3
2
5

6
15
33
20
g
4
3
5
1

e
19
28
20
12

4
t
5
a

2
19
30
20
13
5
2
5
1

11
27
26
11
13
1
4
3
1

5
19
28
20
12

4
4
5
1

Month
of

Jul23
10
17
37
12
11

3
2
3
1

8
24
26
18
8
3
5
3
2

12
17
30
16

7
5
2
5
2
1

Month
of

Aua 23
13
20
26
18
11

6
1
3
2
1

2
3

Month
of

Se n23
8

20
31
to
7
B
1
3
1
1
1

2
11

1
1

1
1 11

1 1 1
1 1

1
1
1

1
1

1
11

1
1
11

1 1
11

1

Total
Year

95
230
352
209
130

51
29
45
17

8
3
2
5
4
3
2
4
3
2
2
1

1 1

1
1

1
1

11

95
325
677
886

1,016
1,067
1,096
1,141
1,158
1,166
1,169
1,171
1,178
1,180
1,183
1,185
1,189
1,192
1,194
1,196
1.197
1,197
1,198
1,198
1.19g
1.200
1,200
1,200
1,200
1.201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1.201
1,201
1,201

1,000
2,000
3,000
4.000
$,000
6,000
1,000
8,000
9.000

10,000
11 ,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15.000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20.000
21,000
22,000
23,000
24.000
25.000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31.000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35.000
36.000
37,000
38,000

1
1,001
2,001
3.001
4,001
5,001
6,001
7,001
8.001
9,001

10,001
11,001
12,001
13.001
14,001
15,001
16,001
17,001
18.001
19,001
20,001
21,001
22,001
23,001
24,001
25,001
26,001
27,001
28,001
29,001
30,001
31,001
32,001
33,001
34.001
35,001
36,001
37,001

115
643

1,166
1.621
1,850
2,010
2,303
2,430
2,498
2.527
2,548
2,605
2,655
2,696
2,725
2,787
2,836
2,871
2.908
2.92a
2.928
2,949
2,949
2,973
2.997
2,997
2.997
2,997
3.026
3.026
3.026
3,026
3,026
a.o26
3.026
3.026
3,026
3,026



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Encied December 31. 2023

3/4 Inch Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H5
page 2
Witness: Bourassa

Usage
Month

of
Jun23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

NOv23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Aua23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

OCt23

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Jan23
Total
Year

Month
of

ADr23

Month
of

Sen23

Cumul
ative

Billinq
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1.201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1.201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1.201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201

Usage
From:
38,001
39,001
40,001
41 ,001
42.001
43.001
44,001
45,001
46,001
47,001
48,001
49,001
50,001
51,001
52.001
53.001
54,001
55,001
56,001
57.001
58,001
59.001
60,001
61 ,001
62.001
63,001
64,001
65,001
66,001
67,001
68,001
69,001
70,001
71,001
72,001
73,001
74,001
75,001
76,001

To:
39.000
40,000
41.000
42,000
43.000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47,000
48.000
49,000
50,000
51,000
52,000
53.000
54,000
55.000
56,000
57,000
58.000
59.000
60,000
61,000
62,000
63.000
64,000
65.000
66,000
67,000
68.000
69.000
70,000
11,000
72,000
73.000
74,000
15.000
76,000
77,000

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1 000s)

3,026
3,026
3,028
3,026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3.026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3.026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3.026
3,026
3.026
3,026
3.026
3,026
3,026
3.026
3.026
3,026
3,026
3,026
a.02s
3,026
3.026
3,026
3,026



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Encied December 31. 2023

3/4 Inch Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H5
page 2
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

OCt23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

NOv23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Aua23

Month
of

Jun23
Total
Year

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

ADr23

Month
of

Sen23

Cumul
ative

Billinq
Usage

To:
78,000
79,000
80.000
81,000
82,000
83,000
84,000
85,000
86,000
87,000
88,000
89,000
90,000
91,000
92.000
93,000
94,000
95,000
96,000
97,000
98.000
99,000

100,000

Usage
From :
77,001
78,001
79,001
80,001
81 .001
82,001
83,001
84,001
85,001
86,001
87.001
88,001
89,001
90,001
91 .001
92,001
93,001
94,001
95,001
96.001
97,001
98.001
99,001

1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1.201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1.201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201
1,201

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1 000s)

3,026
3,026
3,028
3,026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3.026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3.026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3,026
3.026
3,026
3,026
3.026

10010199 9910010099 100Totals 100 1,201
2.519
1,500

100
1

103 100 100
Average Usage
Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change In Number of Customers



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

1 Inch Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 3
Witness: Bourassa

Total
Year

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Aor23

Month
of

Jun23
Usage
From:

Usage
To:

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Jul23

Cumul
ative
Billing

Month
of

Sep23

Month
of

Auq23

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1.000s)

16
29
43
48
51
24
21
16

7

20
24
10
37
21
32
23
20
16
411

11

16
27
19
21
29
27
13
20
11
13
13
11

3
19
27
42
39
38
23
16
13
10

6
g

12
23
26
27
23
32
21
13
14
13
11
11
1111

7
23
22
24
33
21
18
18
20
15
11

8
9

10

136
280
310
445
411
350
249
206
148
123
111
94
95

100

6
19
23
32
44
25
26
22
8

13
8
6
8

10
8

11

17
26
16
29
19
27
16
20
14
9

16
5
7

12
6
8
4

11

7
7
5

11
8
8
3
4
1
7
2
5

4
6
6
9
1
6
2
2
4
5
3
2
4
2

Month
of

Mar23
s

23
46
56
50
29
17
12

e
8
7
5
5
7
5
5
6
3
3
5
2
2
2
2
1
2

14
75
60
62
49
56
44
39
41
33
26
312

8
5
4
6
4
9
5
6
4
1
3
1

8
9
6
s
6
8
4
5
4
3
2
1
1
2

2
1

5
6
3
5
3
3
3
4
2
2
3

Month
of

Feb23
3

25
26
60
49
33
21
13
13
8
6
5
7
4
9
4
3
3
3
1
4
1
3
3
a
4
2

8
9
5
5
6
7
4
s
6
7
4
4
s
2
2
1
1

9
7
2
5
3
2
1
3
2
5
4
7
2
1
2

3
6
2
3
7
3
2
4
3
2

Month
of

Oct23
17
24
23
32
25
27
26
18
12
9
9
9
s

12
6
6
8
3
6
4
7
4
3
1
2
5
2
31

4

14
18
29
37
28
35
24
18
14
10
9

11
10

7
5
5
3
7
4
6
2
1
1
1
3
4
3
1
2

7
2

1
2
1 2

1 3
21

2
1

1
1

2
1

1
1
4

3
1
3
1
3 3

2
1

3
1
1 21

1

2
5
2
2

1
2
1
1
1
1

2
1

1
1 3

1
3
1

1
3
1
1

1
1
1
1
1 2

2

1
2
1
2
2
12

1
1
1
1 1

1
1
1

1
1
5
2
1
1
1
2 11

18
17
13
6

13
12
13
12
13
17
16
10

7
4
6

136
416
726

1,171
1,582
1,932
2,181
2,387
2,535
2,658
2,769
2,863
2,958
3.058
3,132
3,207
3,267
3,329
3.378
3.434
3,478
3,517
3,558
3.591
3,617
3,648
3,666
3,603
3,696
3,702
3,715
3,727
3,740
3,752
3,765
3,782
3,798
3,808
3,815
3,819
3,825

1.000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6.000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11.000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20.000
21 .000
22,000
23.000
24,000
25.000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30.000
31 ,000
32,000
33.000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
39.000
40,000

140
605

1,718
3,157
4,732
6,102
7,441
8,551
9,596

10,651
11.638
12,730
13,980
14,979
16,067
16,997
18,020
18,878
19,914
20.772
21 ,571
22,453
23.195
23,806
24,566
25.025
25,475
25,833
26,004
26,387
26,753
27,163
27,553
27,988
28.575
29,143
29.508
29,770
29.924
30,161

1
1,001
2,001
3.001
4,001
5,001
6,001
7,001
0,001
9,001

10,001
11,001
12,001
13,001
14,001
15,001
16,001
17,001
18,001
19,001
20,001
21,001
22.001
23,001
24,001
25,001
26,001
21,001
28,001
29,001
30,001
31,001
32.001
33,001
34,001
35,001
36,001
37,001
38.001
39,001



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

1 Inch ResidentialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 3
Witness: Bourassa

Usage
From:

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Aor23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Feb23
Usage

To:

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Nov23
Total
Year

Cumul
ative
Billir\Q

Month
of

Auq23

Month
of

Sep23

Month
of

Oct23
1

Month
of

Jun23
4

Month
of

Mav23
1 1

2
1

2
1

1

2
3
1 1 1

1

1
1
21

1
1
1
21

11 1
1

3
2

1
1
1

1 1

1 11 2
1

1
1
1

21
1

1
1

1 1
2

7
7
7
6
7
6
4
2
2
1
6
2
4
2
2
2

1 1
1

2
21

1 1

1 1
11

1
11 1

1
1

1 11
1 1

1
1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1 1

1
1

11

2
2
1
3
1
1
4
3
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
1
1
2
21 1

3,832
3.839
3.846
3,852
3,859
3.865
3.869
3,871
3,873
3,874
3,880
3,882
3,886
3,888
3,890
3,892
3.892
3,894
3.896
3.896
3.897
3.897
3,899
3,901
3,902
3.905
3,906
3,907
3.911
3,914
3,915
3,916
3,917
3,918
3,919
3,920
3,922
3,923
3,924
3,926
3,928

41 ,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45.000
46,000
47.000
48.000
49,000
50,000
51 ,coo
52.000
53,000
54.000
55,000
56,000
57.000
58,000
59,000
60.000
61 .000
62,000
63,000
64.000
65.000
66,000
67,000
68,000
69.000
70,000
71 .000
72,000
73.000
74.000
7s.000
78.000
77,000
78.000
79,000
80,000
81 .000

40,001
41 .001
42,001
43,001
44,001
45,001
46,001
47,001
48,001
49,001
50,001
51,001
52,001
53.001
54,001
55,001
56.001
57,001
58.001
59,001
60.001
61,001
62,001
63,001
64,001
65,001
66,001
67,001
68,001
69,001
70.001
71,001
72.001
73,001
74,001
75.001
76,001
77,001
78,001
79.001
80,001

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1,000s)

30,445
30,735
31.033
31,294
31 ,605
31 ,878
32.064
32, 159
32,256
32,306
32,609
32,712
32,922
33,029
33,138
33,249
33,249
33,364
33.481
33,481
33,541
33,541
33.666
33.793
33.858
34.054
34,121
34,188
34,462
34,671
34,741
34,813
34,885
34,959
35,033
35,109
35,262
35.339
35,418
35,577
35,738



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

1 Inch ResidentialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 3
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Feb23
Usage
From:

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Oct23

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Aor23

Cumul
ative
anlinq

Month
of

Auq23

Month
of

Sep23

Month
of

Jan23
1

Month
of

Jul23
1

1
1

1

Total
Year

2
1
1
31 1

1 1
11

1 1

111 a

1 1

1 1

Usage
To:
82,000
83.000
84.000
85,000
86.000
B7,000
88.000
89,000
90,000
91 ,000
92,000
93.000
94,000
Q5.000
96,000
97,000
98.000
99,000

100,000

81 ,001
82,001
83,001
84,001
85,001
86,001
87,001
88,001
89,001
90,001
91 ,001
92.001
93.001
94.001
95,001
96,001
97.001
98.001
99.001

3,930
3,931
3.932
3,935
3,935
3,938
3,937
3,937
3,938
3,938
3,938
3,941
3,941
3,941
3,941
3,941
3.942
3,942
3.943
3,943
3,943
3.943
3,943
3,943
3,943
3.943
3,943
3,943
3,943

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1,000s)

35,901
35.983
36,067
36,320
36.320
36.407
36.494
36,494
36,584
36,584
36,584
36,861
36,861
36,861
36,861
36,B61
36.959
36,959
37.058
37,058
37.058
37,058
37.058
37,058
37,058
37.058
37,058
37,058
37,058

327327 327327 328329339 329328Totals 327 327 328
Average Usage
Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change in Number of Customers

3.943
9,399
5,500

329
(11 )



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

1 1/2 Inch Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 4
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Se o23
Usage

To:
Usage
From:

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 000$1

Cumul
ative

Billind

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

MaV23

Month
of

Oct23
1

Month
of

Feb23
1

Month
of

Jan23
1

Month
of

Ma r23
1

Month
of

Aor23
1

Month
of

Auq23
1

Month
of

Dec23
1

Month
of

Nov23
1

Month
of

Jul23
1

1
11

22 2
2 11

1 111 1
11

1 1
2

1
1

1
11 1

3 1 1
2

1
1 23

1 1
1 2

2 1
2

1
1

3
1

2
1

2
2
1
13

1
1 2

2
1
2 1

21

1
1
2
1 11

2
1

3
1
1

2
1

1
1
1

1
2
1
4
2 1

3 11 1
1

1
1

1
1
11

1

1
1
3
1
1
1
2
1

3
1

1
1

1
2
1
2
1
2
2

1
2

1
11

1

1
1
2

2
2
1 3 13 1

1

2
1
2 1

1 22
31

1
1
1 3

1
1

2 3
11 1

1
2
1

1
1
1

1
1
1 1

2
1
1
1
2
1

1
2 1

1
1
1 1

1
1
3
1

1
2 1

1 2
2 1

9
10
12
18
22
27
29
32
35
36
39
45
53
55
60
71
79
88
96

108
116
129
137
148
154
165
178
185
195
200
209
219
228
238
247
257
263
289
2843

Total
L E

9
1
2
6
4
5
2
3
3
1
3
6
8
2
5

11
8
9
8

12
8

13
8

11
6

11
13

7
10

5
9

10
9

10
g

10
6
6

151 2
1
1

1
12

2
1
2

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
6,001
7,001
8,001
9,001

10,001
11 .001
12,001
13,001
14,001
15,001
16,001
17,001
18,001
19,001
20,001
21 .001
22,001
23,001
24,001
25,001
26,001
27,001
28,001
29,001
30,001
31,001
32,001
33,001
34.001
35,001
36,001
37.001

1
4

19
33
55
66
86

108
117
145
208
300
325
393
552
676
825
965

1 ,187
1 ,343
1 ,609
1,781
2,029
2, 170
2,439
2,771
2,958
3,231
3,374
3,639
3,944
4,228
4,553
4,854
5,199
5,412
5,631
6,194

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11 ,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
23.000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

1 1/2 Inch ResidentialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 4
Witness: Bourassa

Usage
Month

of
Mar23

Month
of

Jan23
Total
Year

Cumul
ative
Billillg

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Auq23

Month
of

Oct23
1

Month
of

Jul23
1

Month
of

MaV23
1

Month
of

Seo23
1

Month
of

Aor23
1

Month
of

Nov23
1
1

Month
of

Dec23
1
22

1 1 1
1
1

2

1
1
1 2

1
2 1

1

1
1
1

2 1
2

1
1

1
1

2
1
1 3

1
1
1

2 1
1 12

21 1 1
1

1
2
1

1
1 112

2 11
1

3
1

11
1

2
1

1
1

1 21 1
1
1
1

1
1

1
2

1
1

1
1

1
1 11 11

1
1
1

1 1
1

2
1 1

1
1

1
1
2

1 11
1

1 11
1

1

1
1
1 1

11
1

1

7
7
7
g
s
7
9
3
5
8
7
7
2
5
4
6
1
2
3
1
1
1
1
1
6
2
4
4
2
3
3
1
4
2
3
2
1
1
521

1
1

291
298
305
314
319
326
335
338
343
351
358
365
387
372
376
382
383
385
388
389
390
391
392
393
399
401
405
409
411
414
417
418
422
424
427
429
430
431
436

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1.000s\

6.463
6,740
7,023
7.397
7,809
7,914
8,314
8.451
8,683
9,063
9,403
9,749
9,850

10,108
10,318
10,639
10,693
10,804
10,974
11,031
11,090
11,149
11,210
11,211
11,646
11,773
12,031
12,293
12,426
12,629
12,834
12,904
13,186
13,329
13,546
13,693
13,768
13,843
14,226

Usage
From:
38,001
39,001
40,001
41,001
42,001
43,001
44.001
45.001
46,001
47,001
48,001
49,001
50,001
51 ,001
$2.001
53,001
54,001
55,001
56,001
57,001
58,001
59,001
60,001
61.001
62,001
63,001
64,001
65,001
66,001
67,001
68,001
69.001
70,001
71 ,001
72,001
73,001
74,001
75,001
76,001

To:
39,000
40,000
41,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47,000
48,000
49,000
50,000
51 ,000
52,000
53,000
54,000
55,000
56,000
57,000
58,000
59,000
60,000
61 ,000
62,000
63,000
64,000
65,000
86,000
67,000
68,000
69,000
70,000
71 ,000
72,000
73,000
74,000
75,000
76,000
77,000



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

1 1/2 Inch Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 4
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Seo23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Aor23

Cumul
ative

Billillg

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

MaV23

Month
of

Auq23

Month
of

Nov23
1

Month
of

Oct23
1

Total
Year

2

1 1
11

1
11

1
1

1
2
1
1
11

1 1
11

1 1
1

2
1

1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1
1
1

438
438
439
440
440
441
443
444
445
446
446
446
446
447
448
448
448
448
448
450
451
451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
459
480
461
462
463
464
4G5
466
467
468

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
11

Usage
From:
77,001
78,001
79,001
80,001
81 .001
82,001
83.001
84,001
85,001
86,001
87,001
88,001
89,001
90,001
91 ,001
92,001
93,001
94,001
95.001
96,001
97,001
98,001
99,001

137,400
106,900
190,200
118,300
136,800
137,100
178,400
120,500
131,400
138,500
114,700
149, 100
109,400
139,200
103,700
129,800

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1.000s\

14,381
14,381
14,460
14,541
14,541
14,623
14,790
14,875
14,960
15,047
15,047
15,047
15,047
15,137
15,229
15,229
15,229
15,229
15,229
15,422
15,519
15,519
15,619
15,756
15,863
16.053
16,172
16,308
16,445
16,624
16,744
16,876
17,014
17,129
17,278
17,387
17,527
17,630
17,760

Usage
To:
78,000
79,000
a0,000
81 ,000
82,000
83,000
84,000
85,000
86,000
87,000
88,000
89,000
90,000
91,000
92,000
93,000
94,000
95,000
96,000
97,000
98,000
99,000

100,000
137,400
108,900
190,200
118,300
136,800
137, 100
178,400
120,500
131 ,400
138,500
114,700
149,100
109,400
139,200
103,700
129,800



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

1 1/2 Inch Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 4
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Seo23
Total
Year

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Nov23

Cumul
ative

Billillg

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Aor23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Oct23

Month
of

Auq23

Month
of

MaV23

Month
of

Jun23
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
11

1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

Usage
From:

133,100
133,700
113.200
168,700
125,800
125,400
159, 100
11a,s00
132,700
179,000
131,900
161,400
212,800
106,700
152,200
194,800
141 ,300
169,000
140,500
110,000
122,900
127.700
107,200
138,200
105,100
154.000
159,400
100,500
110,400
129,300
220, 100
145.700
150,400
103,800
106,800
241 ,900

Usage
To:

133,100
133,700
113,200
168,700
125,800
125,400
159, 100
118,500
132,700
179,000
131,900
161 ,400
212,800
106,700
152,200
194,800
141 ,300
169,000
140,500
110,000
122,900
127,700
107,200
138,200
105, 100
154,000
159,400
100,500
110,400
129,300
220,100
145,700
150,400
103,800
106,800
241 ,900

469
470
471
472
473
474
475
476
477
478
479
480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493
494
495
496
497
498
499
500
501
502
503
504
504

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1.000s\

17,893
18,027
18,140
18,309
18,435
18,560
18,719
18,838
18,970
19,149
19,281
19,443
19,655
19,762
19,914
20,109
20,250
20,419
20,560
20,610
20,793
20.921
21,028
21 ,166
21,271
21 ,425
21 ,584
21 ,685
21 ,795
21,925
22,145
22,290
22,441
22,545
22,851
22,893
22,893

4242 42 42424242424242 42 42 504Totals



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

1 1/2 Inch Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 4
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Jul23

Cumul
ative

Billing

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Aor23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Ma r23

Month
of

Dec23

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 000$1

Usage
From:

Usage
To:

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Auq23

Month
of

MaV23
Total
M y
45.423
33,500

42

Month Month
of of

Seo23 Oct23
Average Usage
Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change inNumber of Customers



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

2 Inch Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H 5
page 5
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Seo23
Usage
From:

Usage
To:

Month
of

Mav23

Cumul
ative

Gallons
Lin 1 000sl

Month
of

Dec23
1

Month
of

om23
1

Month
of

Jul23
1

Month
of

Au023
1

1

Month
of

Jan23
5
1

Month
of

Mar23
5
1

Month
of

Feb23
5
1

Month
of

Aor23
5
1

1
t

Total
Year

24
5
1
1

1 1

1
1

1
1

2

2
1
2
1 1 11

11
1
1

1
1
11

1 21
1 1

1
1
1

1
1
1
1 1

1

1
3
1

1
1
11 2

1

1
1
1

1
2
1 t

1
2

1
1
1 1

1
1
1
1

1
1
1

1
1
11

11

1
1
11

1
1
1
1 1

1
1
1

1
1

1
1 1

1
1
1

1
1
3
2
4
5
4
4
6
5
6
4
8
6
6
5
5
5
5
3
3
4
81

31 31
1

1
2
1
11

1
1
2

1
3

11 1
1
3

21 3
2

11

2
1
1
1

1
1
2 1

Cumul
alive
Billinc

24
29
30
31
31
31
32
32
32
33
34
37
39
43
48
52
56
62
67
73
77
85
91
97

102
107
112
117
120
123
127
135
146
155
163
171
175
184
1891

1
1

2
1 11

11
9
8
8
4
g
5

3
4
7
7
7

12
12
12
21
30
62
85

135
202
260
322
421
509
620
698
862
991

1 ,126
1 .243
1 .366
1 .493
1,626
1,1oa
1 ,794
1 ,912
2,156
2,502
2,795
3,063
3,339
3,481
3,809
3,997

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
0,000
7,000
8,000
9.000

10,000
11 ,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19.000
20,000
21,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25.000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30.000
31.000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000

1
1,001
2,001
3.001
4,001
5,001
6,001
7,001
8.001
9,001

10,001
11,001
12,001
13.001
14.001
15,001
16,001
17,001
18,001
19.001
20,001
21,001
22,001
23.001
24.001
25,001
26,001
27,001
28,001
29,001
30.001
31,001
32,001
33,001
34,001
35.001
36,001
37,001



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

2 Inch Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H5
page 5
Witness: Bourassa

Usage
Cumul
alive
Billinc

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Mar23
Usage
From:

Month
of

om23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Au023

Month
of

Nov23
1

Month
of

Aor23
3

Month
of

Jan23
1

Month
of

Feb23
2

Month
of

Seo23
2

2 2 1
12 2

21

2
2
1

2
1 1

1

Total
Year

11
9

12
10
11

1
1

1
1

2
1
1
1
2

1
2
1
1
1 1 1

2
3

3
1
1

1
2 11

1
1
1

11 11 1
11

1 22
1

1
11 1

3

9
6
1
5
2
e
4
4
4

1
1 1 11

1 11 1
1

1
1

4
1
1
2
21

1
1

1 1
11

2
1 1

1
1 1

1
1

1
1

1
1 1

1

2
2
2
2
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
2
21

1 1

200
209
221
231
242
251
257
258
263
265
271
275
279
283
283
287
288
289
291
293
293
295
297
299
301
302
304
305
306
307
308
309
311
313
313
314
314
314
314

38,001
39,001
40.001
41,001
42,001
43.001
44,001
45,001
46,001
47.001
48.001
49,001
50,001
51,001
52.001
53,001
54.001
55.001
56,001
57.001
55.001
59,001
60,001
61 ,001
62.001
63.001
64,001
65,001
66,001
67.001
68.001
69,001
10,001
71 ,001
72,001
73.001
14,001
75,001
76,001

To:
39,000
40,000
41,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47,000
48,000
49,000
50,000
51,000
52,000
53,000
54.000
55,000
56,000
57,000
58.000
59,000
60,000
61 .000
62,000
63.000
64.000
65,000
68,000
67,000
6B.000
69.000
70.000
71,000
72,000
73,000
74,000
75.000
76,000
77,000

Cumul
ative

Gallons
Lin 1 0O0s)

4,420
4,776
5,262
5.677
6,144
6.536
6,803
6,848
7,081
7,176
7,467
7,665
7,867
8,073
8,073
8.287
8,341
8,397
8,510
8,625
8,625
8.744
8,865
8,988
9.113
9,176
9.305
9,371
9,437
9,505
9,573
9,643
9,784
9,927
9,927

10.000
10,000
10,000
10,000



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

2 Inch Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H5
page 5
Witness: Bourassa

Cumul
alive
Billino

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Seo23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

om23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Aor23

Month
of

Au023
1

1

Total
Year

1
1

1 1 2

1 1

2 1
1

1
11

1
1

1
11

3
1
1
2
1
1
1
2
11

11

1
1
1
1
1
1
1

Usage
From:
77,001
78,001
79,001
80,001
81 .001
82,001
83,001
84.001
85,001
86,001
87,001
88,001
89,001
90,001
91 .001
92,001
93,001
94,001
95.001
96,001
97.001
9a.001
99,001

144.800
149.700
213,800
114,600
300,800
252,600
135,200

199300
1
1
1
1

1
1
1

1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
11

315
316
316
316
316
318
318
319
319
322
323
324
326
327
328
329
331
332
332
332
333
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350

308.000
259,700
116,800
285,400
238.600
393,800
290,200
143,900

Cumul
ative

Gallons
Lin 1 000sl

10,07a
10,156
10,156
10,156
10,156
10,321
10,321
10,406
10,406
10,665
10,753
10,841
11,020
11,111
11,202
11,295
11,482
11,576
11,576
11,576
11,674
11,674
11,773
11,918
12,068
12,281
12.396
12,697
12,949
13,085
13,284
13,592
13,852
13,968
14,254
14,492
14,886
15,176
15,320

Usage
To:
78,000
79,000
80,000
81,000
82.000
83.000
64,000
85,000
86,000
87,000
88.000
89,000
90,000
91,000
92,000
93.000
94,000
95,000
96,000
97.000
98,000
99,000

100,000
144,800
149.700
213.800
114.600
300,800
252,600
135,200
199.300
308.000
259,700
116,800
285,400
238,600
393.800
290,200
143,900



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

2 Inch ResidentialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H 5
page 5
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Mar23
Total
Year

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Jul23

Cumul
alive
Billinc

Month
of

Se o23

Month
of

om23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Aor23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Au023

Month
of

Mav23
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389

Usage
From:
140,600
359,900
274,200
100,800
142,700
129.900
243,400
219,400
317,600
252,000
448,100
412,700
129,300
122,900
164.900
173,600
203,800
223,200
359.600
231 . 100
384,400
307.300
271,800
124.900
145,400
157, 100
224,100
285,400
294,700
103,500
206. 100
448.300
348,700
107,800
138,000
163.500
173,500
177,500
223,100

Cumul
ative

Gallons
Lin 1 000sl

15,461
15,821
16,095
16,196
16,339
16.468
16,712
16.931
17,249
17,501
17,949
18,362
18,491
18,614
18,779
18.952
19,156
19,379
19,739
19.970
20,354
20,662
20,934
21,058
21,204
21,361
21,585
21,870
22,165
22,269
22,475
22,923
23,272
23.380
23,518
23.681
23,855
24,032
24,255

Usage
To:

140,600
359,900
274,200
100,800
142,700
129,900
243,400
219,400
317,600
252.000
448, 100
412,700
129,300
122,900
164,900
173,600
203,800
223,200
359,600
231 .100
384,400
307.300
271,800
124,900
145,400
157,100
224,100
285,400
294,700
103,500
206,100
448,300
348,700
107,800
138,000
163,500
173,500
177,500
223,100



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

2 Inch ResidentialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H5
page 5
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Dec23
Total
Year

Cumul
alive
Billinc

Month
of

om23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Au023

Month
of

Aor23

Month
of

Seo23
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

Usage
To:

110,800
331 ,100
262,100
119,400
141.300
135,500
103,700
122,800
153,300
393.000
303,400
100,800
135,400
158,700
124,400
112,700
432,900
330, 100
109,500
149,500
107,200
140.900
128,700
391,500
278.300

Usage
From:
110,800
331 .100
262,100
119,400
141,300
135,500
103,700
122,800
153,300
393,000
303,400
100,800
135,400
158,700
124,400
112,700
432.900
330. 100
109,500
149,500
107,200
140.900
128,700
391,500
278,300

390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
414
414
414
414

Cumul
ative

Gallons
Lin 1 0O0s)

24,366
24,697
24,959
25,079
25.220
25,355
25,459
25,582
25,735
26, 12B
26,432
26,532
26,668
26,826
26.951
27,064
27,496
27,827
27.936
28.086
28, 193
28,334
28,462
28,854
29, 132
29,132
29, 132
29, 132
29, 132

34 34343834 3434 34Totals 34 414

70,368
39.500

35

34 36 34

Average Usage
Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change in Number of Customers



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Tes t Year Ended December 31, 2023

3 Inch ResidentialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 6
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Feb23
Total
Year

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Dec23
Usage
From:

Usage
To:

Cumul
ative
Billinq

Month
of

MaV23

Month
of

Apr23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Oct23

Month
of

Nov23

Cumul
ative

Gallons
[in 1,000S)

Month
of

Se p23

Month
of

Auq23

Month
of

Jun23

1 1 1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1 1

.

.

.

.

2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2

18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
47
47
47
47
47
47
47
47
47

1
1,001
2,001
3.001
4,00t
5,001
6,001
7,001
8.001
9.001

10,001
11,001
12,001
13.001
14,001
15.001
16,001
17,001
18.001
19,001
20,001
21 .001
22,001
23,001
24,001
25,001
26,001
27,001
28,001
29.001
30.001
31,001
32,001
33,001
34.001
35.001
36,001
37.001

1 ,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9.000

10.000
11 ,000
12,000
13,000
14.000
15.000
16.000
17,000
18,000
19.000
20.000
21,000
22,000
23,000
24.000
25.000
26.000
27,000
28.000
29,000
30,000
31 .000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35.000
36,000
37,000
38,000



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

3 Inch Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H5
page 6
Witness: Bourassa

Usage
Month

of
Jan23

Month
of

Seo23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Dec23
Usage
From:

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Aua23

Month
of

Ocl23
Total
Year

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Aor23

1 1

11

1 1

1 1

1 1

11
1

2
1
11

Cumul
Cumul alive
alive Gallons
Billing (in 1 000s)

2 47
2 47
2 47
2 47
2 47
2 47
2 47
2 47
2 47
2 47
2 47
2 47
2 47
2 47
2 47
3 101
3 101
3 101
4 157
4 157
4 157
4 157
4 157
5 219
5 219
6 282
6 282
6 282
6 282
6 282
6 282
6 282
6 282
7 354
7 354
7 354
g 503

10 578
11 655

38,001
39,001
40,001
41,001
42.001
43.001
44,001
45,001
46,001
47,001
48.001
49,001
50,001
51,001
52,001
53.001
54.001
55,001
56,001
57,001
58,001
59,001
60,001
61,001
62.001
63.001
64.001
65,001
66,001
67,001
68.001
69,001
70,001
71,001
72,001
73,001
74,001
75,001
76,001

To:
39.000
40,000
41,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47,000
48,000
49,000
50,000
51 ,000
52,000
53,000
54,000
55,000
56,000
57,000
58,000
59,000
60.000
61,000
62,000
63,000
64.000
65.000
66,000
67.000
68,000
69.000
70.000
71 .000
72,000
73,000
74.000
75.000
76,000
77,000



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

3 Inch Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H5
page 6
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Seo23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Aua23
Total
Year

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Ocl23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Nov23

Cumul
ative
Billinc

Month Month
of of

Aor23 Mav23
1 1

1
2
1

211

11

1
1

11
1

1
1
2
1

1
11

1
2

1 1
21 1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

Usage
To:
78,000
79,000
80,000
81 ,000
82,000
83,000
84,000
85,000
86,000
87,000
88,000
89,000
90,000
91 ,000
92.000
93,000
94,000
95,000
96,000
97,000
98.000
99.000

100,000
102,400
121 .800
142,500
125,600
114,300
133,100
115,500
115.700

Usage
From:

77,001
78,001
79,001
80,001
81,001
82,001
83,001
84,001
85,001
86.001
87.001
88,001
89,001
90,001
91 .001
92.001
93,001
94,001
95,001
96,001
97,001
98.001
99,001

102,400
121,800
142.500
125,600
114,300
133, 100
115,500
115,700

13
14
14
14
14
16
18
17
17
18
19
21
22
22
23
25
25
26
28
28
28
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
37
37
37
37
37
37
37
37

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1 000s)

810
888
888
888
888

1.053
1,053
1.138
1,138
1,224
1,312
1,489
1.578
1,578
1.670
1.855
1,855
1,949
2,140
2,140
2,140
2,140
2,240
2,342
2.464
2,606
2,732
2.846
2,979
3,095
3.210
3,210
3,210
3,210
3,210
3,210
3,210
3,210
3,210



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

3 Inch Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H5
page 6
Witness: Bourassa

Total
Year

Month
of

Seo23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Oct23

Cumul
ative
Billing

Month
of

Auo23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Jan23
Usage
From:

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Mav23
Usage

To:

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Aor23
37
37
37
37
37
37
37
37
37
37
37
37

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1 000s)

a.210
3,210
3,210
3,210
3.210
3,210
3,210
3,210
3,210
3,210
3,210
3,210
3,210

3 334 333Totals 3 3 37
86,768
29.500

3

3 3 3
Average Usage
Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change in Number of Customers



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

5/B Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule H 5
page 7
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Feb23
Usage

To:
Usage
From:

Cumul
ative
Billinq

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1,000S)

Month
of

Se o23
10
11

Month
of

om23
10
11

Month
of

Mar23
13
11

Month
of

Ma v23
11
9

11

Month
of

Jul23
9

12
6
4

Month
of

Au023
9

12
9
3

5

13
10
10

8
2
4
1
3

3
3
1
5
2

Month
of

Dec23
12
12
12

s
1
1
3
3
2
3

Month
of

Nov23
9

12
10
6
1
2
2
4
4
1
1

g
8
4
2
1
1
1
1
3

Month
of

Aor23
11
10
g
7
1
5
3
3
1
2
3
1

Month
of

Jan23
11
12
12

6
3
1
3
3
1
2
1
1

Total
Year

127
134
114
64
24
31
25
33
30
23
21
i s
11

8
3
3
2
1
4
1
3
2
1

1
2
1
1

Month
of

Jun23
9

12
g
1
5
1
3
5
2
2
2
2
1
1

2
3
2 1

1

1
1
1

8
6
1
2
2
3
4
2
2
2
1
1
11

1
11

g
2
3
2
2
2
4
2
2
1
2
1
1
2

4
2
4
2
3
1
1
1
11

1 11
11

1 1 2
1
21 1

1 22
1

1

9
8
4
3
3
8
5
1
2
1

1
1

1 1
1

1

2
1
2
1

1
1

1
1 1

1
31

1
1 11

1
3

1 2
2

127
261
375
439
463
494
519
552
582
605
626
641
652
6B1
669
673
676
679
687
692
693
695
696
696
698
699
701
702
702
702
703
706
706
707
710
710
710
712
7141

1
1

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
6,001
7.001
8.001
9,001

10,001
11.001
12,001
13.001
14.001
15,001
16,001
17,001
18,001
19.001
20.001
21.001
22,001
23,001
24.001
25,001
26,001
27,001
28,001
29.001
30.001
31,001
32,001
33,001
34,001
35,001
36,001
37,001

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
$,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9.000

10,000
11 ,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19.000
20,000
21,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30.000
31,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000

67
238
398
482
622
759
974

t.199
1.394
1,594
1,751
1,878
1,990
2.098
2,156
2.203
2,252
2,392
2,4B5
2,504
2,545
2,567
2,567
2,614
2.638
2,689
2,716
2,716
2,116
2,745
2,837
2,837
2,869
2,970
2,970
2,910
3,043
3,118



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

5/B Inch CommercialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H 5
page 7
Witness: Bourassa

Cumul
ative

GallonsUsage
Month

of
Seo23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

om23
Usage
From:

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Ma v23

Month
of

Au023

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Nov23 (in

Cumul
ative
Billinq

Month
of

Aor23
1

Month
of

Jul23
1

Month
of

Jun23
1

1

Total
Year

3
21

11

11 2
11

21 1

1
1

1
1
312

11 11
1 1

4
2

717
719
719
720
720
720
720
720
720
722
723
723
723
723
723
723
723
723
723
723
723
723
723
723
723
723
723
725
725
725
726
727
730
730
734
736
736
736
736

1,000S)
3,233
3,312
3,312
3.354
3,354
3,354
3,354
3,354
3,354
3.449
3.497
3,497
3,497
3,497
3,497
3,497
3,497
3,497
3,497
3.497
3,497
3,497
3,497
3,497
3,497
3,497
3,497
3,628
3,628
3,628
3,697
3,766
3.978
3,978
4,268
4,415
4,415
4,415
4,415

To:
39,000
40,000
41,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47,000
48,000
49,000
50,000
51,000
52,000
53.000
54.000
55.000
56,000
57,000
58.000
59,000
60.000
61 ,000
62,000
63.000
64.000
65,000
68,000
67,000
68.000
69.000
70.000
71,000
72,000
73,000
74,000
75,000
76,000
77,000

38.001
39,001
40,001
41 ,001
42,001
43,001
44,001
45,001
46,001
47,001
48,001
49,001
50,001
51,001
52,001
53.001
54,001
55,001
56,001
57,001
58,001
59,001
60,001
61,001
62,001
63.001
64.001
65,001
66,001
67.001
68,001
69.001
70,001
71,001
72,001
73.001
74,001
75,001
76,001



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

5/B Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule H5
page 7
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Mar23
Total
Year

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Seo23

Month
of

Feb23
Usage
From:

Month
of

om23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Aor23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Au023

Month
of

Jan23

Cumul
ative
Billinq

1 1

11

11 1 3

Usage
To:
78,000
79,000
80,000
81 ,000
82,000
83.000
84,000
85,000
88,000
87,000
88,000
89,000
90,000
91 ,000
92,000
93.000
94,000
95,000
96,000
97.000
98,000
99.000

100,000

77.001
78.001
79.001
80.001
81.001
82,001
83,001
84,001
85,001
86,001
87.001
88,001
89,001
90,001
91,001
92,001
93.001
94,001
95,001
96.001
97,001
98,001
99,001

736
737
737
737
73a
738
738
738
741
741
741
741
741
741
741
741
741
741
741
741
741
741
741
741
741
741
741
741
741
741
741
741

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1,000S)

4,415
4,493
4,493
4,493
4.575
4.575
4,575
4,575
4,831
4.831
4,831
4,831
4,831
4,831
4,831
4,831
4,831
4,831
4,831
4.831
4,831
4,831
4,831
4,831
4,831
4.831
4,831
4,831
4,831
4,831
4,831
4,831

6264 60 61 6162626264 61Totals 741
6,520
1.500

62
(3)

61 61
Average Usage
Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change in Number of Customers



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

3/4 Inch Commercial

exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 8
Witness: Bourassa

Usage
From:

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Jan23
Usage

To:

Cumul
ative
Balling

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1 000S]

Month
of

Auq23

Month
of

ADr23
1
1

Month
of

SSD23
1
1

Month
of

Jun23
1
1

Month
of

Nov23
1
1

Month
of

Jul23
1
1
1

1
2
1

1
1
1

2
1
12

Month
of

OC!23
1
1
1
1 22 2

Month
of

Mav23
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1

Month
of

Dec-23
1
1
1
1
1

1 111

Total
M

8
13
9

15
3
4

1
1

1
11

1

1
1
1
2
1

1
1

1
1

7
20
58
68
as
86
86
86
86
86
97

108
121
148
162
162
179
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196

8
21
30
45
48
52
52
52
52
52
52
53
54
55
57
58
58
59
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
S0
60
60
60
60
60
60
60

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
6,001
7.001
8.001
9,001

10,00t
11,001
12.001
13,001
14.001
15,001
16,001
17,001
1 B.001
19,001
20,001
21,001
22,001
23.001
24,001
25,001
26.001
27,001
28,001
29.001
30,00t
31,001
32,001
33.001
34,001
35,001
36,001
37,001

1,000
2,000
3.000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8.000
9,000

10,000
11 ,000
12,000
13,000
14.000
15.000
16.000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20.000
21,000
22,000
23.000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
28.000
29,000
30.000
31,000
32,000
33.000
34.000
35.000
36,000
37,000
38,000



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

3/4 Inch CommercialMeter Size:

exhibit
Schedule H 5
Page 8
Witness: Bourassa

Usage Total
Year

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

OC!23

Month
of

Feb23
Usage
From:

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Ma v23

Month
of

Dec-23

Cumul
ative
Balling

Month
of

SSD23

Month
of

ADr23

Month
of

Auq23
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
S0
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
S0
60
60
60
60
60
60
60

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1 000S]

196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
198
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196

38,001
39,001
40.001
41 .001
42,001
43,001
44,001
45,001
46.001
47.001
48,001
4&00t
50,001
51 .001
52,001
53,001
54.001
55,001
56,001
57,001
58,001
59,001
60,001
61.001
62.001
63,001
64,001
65,001
66,001
67,001
68,001
69,001
70,001
71,001
72,001
73.001
74,001
75,001
76,001

To:
39.000
40.000
41,000
42.000
43,000
44 ,000
45,000
45.000
47,000
48,000
49,000
50,000
51 ,000
52,000
53.000
54.000
55,000
56,000
57.000
58.000
59,000
60,000
61 ,000
62.000
63.000
64,000
65,000
66,000
67,000
68.000
69.000
70,000
71 ,000
72,000
73.000
74.000
75,000
76,000
77,000



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

3/4 Inch CommercialMeter Size:

exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 8
Witness: Bourassa

Usage
From:

Total
Year

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Dec-23

Month
of

OCt23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Mav23

Cumul
ative
Balling

Month
of

ADr23

Month
of

SSD23

Month
of

Auq23
77,001
18,001
79.001
80.001
81 .001
82,001
83,001
84,001
85.001
86.001
87.001
88,001
89,001
90,001
91 .001
92,001
93,001
94,001
95.001
96.001
97,001
98,001
99,001

Usage
To:
78.000
79,000
80,000
81 .000
82,000
83,000
84,000
85.000
86.000
87.000
88,000
89,000
90,000
91.000
92,000
93.000
94,000
95,000
96.000
97.000
98,000
99,000

100,000

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1 000S]

196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196
196

60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
S0
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
60
S0

5 5 55Totals 55 5 55 60
(3,267)

5

5 5 5
Average Usage
Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change in Number of Customers



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

1 Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 9
Witness: Bourassa

Usage
From:

Month
of

Oc!23
Usage

To:

Cumul
ative

Gallons
Lin 1 000S

Cumul
ative
BilllrlQ

Month
of

Mar23
32
14
23
11

Month
of

Jun23
16
13
15
14

Month
of

AuQ23
18
16
11
11

Month
of

Dec23
25
21
13
9

12

Month
of

Mav23
17
17
14
14
14

5
7

17
19
14
11
6

10
6
5
4
5
3
5
4
3

9
3
3
4
4
2
5
2
3
2

6
4
9
6
1
1
3
3
2
4
3
4

Month
of

Sep23
19
15
16
5
8

10
8
4
6
2
4
3
3
3
2
4

Month
of

Jul23
17
13
14
10

6
7
6

10
6
3
1
5
4
3
1
3

7
2
6
1
5
5
5
5
2

5
4
1
1

4
8
8
7
6
4
4
1
7
4
1
1
2
1
2

3
7

Month
of

NoV-23
21
22
12
9
8
7
7
4
3
2
4
6
2
2
5
3
2
3
3
3

8
5
5
7
9
2
2
1
3
3
5
5
2
1
3
1
1

1
3
2 5

1

Month
of

Feb23
25
17
21
15
10
3
4
8
4
1
2
2
2
1
2
3
2
1
1
1
3
2

1
1
1
2
1

Month
of

Jan23
26
21
17

8
10

5
5
2
6
6
3
2
1
3
3
1
1
2
2
2
1
5
1

2
3
1
2
2
3
3

Month
of

APr-23
20
19
20
B

13
4
4
6
5
2
5
3
2
2
4
3
3
2
1
2
1
3
1
1 2

5
2
2
3
2
1
s
2

3
2
1
11

1
1
3

3
1
1
3

1

1
2
11 132

1
3
11

2
1
2
1
1
1

12
2 2 2 11

2
1
1
2
1
1
3
1
1
2
24

1
1
1

2
2
1

1 1 1

1
3
1
1

2 1
1
2

1
1
2 11

1
1
2

2
1
2
1

1

2
2
1 1

1
2

1

1
2
2
1 1

1
1
2
1
2
1

1
1
22

Total
Year

253
207
190
125
105
77
72
62
61
34
39
37
37
36
33
37
18
21
27
16
21
21
15
16
10
12
16

4
7

14
11

5
7

12
9
8

10
8

104
389
701

1,069
1,415
1.811
2,214
2.672
2,961
3,331
3,720
4,146
4,596
5,041
5,578
5,857
6,203
6.676
6,972
7,381
7,812
8,134
8,494
8.729
9,023
9,431
9,537
9,730

10,129
10,453
10,606
10,826
11,218
11.518
11,794
12,149
12,441

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
6,001
7.001
8,001
9.001

10,001
11,001
12.001
13,001
14,001
15,001
16.001
17,001
18,001
19,001
20,001
21,001
22,001
23.001
24,001
25,001
26,001
27,001
28.001
29,001
30,001
31,001
32,001
33.001
34,001
35,001
36,001

1 ,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5.000
e,000
7,000
8.000
9,000

10,000
11 .000
12,000
13.000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18.000
19,000
20,000
21 .000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31.000
32.000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000

253
460
850
775
880
957

1 .029
1 ,091
1 ,152
1 ,186
1 ,225
1 .262
1,299
1 .335
1 .sea
1 ,405
1,423
1 ,444
1 ,471
1 ,487
1 .508
1 ,529
1 ,544
1 ,560
1 ,570
1 ,582
1 .598
1 .602
1 .609
1 ,623
1 .634
1 .639
1 ,646
1 ,658
1 .667
1,e7s
1 .685
1 ,693



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

1 Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 9
Witness: Bourassa

Usage
Month

of
Mar23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Jul23

Cumul
ative
Billlrlll

Month
of

Jan23
1

Month
of

AuQ23
1

Month
of

APr23
2

Month
of

NoV-23
1

Month
of

Sep23
1

Month
of

Feb23
1

Month
of

Mav23
1
1 1

1 1
1

Month
of

Oc!23
4
1
2
11 1 11

1
11

1
1
1
1

1
1
11 1

1
2
11

1
2
1
1
11

11 1 11
1 1

Total
Year

12
3
5
7
3
7
7
3
2
5
2

11 1
1 21

1

3
4
1
11

1
1

11 2
1

2 1
1
1

11
11

11
1 1 1

1
1

11
1
1

1
1
4
2
4
2
2
2
3
1
1
1
3
11

1
1

1
1

1
1

2
2
1
1
11

1,705
1,708
1,713
1,720
1,723
1,730
1.737
1,740
1,742
1,747
1,749
1.749
1,752
1,756
1,757
1,758
1,758
1,759
1.760
1,764
1,766
1,770
1,772
1,774
1,776
1,779
1,780
1,781
1,782
1.785
1,786
1.786
1,788
1,790
1,791
1,792
1,793
1,793

Cumul
ative

Gallons
Lin 1 000S

12,891
13,006
13,204
13,487
13,612
13.909
14.214
14,347
14,438
14,671
14,766
14.766
14,914
15,116
15,168
15,220
15,220
15,275
15,330
15.556
15,671
15,905
16,024
16,145
16.268
16,456
16.519
1 e,5a4
16,649
16,849
16,916
16,916
17,055
17,196
17.268
17,340
17,414
17,414

To:
38,000
39,000
40,000
41 ,O00
42,000
43.000
44,000
45,000
46.000
47,000
48,000
49.000
50,000
51 ,000
52,000
53,000
54,000
55,000
56.000
57,000
58,000
59,000
60,000
61 ,000
62.000
63,000
64,000
65,000
86,000
67,000
68,000
69.000
70.000
71,000
72.000
73,000
74.000
15.000

Usage
From:
37,001
38,001
39,001
40.001
41,001
42,001
43,001
44,001
45.001
46,001
47,001
48.001
49,001
50.001
51,001
52,001
53.001
54,001
55,001
56,001
57,001
58.001
59,001
60,001
61 .001
62.001
63,001
64,001
65,001
66.001
67,001
68,001
69,001
70,001
71 ,001
72,001
73.001
74,001



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

1 Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 9
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Oc!23

Month
of

NoV-23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Jan23

Cumul
ative
Billlnq

Month
of

AuQ23

Month
of

Sep23

Month
of

APr23

Month
of

Dec23
1

Month
of

Mav23
1

1

Month
of

Mar23
2
1

Total
Year

4
2

1 11
1

3
1

1
1

1
1

1
1 1

1

1
2
21

1
2

1
2

1 111 1
1

5
21

1 1 2
1 11

11 1
1
1

1
1

1
1
1
1
1

1
1

1
1

4
3
3
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1 0005t

17,716
17,869
17,869
18,104
18,184
18.184
18,184
18,268
18,350
18,350
18,435
18,608
18,783
18,783
18,873
19,054
19.054
19,516
19,703
19,703
19,703
19.703
20,093
20,389
20.687
20,909
21 .044
21,200
21,302
21 ,441
21,569
21 .698
21,826
21,936
22.048
22,211
22.335
22,457

1,797
1,799
1,799
1,802
1.803
1,803
1,803
1,804
1.805
1,805
1,806
1.808
1,810
1,810
1,811
1,813
1,813
1,818
1,820
1,820
1,820
1,820
1,824
1,827
1,830
1,831
1,832
1,833
1,834
1.835
1,838
1,837
1,838
1,839
1,840
1,841
1,842
1.843

Usage
From:
75.001
76,001
77.001
78,001
79,001
80,001
81,001
82.001
83.001
84,001
85,001
86,001
87,001
88.001
89,001
90,001
91 ,001
92,001
93,001
94,001
95,001
96.001
97,001
98,001
99.001

221,800
134.900
156,000
101,900
139.300
127,400
129.900
128,000
109,400
111,900
163,000
124,700

121,200 Usage
To:
76.000
77,000
78,000
79,000
80,000
81,000
82,000
83,000
84.000
85,000
B6,000
87,000
88,000
89.000
90,000
91,000
92.000
93,000
94.000
95,000
9G,000
97.000
98,000
99,000

100.000
221,800
134,900
156,000
101 ,900
139,300
127,400
129,900
128,000
109,400
111 ,900
163,000
124,700
121,200



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

1 Inch CommercialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 9
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

NoV-23

Month
of

Oc!23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

AuQ23

Cumul
ative
Billlnq

Month
of

APr23

Month
of

Sep23
1
1
1
1

Total
Year

1
1
1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1
1
1
11

Usage
To:

101 ,400
109,100
133,200
125,000
115,300
105.800
117,400
114,900
131.600
113,700

Usage
From:
101 ,400
109,100
133,200
125,000
115,300
105.800
117,400
114,900
131 .600
113,700

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1 000S

22,558
22,667
22,800
22.925
22,925
23.031
23,149
23,263
23.395
23,509
23,509
23.509
23,509
23,509
23,509
23,509
23,509
23.509
23.509
23.509
23,509
23.509
23,509

1 ,844
1 ,845
1 ,84G
1 ,847
1,847
1 ,848
1 .849
1 ,850
1 ,851
1 ,852
1 ,852
1 .852
1 ,852
1 ,852
1 ,852
1 ,852
1 ,852
1 ,852
1 ,852
1 ,852
1 ,852
1 ,852
1 ,852

153155 154 156153 155153153Totals 153 156 1,852
12,694

4,500
154

1

156 155
Average Usage
Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change in Number of Customers



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

1 1/2 Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule H 5
Page 10
Witness: Bourassa

Total
Year

Month
of

Jan-23

Month
of

Dec23
Usage

To:

Month
of

Jul23
Usage
From:

Month
of

Mav23

Cumul
ative

Gallons
'in 1.000S

Cumul
ative
Balling

Month
of

Mar23
4
5
3

Month
of

Apr-23
2
7
3
1

Month
of

OC!23
2
5
4
4

Month
of

AuQ23
3
2
3
4

Month
of

Jun23
2
4
3
2
2

Month
of

SeP23
3
3
4
3
2

Month
of

Feb23
2
7
2
1
1
1 3

Month
of

Nov23
2
5
2
2
2
1
4

1
2
1

3
6
3
1
2
1
3
1
1

3
6
2
1
1
1
3
2
2
1

5
2
3

3
3
4
2
2
1
2
2
4
2

1

1
2
1
2
1
1

2
1
1
3
2
1
1

3
1
1
3
1

1
2
1
1
1
3

1
3 1

3
1
2
2
1
1

1
5

3

2
6
1
2
2
1
4
1
2
1
2
1
1

2
1 1

2 1
1

2
2

3
4
2

2
2
1 2

1

1
1
3
1

1
2

1
3
3

1
3
1 2

1
1
1

1
1
2

2
2

2
1
1
1
3
1

1

2
3
1
1
2
1
1

12

1
1
1
1
3
1

1
1
2
1 2

1 2
2
1

1
1
1

1
1

11 21
1

1
21 21

1
111

1
1
1

1
1

2
12

1 1
1

1
1
2

1
1
1
111 1

1
11

11
111

2
1

31
59
34
2a
16
11
26
21
21
15
10
16
11
16
14
10
13
14
10
4
g
8
6
6
7
1
7
7
4
3
6
1
2
2
3
2
2
21

1
1

31
90

124
147
163
174
200
221
242
257
267
283
294
310
324
334
347
361
371
375
384
392
398
404
411
412
419
426
430
433
439
440
442
444
447
449
451
453

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
8,001
7,001
8,001
9,001

10,001
11,001
12,001
13,001
14,001
15,001
16,001
17,001
18,001
19,001
20,001
21,001
22,001
23,001
24,001
25,001
26,001
27,001
28,001
29,001
30,001
31.001
32,001
33.001
34,001
35.001
36,001

1 ,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6.000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11 .000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31 ,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000

30
81

138
194
244
387
523
681
808
903

1.071
1,198
1,398
1,587
1,732
1,933
2,164
2,339
2.413
2,589
2,753
2,882
3,017
3,181
3,206
3.384
3,570
3,680
a,165
3,942
3,973
4,036
4,101
4,201
4,270
4,341
4,414



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

1 1/2 Inch CommercialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H 5
Page 10
Witness: Bourassa

Cumul
ative

GallonsUsage Total
Year 'in

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Nov23
Usage
From:

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Jan-23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

OC!23

Month
of

AuQ23

Cumul
ative
Billlnq

Month
of

SeP23

Month
of

Apr-23

11
1
1 1

1
1

1

1
4
1
1
1

1 1
1

1

2
1
21

11
1 2 11

2
5
11

111 3

1
1
1

11
1

1
11

1
1
1
3
3

11 31

1 1

1
1

1
1
11

1

453
454
458
459
460
461
461
461
463
464
466
466
488
473
474
474
477
477
478
479
480
483
486
486
489
489
489
489
490
490
491
492
493
493
493
493
494
4951

1
1

To:
38,000
39,000
40,000
41,000
42,000
43.000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47,000
48,000
49.000
50,000
51 ,000
52,000
53,000
54,000
55,000
56,000
57,000
58,000
59,000
60,000
61 ,000
62,000
63,000
64,000
85,000
66,000
67,000
68,000
69,000
70,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
74,000
75,000

37,001
38,001
39,001
40.001
41,001
42,001
43.001
44,001
45.001
46,001
47,001
48.001
49,001
50,001
51,001
52,001
53.001
54,001
55,001
56,001
57,001
58,001
59,001
60,001
61,001
62,001
63,001
64,001
65,001
66,001
67,001
68.001
69,001
70.001
71,001
72,001
73,001
74.001

1 000S
4.414
4,453
4,611
4,651
4,693
4,735
4,735
4,735
4,826
4,873
4,968
4,968
5,067
$.319
5,371
5,371
5,531
5,531
5.587
5,643
5,701
5,876
6,055
6,055
6,239
6,239
6.239
6,239
6,305
6,a05
6,372
6,441
6,510
6,510
6.510
6,510
6,584
6.658



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

1 1/2 Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 10
Witness: Bourassa

Cumul
ative

Gallons
Month

of
Mav23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Feb23
Total
Year 'in

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

OC!23

Month
of

Jan-23

Cumul
ative
Billlnq

Month
of

AuQ23

Month
of

Apr-23

Month
of

SeP23

1 1

1 1
11

1
1

1
1

1
1
1
1

Usage
From:
75.001
76,001
77,001
78,001
79,001
80,001
81.001
82,001
83.001
84,001
85,001
86,001
87,001
88,001
89,001
90,001
91,001
92,001
93,001
94.001
95.001
96,001
97,001
98,001
99,001

117,000
136,500
217,800
108,100

Usage
To:
76.000
77,000
78,000
79,000
80,000
81 .000
82,000
83,000
84,000
85,000
86,000
87,000
88,000
89,000
90,000
91 ,000
92,000
93,000
94,000
95.000
96,000
97,000
98,000
99,000

100,000
117,000
136,500
217,800
108, 100

495
495
496
496
496
496
496
496
497
498
498
498
498
498
498
498
498
498
498
498
498
498
498
498
498
499
500
501
502
502
502
502
502
502
502
502
502
502

1 000S
6.658
6,658
6,736
6,736
6,736
6,736
6.736
6,736
6.819
6,904
6,904
6,904
6.904
6.904
6,904
6,904
6.904
6.904
6.904
6,904
6,904
6.904
6,904
6,904
6.904
7,021
7.157
7,375
7,483
7.483
7.483
7.483
7,483
7,483
7,483
7,483
7.483
7,483



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

1 1/2 Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 10
Witness: Bourassa

Cumul
alive

GallonsTotal
Year

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Jul23
Usage

To: 'in

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

OCt23

Month
of

Jan-23

Month
of

Jurl23

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Feb23
Usage
From:

Cumul
ative
Billlnq

Month
of

AuQ23

Month
of

SeP23

Month
of

Apr-23 1 000S
7.483
7,483
7,483
7,483
7,483
7,483
7,483
7,483
7,483
7,483
7,483
7,483
7,483
7,483

502
502
502
502
502
502
502
502
502
502
502
502
502
502
502

414241 434141 42 44Totals 41 502
14,907
8,500

42
3

42 42 42
Average Usage
Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change in Number or Customers



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

2 Inch CommercialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 11
Witness: Bourassa

Cumul
ativeUsage

To:
Usage
From:

Month
of

u  2

Month
of

N v

Month
of

§s2;2§

Cumul
ative

Gallons
!!.'1.l.QQQI§)

Total
Xeez

Monlh
of

Q9$;2§

Month
of

A r  3

Month
of

Ja
8
9
8
4
5
g

Month
of

F 2
10

4
9
6
5
5
6

5
4
8
6
6
5
3

Month
of

nm;
6
3

10
4
4
3
2
4

7
3
7
7
4
4
5
22

Month
of

£4_n123
5
3
6
5
7
8
3
4

7
2

Month
of

may
5
e
5
3
3

12
2
3
1
4
1
3

3
2
2
5
3

7
6
9
4
4
6
4
2
2
4
4
1
2
3
2

5
4
6
8
7
5
2
1
2
3
3
3
3
2
2
1

Month
of

M8 4 3
8
g
8
5
6
4
2
1
2
5
3
1
1
1
4
4

Month
of
12

4
4
8
5
s
8
1
2
3
3
1
4
4
4
1
2
4
2

1
5
1
1
3
2
2
2
2
2
1

1
3
4
2
3
4
1
3
2
3

4
3
9
5
5
2
1
6
z
5
3
2
5
1
2
a
3
1
1

3
3

4
2
1
3
2
2
3

3
1
2
42 e

1

3
2
a
5
4
4
3
1
5
2
1
3
1

2
2
1

3
1
14

4
3
1
2
2
3
1
2
1
1

1
2
2

1
5
3
2
2
3
2
2
2
2

1
22 1

3
4
2
3
4
1
3
1
1
4
1
1
2
3
4
11

2

1
1
1

1
2 1

1

1
1
1
1
1

1
3
31

2
3
2
1
1
3
2
1
3
1
2

1
2
1

121
1
2

1
1
2

2
2
1 21

1

1
1
2

2
2

2
1
1

2
1
2
1
2

1

2
1
1

74
58
93
62
B1
71
31
27
16
38
34
31
31
29
34
25
21
29
25
12
30
14
16
8

14
11
11
8

12
g

10
11
11

1
1
1

1
1

2
4

2
1
1
2 2

1
2

2
2
2
2

a
1
2 1

1

2
1
3
1

12 2
1

1
11 1

2
2
1

2
2
1
1

1
1 1

11 1
2
2 1

2
1
1
1
1
1

1
1

2
1
2

9
21

7
11

8
6
7
1
e
9

1
11

1
2

2
1

1
1.001
2.001
3,001
4,001
5,o01
6.001
1,001
8.001
9,001

10,001
11,001
12.001
13.001
14.001
15.001
16.001
17,001
18,001
19.001
20.001
21 .001
22,001
23.001
24,001
25.001
26,001
27,001
28,001
29,001
30,001
31 ,001
32.001
33.001
34.001
35,001
36,001
37.001
38.001
39.001
40,001
41,001

29
169
324
537
857

1,027
1 .203
1 ,323
1.646
1,969
2.294
2,651
3,013
3.472
3.835
4.160
4,639
5,076
5,298
5.883
6,170
6.514
6,694
7.023
7,293
7.573
7.785
B,11 s
8,372
8,667
9,002
9,349
9.641

10,345
10,586
10,977
11 ,269
11 ,494
11 .763
11 .803
12,046
12,419

1.000
2.000
3.000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7.000
8.000
9.000

10,000
11,000
12.000
13.000
14.000
15,000
16.000
17,000
18.000
19,000
20,000
21 .000
22.000
23,000
24,000
25,000
25.000
27.000
28.000
29,000
30,000
31 ,000
32.000
33,000
34,000
35.000
38,000
37.000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41 .000
42,000

ill in
74

132
225
287
348
419
450
477
493
531
565
596
627
656
690
715
736
765
790
802
832
B46
862
870
884
895
905
914
926
935
945
956
967
976
997

1.004
1 ,015
1 ,023
1,029
1 ,036
1,037
1.043
1,052



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

2 Inch CommercialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 11
Witness: Bourassa

Cumul
alive

Gallons
Cumul
ativeUsage

From:
Usage

To:

Month
of
r  3

Total
XQQL

Month
of

9 9 8 8

Month
of

M3183

Month
of

u  2

Month
of

1289.12§

Month
of

$4223

Month
of

N v

Month
of

M8823
1

Month
of

,Lungs ill in

Month
of

F 2
2

Month
of

Ja
1

2112
11

Month
of

i4!!;2§
1
2
1
1 1

1
1
2 1

11 1
11

12
1

5
8
3
3
4
3
2
3
41 2

12
11 2

11
1
1

1
1 1

1
1 11

111
12

12
1

1
2 111

1

1
1
11

12
1 2 1 11

1

1
1
1

1 1
1
11

11
11 1

2
1
1 1

1 1
1
1
1 1

2
1
1 1 2

112 1
1

1 11
1 1

11
11

1
2
1

1
2

1 1 2
1

1
1

11 1 12
1 2

3
5
3
2
5
3
3
3
1
1
6
1
3
3
7
1
3
6
3
6
3
3
6
5
1
3
2
2
5
4
5
2
e
3

42,001
43.001
44.001
45.001
46,001
47,001
48,001
49.001
50.001
51 .001
52,001
53,001
54,001
55,001
56,001
57.001
58.001
59,001
60,001
61,001
62,001
63.001
64.001
65,001
66,001
67,001
88.001
69.001
70,001
71 ,001
72,001
73,001
74,001
75,001
76,001
17.001
78,001
79.001
80,001
81 .001
82.001
83.001
84,001

I!.1.l.QS!9.§)
12,632
12.980
13,113
13.250
13,436
13,579
13.676
13,824
14,026
14 , 181
14.443
14.G04
14,713
14,990
15,160
15.332
15.508
15.567
15,628
15.997
16.059
16.250
16.443
16.902
16,968
17,171
17.582
17.790
18.213
18,428
18,645
19,086
19.459
19.534
19,764
19,91 g
20,076
20.473
20,795
21 .203
21 .368
21 .869
22,122

1,057
1.065
1,068
1,071
1,075
1,078
1,0a0
1.083
1,087
1,090
1,095
1,098
1,100
1,105
1,108
1,111
1,114
1,115
1,116
1,122
1,123
1,126
1,129
1,136
1,137
1,140
1,146
1,149
1.155
1,158
1,161
1,167
1,172
1,173
1,176
1,17a
1,1a0
1,185
1,1a9
1,194
1,196
1.202
1,205

43,000
44.000
45,000
46.000
47,000
48,000
49,000
50,000
51 .000
52.000
53,000
54,000
55,000
56,000
57.000
58.000
59.000
60.000
61 ,000
62,000
63,000
64.000
65.000
66,000
67,000
68.000
69,000
70.000
71 ,000
72,000
73,000
74,000
75,000
7G,000
77.000
78.000
79,000
80,000
81 ,000
82,000
83.000
84.000
85,000



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

2 Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 11
Witness: Bourassa

Cumul
ative

Cumul
alive

GallonsUsage
Month

of
1289.12§

Month
of

u  2

Month
of
r  3

Month
of

9 9 8 8

Month
of

N v

Month
of

i4!!;2§ ill in

Month
of

M8823

Month
ofJa Total

X981

Month
of

=Lu5:2§

Month
of

$4223

Month
of

M3183

Month
of

F 2
2

13
1

1
2

1 1 1
1

1
1

1
1
1 1 1

1
1

1 1 1
1 1

2
1 1

11 2 1
11 1

11 1
1 1

1
1 1

1
1
111

2 1
1
2

1
1

1 11

2
5
3
5
4
4
5
4
5
3
4
s
6
6
3
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1

To:
06,000
87,000
88,000
89.000
90,000
91,000
92,000
93,000
94.000
95.000
96,000
97,000
98,000
99,000

100.000
107.900
168,800
191,000
608,300
100,900
119,600
113.200
103,200
286,200
112.000
111 .000
164.800
295.800
142.600
179,600
210,900
269.400
389.700
231 .000
116.400
176,300
157,600
758,700
105,900
114,400
122,700
105.600
108,000

(!.'1l.QQQ§)
22.293
22,726
22.988
23,431
23,789
24,151
24,608
24.978
25,446
25.729
26,111
26,594
27,179
27,770
28.068
28,176
28.345
28.536
29,144
29.245
29.365
29.478
29.581
29,867
29,979
30,090
30.255
30.551
30.693
30,873
31 ,084
31.353
31 .743
31 .974
32,090
32,267
32,424
33.183
33.289
33.403
33,526
33.632
33,740

Usage
From:

85,001
86.001
87.001
88.001
89,001
90.001
91 ,DO 1
92,001
93.001
94,001
95,001
96,001
97.001
98,001
99.001

107,900
168.800
191,000
60B.300
100,900
119,600
113.200
103.200
286,200
112,000
111 ,000
164.800
295.800
142,600
179,600
210,900
269,400
389.700
231.000
116,400
176.300
157,600
758.700
105.900
114 ,400
122,100
105.600
108,000

1,207
1 .212
1,215
1,220
1,224
1,228
1,233
1.237
1,242
1,245
1 .249
1,254
1,260
1,266
1,269
1 .270
1 .271
1,272
1,273
1,274
1 ,275
1,276
1,277
1 ,278
1,279
1,280
1,281
1,282
1,283
1,284
1,285
1,286
1.287
1.288
1,289
1,290
1,291
1,292
1 ,293
1,294
1,295
1,296
1,297



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

2 Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule H 5
Page 11
Witness: Bourassa

Cumul
ative

Cumul
alive

GallonsUsage
Monlh

of
9988

Month
of

§s2;2§

Total

XQQL

Month
of
r  3

Month
of

M3183

Month
of

M8823

Month
of

F 2

Month
of

=Lu5:2§

Month
of

u  2

Month
of

N v

Month

of
1289.128 ill in

Month
of

Ja Month
of

i4!!;2§
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1,298
1.299
1.300
1,301
1,302
1,303
1,304
1,305
1,306
1.307
1,308
1,309
1,310
1,311
1,312
1.313
1.314
1,315
1,316
1,317
1,318
1,319
1.320
1,321
1,322
1,323
1,324
1,325
1,326
1,327
1,328
1,329
1,330
1.331
1,332
1,333
1,334
1,335
1,336
1,337
1.338
1.339
1,340

Usage
From:
109,200
103.300
103,700
144.000
237,600
271,900
151,600
173.500
187,900
232,700
342,900
210,400
105,800
195.000
461 .800
108.100
106.400
210,300
208,300
258,400
266.000
165.600
180.100
228,500
239,100
349,100
209. 100
187,400
126,100
154.600
419,700
551 ,700
130.900
122.300
104.700
100,200
105.500
106,900
251 .500
110.000
252.500
384.400
258,400

!!.'1.l.QS!Q§)
33,849
33,952
34.056
34.200
34,437
34,709
34,861
35,034
35,222
35,455
35,798
36,008
36,114
36.309
36.771
36.879
36.985
37,196
37,402
37,660
37.926
38,092
38,272
38,501
38,740
39,089
39.298
39.485
39.611
39,766
40,186
40,737
40.868
40,991
41 .095
41 ,195
41 ,301
41 ,408
41 .659
41 .769
42.022
42,406
42,663

To:
109,200
103,300
103.700
144,000
237,600
271,900
151,600
173.500
187,900
232,700
342,900
210,400
105.800
195.000
451 .800
108,100
106,400
210,300
206,300
258,400
266.000
165.600
180.100
228,500
239.100
349,100
209.100
187.400
126,100
154,600
419,700
551,700
130,900
122.300
104.700
100,200
105,500
106.900
251,500
110.000
252.500
384,400
256,400



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

2 Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule H 5
Page 11
Witness: Bourassa

Cumul
ative

Cumul
alive

GallonsUsage
Monlh

of
9988

Month
of

§s2;2§

Total

XQQL

Month
of

M8823

Month
of

M3183

Month
of

F 2

Month
of

Ja Month
of
r  3

Month
of

=Lu5:2§

Month
of

u  2

Month
of

N v

Month

of
1289.128 ill in

Month
of

i4!!;2§
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1,341
1 .342
1 .343
1,344
1,345
1,346
1,347
1,348
1,349
1,350
1,351
1,352
1,353
1 ,354
1 ,355
1 .356
1.357
1,358
1,359
1,360
1,ae1
1,362
1.363
1,364
1,365
1,366
1,367
1,368
1,3s9
1,370
1,371
1,372
1,373
1,374
1,375
1,376
1,377
1,378
1,379
1 ,sac
1.381
1 .382
1,383

62.1.9999
42,900
43,077
43,395
43,660
43,974
44,142
44,259
44.387
44,518
44.619
44,761
45.029
45,538
45.657
45.759
45.986
46.092
46,287
46.627
46.866
47.098
47.251
47,517
47,680
47.852
48,146
48.397
48.61 s
48,733
48,898
49,027
49.214
49.510
50,104
50,254
50,438
50,544
50.651
50.764
50.869
51.099
51 .260
51 ,798

Usage
From:
237,800
176.600
317.900
265.100
314.100
168.300
116,300
128.100
131.000
100.900
142,800
268,000
508,700
118.600
102.600
225.800
105.500
195,800
340,100
238,100
232.800
152.700
265.800
163, 100
172,100
294, 100
250,400
218.500
117,900
164,900
129,000
187,200
295,600
594,500
150.000
183,900
105,700
107,000
112.800
105.900
230.000
161 .000
537,700

To:
237.800
176,600
317.900
265.100
314,100
1 G8,300
116,300
128,100
131,000
100,900
142,600
268,000
508,700
118.600
102.600
226.800
105.500
195,800
340,100
238,100
232.800
152.700
265.800
163,100
172,100
294,100
250.400
218.500
117,900
164,900
129,000
187,200
295.600
594.500
150,000
183,900
105,700
107.000
112.800
105,900
230.000
161.000
537,700



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

2 Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule H 5
Page 11
Witness: Bourassa

Cumul
alive

Gallons
Cumul

ativeUsage Total

Xeer

Month
of

F 2

Month
of

9988

Month
of

§s2;2§

Month
of

M8823 ill in

Month
of

=Lu5:2§

Month
of

Ja Month
of

M3183

Month
of
r  3

Month
of

N v

Month

of
1289.128

Month
of

i4!!;2§

Month
of

u  2
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1

To:
219,700
188,200
131,100
205.800
116,700
167,700
310,400
260.000
113,700
244,000
111 ,200
159,200
125,200
151 .900
177.400
212,100
534.800
1G8,400
152,200
230,400
208.900
487,100
275,100
149,300
170,000
151,900
239.200
165.400
291,300
276,000
1G6,300
247,300
103.100
163,300
128.300
151 ,700
108,800
119.300
194.600
520.400
176.600
228.800
102,300

1,384
1 .3B5
1 .386
1,387
1,388
1,389
1,390
1,391
1,392
1.393
1,994
1,995
1,396
1,397
1 ,398
1 .399
1,400
1,401
1,402
1,403
1 ,404
1,405
1,406
1 ,407
1,408
1,409
1,410
1.411
1,412
1,413
1,414
1,415
1,416
1,417
1,41 a
1 ,419
1 ,420
1,421
1,422
1 ,423
1,424
1 .425
1,426

an1.QQQ§)
52.018
52206
52.337
52,543
52,660
52,827
53.138
53,398
53,511
53,755
53,867
54,026
54,151
54.303
54.480
54.692
55.227
55,396
55,548
55.778
55.987
56,474
56.749
56,899
57,059
57,221
57,460
57,625
57,916
58,192
58,359
58,606
58,709
58.872
59,001
59,152
59,261
59,381
59.575
60.096
60,272
60,501
60,603

Usage
From:
219,700
188.200
131 , 100
205,800
116,700
167,700
310,400
260.000
113,700
244,000
111 ,200
159,200
125,200
151.900
177,400
212,100
534.800
168,400
152,200
230,400
208.900
487,100
275. 100
149,300
170,000
151,900
239,200
165.400
291 ,see
278,000
186.300
247.300
103.100
163,300
128.300
151 ,700
108,800
119,300
194,600
520,400
176.600
228,800
102,300



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

2 Inch CommercialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H 5
Page 11
Witness: Bourassa

Cumul
alive

Gallons
Cumul

ativeUsage Total

Xeer

Month
of
r  3

Month
of

§s2;2§

Month
of

9 9 8 8

Month
of

F 2

Month
of

Ja Month
of

i4!!;2§ ill in

Month
of

M8823

Month
of

u  2

Month
of

=Lu5:2§

Month
of

N v

Month
of

1289.128

Month
of

M3183
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
t
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1,427
1 .428
1 .429
1,430
1,431
1 ,432
1,433
1,434
1,435
1,436
1,437
1,433
1,4a9
1,440
1 ,441
1 ,442
1 ,443
1,444
1,445
1,446
1 ,447
1,448
1,449
1 ,450
1,451
1,452
1,453
1.454
1,455
1,456
1,457
1,45a
1,459
1,460
1,461
1 ,462
1,463
1,464
1,465
1,466
1,467
1 ,468
1,469

Usage
From:
100,500
128.700
281 , 100
214, 100
573,000
255,300
139,400
149.300
161.800
179.700
319,900
276,000
131.400
268.400
117.900
186.500
150.900
180,400
161,700
107,500
182.000
188.700
785.300
161,300
262,600
153,800
112.900
109.900
109.100
276,000
202,700
459,400
233,400
144.000
109.300
179,400
104,800
291 ,400
202,100
106.300
143.400
114.800
168,400

(!.'1l.QS!Q§)
BO,704
60.832
61 .114
51 .328
61 ,901
62,156
62,295
62.445
62.606
62.786
63,106
63,382
63,513
63,782
63.900
64.086
64,237
64,418
64,579
64,687
64.869
65.057
65.843
66,004
66,267
66,420
66,533
66.643
66,752
67,028
67,231
67,690
67.924
68.068
68.177
68,357
68,461
68.753
68,955
69.062
69,205
69,320
69,486

To:
100,500
128,700
281,100
214,100
573,000
255,300
139,400
149.300
161 .800
179.700
319,900
276.000
131 ,400
268.400
117.900
186.500
150.900
180,400
161,700
107,500
182,000
188.700
785.300
161 .300
262.600
153,800
112.900
109,900
109,100
276,000
202,700
459.400
233,400
144,000
109.300
179,400
104,800
291,400
202.100
106,300
143,400
114,800
166,400



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

2 Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule H 5
Page 11
Witness: Bourassa

Cumul
ative

Gallons
Cumul

ativeUsage
Month

of
Ja Month

of
9 9 8 8

Month
of

§s2;2§

Month
of

N v
Total

XQQL

Month
of

F 2

Month
of

M8823

Month
of

M3183

Month
of
r  3

Month
of

=Lu5:2§

Month
of

u  2

Month

of
1289.128 ill in

Month
of

i4!!;2§
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
t

1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1,470
1 .471
1 .472
1,473
1,474
1 ,475
1,476
1,477
1,478
1,479
1,480
1,481
1,482
1,483
1 ,484
1 ,485
1 ,486
1,487
1,488
1,489
1 ,490
1,491
1,492
1 ,493
1,494
1,495
1,496
1.491
1,498
1,499
1,500
1,501
1,502
1,503
1,504
1,505
1,506
1,507
1 ,508
1 ,509
1,510
1 .$11
1,512

To:
201 ,200
183.800
119,600
691,500
153,200
249,300
104,100
102,500
105,200
110.700
193,300
160,900
329,300
249,800
192,200
140.700
220,200
123,600
132,500
313,400
225,900
107.300
162.900
124,400
171.900
159.300
109,900
136,700
105,600
747,400
178,700
148,800
175,100
100.800
119.700
201 ,000
260,100
555,500
234,400
152.800
140,700
193,800
100,500

Usage
From:
201 ,200
183,800
119.600
691.500
153,200
249,300
104.100
102.500
105,200
110.700
193,300
160,900
329.300
249.800
192.200
140.700
220.200
123,600
132,500
313,400
225,900
107,300
162.900
124.400
171 ,900
159,300
109.900
136.700
105,600
747,400
178,700
14B,800
175.100
100.800
119.700
201 ,000
260,100
555.500
234,400
152.800
140,700
193.800
100,500

(!.'1l.QS!Q§)
59,688
69.871
69.991
70,682
70,836
71 ,085
71 ,1 B9
71 .292
71 .397
71 .507
71 .701
71 .862
72, 191
72,441
72.633
72.774
72.994
73,117
73,250
73,563
73.789
73,897
74.059
74,184
74,356
74,515
74.625
74.762
74.867
75,615
75,793
75,942
76.117
76.218
76,338
76,539
76.799
77.354
77.589
77.742
77.882
78.076
78,177



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

2 Inch CommercialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 11
Witness: Bourassa

Cumul
ative

Cumul
alive

GallonsUsage
Month

of
u  2

Month
of

9988
Total
XQQL

Month
of
r  3

Month
of

§s2;2§

Month
of

M3183

Month
of

i4!!;2§

Month
of

M8823 ill in

Month
of

=Lu5:2§

Month
of

Ja Month
of

1289.128

Month
of

F 2 62.1.9999
78,691
78,997
79.232

Month
of

N v
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
t

To:
514,400
305,800
235,600
126.100
133,200
110,500
175,200
182.200
752,700
105.800
203,500
108,300
104,800
146,600
224.100
114, 100
148,500
325,700
234,400
140,600
117,000
172,000
582,000
342,000
280,800
153.000

Usage
From:
514,400
305,800
235.600
126.100
133,200
110,500
175,200
1B2.200
752,700
105.800
203,500
108,300
104,800
146.600
224.100
114.100
148.500
325,700
234,400
140,600
117,000
172.000
582.000
342.000
280,800
153,000

1,513
1.514
1.515
1,s16
1,517
1,518
1,519
1,520
1,521
1,522
1,523
1,524
1,525
1.525
1.527
1,528
1.529
1,530
1,531
1,532
1.533
1,534
1,535
1,s36
1,537
1,538
1,ssa

127 127128130128129 128 128Totals 129 1 .538
54,757
16.500

128
1

127 128 129
Average Usage
Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change In Number of Customers



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

3 Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule H 5
page 12
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Seo23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Jan23

Cumul
ative

Billing

Month
of

Aua 23

Month
of

Dec23
Total
Year

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Oct23

Month
of

Ma v23
Usage

To:

Month
of

Nov23
Usage
From:

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1 000s)

Month
of

Aor23

1
1 1 1 1 1

1

1
5
41 11

11

1 1

13
80

138
138
155
155
155
155
155
155
155
155
155
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180

1
6

10
10
11
11
11
11
11
11
11
11
11
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12

1
1,001
2,001
3.001
4,001
5,001
6,001
7,001
8.001
9.001

10,001
11,001
12,001
13.001
14.001
15,001
16,001
17,001
18,001
19,001
20,001
21 .001
22,001
23,001
24,001
25,001
26,001
27,001
28,001
29,001
30,001
31,001
32,001
33,001
34,001
35,001
36,001
37,001

1 ,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5.000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10.000
11 ,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19.000
20,000
21 .000
22,000
23,000
24.000
25.000
26.000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31 ,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35.000
36,000
37,000
38,000



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

3 Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule H5
page 12
Witness: Bourassa

Usage Total
Year

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Aua23

Cumul
ative
Billing

Month
of

Feb23
Usage
From:

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Ocl23

Month
of

Seo23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Aor23

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1 000s)

180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180

12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12

38,001
39,001
40,001
41,001
42.001
43.001
44,001
45,001
46,001
47,001
48.001
49,001
50,001
51,001
52,001
53,001
54,001
55,001
56,001
57.001
58,001
59,001
60,001
61,001
62,001
63.001
64,001
65.001
66,001
67,001
68.001
69,001
70,001
71,001
72,001
73,001
74,001
75,001
76,001

To:
39.000
40,000
41,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45.000
46,000
47,000
48,000
49,000
50,000
51 ,000
52,000
53,000
54.000
55.000
56,000
57,000
58,000
59.000
60.000
61 ,000
62,000
63,000
64.000
65.000
66,000
67,000
68.000
69.000
70.000
71 ,000
72,000
73,000
74.000
75.000
78,000
77,000



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

3 Inch CommercialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H5
page 12
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Seo23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Jun23
Total
Year

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Aua23

Cumul
ative
Billinc

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Ocl23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Aor23

1 1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

Usage
To:
78,000
79,000
80,000
81 ,000
82,000
83,000
84,000
85,000
86,000
81,000
88.000
89,000
90,000
91 ,000
92.000
93.000
94,000
95,000
96,000
97,000
98.000
99.000

100,000
143,200
149,300
134,700
156,900
126,300
112,500
103,300
106.000
103,300
117,000
116,600

Usage
From:
77,001
78,001
79,001
80,001
B1 .001
82.001
83,001
84,001
85,001
86.001
87.001
88,001
89,001
90,001
91 .001
92,001
93.001
94,001
95,001
96,001
97,001
98.001
99,001

143,200
149,300
134.700
156,900
126,300
112,500
103,300
106,000
103.300
117,000
116,600

12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
13
13
13
13
13
13
13
13
13
13
13
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
24
24
24
24
24

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1 000s)

180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
180
269
269
269
269
269
269
269
269
269
269
269
269
412
561
696
853
979

1 ,091
1,195
1 ,301
1 ,404
1,521
1,638
1 ,638
1 ,638
1 .638
1 ,638
1 ,638



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

3 Inch Commercial

Exhibit
Schedule H5
page 12
Witness: Bourassa

Total
Year

Month
of

Seo23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Oct23

Cumul
ative
Billing

Month
of

Auo23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Jan23
Usage
From:

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Mav23
Usage

To:

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Aor23
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1 000s)

1,638
1,638
1,638
1,638
1.638
1.638
1 ,638
1 ,638
1 .638
1 .638
1 .638
1 ,638
1 ,638

2 222 222Totals 2 2 24
68,234
14,000

2

2 2 2
Average Usage
Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change in Number of Customers



Community water Company of Green valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

4 Inch CommercialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H 5
Page 13
Witness: Bourassa

Total
Year

Month
of

Jan2:8
Usage

To:
Usage
From:

Cumul
ative
Billinq

Cumul
aiive

Gallons
(in 1,000s l

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Sep23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

APr23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

May23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Auq23

Month
of

OCt23

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

3

3

1

3

I
1

i
3

1

i
:
I
1

.

.

.

.

.

3

3

3

3

1

3

3

:
:
1

3

I
I
1

3

i
3

3

I
I

.

.

.

.

.

.

1
1 .001
2.001
3,001
4,001
5,001
5.001
7,001
B,001
9.001

10.001
11 ,001
12.001
13,001
14,001
15.001
16,001
17,001
18,001
19.001
20,001
21,001
22,001
23,001
24.001
25,001
26,001
27,001
2B.001
29,001
30,001
31,001
32.001
33,001
34,001
35,001
3B,001
37.001
38,001
39,001
40,001
41,001
42,001

1,000
2.000
3.000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8.000
9.000

10,000
11 .000
12,000
13.000
14,000
15,000
16.000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20.000
21,000
22,000
23,000
24.000
25.000
26,000
27,000
28.000
29.000
30.000
31 .000
32,000
33.000
34,000
35,000
36.000
37,000
38,000
39,000
40.000
41 .000
42.000
43,000



Community water Company of Green valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

4 Inch CommercialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H 5
Page 13
Witness: Bourassa

Usage
From:

Month
of

Jan2:8
Usage

To:
Total
Year

Cumul
ative
Billinq

Cumul
aiive

Gallons
(in 1,000s l

Month
of

Sep23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

APr23

Month
of

OCt23

Month
of

Ma y2 3

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Auq23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Nov23

.

.

.

.

.

.

:

3

I

I

I

3

I

I

.

I

1

3

3

3

3

3

.
I
3

1

3

3

I
1

3

1

3

3

I
1

.

.

.

.

.

3

1

3

1

.
3

I
.
1

I
.
:
1

:

3

I

.

.

.

44,000
45,000
46.000
47,000
48,000
49.000
50.000
51 .000
52,000
53.000
54.000
55.000
56,000
57,000
58.000
59,000
60,000
61 ,000
62,000
63,000
64,000
65,000
66,000
67,000
68.000
69,000
70,000
71 ,000
72,000
73.000
74,000
75.000
76,000
77.000
78,000
79.000
80.000
81 .000
82.000
83,000
84.000
85,000
86.000
87,000

43.001
44,001
45.001
46.001
47,001
48.001
49,001
50.001
51,001
52,001
53,001
54.001
55,001
56,001
57.001
58,001
59,001
60,001
B1 .001
62,001
63.001
64,001
65.001
66,001
67,001
68.001
59,001
70.001
71,001
72,001
73,001
74,001
75,001
75.001
77.001
78.0()1
79.001
80,001
81 ,001
B2,001
83.001
84,001
85,001
86.001



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

4 Inch CommercialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 13
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Auc23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

OCt23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Feb23
Total
Year

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Jul23

Cumul
ative

Billing

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

ADr23

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1.000s)

Month
of

Sep23

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
11

Usage
From:

87.001
88,001
B9.001
90,001
91,001
92.001
93,001
94.001
95,001
96,001
97,001
98.001
99,001

2.341,400
2,401 .100
2,672,000
2,817,800
2,920,600
3.096.300
3. 161 ,800
3,280,200
3,592,200
3.619.400
3,720,200
4 .361 .200

Usage
To:

88.000
89,000
90,000
91 .000
92,000
93.000
94,000
95.000
96,000
97.000
9a.000
99.000

100,000
2,341 ,400
2,401 ,100
2,672,000
2,817,800
2,920,600
3.096.300
a,161 ,800
3,280,200
3,592,200
3,619,400
3,720,200
4,361 ,200

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g

10
11
12
12
12
12

2.341
4,743
7,415

10,232
13,153
16.249
19.411
22.691
26,283
29,903
33,623
37,984
37.984
37.984
37,984

111 111 1111 1Totals 12
3.165.350
3,129,050

1

1
Average Usage
Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change in Number of Customers



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

5/B InchCommercial/Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 14
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Ma v23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Jun23
Usage
From:

Month
of

Seo23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Oct23

Month
of

Dec23
Usage

To:

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1.000s\

Month
of

Auq23

Cumul
ative

Billinq

Month
of

Jan23
2

11 22
1

Month
of

Feb23
1
1
1

1
1

1
2

1
1

Month
of
r 23

1
1
1

2
1

1
1
1 1 11

1
1

Total
y_.e81

4
13

9
5
1
1

11

1 1

1 1

4
17
26
31
32
33
33
34
34
34
34
34
34
34
34
34
34
34
34
34
35
35
35
35
35
35
35
35
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
3G
36
36

7
20
33
36
41
41
47
47
47
47
47
47
47
47
47
47
47
47
47
67
67
67
67
67
67
67
67
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25.000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31 ,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
6.001
7,001
8,001
9,001

10,001
11,001
12,001
13,001
14.001
15,001
18,001
11,001
18,001
19,001
20,001
21,001
22,001
23,001
24,001
25,001
26,001
27,001
28,001
29,001
30,001
31,001
32,001
33,001
34,001
35,001
36,001
37,001



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

5/B InchCommercial/Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 14
Witness: Bourassa

Total
Year

Usage
From:

Month
of

Ma v23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Oct23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Seo23

Month
of

Jun23
Usage

To:

Month
of

Auq23

Month
of
r 23

Cumul
ative

Billinq

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1.000s\

94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94

36
36
36
36
3G
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
3G
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
3G
36
36

39,000
40,000
41,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47,000
4a,000
49,000
50,000
51 ,000
52,000
53,000
54,000
55,000
56,000
57,000
58,000
59,000
60.000
61,000
62,000
63,000
64,000
65,000
66,000
67,000
68,000
69,000
70,000
71,000
12,000
73,000
74,000
75,000
76,000
77,000

38,001
39,001
40,001
41 ,001
42,001
43,001
44,001
45,001
48,001
41,001
48,001
49,001
50,001
51,001
52,001
53,001
54,001
55,001
56,001
57,001
58,001
59,001
60,001
61,001
62,001
63,001
64,001
65,001
66,001
67,001
68,001
69,001
70,001
71,001
72,001
73,001
74,001
75,001
76,001



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

5/B Inch Commercial/ResidentialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 14
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Oct23
Total
Year

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Seo23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Jun23
Usage
From:

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Auq23

Cumul
ative

Billinq

Month
of
r 23

Usage
To:
78,000
79.000
80,000
B1 ,000
82,000
83,000
84,000
85,000
86,000
87,000
88,000
89,000
90,000
91 ,000
92,000
93,000
94,000
95.000
96,000
97,000
98,000
99,000

100,000

77,001
78,001
79,001
80,001
81,001
82,001
83,001
a4,001
85,001
86,001
87,001
88,001
89,001
90,001
91,001
92,001
93,001
94,001
95,001
96,001
97,001
98,001
99,001

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1.000s\

94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94

36
36
36
36
3G
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36

3 333Totals 33 333 33 36
2,612
1,s00

3

3
Average Usage
Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change in Number of Customers



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

3/4 Inch Commercial/ResidentialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 15
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Ma v23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Mar23
Usage
From:

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1.000s\

Usage
To:

Cumul
ative

Billinq

Month
of

Oct23
1

Month
of

Nov23
1

Month
of

Seo23
1

Month
of

Auq23
1

Month
of

Jan23
1

Month
of

Jul23
1

Month
of
r 2 3

1

Month
of

Jun23
1

11 1

Total
y_.e81

8
41

8
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12

2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
6,001
7,001
8,001
9,001

10,001
11,001
12,001
13,001
14.001
15,001
16,001
17,001
18,001
19,001
20,001
21,001
22,001
23,001
24,001
25,001
26,001
27,001
28,001
29,001
30,001
31,001
32,001
33,001
34,001
35,001
36,001
37,001

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17.000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21 .000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31,000
32,000
33,000
34.000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

3/4 Inch Commercial/Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 15
Witness: Bourassa

Total
Year

Usage
From:

Month
of

Ma v23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Oct23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Seo23

Month
of

Jun23
Usage

To:

Cumul
ative

Billinq

Month
of
r 23

Month
of

Auq23
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1.000s\

2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2

39,000
40,000
41 ,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47,000
4a,000
49,000
50,000
51,000
52,000
53,000
54,000
55,000
56,000
57,000
58,000
59,000
60.000
61,000
62,000
63,000
64,000
65,000
66,000
67,000
68,000
69,000
70.000
71 ,000
72,000
73,000
74,000
75,000
76,000
77,000

38,001
39,001
40,001
41 ,001
42,001
43,001
44,001
45.001
48,001
41,001
48,001
49,001
50,001
51,001
52,001
53,001
54,001
55,001
56,001
57,001
58,001
59,001
60,001
61,001
62,001
63,001
64,001
65,001
66,001
67,001
68,001
69.001
70,001
71,001
72,001
73,001
74,001
75,001
76,001



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

3/4 Inch Commercial/ResidentialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 15
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Jul23
Total
Year

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Feb23
Usage
From:

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Seo23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Oct23

Month
of

Mar23

Cumul
ative

Billinq

Month
of
r 23

Month
of

Auq23
Usage

To:
78,000
79.000
80,000
B1 ,000
82,000
83,000
84,000
85,000
86,000
87,000
88,000
89,000
90,000
91 ,000
92,000
93,000
94,000
95,000
96,000
97,000
98,000
99,000

100,000

77,001
78,001
79,001
a0,001
01,001
82,001
83,001
84.001
85,001
86,001
87,001
88,001
89,001
90,001
91,001
92,001
93,001
94,001
95,001
96,001
97,001
98,001
99,001

12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1.000s\

2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2

1 1 1 1 1 11 111 1Totals 12
167

1

1
Average Usage
Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change in Number of Customers



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

1 Inch Commercial/ResidentialMeter Size:

Exhibil
Schedule H 5
Page 16
Witness: Bourassa

Usage
To:

Cumul
ative
Bnnnu

Usage
From:

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1.000s)

Month
of

ADr23
1

Month
of

Jul23
1

Month
of

Oc!23
1

Month
of

SeD23
1

Month
of

NOv-23
1

Month
of

Auq23
1

Month
of

Jurl23
1

Month
of

Feb-23
1

Month
of

Mav23
1

Month
of

Dec23
1

Month
of

Mar23
1
1

Month
of

Jan23
1
1

1
21 1

1 1 1

Total
Year

12
2
1
4
3

11

1
1 1

2

4
1

2
3
1

1
3
2
2

1
1
1
2
2
2

2
1
2
42

1
3
4

10
24
25
20
21

1
1
3
4
1

1
3
1
3
1
13

2
2
2
1
2

1
2
3
3

3
1
2
1
11

1
3
2
3
1 1

1 11

1
4
1
1
2
1 11

1
111

1
1

1
1

6
6
2
4
1
1

11

1 1
1

2
1

1
1 1

1
1

1

1
2
1
1
21

12
14
15
19
22
22
23
23
24
27
31
41
65
90

110
131
137
143
145
149
150
151
151
152
152
154
155
155
156
15B
159
160
162
162
162
162
162
162

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5.001
8,001
7.001
8,001
9,001

10.001
11,001
12,001
13,001
14,001
15.001
16,001
17.001
18.001
19,001
20.001
21,001
22.001
23.001
24,001
25.001
26.001
21,001
28.001
29,001
30.001
31,001
32,001
33.001
34,001
35,001
36,001

1 ,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5.000
6,000
7,000
8.000
9,000

10,000
11 ,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
2a,000
29,000
30,000
31 ,000
32,000
33,000
34.000
35,000
36,000
37.000

1
3

13
23
23
29
29
36
62

100
205
481
793

1,063
1,368
1,461
1,560
1.595
1,669
1,688
1,709
1,709
1,731
1,731
1,780
1,806
1,806
1,833
1,890
1,920
1,950
2,013
2,013
2.013
2,013
2,013
2,013



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

1 Inch Commercial/Residential

Exhibil
Schedule H5
Page 16
Witness: Bourassa

Usage
Month

of
Jul23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

NOv-23

Month
of

Oc!23

Month
of

Jurl23

Cumul
ative
Blllinu

Month
of

Feb-23
Total
Year

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

ADr23

Month
of

SeD23

Month
of

Auq23

1 21

11

1 1

11

1 1

162
162
162
162
162
162
164
164
165
165
185
165
165
165
165
165
165
166
166
166
166
166
166
166
166
167
167
167
168
16B
168
168
168
168
168
168
168
tes

To:
38,000
39,000
40,000
41 ,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47,000
4a,000
49,000
50,000
51 ,000
52,000
53,000
54,000
55,000
56,000
57,000
58,000
59,000
60,000
61 ,000
62,000
63,000
64,000
65,000
66,000
67,000
68,000
69,000
70,000
71 ,000
72,000
73,000
74.000
75.000

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1 0005)

2.013
2,013
2,013
2,013
2,013
2,013
2,100
2,100
2,146
2,146
2,146
2,146
2,146
2,146
2,146
2,146
2,146
2,200
2,200
2.200
2,200
2,200
2,200
2,200
2.200
2,263
2,263
2,263
2,328
2,328
2,328
2,328
2,328
2,328
2.328
2,328
2,328
2,328

Usage
From:
37,001
38,001
39.001
40,001
41,001
42,001
43.001
44,001
45.001
46,001
47,001
48.001
49,001
50,001
51,001
52,001
53.001
54,001
55.001
56,001
57,001
58,001
59,001
60,001
61 .001
62.001
63.001
64,001
65,001
66,001
67,001
68,001
59,001
70,001
71.001
72,001
73.001
74,001



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

1 Inch Commercial/ResidentialMeter Size:

Exhibil
Schedule H5
Page 16
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Jurl23

Cumul
ative
Blllino

Month
of

Feb-23

Month
of

Jul23
Total
Year

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

NOv-23

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Oc!23

Month
of

ADr23 (in 1

Month
of

SeD23

Cumul
ative

Gallons
0005)

Month
of

Auq23
Usage
From:
75.001
76,001
77,001
78.001
79,001
80.001
81,001
82,001
83,001
84,001
85,001
86.001
87,001
88,001
89,001
90,001
91,001
92,001
93.001
94,001
95,001
96,001
97,001
98,001
99,001

Usage
To:

76,000
77,000
78,000
79,000
80,000
81 .000
82,000
83,000
84,000
85,000
86,000
87,000
88,000
89,000
90,000
91 ,000
92,000
93,000
94,000
95,000
96,000
97,000
98,000
99,000

100,000

168
168
168
188
168
168
168
168
168
168
168
168
168
168
168
188
168
168
168
168
168
168
168
168
168
188
168

2.328
2,328
2,328
2,328
2,328
2.328
2,328
2,328
2,328
2,328
2,328
2,328
2,328
2,328
2,328
2,328
2,328
2,328
2,328
2.328
2,328
2,328
2,328
2,328
2.328
2,328
2.328

14 141414 14 14 1414Totals 14 168
13,858
12,500

14

14 14 14
Average Usage
Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change in Number of Customers



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

1.5 Inch CommerciaUResidentialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 17
Witness:Bourassa

Usage
To:

Total
Year

Month
of

Jurl23

Month
of

May23

Cumul
alive
Billiriq

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1,0008l

Month
of

APr23

Month
of

Auq23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

OCt23

Month
Of

Sep23

Month
of

NOv23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

DeC23

Month
of

Mar23
Usage
From:

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5.001
6,001
7.001
8,001
9,001

10.001
11,001
12.001
13,001
14,001
15.001
16,001
17.001
18.001
19,001
20.001
21,001
22.001
23,001
24,001
25.001
26.001
27.001
28,001
29,001
30.001
31,001
32,001
33.001
34,001
35.001
36.001

1,000
2,000
3.000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10.000
11 .000
12.000
13.000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21.000
22,000
23,000
24.000
25,000
26.000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

1.5 Inch CommerciaUResidentialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 17
Witness: Bourassa

Usage Total
Year

Month
of

Jurl23

Month
of

May23

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1,00081

Month
of

APr23

Cumul
alive
Billiriq

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Auq23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

NOv23

Month
of

OCt23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

DeC23

Month
Of

Sep23

Month
of

Jan23

.

Usage
From:
37.001
38,001
39.001
40,001
41,001
42,001
43.001
44.001
45,001
46,001
47,001
48.001
49,001
50,001
51,00t
52,001
53.001
54,001
55.001
50,001
57,001
50.001
59,001
60,001
61 .001
62.001
63.001
64,001
65.001
66.001
67,001
68,001
69,001
70,001
71.001
72,001
73.001
74,001

To:
38,000
39,000
40.000
41 ,000
42,000
43.000
44,000
45.000
46,000
47,000
48,000
49,000
50,000
51,000
52,000
53.000
54,000
55,000
56.000
57,000
58,000
59.000
60,000
61 ,000
52.000
63.000
64.000
65,000
66,000
67,000
68,000
69,000
70.000
71 ,000
72.000
73,000
74,000
75,000



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31. 2023

1.5 Inch Commercial/Residential

Exhibil
Schedule H5
Page 17
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

OG123

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

NOv23
Total
Year

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

AuC23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

DeC-23

Month
of

Jan23

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1000$1

Month
of

ADr23

Cumul
alive
Billing

Month
of

May-23

Month
of

Sep23
Usage

To:
76.000
77,000
78,000
79,000
80,000
81 ,000
82.000
83,000
84.000
85,000
86,000
87,000
88,000
89,000
90,000
91 ,000
92.000
93,000
94,000
95.000
96,000
97.000
98,000
99,000

100,000

Usage
From:
75.001
76,001
77,001
78.001
79,001
80.001
81.001
82,001
83,001
84,001
85,001
86.001
87,001
88,001
89,001
90,001
91,001
92,001
93.001
94,001
95,001
96,001
97,001
98,001
99,001

Totals
Average Usage
Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change in Number of Customers



CommunityWater Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

2 Inch Commercial/ResidentialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H 5
Page 18
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Aor23

Month
of

Oct23

Month
of

Ma v23
Usage
From:

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Nov23
Usage

To:
Total
Year

Month
of

Jul23

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1.000$\

Month
of

Se p23

Month
of

Auq23

Cumul
ative
Balling

Month
of

Jan23
1
2 2

Month
of

Feb23
1
2

1
1
1

1
1 11 1

1 1
2 1

11
1

1
1

111
1

1

2
7
2
1
4
2
3
3
2
3
1
21

11
1

3
31

1
1

11
1

1
1

1
1

11
1 1

2
1
2
2
2
31

1 1 11
1

11
1
1

1
1 11

1 1 1
1 1

1
1

1
1
1

1
11 1

1

4
1
2
2
4
3
2
1
1
2
6
3

1
11

1 11 3
11

1 2 2
1 21

5
5

2
9

11
12
16
18
21
24
26
29
30
32
32
35
38
38
40
41
43
45
47
50
50
54
55
57
59
63
66
68
69
70
72
78
81
81
84
85
85
90
951

1
1.001
2,001
3.001
4,001
5.001
6,001
1,001
8.001
9,001

10.001
11 ,001
12.001
13,001
14,001
15.001
16.001
17.001
18,001
19,001
20.001
21 ,001
22,001
23,001
24,001
25,001
26,001
27,001
28,001
29.001
30,001
31 .001
32.001
33,001
34.001
35.001
36.001
37,001
38,001
39,001

4
7
g

23
32
49
68
83

109
118
139
139
177
217
217
248
265
300
337
376
437
437
527
551
600
651
757
839
896
926
956

1.019
1.214
1,315
1.315
1.421
1,458
1.458
1,650
1,848

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6.000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11 ,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18.000
19,000
20.000
21,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25.000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37.000
38,000
39.000
40,000



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

2 Inch Commercial/Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 18
Witness: Bourassa

Usage
Month

of
Feb23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Oct23

Month
of

M av23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Aor23
Total
Year

Cumul
at ive
Balling

Month
of

Auq23

Month
of

S ep23

11

11

1 1

1
1

1
1

1 1

1 1

11

95
95
96
96
96
96
96
96
97
97
97
97
98
98
99

100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
101
101
101
101
101
101
101
101
101
102
102
103
103
103
103

Usage
From:
40,001
41,001
42,001
43,001
44,001
45,001
46.001
47,001
48,001
49.001
50,001
51 .001
52,001
53,001
54,001
55,001
56,001
57,001
58,001
59,001
60,001
61.001
62,001
63.001
64,001
65.001
66,001
67,001
68,001
69,001
70.001
71 ,001
72.001
73.001
74,001
75.001
76,001
77,001
78,001
79,001
80,001

Cumul
at ive

Gallons
(in 1.000s)

1,848
1,848
1,890
1,890
1,890
1,890
1,890
1,890
1,939
1,939
1,939
1,939
1,991
1,991
2,046
2,101
2.101
2,101
2,101
2,101
2,101
2,101
2,101
2,101
2,101
2,101
2,168
2,168
2,168
2,168
2.168
2,168
2,168
2,168
2,168
2.243
2,243
2,321
2,321
2,321
2,321

To:
41,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47,000
48,000
49,000
50,000
51 ,000
52,000
53,000
54.000
55,000
56,000
57,000
50,000
59.000
80,000
61,000
62,000
63,000
64,000
65,000
66,000
67,000
68,000
69,000
70,000
71 ,000
72,000
73.000
74 .000
75,000
76,000
77,000
78.000
79,000
80.000
81,000



Meter Size:

Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

2 Inch Commercial/Residential

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 18
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Oct23

Month
of

M av23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Nov23
Total
Year

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Anr23

Cumul
at ive
Balling

Month
of

S ep23

Month
of

Auq23

11

1
1

1
1

1
1
1
1

Usage
From:
81 .001
82,001
83.001
84,001
85.001
86,001
87.001
88,001
89,001
90.001
91 ,001
92,001
93,001
94,001
95,001
96,001
97.001
98,001
99,001

113,600
105.000
115,100
111,800

Usage
To:
82,000
83.000
84,000
85,000
86,000
87,000
88,000
89,000
90,000
91,000
92,000
93,000
94,000
95.000
96,000
97,000
98,000
99.000

100,000
113,600
105,000
115,100
111 ,800

103
103
103
103
103
103
103
103
103
103
103
103
103
103
104
104
104
104
104
105
106
107
108
108
108
108
108
108
108
108
108
108
108
108
108
108
108
108
108

Cumul
at ive

Gallons
(in 1.000s)

2,321
2.321
2.321
2,321
2.321
2,321
2,321
2,321
2,321
2.321
2,321
2,321
2,321
2,a21
2.416
2,416
2.416
2,416
2 ,416
2,530
2.635
2,750
2,862
2.862
2,862
2,862
2,862
2,862
2.862
2,862
2.862
2.862
2.862
2.862
2,862
2.862
2,862
2,862
2,862

ggg99 g g 9 9 g 9 1089Totals



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

2 Inch Commercial/ResidentialMeter Size:

Exhibit
Schedule H5
Page 18
Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Auq23
Usage

To:

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Dec23

Cumul
ative
Balling

Cumul
ative

Gallons
(in 1.000$\

Month
of

Jan23
Usage
From:

Month
of

Ma v23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Aor23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Nov23
Total
Y
26,496
23.000

9

Month Month
of of

Se o23 Oct23
Average Usage
Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change in Number of Customers



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

3 Inch BulkMeterSize:

Exhibit
Schedule H 5
Page 19
Witness: Bourassa

Cumul
ative
Billing

Usage
From:

Usage
To:

Cumui
ative

Gallons
(in 1.000S)

Month
o!

Aor23
4

Month
of

Jun23
8

Month
of

Mav23
5

Month
of

Jul23
s

Month
of

Sen23
4

Month
of

Feb23
5
2

Month
of

Nov23
4
2

Month
of

Ocl23
2
1

Month
of

Aua23
3
1

Month
of

Jan23
7
3

Month
of

Dec23
3
3

Month
of

Mar23
6
1
1 1 1 1

1

1
1

11 1
1
2

1

1 1 1 1
1111

1

Total
Year

56
13

4
3
6
1
4
4
31 1

1 1
1 11 1

1
1

1
1

2
4
1
1
1
1

11

1 1

1 1

56
69
73
76
82
83
87
91
94
94
96

100
101
102
103
104
104
104
105
105
105
105
105
105
105
105
105
105
105
105
105
105
106
106
107
107
107
107
107
107
107

7
13
20
41
46
68
94

116
116
135
177
189
201
215
229
229
229
247
247
247
247
247
247
247
247
247
247
247
247
247
247
278
278
312
312
312
312
312
312
312

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6.000
7,000
8,000
9.000

10,000
11.000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18.000
19,000
20.000
21 ,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25.000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31 ,000
32.000
33.000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37.000
38,000
39,000
40,000

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
8,001
7,001
8,001
9,001

10.001
11,001
12,001
13,001
14,001
15,001
16,001
17,001
18,001
19,001
20,001
21 ,001
22,001
23,001
24,001
25,001
26,001
21,001
28,001
29,001
30,001
31,001
32.001
33,001
34,001
35,001
36,001
37,001
38.001
39,001



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

3 Inch BulkMeter Size:
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Usage
From:

Month
of

Dec23

Month
of

Ocl23

Month
of

Aua23

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
o!

Aor23
Total
Year

Usage
To:

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Sen23

Cumul
ative
Billi

Month
of

Jun23
1 1

11

1 1

1 1
11

1 1

108
108
108
108
109
109
109
109
109
109
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
111
112
112
112
112
112
112
112
112
113
113
113
113
113
113
113
113
113

Cumui
ative

Gallons
(in 1 .000S)

352
352
352
352
397
397
397
397
397
397
447
447
447
447
447
447
447
447
447
447
447
447
447
511
575
575
575
575
575
575
575
575
648
648
645
648
648
648
648
648
648

40,001
41 .001
42,001
43,001
44,001
45,001
46.001
47,001
48,001
49,001
50,001
51.001
52.001
53.001
54,001
55,001
56.001
57,001
58.001
59,001
60.001
61.001
62,001
63,001
64,001
65,001
66,001
67,001
68,001
69,001
70.001
71,001
72.001
73,001
74,001
75.001
76,001
77.001
78,001
79.001
80,001

41 ,000
42.000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47,000
48,000
49,000
50,000
51 ,000
52.000
53,000
54.000
55,000
56,000
57,000
58,000
59.000
00,000
61 .000
62,000
63,000
64,000
65,000
66,000
67,000
68,000
69.000
70,000
71 ,000
72,000
73,000
74,000
75,000
76,000
77,000
78.000
79,000
80,000
81,000



Community Water Company of Green Valley
Test Year Ended December 31, 2023

3 Inch BulkMeter Size:
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Witness: Bourassa

Month
of

Jul23

Month
of

Jun23

Month
of

Mav23

Month
of

Nov23

Month
of

Mar23

Month
of

Feb23

Month
of

Dec23
Total
Year

Month
of

Ocl23

Month
o!

Aor23

Month
of

Aua23

Month
of

Jan23

Month
of

Sen23

Cumul
ative
Billi

1 1

1
1

1

1
1
1
11

Usage
To:
82,000
83.000
84,000
85,000
86,000
87,000
88,000
89,000
90,000
91,000
92,000
93.000
94,000
95.000
96,000
97,000
98,000
99,000

100,000
187,500
114,300
171,600
146,600

Usage
From:

81 ,001
82,001
83,001
04,001
85,001
86,001
87,001
88,001
89,001
90,001
91,001
92.001
93,001
94.001
95,001
96,001
97.001
9B,001
99.001

187,500
114,300
171,600
146,600

113
113
113
113
113
113
113
113
113
113
113
113
113
113
114
114
114
114
114
115
116
117
118
118
118
118
118
118
118

Cumui
ative

Gallons
(in 1 .000S)

648
648
648
648
648
648
648
648
648
648
648
648
648
648
743
743
743
743
743
931

1,04s
1 ,216
1 ,363
1 ,363
1 ,363
1 .363
1,363
1,383
1 ,363

101010 11 1011 131112Totals 118
11,551

500
10

1

6 7 7
Average Usage
Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change in Number of Customers


